
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: 
“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School 
District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment 
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 

6:00 P.M. Work Session  Board Conference Room  

Note: The Board typically has a work session prior to the August Board meeting to review budgetary 
matters again between the preliminary approval which occurs in June and formal approval which 
occurs in October, following the October 15 aide certification from the State.  No formal action is 
taken in these work sessions. 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Roll Call
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda

OPERATIONS 
1. Budget planning for 2022-2023 and Beyond Discussion
2. Crossroads Proposal Discussion
3. Restroom Policy Request Discussion
4. Adjourn

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting  Sturgeon Bay High School Library 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda

AUDIENCE TO VISITORS AND DELEGATIONS:  
(As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings) 
Additional note: Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District 
of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share 
their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of 
the Board President. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of July 20, 2022



2. Approve July Bills 
3. Accept Grants and Donations  
4. Approve Resignations and Retirements 
5. Second Reading of Board Policies  

a. Policy 0162 - Quorum (Revised) 
b. Bylaw 0164.2 - Special Meetings (Revised) 
c. Policy 0167.3 – Public Comment at Board Meetings [Title revised] 
d. Policy 0172 – Legal Counsel (REVISED)  
e. Policy 1130/3230/4230 – Conflict of Interest (REVISED)  
f. Policy 1220 – Employment of District Administrator (REVISED) 
g. Policy 1260 – Incapacity of the District Administrator (REVISED)  
h. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency (REVISED)  
i. Policy 2412 – Homebound Instruction Program/2412F1 Application for Homebound 

Instruction (REVISED)  
j. Policy 2460 – Programs for Students with Disabilities [revised title] (REVISED)  
k. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) (REVISED)  
l. Policy 2700.01 – School Performance and Accountability Reports (REVISED)  
m. Policy 3120.04 – Employment of Substitutes (REVISED)  
n. Policy 3120.10, 4120.10 – Job Sharing (REVISED)  
o. Policy 3131, 4131 – Staff Reduction (REVISED)  
p. Policy 3215, 4215 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Staff (REPLACEMENT) 
q. Policy 3231, 4231 – Outside Activities (REVISED) 
r. Policy 3362.01, 4362.01 – Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members (REVISED) 
s. Policy 4130 - Assignment and Transfer (REVISED) 
t. Policy 5111 – Eligibility of Resident/Non-Resident Students (REVISED)  
u. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements (REVISED)  
v. Policy 5512 - Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students (REPLACEMENT)  
w. Policy 5630.01 – Use of Seclusion and Physical Restraint with Students (REVISED)  
x. Policy 6145 – Borrowing (DELETED) 
y. Policy 6147 – Debt Management (NEW) 
z. Policy 7230 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (REVISED)  
aa. Policy 7434 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises (REPLACEMENT) 
bb. Policy 7440.03 – Small unmanned Aircraft Systems (NEW) 
cc. Policy 8390 – Animals on District Property (REVISED)  
dd. Policy 8395 – Student Mental Health Services (NEW)  
ee. Policy 8710 – Insurance (REVISED) 
ff. Policy 8900 – Fraud (REVISED) 

 
Bylaws and Policies 
The following policies and guidelines were revised to include language either prohibiting or requiring 
permission for the use of District name, logo, mascot, or any other property or assets of the District in 
connection with fundraising, except where such permission is implicit because it is conducted by a 
District organization: 

gg. Policy 2430 – District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities 
hh. Policy 5830 – Student Fund-raising 
ii. Policy 6605 – Crowdfunding 
jj. Policy 6610 – Student Activity Fund 
kk. Policy 9700 – Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups 
ll. Policy 9700.01 – Advertising and Commercial Activities 



 
mm. Policy 0100 – Definitions (Revised)   
nn.        Policy 0131.1 – Bylaws and Policies (Revised) 
oo.        Policy 0132.1 – Selection of District Administrator 
pp.        Policy 0132.2 – Administrative Guidelines 
qq.        Policy 0141.1 – Student Representation at Board Meetings 
rr.        Policy 0143.2 – Board Member Information Requests (NEW)   
ss.        Policy 0144.3 – Conflict of Interest 
tt.        Policy 0144.4 - Indemnification (Revised)   
uu.        Policy 0144.5 – Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct (NEW0  
vv.        Policy 0145 – Sexual and Other Forms of Harassment (Revised)  
ww. Policy 0166 – Agenda 
xx.        Policy 1211 – Whistleblower Protection (NEW)  
yy.        Policy 1213/Policy 3213/Policy 4213 – Student Supervision &          

Welfare (Revised)  
zz.         Policy 1400 - Job Descriptions 
aaa. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency 
bbb. Policy 2261 – Title I Services 
ccc. Policy 2261.01 – Parent and Family Member Participation in Title I Programs 
ddd. Policy 2411 – School Counseling and Academic and Career Planning (Revised)  
eee. Policy 2416 - Student Privacy and Parental Access to Information (Revised)  
fff.        Policy 2416.01 - Parental/Police Access To Instruction Material Center Info. (Delete)        
ggg. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation 
hhh. Policy 2522 – Instructional Material Centers (NEW)  
iii.        Policy 3112/Policy 4112 – Board-Staff Communications (Revised)  
jjj.        Policy 3131/4131 – Reduction in Staff 
kkk. Policy 3220 – Staff Evaluation and Educator Effectiveness (Revised)  
lll.        Policy 3340/Policy 4340 - Grievance Procedure (Revised) 
mmm. Policy 3531/Policy 4531 - Unauthorized Work Stoppage (Revised) 
nnn. Policy 5113 – Open Enrollment Program (Inter-District) (Revised)  
ooo. Policy 5511 – Dress and Grooming (Revised) 
ppp. Policy 5517.01 – Bullying (Revised)  
qqq. Policy 5540 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies (Revised)  
rrr.         Policy 5540.01 – Investigations Involving Suspected Child Abuse (Revised)  
sss.         Policy 5895 – Student Employment (Revised)  
ttt.         Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests (Revised)  
uuu. Policy 7550 – Cooperation with Local Governments (Revised)  
vvv. Policy 8405 – Environmental Health and Safety Program (Revised)  
www. Policy 9130 – Public Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints (Revised) 
 

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
2. Approve Sunrise Elementary 5th Grade Teacher (one-year contract) 
3. Approve SBHS Business Education Teacher  
4. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Secretary  
5. Approve Special Education Teacher Associates 
6. Approve High School Coach(es): Head Girls Golf Coach 
7. Approve Strategic Action Plan for 2022-2023 



8. Reports: 
a. Legislative 
b. CESA 
c. Committee/Seminars 
d. Special Education & Pupil Services  
e. Business Manager  
f. Superintendent  

9. Adjourn  
 
NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the 
board prior to the meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted and provided to the 
media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the 
event of an emergency. 
 



To:    Board of Education 
From:   Dan Tjernagel & Ann DeMeuse 
Date:   August 9, 2022  
RE:    Background Information for the August 17, 2022, Meetings 
 
6:00 P.M. Work Session      Board Conference Room  
 
Note: The Board typically has a work session prior to the August Board meeting to review 
budgetary matters again between the preliminary approval which occurs in June and formal 
approval which occurs in October, following the October 15 aide certification from the State.  
No formal action is taken in these work sessions. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda 

 
OPERATIONS 

1. Budget planning for 2022-2023 and Beyond Discussion (6:00 – 6:20 P.M.) 
Business Manager Holtz will walk the Board through pertinent budget information. 
 

2. Crossroads Proposal Discussion    (6:20 – 6:35 P.M.) 
In alignment with the Crossroads visit to the July board meeting, as well as a board 
member request for discussion, the group can discuss key considerations and potential 
next steps. 
 

3. Restroom Policy Request Discussion    (6:35 – 6:50 P.M.) 
In alignment with a board member request, as well as legal information gathered both last 
fall and again recently, the group can discuss key considerations and potential next steps. 
 

4. Adjourn 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Sturgeon Bay High School Library 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Roll Call 
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda 

 
AUDIENCE TO VISITORS AND DELEGATIONS:  
(As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings) 
Additional note: Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School 
District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are 
asked to share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three 
minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approve Minutes 
A. Regular Meeting of July 20, 2022 



 
2. Approve July Bills 

 
3. Grants and Donations – Lindsay Ferry received a Raibrook Foundation grant for the 

Language Live Headphones project.  Craig Sigl has collected the following donations for 
the speaker, Elec Simon that is coming in: Door County Medical Center - $1,000, Jason 
& Laura Estes of Sonny's Pizzeria - $750, United Way of Door County - $3,000, Nicolet 
National Bank - $500, Stone Harbor Resort - 4 Nights of Hotel Rooms. 
 
A motion to accept the donation and thank the donor for the support is recommended.  
 

4. Resignations and Retirements – Erin Hemminger has resigned from her associate 
position.   Melissa Murphy has resigned from her associate position at Sawyer 
Elementary.  

 
A motion to thank these individuals for their service and wish them well in their next 
adventure is recommended. 
 

5. Second reading of board policies 
a. Policy 0162 - Quorum (Revised) 
b. Bylaw 0164.2 - Special Meetings (Revised) 
c. Policy 0167.3 – Public Comment at Board Meetings [Title revised] 
d. Policy 0172 – Legal Counsel (REVISED)  
e. Policy 1130/3230/4230 – Conflict of Interest (REVISED)  
f. Policy 1220 – Employment of District Administrator (REVISED) 
g. Policy 1260 – Incapacity of the District Administrator (REVISED)  
h. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency (REVISED)  
i. Policy 2412 – Homebound Instruction Program/2412F1 Application for Homebound 

Instruction (REVISED)  
j. Policy 2460 – Programs for Students with Disabilities [revised title] (REVISED)  
k. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) (REVISED)  
l. Policy 2700.01 – School Performance and Accountability Reports (REVISED)  
m. Policy 3120.04 – Employment of Substitutes (REVISED)  
n. Policy 3120.10, 4120.10 – Job Sharing (REVISED)  
o. Policy 3131, 4131 – Staff Reduction (REVISED)  
p. Policy 3215, 4215 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Staff (REPLACEMENT) 
q. Policy 3231, 4231 – Outside Activities (REVISED) 
r. Policy 3362.01, 4362.01 – Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members (REVISED) 
s. Policy 4130 - Assignment and Transfer (REVISED) 
t. Policy 5111 – Eligibility of Resident/Non-Resident Students (REVISED)  
u. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements (REVISED)  
v. Policy 5512 - Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students (REPLACEMENT)  
w. Policy 5630.01 – Use of Seclusion and Physical Restraint with Students (REVISED)  
x. Policy 6145 – Borrowing (DELETED) 
y. Policy 6147 – Debt Management (NEW) 
z. Policy 7230 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (REVISED)  
aa. Policy 7434 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises (REPLACEMENT) 
bb. Policy 7440.03 – Small unmanned Aircraft Systems (NEW) 
cc. Policy 8390 – Animals on District Property (REVISED)  



dd. Policy 8395 – Student Mental Health Services (NEW)  
ee. Policy 8710 – Insurance (REVISED) 
ff. Policy 8900 – Fraud (REVISED) 

 
Bylaws and Policies 
The following policies and guidelines were revised to include language either prohibiting or 
requiring permission for the use of District name, logo, mascot, or any other property or assets 
of the District in connection with fundraising, except where such permission is implicit because 
it is conducted by a District organization: 

gg. Policy 2430 – District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities 
hh. Policy 5830 – Student Fund-raising 
ii. Policy 6605 – Crowdfunding 
jj. Policy 6610 – Student Activity Fund 
kk. Policy 9700 – Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups 
ll. Policy 9700.01 – Advertising and Commercial Activities 

 
mm. Policy 0100 – Definitions (Revised)   
nn.        Policy 0131.1 – Bylaws and Policies (Revised) 
oo.        Policy 0132.1 – Selection of District Administrator 
pp.        Policy 0132.2 – Administrative Guidelines 
qq.        Policy 0141.1 – Student Representation at Board Meetings 
rr.        Policy 0143.2 – Board Member Information Requests (NEW)   
ss.        Policy 0144.3 – Conflict of Interest 
tt.        Policy 0144.4 - Indemnification (Revised)   
uu.        Policy 0144.5 – Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct (NEW0  
vv.        Policy 0145 – Sexual and Other Forms of Harassment (Revised)  
ww. Policy 0166 – Agenda 
xx.        Policy 1211 – Whistleblower Protection (NEW)  
yy.        Policy 1213/Policy 3213/Policy 4213 – Student Supervision and 

Welfare (Revised)  
zz.         Policy 1400 - Job Descriptions 
aaa. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency 
bbb. Policy 2261 – Title I Services 
ccc. Policy 2261.01 – Parent and Family Member Participation in Title I 

Programs 
ddd. Policy 2411 – School Counseling and Academic and Career Planning (Revised)  
eee. Policy 2416 - Student Privacy and Parental Access to Information (Revised)  
fff.        Policy 2416.01 - Parental/Police Access To Instruction Material Center Info. 

(Delete)        
ggg. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation 
hhh. Policy 2522 – Instructional Material Centers (NEW)  
iii.        Policy 3112/Policy 4112 – Board-Staff Communications (Revised)  
jjj.        Policy 3131/4131 – Reduction in Staff 
kkk. Policy 3220 – Staff Evaluation and Educator Effectiveness (Revised)  
lll.        Policy 3340/Policy 4340 - Grievance Procedure (Revised) 
mmm. Policy 3531/Policy 4531 - Unauthorized Work Stoppage (Revised) 
nnn. Policy 5113 – Open Enrollment Program (Inter-District) (Revised)  
ooo. Policy 5511 – Dress and Grooming (Revised) 
ppp. Policy 5517.01 – Bullying (Revised)  



qqq. Policy 5540 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies (Revised)  
rrr.         Policy 5540.01 – Investigations Involving Suspected Child Abuse (Revised)  
sss.         Policy 5895 – Student Employment (Revised)  
ttt.         Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests (Revised)  
uuu. Policy 7550 – Cooperation with Local Governments (Revised)  
vvv. Policy 8405 – Environmental Health and Safety Program (Revised)  
www. Policy 9130 – Public Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints (Revised) 
 
A motion to approve the consent agenda items as presented is recommended.  
 

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed. 
 

2. Approve Sunrise Elementary 5th Grade Teacher (one-year contract):  
We are pleased to welcome Sheila Wienke to our Sunrise team as our new 5th grade 
teacher. Sheila comes to us with a wealth of experience, both as a classroom teacher and 
a behavioral interventionist. Some of her training includes: Trauma-Informed Care, 
Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports (PBIS), Non-Violent Crisis Intervention 
(NVCI), Zones of Regulation, Growth Mindset, and Multi-level Systems of Support 
(MLSS).  

 
Sheila has taught at the 5th grade level, in addition to many years as a middle school 
science and communications teacher. 

 
A motion to approve Sheila Wienke as a 5th grade teacher at Sunrise School for the 2022-
2023 school year is recommended.  
 

3. Approve SBHS Business Education Teacher  
As of the preparation of the meeting packet, the position is posted. interviews continue.  It 
is possible a candidate could be secured in time for approval at the August meeting.  Stay 
tuned. 
 

4. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Secretary: The Secretary Interview Team 
unanimously recommends Ivy Barlament to be hired as the secretary to replace Lori 
Mellen.  Ivy attended Northeast Wisconsin Technical College and has a certificate in 
Business Management.  Currently, Ivy Barlament is working as a Patients Admissions 
Representative at the Bellin’s Sturgeon Bay Clinic.   
 
Dr. Jeffrey Maurer states, Ivy demonstrates excellent professionalism with patients.  She 
is able to manage several tasks at once with ease and proficiency.  She is able to adjust 
quickly, and learns new material rapidly.”  These are excellent traits as she is proficient 
in several computer programming systems.  The interview team believes Ivy will learn 
both PowerSchool and Skyward with ease. 
 
Ivy is a Sturgeon Bay High School graduate and has a 5th grade daughter, Violet, who 
attends Sunrise Elementary School. 
 



A motion to approve Ivy Barlament as the Middle School Secretary is recommended.  
 

5. Approve Special Education Teacher Associates  
As of the preparation of the meeting packet, the position is posted. interviews continue.  It 
is possible a candidate could be secured in time for approval at the August meeting.  Stay 
tuned. 
 

6. Approve High School Coach(es): Head Girls Golf Coach 
A. Head Girls Golf Coach 

Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend Ben Herland (Our MS 
Health and Physical Education Teacher).   Ben is our 8th grade MS basketball coach 
and with his role as our MS physical education teacher, he understands the game of 
golf and how to connect with our athletes.  
 
A motion to approve Ben Herland as the Head Girls Golf Coach is recommended. 

 
7. Approve Strategic Action Plan for 2022-2023  

In the past few months, we looked at the draft and have reviewed updates to the Strategic 
Action Plan for 2022-2023. 
 
A motion to approve the Strategic Action Plan for 2022-2023 is recommended. 
 

8. Reports 
 

9. Adjourn 



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 
 
President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:03 PM in the high school library.  Present:  Schulz, 
Howard (arrive at 8:20 PM), Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm and Alger.  Excused: Wood.  
Also present were: Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L Ferry, M. Smullen, K DeVillers, J. Holtz, & A. 
DeMeuse.  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 
Motion: Holland/Jennerjohn to adopt the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SECTION—also known as audience to visitors and delegations (as noted in Board 
Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings): None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approve Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting June 15, 2022 

 
2. Approve May bills 

 
3. Accept Grants and Donations – John Sullivan received a grant for the tennis court/track update project.  

 
4. Accept Resignations and Retirements:  Kayla Englebert has resigned as a 5th grade teacher to take a 

position near her home (she was just approved by the board in last month’s meeting and has not actually 
taught for us yet). Lori Mellen has resigned from her Middle School Administrative Assistant position.  
Erik Tauschek has resigned as the Girls Varsity Golf Head Coach.  Allison Lautenbach has resigned 
from her Remote Learning Teacher position.  Michelle Gibson has resigned as the Business and 
Technology Teacher.  We thank Lori, Allison, Michelle and Erik for their service to our young people, 
families, and staff in their respective positions. 

 
5. Accept Seclusion and Restraint Annual Report 

Act 125 requires that schools report annually to the school board by September 1 about any incidents 
from the previous school year.  Most incidents of seclusions and restraint in school districts typically 
occur at the elementary level.   
 
Director Ferry has prepared the annual report summarizing the information from the past year with a 
small number of students.  That report should be included in the meeting packet. 
 
A motion to accept the seclusion and restraint annual report is recommended.   
 

6. Board Policy Second Readings (Reminder: First Readings took place at the June 15, 2022, Regular 
Board of Education meeting): 

a. 0142.1 Electoral Process 
b. 0142.4 Oath 
c. 0155 Committees 
d. 0166 Agenda 
e. 0168.1 Meeting 
f. 0173 Independent Financial Auditor 
g. 1461 Unrequested Leaves of Absence/Fitness for Duty 
h. 1619.03 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 
i. 2131.01 Reading Instructional Goals & Kindergarten Assessment 
j. 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability 



k. 2266 Title IX Regulations (NEW) 
l. 2271.01 Start College Now Program 
m. 3121 Criminal History Record Check 
n. 3122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
o. 3160 Physical Examination 
p. 3419.03 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 
q. 3430 Leaves of Absence 
r. 3431 Employee Leaves 
s. 4120.01 Job Descriptions 
t. 4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
u. 4160 Physical Examination 
v. 4161 Unrequested Leaves of Absence/Fitness for Duty 
w. 4210 Support Staff Ethics 
x. 4340 Grievance Procedure 
y. 4419.03 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 
z. 4431 Employee Leaves 
aa. 4531 Unauthorized Work Stoppage 
bb. 5451.02 Technical Excellence Higher Education Scholarships 
cc. 7540.03 Student Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 
dd. 7540.04 Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 
ee. 8410 Crisis Intervention 

 
Motion Jennerjohn/Chisholm to approve the consent agenda items as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed. 
 

2. Special Guest Presentation by Crossroads 
A proposal from Crossroads (Laurel Hauser) has been received by the district and is included in your 
meeting packet. 
 
I have also shared with Laurel that the board has met with a community group interested in pursuing an 
outdoor athletic complex in partnership with the City of Sturgeon Bay and fundraising support.  
Additionally, I shared with her that it wouldn’t surprise me if the district is approached at some point 
regarding some sort of “athletic bubble” for use by sports teams and PE classes.  As a result, we are 
currently looking at two (and potentially three) requests. 
 
While these requests are currently separate, it would be great if somehow one might be able to assist with 
another, if you will. Fundraising dollars would also be critical (like the Greenhouse and middle school 
playground projects) for one or more of those projects are to move forward in the future. To be clear and in 
alignment with past discussions at the Board level, we do not plan to pursue an athletic project referendum, 
especially since we already have a capital referendum that residents are funding and the educational 
programming operational referendum cycle, which we are all very aware of. 
 
Materials included are as follows: 

• A two-page cover letter reviewing the history as well as other documents included. 
o Paragraph four on page two asks that we consider donating the final 20 acres the district 

holds to Crossroads at Big Creek for ongoing stewardship. 
• Crossroads Transfer Agreement (dated July 21, 2004; approved September 13, 2004)) 
• Exhibit A 



• Exhibit B 
• Crossroads maps & photos.  

 
Crossroads representatives Hauser and Stawicki were in attendance for questions from the board.   
 
Informational at this time, no action taken.    
 

3. Breakfast Pilot Program Concept for 2022-2023 
Food Service Director, Jenny Spude, was on hand to review her prepared report that outlines various aspects 
of the free breakfast pilot concept and our discussion in the June board meeting.  Director Spude discussed 
how reimbursements for breakfast work and how Food Service Fund 50 would cover the cost of providing 
breakfast through such a pilot program. She explained that while Fund 50 dollars can be used to subsidize 
the cost of school breakfast, this cannot be done for school lunch.  Jenny also references a USDA grant (we 
received $15,000) and local advocates in our community who could also consider assisting with funding for 
this breakfast program concept. This report should be included in your meeting packet.   
 
The board is supportive of Director Spude in her efforts to pilot a free breakfast program based upon the 
information prepared.   
 

4. Approve TJ Walker Middle School 7th Grade Social Studies Teacher 
Motion Schulz/Alger to approve Neal Henrigillis as the 7th Grade Social Studies Teacher beginning with the 
2022-2023 school year.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. Approve Sunrise Elementary School 5th Grade Teacher  

Still a work in progress.  No recommendation at this time.  
 

6. Approve Sawyer Elementary School 1st Grade Teacher 
Motion Holland/Alger to approve Patrick Sullivan as a 1st Grade Teacher beginning with the 2022-2023 
school year.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

7. Approve High School Coaches: Head Football, Assistant Football 
a. Head Football: Motion Alger/Holland to approve Carl Waterstreet as the Head Varsity Football Coach.  

Motion carried unanimously.    
 

b. Assistant Football: Motion Kruse/Alger to approve Rodney Owens as an Assistant Football Coach.  
Motion carried unanimously.   

 
8. Approve Annual Public Notice of Academic Standards 

The 2015-2017 state budget, also known as 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, added several notice requirements for 
school districts. The items involve notice regarding academic standards, school report cards and ranking 
levels, educational options, and the special needs voucher program.   
 
As we have been reminded by WASB in the past, “School Boards are reminded that they must include an 
item on the agenda of the first school board meeting of the school year (the first board meeting after July 1) 
that clearly identifies the student academic standards . . . that will be in effect for the school year . . . In 
addition, school boards are required . . . to notify the parents/guardians of students . . . This notice may be 
provided electronically, including by posting the notice or a link to the specific academic standards on the 
school district’s website.” 
 
Once a new curriculum for a particular academic area has been adopted, that curriculum stays in place until 
a change is approved at a later date. Again, the requirement that we need to notify the public annually of 
these standards began just a few years ago.  



 
In gathering feedback from various individuals and in alignment with our discussion on the topic in the past, 
it continues to appear that the clearest way of communicating this is that we follow “Sturgeon Bay 
Standards.”  Work in recent years has involved the Wisconsin Academic Standards in most areas. Calling 
them Sturgeon Bay Standards gives us flexibility to be able to address any areas that may cause concern 
within our school community, and avoids the perception of having to adopt something without the flexibility 
to adapt if and when concerns may arise when it comes to national or state standards conversations, if you 
will.   
 
Motion Jennerjohn/Chisholm to give the required annual notice pertaining to academic standards utilized in 
the School District of Sturgeon Bay for the 2022-2023 school year is recommended. 
 

9. Strategic Action Plan Draft for 2022-2023 (informational item) 
As discussed since the February 2017 Board and Administrative Team retreat, putting together a one-page 
document with identified priorities that can serve as a “strategic action plan” should help not only with our 
internal processes and focus areas for a given year, but also should assist our work as we continue to work 
to communicate with our community. 
 
The strategic action plan process is intended to:  
• help provide clarity through annual priority areas for our organization,  
• give us targeted items to monitor throughout the year, and  
• provide a document for annual review so adjustments can be made for the following year. 
 
As we have said in the past, feedback is welcome on the strategic action plan concept—as is focus as we 
consider our work, priorities, and overall focus for the upcoming year, as well as our ability to appropriately 
communicate those priorities to our families, staff members, and community members. 
 
I updated the 2021-2022 document in preparation for the June Core Admin Team meeting, and specifically 
got additional information from that group in the Teaching and Learning area, as well as Community 
Engagement. 
 
In most years, the Board approves the updated document for the start of the new year in our August Board 
meeting, although there was a year where I believe we waited until September.  Discussion is welcome, as 
are potential improvements to the document. 
 
The approach not only helps provide focus and clarity, it also helps protect the district against people 
wanting to add initiatives or shift the focus away from agreed-upon priority areas during the course of the 
year.  If there are good ideas/topics worthy of future consideration, we absolutely can and have considered 
those later. 
 

10. Branding Committee Update and Usage Guideline Approval 
Jake Holtz and a committee worked with some industry experts to look at topics from official colors to 
logos, to signage, to letterhead, and more.  As some Board members may recall, a variety of topics related to 
marketing have arisen over the past eight years.  
 
Jake shared an update with the Board late in the school year and with the June board meeting.  I should also 
note that if the Board and/or committee come across a situation in the future that would call for updating the 
guidelines or taking a certain situation into account which was somehow missed through the process to date, 
that should be able to occur. 
 
Motion Jennerjohn/Chisholm in support of the guidelines as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 



 
11. Board Policy First Readings 

a. Policy 0162 - Quorum (Revised). 
b. Bylaw 0164.2 - Special Meetings (Revised)  
c. Policy 0167.3 – Public Comment at Board Meetings [Title revised] 
d. Policy 0172 – Legal Counsel (REVISED) 
e. Policy 1130/3230/4230 – Conflict of Interest (REVISED) 
f. Policy 1220 – Employment of District Administrator (REVISED)  
g. Policy 1260 – Incapacity of the District Administrator (REVISED) 
h. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency (REVISED) 
i. Policy 2412 – Homebound Instruction Program/2412F1 App. for Homebound Instruction (REVISED) 
j.  Policy 2460 – Programs for Students with Disabilities [revised title] (REVISED). 
k. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) (REVISED)  
l. Policy 2700.01 – School Performance and Accountability Reports (REVISED) 
m. Policy 3120.04 – Employment of Substitutes (REVISED)  
n. Policy 3120.10, 4120.10 – Job Sharing (REVISED) 
o. Policy 3131, 4131 – Staff Reduction (REVISED)  
p. Policy 3215, 4215 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Staff (REPLACEMENT)  
q. Policy 3231, 4231 – Outside Activities (REVISED)  
r. Policy 3362.01, 4362.01 – Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members (REVISED)  
s. Policy 4130 - Assignment and Transfer (REVISED)  
t. Policy 5111 – Eligibility of Resident/Non-Resident Students (REVISED)  
u. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements (REVISED)  
v. Policy 5512 - Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students (REPLACEMENT)  
w. Policy 5630.01 – Use of Seclusion and Physical Restraint with Students (REVISED)  
x. Policy 6145 – Borrowing (DELETED)  
y. Policy 6147 – Debt Management (NEW)  
z. Policy 7230 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (REVISED)  
aa. Policy 7434 – Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises (REPLACEMENT)  
bb. Policy 7440.03 – Small unmanned Aircraft Systems (NEW)  
cc. Policy 8390 – Animals on District Property (REVISED)  
dd. Policy 8395 – Student Mental Health Services (NEW)  
ee. Policy 8710 – Insurance (REVISED) 
ff. Policy 8900 – Fraud (REVISED) Bylaws and Policies 

The following policies and guidelines were revised to include language either prohibiting or requiring 
permission for the use of District name, logo, mascot, or any other property or assets of the District in 
connection with fundraising, except where such permission is implicit because it is conducted by a 
District organization: 

gg. Policy 2430 – District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities 
hh. Policy 5830 – Student Fund-raising 
ii. Policy 6605 – Crowdfunding 
jj. Policy 6610 – Student Activity Fund 
kk. Policy 9700 – Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups 
ll. Policy 9700.01 – Advertising and Commercial Activities 
mm. Policy 0100 – Definitions (Revised)  
nn. Policy 0131.1 – Bylaws and Policies (Revised)  
oo. Policy 0132.1 – Selection of District Administrator   
pp. Policy 0132.2 – Administrative Guidelines  
qq. Policy 0141.1 – Student Representation at Board Meetings  
rr. Policy 0143.2 – Board Member Information Requests (NEW)  
ss. Policy 0144.3 – Conflict of Interest  
tt. Policy 0144.4 - Indemnification (Revised) 



uu.             Policy 0144.5 – Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct (NEW)  
vv.             Policy 0145 – Sexual and Other Forms of Harassment (Revised)  
ww. Policy 0166 – Agenda  
xx.             Policy 1211 – Whistleblower Protection (NEW)  
yy.             Policy 1213/Policy 3213/Policy 4213 – Student Supervision and Welfare (Revised)  
zz.             Policy 1400 - Job Descriptions  
aaa. Policy 2260.02 – English Language Proficiency  
bbb. Policy 2261 – Title I Services  
ccc. Policy 2261.01 – Parent and Family Member Participation in Title I Programs  
ddd. Policy 2411 – School Counseling and Academic and Career Planning (Revised)  
eee. Policy 2416 - Student Privacy and Parental Access to Information (Revised)  
fff.             Policy 2416.01 - Parental/Police Access To ( ) Library ( ) Instruction Material Center                

Information (Delete)  
ggg. Policy 2460.03 – Independent Educational Evaluation  
hhh. Policy 2522 –Instructional Material Centers (NEW)  
iii.             Policy 3112/Policy 4112 – Board-Staff Communications (Revised)  
jjj.             Policy 3131/4131 – Reduction in Staff  
kkk. Policy 3220 – Staff Evaluation and Educator Effectiveness (Revised)  
lll.             Policy 3340/Policy 4340 - Grievance Procedure (Revised)  
mmm. Policy 3531/Policy 4531 - Unauthorized Work Stoppage (Revised)  
nnn. Policy 5113 – Open Enrollment Program (Inter-District) (Revised)  
ooo. Policy 5511 – Dress and Grooming (Revised)  
ppp. Policy 5517.01 – Bullying (Revised)  
qqq. Policy 5540 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies (Revised)  
rrr.             Policy 5540.01 – Investigations Involving Suspected Child Abuse (Revised)  
sss.             Policy 5895 – Student Employment (Revised)  
ttt.             Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests (Revised)  
uuu. Policy 7550 – Cooperation with Local Governments (Revised)  
vvv. Policy 8405 – Environmental Health and Safety Program (Revised)  
www. Policy 9130 – Public Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints (Revised)  

 
12. Reports: 

a. Legislative – none 
b. CESA – none 
c. Committee/Seminars – none. 
d. Special Education & Pupil Services Reports presented. 
e. Business Manager’s Report presented. 
f. Superintendent’s Report presented. 

   
13. Adjourn Motion: Alger/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 8:46 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
  

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Recordings of the Board meetings can be located at: https://www.sturbay.k12.wi.us/district/board-of-education 



On Tue, Aug 2, 2022 at 11:14 AM Erin Hemminger <ehemminger@sbsdmail.net> 
wrote: 
Dear Mr. Tjernagel and Mrs. Ferry, 
 
I am writing to inform you that after much consideration I have regretfully decided not to 
return to the district this coming year.  I truly loved my job and I appreciate the 
opportunities I have been given, however I do not feel like I am capable of giving it my 
all mentally or physically right now.  I will miss my students and co-workers at Sunrise 
and hope perhaps in the future I can return in some capacity. 
Please let me know what steps I need to take to complete this process.  
Thank you and I wish you all the best this coming school year, 
Erin Hemminger 
Special Education Associate, Sturgeon Bay Schools 
 

mailto:ehemminger@sbsdmail.net


2022-2023 Strategic Action Plan & Priorities 
Updated 6-15-2022 

These three areas and identified priorities are from ongoing work which originated at the 2017 Annual 
Board of Education and Administrative Team Retreat.  The strategic action plan process is intended to 
provide clarity through annual priority areas, give us targeted items to monitor throughout the year, and 
provide a document for annual review so adjustments can be made for the following year.  

 Teaching & Learning  

• 4K-12 Literacy Growth 
o 4K-5 Foundations of Literacy with a reading focus with support from Dr. Nell Thompson 
o 6-8 Literacy instruction supporting content writing with support and guidance from Dr. 

Nell Thompson 
o 9-12 Literacy Instruction with an emphasis and focus on specific disciplinary literacy 

strategies 

• Utilize DuFour’s guiding questions to challenge and support “every student every day”—
focusing on the PLC questions to continue to guide our work.  

o What do we want our students to learn?  How will we know?  How will we respond if they 
did not learn it OR have already demonstrated proficiency? 

o Implement Co-Teaching Model in select 4K-12 classrooms. 
o Continue use of unit planning templates; begin to utilize lesson planning template in 

support of Co-Teaching Model. 

• Quality Instructional Practices 
o Engage students in a robust classroom environment that meets students where they are 

and offers opportunities for students to actively participate in the learning process. 
o Responsive data-driven practices provide equitable services that include intervention and 

enrichment. 

Community Engagement 

• Engage parents through school-level and district-level opportunities that create strong and positive 
community and family relationships. 
(Examples include but are not limited to increased family involvement in PTO, STEAM Night, 
family education and support programs, cultural fairs, routine review of Human Growth & 
Development instruction, theater production selection, etc.) 
  

• Update stakeholders regarding school and district operations through continued use of social 
media, regular school and district communications, and updates through local media partners. 

Finance, Facilities, & Operations 

• Continue the short and long-term budget planning process as part of the operational referendum 
cycle and recent capital referendum to continue the educational programming, appropriate 
staffing, and responsible capital utilization that the community has come to expect. 

• Attract and retain quality staff by supporting growth, continual improvement, and leadership 
opportunities, as well as implementing strategies approved in recent months and years that 
consider multiple aspects of compensation. 



MEMO

To: Board of Education

From: Lindsay Ferry

Date: August 8, 2022

Re: August 2022 Director of Special Education and Pupil Services Report

_____________________________________________________________________

Teaching and Learning:

Special Education:
The Special Education team of Sturgeon Bay has met as a team three times over the
course of the summer to create streamlined processes in evaluation and IEP
development. Specifically, the team has developed the following:

● Standards-Based Goals
● Exit Criteria for Special Education
● Communication Forms or Parents, Teachers, and additional service providers

The Special Education team is eager to begin the school year with 3 ID/Autism
programs.

● Megan Mendez is leading the program at Sawyer Elementary.
● Dana Stephenson is leading the program at Sunrise Elementary
● Shannon Fahey will continue to work with the Middle School and High School

program

The three teams will meet monthly to collaborate, and work to create a K-12 ID/Autism
program that flows from one building to the next. The team is thankful for the work that
has already gone into planning and looks forward to continued growth as the year
progresses.

Pupil Services Team:
The Pupil Service Team has continued their summer learning around the American
School Counselor Association handbook. The team continues to make progress toward
creating a K-12 Counseling System for the students in Sturgeon Bay.



The team’s next meeting is on Monday, August 15. During this session, the counselors
will create their annual goal including action steps needed to meet that goal.

The Pupil Service team continues to plan the new Career Coach/Assessment Support
position for the 2022/23 school year. Joan Winkel, current High School Special
Education Teaching Associate has moved into this position and will focus on several
areas (this list is not exhaustive):

● Create a job board at the front of the high school including open positions in the
area.

● Collaborate with area businesses for job skills and training opportunities.
● Design work experiences/internships/youth apprenticeship opportunities with

area businesses.
● Create opportunities for Mock Interviews and work 1:1 or in small groups with

students to develop resumes.
● Provide support to the Middle School and High School counselors during

Assessment season (December-March).

Meetings/Workshops:

Recent and Upcoming meetings include the following:
● August 10: IEP Writing PD
● August 11: CESA Special Education Leadership
● August 16: ASCA Counselor Session
● August 17: WCASS Special Education Leadership
● August 17: Sturgeon Bay Administration Team meeting
● August 18: Special Education Office Team meeting
● August 25: School Counselor 504 Training
● August 29-31: New Teacher Inservice



Aug (8/1/21) Sept (9/3/21) Oct (10/7/21) Nov (11/2/21) Dec (12/6/21) Jan (1/5/22) Feb (2/1/22) March (3/1/22) April (4/4/22) May (5/3/22) June (6/1/22) July (7/1/2022) August (8/8/22)

Total Students 191 191 186 186 187 188 195 193 196 192 190 191 197
Student Primary Disability Areas
LD 35 39 39 38 40 40 41 42 44 43 43 43 45
ID 12 11 11 11 11 11 12 10 10 10 10 10 10
SDD 31 31 28 27 27 27 26 25 24 23 24 24 29
AUT 28 28 28 28 27 27 28 28 29 29 27 27 28
EBD 25 23 23 24 24 24 23 25 25 23 21 21 21
S/L 35 36 33 34 33 34 39 39 38 38 39 39 36
HI 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2
VI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
D/B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OHI 22 23 21 21 21 21 21 23 25 23 25 26 26
Related Services 
S/L 42 42 40 39 41 40 41 38 40 39 40 40 41
OT 46 50 49 49 48 48 47 46 43 42 36 36 35
PT 11 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 8

Private School Students 8 9 9 9 10 10 11 13 13 13 13 13 12
Evaluations initiated
Initial Evaluations (incl pvt school) 0 0 2 5 5 2 3 3 8 2 2 2 1
B-3 Initials 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Private School Re-Evaluations (incl re-
eval to dismiss) 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-Evaluations (incl re-eval to dismiss) 0 0 4 1 6 1 6 8 3 1 0 0 0

No-Re-evaluation needed (No 3 Yr) 0 0 1 2 3 2 3 5 2 9 1 1 0

Initial Mtgs held 0 0 0 2 3 4 5 3 3 4 5 5 0
Re-Eval Mtgs held 0 0 0 2 4 1 4 4 13 2 2 2 0
New Placements offered 0 0 0 1 2 2 4 3 3 2 3 3 0
Transfer in students (includes students coming back 
from homeschool) 0 9 1 3 1 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 10
Exits (incldues grads, dismissals & students going to 
homeschool) 0 9 6 4 1 0 3 4 0 5 3 3 5
Dismissal of Services 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0
Revocation of Services 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Moved during Eval 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0

504/Health Plans
Current 504 Plans 34 30 30 30 32 32 33 32 33 33 31 31 31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

School District of Sturgeon Bay 
1230 Michigan Street 

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235-1498 
Phone: 920.746.2800  •  Fax: 920.746.3888  •  www.sturbay.k12.wi.us 

 
Dan Tjernagel 

Superintendent 
dtjernagel@sturbay.k12.wi.us 

 

August 17, 2022, Board of Education Meeting Superintendent Report 
Prepared by Dan Tjernagel, Superintendent of Schools 
Prepared for the meeting packet on August 4, 2022; Additional updates may be added later in section four 
 

1. Teaching & Learning 
a. Registration opened August 1 – As parents are well aware, the annual registration mailer 

went out the last week of July in preparation for online registration to open August 1.  
Online registration has become our “new normal” with school offices able to assist 
families as school offices resume business hours on August 15. 
 

b. August In-service – New teacher in-service is August 23-25.  Regular in-service is August 
29-31.  Open houses at all schools will be on Tuesday, August 30, from 4:00 – 6:30 P.M.  
Classes begin on Thursday, September 1.   

 
c. Districtwide Open House – On Tuesday, August 30, all four schools will hold a 

districtwide Open House event from 4:00 – 6:30 P.M.  Rather than reinvent the wheel as to 
how we ended up with the approach for this year, I’ll copy and paste the note from the all 
staff in-service schedule below.  Board members would certainly be welcome to visit one 
or more schools if your schedule allows—and if you’re not already in attendance as a 
parent yourself. 

 
4:00 – 6:30 Districtwide Open Houses at Sawyer, Sunrise, TJ Walker, & SBHS 
These have been scheduled in different ways in the past, but the way the calendar 
falls this year, we didn’t want to expect some teachers/schools to have to hold 
Open House on the first day of in-service (Monday) OR on the last day 
(Wednesday), which is also the night before the first day of school. 
 
 

d. Annual WASDA Legal Seminar – July 27-29 was the annual WASDA Legal Seminar at 
Stone Harbor.  The combination of time of year, location, and the conference approach 
makes this event a highlight for many of my superintendent colleagues around the state.  
Attorneys from a variety of law firms presented timely information on a wide variety of 
topics.  While many of us realize that we’ve lived in a litigious society for quite some time, 
events in recent years underscore the impact that litigation is having not only on schools, 
school districts, and school boards, but on many facets of society. 

 
One of the interesting observations I made was that most, if not all, attorneys at some point 
in their presentation illustrated the influence of a variety of political groups and topics on 
so many things confronting those of us who work with and in our schools today.  While 
many of us realize that school districts and school boards should not be political in nature 
to best serve children, families, communities, etc. we only need to turn on the news or read 
a news feed to see a variety of political challenges and divisive actions at work in society. 

 



2 
 

 
2. Community Engagement 

a. DCEDC Board - The monthly DCEDC Board meeting is on Monday, August 15.   
 

b. YMCA Board meetings – The regular monthly YMCA Board meeting is Thursday, 
August 18. 

 
c. WDOR School Year Preview visit – I did the year-in-review WDOR call-in show visit on 

the morning of June 28.  I plan to make the usual visit just prior to the start of the school 
year on August 23, which is also the first day of new teacher in-service. 

 
d. Cable TV Advisory Committee meeting – The group met at city hall to consider 

approval of the annual budget on August 3.  Since I was under the weather that week I 
excused myself from the meeting. 

 
e. County Safety Meeting – Sheriff Sternard is bringing the various law enforcement entities 

and county school districts together again on August 15.  Joint meetings had become fairly 
common prior to COVID times, and while the various entities and districts have certainly 
continued to work together, it will be nice to get the group and a variety of new members 
to the group together in person again. 

 
 

3. Finance, Facilities, & Operations 
a. Professional Staff Salary and Supplemental Pay Guide Annual Review Process – As 

communicated in prior years as well as recent months through this report, my suggestion is 
to move the annual compensation review meeting involving teacher, board, and admin 
representatives from April to February.  I have drafted a meeting agenda very similar to 
past years and am currently planning to assemble that group as required by the language 
the board approved back in 2015 on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, but will firm that up with 
the various attendees after school is in session. 
 
The adapted timeline would allow for an informational update as part of the February 
board meeting, as well as additional time for discussion or action prior to the April Board 
meeting when the board approves returning teacher contracts so those can be issued prior 
to the May 15 statutory deadline.  This could also accommodate the consideration of 
unique situations or requests between the February review meeting or February board 
meeting and the March learning session evening or March board meeting since having 
those arise at various points of the year is nearly efficient or effective for all concerned. 
 
As board leadership and I have discussed, I have also prepared information for the board to 
consider in learning sessions during the year so additional discussion and/or process 
components could be incorporated into the way we’ve approached compensation-related 
topics since the current model was approved in 2015.  The board should have multiple 
opportunities to discuss these related items, correlation to the annual budget, attracting and 
retaining quality staff, and more in the coming months.   
 
While I assembled the framework in alignment with items I have shared in the past, 
processes we have followed in the past, and key topics that have arisen for discussion with 



3 
 

the board, board leadership, and/or board representatives, we can modify the suggested 
approach as the board sees appropriate. 

 
b. Board Learning Sessions – As I’ve communicated previously, when the Board gets 

together for the September 7 learning session we’ll have the chance to talk about the 
meeting schedule plus potential topics for the year.  As in the past, we will try to find the 
best blend of a structured schedule with timely topics as we navigate the year. 
 

 
4. Additional Items and/or Updates (added after I submitted my report for the Board packet) 

 



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� ! � "!����� ����������# �������$�����%&������ &������'(�)���*�#��$���#�� &%#���'(�)�))�����+�,-./0/1/203��4��5	���#�����4������������������������4�#���#������������������6�������#����7��4�����#�������7���#�����������������4����������8�#���#������4�6�������#�7�	�5��#5#��������	������������	�5	���������������%�#������(�9������(������7���#����������������84��������4����������%����7#�����#�������4�#��5	���#(��������#(�������7���#��������%�������#��4�	�#4����4�����4��7�����%�#�������45����:� ;<=>?>@ABCA>DE�FG><EH>?E�&�#����7���(�5�#�����������	(�#���	��������(��4��4�������#����I�����#���5�#��4��7���#�5	��4��4��������	�#4����5��7���7�����������4��4��������#������4��7���%�7�����	��������������%(�������(������##�##7������������������;JJ@�C?<�KEL�3EBD>ME@��&��#I��5�#������#�����#��������N����(���7��������%��7#O��4���#�������4��������������������#�������77���������������#�N�#������������	��������(��5���O���������������(����������+#�����������������#�����4��4��4��#���������������#��������55���#�����&��#I��5�#������#�����#��������77������I����#���������7�����I������4���������#�����#����������7�������#I��#�#�4����##�#���4�7������������%��������������4����7����%���#I�59������#(����5���#��������7������������##�##��4����#�����#P���%��##(�����������#��������������7���4�����#�#�������������4�����7���	7������&��#I��5�#������#���#������#������������������77�����������(����7������7��%�����5������(�#����(�#�����#(�����������#��QRCB<��4����������������������#����77���	��������������#��4����4����������K>AS>?�ASE@E�LTHCU@�C?<�JRH>M>E@V�ASE�AEB=@�QRCB<�C?<�,>@AB>MA�=CT�LE�G@E<�>?AEBMSC?WECLHTV�<EJE?<>?W�R?�ASE�MR?AEXARY�ASE�JRH>MTZ� �QTHCU�$�������4��������������#�����%�����������[HEB\��4���4��������������4����������N�����	������'�O�,>@AB>MA��4����4������#�������K>AS>?�ASE@E�LTHCU@�C?<�JRH>M>E@V�ASE�AEB=@�QRCB<�C?<�,>@AB>MA�=CT�LE�G@E<�>?AEBMSC?WECLHTV<EJE?<>?W�R?�ASE�MR?AEXA�RY�ASE�JRH>MTZ�,>@AB>MA�;<=>?>@ABCARB��4���4�����]�������������������4����4������#������#�7���7�#�������	��������������#���������������� �������	(���������̂���������4�����7���#������&�7���#��������7����#�����%�����������#���#�5������#����������������#�����7�75��#��



���������		�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!�����������"�#������������������������$������������������������� �����$�����������$�!�%��!��������������� ����$������"�&�''�(�)�*�+�� ���,�����$-������%������$�$-�������������-!����������%����� ��.������"�/ �������0��������� ����������$-������0����$�$-������� ���,���-!�������������������� ����$-���������������������$�$-���"�123��4)56�2�7�	�����	��/ ��0������������������$���������������������������!�����8�����$������������������������9%���������� !��������$�������! ��������������������� ���$����������-���� �������������������������8�����$�����"��/ ����������������������-������������$����������������$�����%����$�����������$��������:��$�������������-������;.9<=>�8.?.�����-��������$����������������$���������$�������$������� ������� ���������,��������$����������$������$"�/ ������������������!������$������$�����������������������������%�����������������������������������$����������������%��������������$$���������"�@)A�B23����4�25�C336���D	E����FG�2�6�	��/ �������$�����������!�������#���������H�����������������$��������!�����$�������I����������������������������������� ���� ������������� ����!"�J)K�/ ����������������� ������������-!�� ��0���������������������������$������-���������������"�J�*6�)'�F*L6	���/ ��# ����.��������������������������������$��������%����"�/ ��$��������%������ ����-������������� !����������������������������� �����������%�������� ��.��������$�����!������������%��������"�/ ��# ����.�������$�!������ �%��� �$��������%��������������� ��������"��
M�N"OP�Q����R"��J��562G�+�!���� ������� � �������������-!�������������������� ��$�$-�������� ��0������ ������� �� ������������� ����������� �$�$-�������� ��-��!����������������������������������������� �����������-���-������������ ���-��!"�S��"�#���"�PT"NQ�Q�"��)��25�/ �������������������%�������������� ������!������������-!�� ������������ ����������������������������������������������������"�0�� ��������������-��������������� �%����������� ��������������������������������� ������"����	�2)'�U�44�26�)56�2���L6��	��
���������$$�����������%�����V
;.�V����������$�������������������-�������9����������������8$�-����� ������$���� ���������8����� �����-9���-������%���������!��!��"���'6�K�+�����������������������$����-!�� ����%�������0������ � ��������������:�������������������������������������$������������ ���,���������������������� ���$�������$�!�-���������������-��� ����8���$��������� �����:���������"����	6*�25�/ �� �����:����%������������� ��0�����"��#���0!����OPWO����62�6X)'�/ ������������������������ ������$�������������������P�����$����.�������� ����"�M������!�������$���������%��������������$��������� ����!���������������������-�����������������������$�$-������� ��8 ��������"����3�		6�2)'�Y5)33�J�4Z���



����������	
���������������������������������������������	
����������
��������������������������������������������	�������	
��	���������	�������������	
���������������������
���������������������������
����������������	
����������	
��������������������������
����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	������������������������������� ��������������������!�	����������"#�
�����������$�%&'��()&�*���	���������������������������������
������
����������
������������������
�������������������������
���������������		���������������$��+,���'�-./0&�1�0,���'�2./0&�(0���/&3(0�&/&4�2./0&�����5&&�0���&�/&6.(/&5&2�0��7�8(09�+���9�+&,9�::;9<<:=::>9��1�0,���'2./0&���0���&��.���/(�?����&@,'.4&�0�.4&2�0�7�/�0(320��7�(''2&009��+,���'�A77(,(�'�1�0,���'��77(,(�'�(0���B&/0�2�&5B'�?&4�C?���&�D��/4��0��2��45(2(0�/���/E�0.B&/)(0�/E��&�,�&/F(20�/.,��/=(2,'.4(23�0.C0�(�.�&0>E��/�0.BB�/��0��77�5&5C&/�=(2,'.4(23��&�'����/�5&4(,�'�0��77��24�'���&27�/,&5&2��.2(�B&/0�22&'>G���B&/0�2�0&/)(23��2���&�D��/4G���B&/0�2��/�,�5B�2?��(������5���&�D��/4���0�,�2�/�,�&4���B&/7�/5���0B&,(�'���0H�=0.,���0��2�����/2&?E��.4(��/E��/�5&4(,�'�,�20.'��2�>G���,�2�/�,��/E�,�20.'��2�E)�'.2�&&/��/����&/�B�/�?�������5���&�D��/4���0��.�0�./,&4���0&/)(,&����&/�(0&�B&/7�/5&4�C?�D��/4&5B'�?&&0�=&939�����&/�B(0�>G��/���B�/&2���/�0�.4&2��0&/)(23��2��2��77(,(�'�,�55(��&&E�0.,���0���4(0,(B'(2�/?�/�3/(&)�2,&�,�55(��&&E��/��00(0�(23��2���&/�0,���'��77(,(�'�(2�B&/7�/5(23��(0F�&/���0H0�=(2,'.4(23)�'.2�&&/0>9�� +��''� �*��������������������������������������I��������������������������������$�J*��������K����K����K	���K���������������������������$L��+�,(�'�M&4(��+�,(�'�5&4(���/&��2'(2&�B'��7�/50���&/&�.0&/0�&23�3&��(����2���&/��24F�/�0��/&�(27�/5��(�2��24�(4&�0��/�.3���&@�E�)(4&�E��/�B(,�./&09��+�,(�'�5&4(��,�20(0�0��7��2?�7�/5��7��2'(2&�B.C'(,��(�2��/�B/&0&2,&������''��0�(2�&/�,�()&�,�55.2(,��(�2E�(2,'.4(23E�C.��2���'(5(�&4���E��&@��5&00�3(23E�(20��2��5&00�3(23E�&C0(�&0E��&C�'�30�=NC'�30N>E��(H(0E��2'(2&�7�/.50�=&939E�,����/��50>E�)(/�.�'���/'40E��24�0�,(�'�2&���/H09�O@�5B'&0��7�0�,(�'�5&4(��(2,'.4&E�C.���/&�2���'(5(�&4���E�P�,&C��HE�P�,&C��H�M&00&23&/E�Q��3'&�R�23�.�0ES�(��&/E�T(2H&4U2E�V�.S.C&E�P'(,H/E�U20��3/�5E�W(2�&/&0�E�+H?B&E��24�P�,&�(5&9��+�,(�'�5&4(��4�&0�2���(2,'.4&0&24(23��/�/&,&()(23�&X5�('���/�.3����&�.0&��7�Y(0�/(,�Z(00.&4�&Z5�('��,,�.2�09��1BB0��24�0&/)(,&0�0��''�2��C&�,�20(4&/&4�0�,(�'�5&4(��.2'&00���&?��/&�'(0�&4��2���&�Y(0�/(,�[0��&C0(�&��0�Y(0�/(,�Z�BB/�)&4�0�,(�'�5&4(�B'��7�/50F0(�&09�� +�.4&2�� �!�
�����������������������������������������������
�����	����������������$�+.B&/(2�&24&2��!�����������������������!�	���������������������	�������������������������������� �����������������������#�����������������#�
�����������$�\��
��������
�����]�������������K#K����#�
�������������	
����������������������
�����������������

��
�����������	�	����$�+.BB�/��+��77�!���	
���������
����������

����������������������
�����	�����������
���������������������������
�����������������������$*����������������������
����������������
���
������������E�&)&2����.3��(��(0���/&6.(/&5&2�������'4���0B&,(�'�&4.,��(�2



����������	
����
�
�����
	������
����������
�����
�����������������������������������
������	��	����
���������
�
�����
�������
���������
�����
���� !�"#$%&�&!'()!*�+!, )#-#./�%!*#0%,!*�+#�(),-0&!�,#120+!%*3�-$2+#2*3�+$4-!+*3�!5%!$&!%*3�,!--0-$%61#4(-!�+!-!2 #)!*3*1$%+2 #)!*3�7!45!)$4-!&�&!8(,!*3�8(&!#�$)&6#%�$0&(#�%!,#%&().�!90(21!)+3�:;<�$)&�=:;<�,$1!%$*3�2%#>!,+#%*3�*#'+7$%!$)&�#2!%$+().�*/*+!1*�+ $+�7#%?�#)�$)/�&!8(,!3�,#2/�1$, ()!*3�2%()+!%*�$)&�*,$))!%*3�()'#%1$+(#)�*+#%$.!�&!8(,!*@(),-0&().�1#4(-!62#%+$4-!�*+#%$.!�&!8(,!*�*0, �$*�!A+!%)$-� $%&�&%(8!*3�B=*6=C=*3�D:"�+ 014�&%(8!*�$)&�1!1#%/�, (2*E3+ !�,#120+!%�)!+7#%?3�F)+!%)!+�,#))!,+(#)3�$)&�#)-()!�!&0,$+(#)$-�*!%8(,!*�$)&�$22*����
����
��� !�, (!'�'()$),($-�#''(,!%�#'�+ !�"#$%&��@:!!�"/-$7�GHIGE�J��
K��
��	
��� !�C(,!5L%!*(&!)+�#'�+ !�"#$%&���@:!!�"/-$7�GHIGE�J�����M�8#+!�$+�$�1!!+().�#'�+ !�"#$%&��� !�-$7�%!90(%!*�+ $+�"#$%&�1!14!%*�10*+�4!�2%!*!)+�()�#%&!%�+#� $8!�+ !(%�8#+!�#''(,($--/%!,#%&!&�()�+ !�"#$%&�1()0+!*3�$)&�+#�4!�$8$(-$4-!�'#%�$�%#--�,$--�8#+!��NOL�FOPQ�M�"#$%&�1!14!%�1$/�4!�2%!*!)+�$+�$1!!+().�('�$++!)&().�4/�+!-!2 #)!�#%�#+ !%�1$))!%�#'�%!1#+!�$,,!**3�2%#8(&!&�+ $+�+ !�1!!+().�(*�2%#2!%-/� !-&�R�P#�8#+().4/�L%#A/�1$/�4!�%!,#%&!&�#%�,#0)+!&�()�$)�#''(,($-�8#+!�#'�+ !�"#$%&��B(+$+(#)*�+#�S(*,#)*()�*+$+0+!*�$%!�* #7)�4/�+ !�:!,+(#)�P014!%�@!�.�3�HTG�HH3�S(*��:+$+*�E��B(+$+(#)*�+#�+ !�S(*,#)*()M&1()(*+%$+(8!�B#&!�$%!�2%!'$,!&�L�F��@!�.�3�L�F��HHE��B(+$+(#)*�+#�+ !�D)(+!&�:+$+!*�B#&!�$%!�)#+!&�$*�D�:�B�3�U!&!%$-�<!.(*+!%�$%!)#+!&�$*�U�<�3�$)&�+ !�B#&!�#'�U!&!%$-�<!.0-$+(#)*�$*�B�U�<��<!8(*!&�V6HW6HX�Y�Z
����[\[\]̂;$*+�_#&('(!&�4/�M))�=!_!0*!�#)�̀0)!�TV3�TGTT



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� !�� "#��$�%�%&����� ������������' �������(�����) ������  ������*+�,�����'��(���'��  )'���*+�,�,,�������-�./0123�145�670898:3��;�����������&��������';����������<	���'������������'������;����)���=������������������������;�'����������;��������'���������������;�'������������>�����;�����������'�������'��'��<��';���<	�!�'���'�����������8?�@AB�BCB?@�DE�F?G�HD?EIJH@�KB@LBB?�@ABMB�KGIFLM�F?N�ODIJHJBM�F?N�F?G�FOOIJHFKIB�IFL�DP�PBQRIF@JD?S�J?HIRNJ?Q�@BTODPFPG�BTBPQB?HG�DPNBPM�DP�TF?NF@BMS�@AB�IBQFI�FR@ADPJ@G�MAFII�OPBCFJIU���;�'��<	���'������������'��;��;������������������<	��;��'�����'�������'�����;��#�����>��������<����%�'�������������������<	��;�������������������������<����%�'�����������������������>���������;����	�>�	�<���������+��>�����+�������������������	>�����)�����;�������+�����������;�������'�����������+��>���>���+�����������';����;����<���������'��������������'�������>�����)���+�����������'��+�';����;������>����������;���)�����������;�'�������)�������>�����)��������������������V�������W������;���;��������>�	+�����������������;������>������)����'��'��W�'�+���'����������+��>���+����''�����<	������������	����������;�����+�����������;���>���>���+���������+����''���'�������'�����������������;������ �	���'��������������)+��>�����)+���''������)���<	������������	�������;�'������'����';�����W��������>�������	�����;����W���<����>�����)�����;�����������''��;�������>���'�����������;����'�������������������>���	���'������������'�';����<���������+��>�����+���������+����''�������<	���>�V����	����������;����������;��������>�	������+��>���+��������������'����������������'���������������<	�'�>������'�����������;����������''���<	���>�V����	����;�'�����'�������������)���;����������+�>�����������+�������+����''���'���������������<	������������	�';����<���������������;��>����'�����;��������� ���<	���'�����������'�';����<�������������;�������������	�>�������;��#�'������ �>���'��������'���;���=�����������������>�������;����������������'�����������'��;���;����������	�<�������������;��);���>������>����)���������'�����;����������������'������;�'������������'���������	����)�)��������'���������;������������������������	�����'�������'<'�����������'����������<	��;�������+�'�;��'������������������	��)���;��������)��>>������������+�����'����������������������'������	���������+����><����)����'������'+���><����)�����������'+����'�>�����������'���;����������������';���������>�;�������������	�'�;��;��)�'�����;����W����)����������>�����)��X�4BDIF�YZYZ[\��'��
��������<	� ���#�
�'�����]���,̂ +�,�,,



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	���������� !"�!��# ��$ ���%#
 " ��$%�!$���� �����&������' �������$�����(%������ %������)*�&�����'��$���'�� %('���)*�&�&&���&���+�,-.-/0123�24�51,061/0�758131,067026��9��������������������'9�����:����'����'��:���������������������;	��9���������<���������#�'������%�<���'��������9��'9������������9��'�����'�����9�����������=�'���'��*����'�����9��#�����<��������;���� �'�������*������9���������'�����9�'��������>??@ABCD�EFGA,HIHGAJ��??@ABCD�EFGA�,HIHGA�K�3LMNI�BOBOOP���'��
��������;	�%���#�
�'�����Q���&R*�&�&&



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������
 ! ��"�� #$�%& �$' !$����� �����(�(����) �������"�����*������� �������+,�(���'�)��"���)�� �*)���+,�(�((���(�(�-�./0121345.4167�891/7:1273��;��������);��������*��������;����)��������<���)��������;�������������)�����	��*���=�����������)�������)�*���*��;���������������*�<���)�������;��;��;��/>?@A>B@?BCDDE������F�������������;�)����������������*�<���)�);�������)�������;����<���)�������*�������)�*�������*��;��/>?@A>B@?BCDDE?��;��;��������������)�)��������;�)�����)������*������)�����;��������<��������F��� �)������������;���������)�����;�)��������G���������	��(�����H���;���<���)��������*�������)�);����F��F�����*�����;���<���	��)������;��)�����)�����;�)���)�������;����))�����;����)��������<���)�������);����F������*������;����;����	�������������))��	���������������<)�����)��������������������������������	,����������;���)�;��������);����F���������������;������������;����I��<�����*���������*�)�;���������J�2KDEL�MNMNNO'�)��
��������F	�������
�)�����P���(Q,�(�((



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !��" �" � !�#�$%!�#���%#"��
  �$!&����� ����'�������( �������"�����)#������ #������*+�,���-�(��"���(�� #)(���*+�,�,,��'����.�/012340�53653/34070894�70�:9752�;33084</��=����������� �����������������)�(��=���>��������������?����(�(�����(�����>��������=��)��������������=��(�=���(���=�������?������(��=���(�����������������������������>�����)(���������������?����������(������)�����=������(������������(����(�����(��#�=�)=�(�=����(������(=����?������������?	��=�������������������(������(��������(�������������=����������� ����������=��(����������(���������(=����?��(�������������������������=��=����������)�)�������(@� #���=��?����������(���������>(��?����(���������A��������(������(���(������=��?����������(��������������(�������������������������	���������=��?����������(���������(=����?������������?	��=�������������������>��=������������>�>?��(=��������=��?����������(���������(=����?����B���������������?��������=��������������������=�����������(��������>�����)(����������� ���=�������������(���������>�	�(�����������������>(���=�������(���������(=����(�������=����������?��+���(����B�(����(��������������������������=����������=��(�����������(����������(�������)��������>>����������=��=��(�����(�����=��=�)=�(�=������=��(�����������(���������(=����������������>�����(��=�����>��?�������=�����������C���������������������(���(�((���(�����=�����������9DEFGHIHEJG�JK�/HLMFGH�5FNDFOFGHIHEPF��7G�JDEFGHIHEJG�QFFHEGR�OSITT�UF�SFTM�VEHS�HSF�GFV�OHLMFGH�DFNDFOFGHIHEPFW� ���X�Y�FZNTIEGEGR�HSF�:JIDM[O�DJTF�IGM�NLDNJOF\��,��X�Y�HDIGOKFDDEGR�ITT�QIHFDEITO�IGM�EGKJDQIHEJG\�����X�Y�FZNTIEGEGR�HSF�OHLMFGH�DFNDFOFGHIHEPF[O�DJTF�JG�HSF�:JIDM\]��'��X�Y�̂^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ]���_�4FJTI�̀à abc-�(��
��������?	�#�����
�(�����d���,e+�,�,,



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"# �$�%&"����'��&����$��&#()�
�
��(�*��&(
#�*&��(�+,�������� ����-��.����/ �������(�����0#������ #0/���1'�.�..234�56784�9�:;7<�=>?�2;<�@���-��.�$�5;8AB�C3C53A�D2E;AC8FD;2�A3GH3IFI�*���/��J�������������K��������J�JL��/����L�������J����L����K����������������K��)�/��������K����J���/�����������J������������������J��������������������J�JL��/������J������)�/���������������/��#/���0����������'������J�����������L����/���L��������K����������������*�����������������������������������J�JL��/����K������J�������K�	���M�/��������������������������������J�����'��K����������0��������/������L��/��N� #��*���������������J�JL��/���//�//������K����0K�/�0�����������K�J��/�����O��/�����K����JJ���	'��������0�����//�����L���������/��(�M�/�/�L	�����������������J�JL��/��������J���/��K��K������L���P�J������J���/���/�������K��0��������L��������L�����/����������K���������������������K���������������������K����M�/������J�����������J���������/�����K��K����������K�����J���/������L�������/�������K��������J�JL��'����/�/��������K���������������� K�����������J�JL��Q/R������������K����J���/�������������J����������J�������K��K��������M�������0�K	���/����K��������/��0�����'��K����M�/��/K����L��/LJ����������K��)�/������#�J���/������'��K���������/���L��������/�����K����������K���M�/�Q/R������L���������������K����P��J�����0'������//�L��'�L	��K������������)�/������#�J���/����������������	��K����M�/����������J��������K�������P�������K������������/���������K����K����J���/��������/�����/K������/�������������K����M�/�/'���/�//�������K�J'���������������������������L���J�����������K�������������K���������K��0K��K��J�����0�J����/�����������$�����/L/�M��������������������K��)�/������#�J���/��������������/�//����K��K�����������/�������K���������	������	���M�/�/��/����J�������//��	��*��J����0��M�/�/����������J�����'�����'�����'�������J�JL��/������J��������/�K���M�/�/��K��0K�����������������//��K����M�/�J���/��K�����������0�����L����N�� ���*���������������J�JL��/�J�	���M�/�������L�����/����/���/�����������/'�����'��K�������������	�������L����#���/�K��M�/�/������L��/LJ����������K��)�/������#�J���/��������K�������K����K�/SK���/�����0��K����K�������J���������J���������� ���*���������������J�JL��/�J�	�/��J�������/��L������������J����������0���O����������/����/���/����J�����K�������/���L��*���������������J�JL��/�J�	���M�/���K���J�������/��L�������L����//�J��������������������J�JL��/���.��������J�JL��/������JJ�����/��K����M�/��/����/���/�����������/��K��K���M����/L/������������/�J���������J��L	��K���J���/��������������������������������K����M�/�����������0�����/LJ����K�J�����K��)�/������#�J���/������'��K��������/���L��������/�����K����������K����M�/�/������L���������������K����P��J�����0'������//�L��'�L	��K������������)�/�����#�J���/����������������	��K����M�/�����������J��������K�������P�������K������������/���������K����K����J���/�������/�����/K������/�������������K����M�/�/'���/�//��������K�J'���������������������������L���J�����������K�������������K��������K��0K��K��J�����0�J����/�����������$������/L/�M�������������/������(����/��������J���/��������������������J�JL��/��������J��	����K��������L������������/���-���K��)�/������#�J���/��������������/�//����K��K�����������/�������K���JL��������M�/�/�������0����	������M�/�/���K�������J�	��J��/����J�������/�������J�'�/����'�������J��0���������J��������M�/�/�Q��K����K����L����������/��M�/�/R�L	�������J�JL��/��T�2UVWX�Y>Y>



��������	
	���������������������������������



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !������!��"#"������ ����$$������% �������#�����&'������ '������()�*��� �%��#���%�� '&%���()�*�**��$$���+�,-./01,2�-/�1.234352�������6�67��%�%8����������6��8�����������������%������6��������������6�������������������%����%��������9�:9)�;�%������%������8�%���<� '�����������6�67���%8����%��8�%=8�����%�������%���������6�67�������7���������������&��������8�6%���=8��%���)��66���������6��	)�����	���&���>���������8��8��8�%=8���%��%%�������?�������������6�67���%8������&�&��������8����������������������%�)��������	�������������	)������	��������	��8�����������%�������%�%�����%���7���@�%��������������������8�8�%=8�������%�������%���%�7������%�����8��%�8����%	%��6������%����7�����������?�����8�����6�67�������8�������������6���%��8����8����%%�7����	���������%�����������%������������A�%�%)�%=8��%8���)�����������8�6������7���&����%������)���%���%��8�%=8���������%��B%�8���%���%���%8����7���6����6��������������������8��6����%�����8������C)������8���������%8�����7%��������6������������������7��8��8����%�%%��������8��6�����������8��������8�������������
�67��%�%8������%��������6��8��������%������6�������8������%����������������6�����������������������%�����%���%�������9$D���);�%������%�)�7	�8����&�����������������%�������������������8��8��E�%�������������6�����8����A����%�F�:)����������	��GHIJKLMNO�PQRI�5STSRIGHIUHO�PQRI�5STSRIHJVIGWO�PQRI�5STSRI��X�.YZ[T�K\K\GU �%��
��������7	�'���E�
�%�����]���*̂ )�*�**



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !
�����"��#����� ����$$�$����% �������&�����'"������ "������()�*���+�%��&���%�� "'%���()�*�**��$$�$�,�-./01.-2-345-6.�4789:�;<=>?@8A8B<=�CB8D�AEE:<E:BA89�@9FA@�;<?=>9@G�8D95D9�������H�	�I����I��H��%%)�����H���	)���	)�%�����)������H���H�%���J�'H�����'���%����������H�HK���<:�9LE@<M99�����I���N�������������������I�������OPQRSQG�OPQRTUG�VB>R�W8A8>R��X�.9<@A�YZYZ[Q+�%��
��������K	�"��� �
�%�����\���*])�*�**



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"# �$�%&"����'��&����$��&#()�
�
��(���*#%+&(�#�)��&)��&���&�),������ ����--�.����/ �������(�����0#������ #0/���1'�2�22345�67895�:�;<8=�>?@�3<=�A���--�.�$�6<9BC�D4D64B�64E9;F<B�93C�G<C4�<H�G<3CIGJ��K���������������/�L�/������������	��K�������������������L�LM��/�������K�����	'������//������	'�������/���/�M�	����K���������L�LM��/�/������/���L�LM�������K����K����)�/�����N/�0�������0�M��	������������K����������������K����	���������/�����������	�������������/�����/��K�����������/��������M	���L�O����	�����K���������/�����������M	���������������������K��������P�����	������-��$#�K����	����+���������������
�LM��/Q��������L�LM��/����������/���/�M����	������K������$M���0�������/������������/K�������K����K����)�/�����'��������������0��K��������/�/����K����K����)�/�������/�����0��������	'��������������������0�0���������������K������/��������������0��K��K�0K�/��R����	�����������������������/������/������������K��)�/�����N/�/�����/���������M	�������L�LM��/��K�����L���L�/�/��K����0�����/����������K��)�/�����/K����M�����������#�	���K����	�����0���������K�����������/����������K�/������	��/����L�������	���/��������K��������%�������/����������K���������K�����K����K�����������/�������/��������M�������K�����������/�������/��K��������L�LM������/��������������0��K�/������	��STUTVWX�4YZT[\W\]̂U_�̂ �̀9XX�6̂ WVa�DTbcTV_� #�������L���������K�������������������M��������'������'����������������/�������0������/�����������L���������K�������L��	����K��������������/'��������0��������/�0�������0�������L�LM����������������K��/�P/����	�����--�2Q�����������L�LM�����������/����������/��P/����	������--��Q��������������K�L/����/����K�����0���	'�K���/�	'����������L�������K����������/���/������	�����K����������������K��)�/��������)������������M�������0����0�����/�������0��K�������	�����/���$L����0������//��K����L����/�/�����/'�/����'������K���LL���	���K����������������K��)�/�������/��K����/���/�M����	�����K����L���/��������������/��M��/K�����L����������K�0K����������K���/�	'������M����	'��������K����//��������L�����/����������K�M	��K���������������������K��/����K���/�����������0���	����������L�/'�����L�������������L'���������	/���LL��������������	��K������/������������������/��������/��0�������������������	����������0�K���//L���������/���L����������K�/�������	��d����������������/���������LL��������/'��������0��K������/�//��0�/��/�����'����������/���'����L�����/���������0���/�0���L������e��#��������L�/���������K�L/����/�����K��M�/��������/������K����K����)�/�����'��������0��������0��L��������0��K��)�/����������������������	����/�������0����������0��0�������/����K��L��K�����������'���0���/������0'�������M���0���K���L��������K��L����K��������/�/�����K��)�/����������K���������6̂ WVa�DTbcTV�Ĝ bbfU][W\]̂U�������L�LM��/������d���������������������L���0�0��0������LL������������M�K��������K��������������M�K��������K��)�/���������//��K���g���������/��M	�L�O����	����������K��������P�����	������-���Q��#�	�������L�LM����K���K��/�/������0�0�����������������LL������������L�����/���������������������h���)�/������M/���//��/�d����������������	��������	��K��K����K��������L�LM����/���LL�������0�����K����������0��������	i� #��&��M�K��������K�������i����L���	'��K�/��/��K��������������K�����������/�������������K�����/�����N/��M/����'��K��%�������/�������K��������L�	�M	�L�O����	����������0�����K�/���/���/�M����	��������K���������L�LM��������/������������L/�������+������	



����������	
�����������
����������������	
�������
����
���������
��
����������������������	
����������
����������������������������
��
������
������������	�������������������	
�����������������
��
���������
������	
�������	
�������������
�������������������
�����������
�����������
������
���������
�������������
�����
�������������������
�	
������� 
��!�����������������������
��������
����������������������
�������
��
������	
�����	
��������������
�������
���������
�������"�������
���
����
�����������
����������������
���������
��������������������
�����
�������������
�	
��������
��
��!���������
���������������������
��
������������
���������
���������������������������
�������������������������������������
����������������
�����
���#���	
����$����������������
�������
��
�����������������%�������
��������������	
������������#���	
����$����������������
�������
�������������������������
���������
������	
�������������������	
������������"��������������
���������������
�����
���
�����������������������
�����
�����������������������������
�����������������������������������	
�����������#���$������������
���������
����
����������������
��
�������������������
��������������������������������������������	
���������������
�����������
���������
������	
�����������
����������
�����
������������
�	
��������
���������
���������&�������������'(�)�*+,-.�/0120-�340�+5�67089-+:;8�<+11=:;8,9;+:�>0?;804�@-+A;2;90.�>=-;:B�/009;:B4���������������	
�����������������
��������
�����
���������
��������������������������
����
���������
��������������	
�������������
����������
���������
���������������
���������
�������������
����������������� 
��
�����	
���������������������
��������	
���������������
����������������
���
��������&�������������������
���������	
���������������������������
�����
������������
�������&������������������������
�����	
������������������������
������������������
�������������
������
��������������������
����
����������������������������������&�����������
�������������������
���������������������
��

���
�������������������������������������������
������
���������
����������
�����
��������
���������������������
������	
�����#�����
��������	
���������
��������
�����
���������
����������C�����������������
���������������
���D��
�����������
����������
���
�������������������������������������
����	
��������������������
�������
���
�������������
���������������	
��������������E"�����
����������������������	
�������������������������
��
���������������������������������������"�����
���*+,-.�/0120-�F:90-,89;+:�G;9A�H9,55�#������������"�������
���
��	
��������������
������������������������
����������
������������
����I��
�������������������	
��������������
����
������!������������������������
�����������������
��������
���������������������E����	
������������������������������������
������
����������������
�����	
���������
����������������������������
��������#�����
��������������������������	
�������������������������
���������������������������
�����
������	
�������������������
���%�������
��
����������	
����$
��������
�����������
��������J�������������
�J������������
�������������������������
���K
�	
����������������������������
������
���%�����������������������
�����
����
�����	
����������������������������������%�����
�����
�����
���
���
��������������������������
�����
���
���
������
��������������"����������
���������	
�����
�����
������������������&
������
���
������	
�����	
��������������������
�������%������
��L��

��!�����������
�����������
�����
������
����������	
����	�����MNOP�Q��*+,-.�/0120-�R08+-.4�,:.�<+:5;.0:9;,7;9S�	
�����������������"��������
����������������
�������������
������������
�����
�������
���
���
������������������
�������������������L��

��!���������E����	
�������������������������
������������
��������
���������������������������
������ ������������������
�
������������%�������
�����������������
�����#���!�������������
�
�������
���
������
�����������
������������	
���������������������������������
������������������������
����
��������������
��������������������!���������	
�������������������
��������
��������	
�����
�������������������"�������������������
�����������������������������������������CL���	
����$
�����TPNMD��	
�����������������"��������
����������������
�����������������
��!�����������
��������������������������
����������
���������
����������������
���������
�����������
������	
�����6:5+-8010:9�U
��������������������
����
���
������	
����������U
���
��U
���������������
����������������
������������������������
����	
����$���������
����������	
����$�������������������������������
����
�������������
�������
�����V����$����������#���$���������
��V����$���������������������������
�������������������������������� �������������������������������
���
���������L��

��!�����������������
�������
������
����W�
���
������
��
�����������������
�����������
������
����������������������	
������������
�����������
��������������������
������������������	
���������������
����������
���
����������



����������	��
��������������������
��������������������	����
���������������������������������������������������
������������������������	�����������������������������
������������������� �������������
����	����
���������

���	�����������������������������������
�

��������������������������������������������������������

������
��������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������!��
������
������� ��������������������������������

����������������������
�
�������
������������"���������������#$%%���&����
�������������������	�������
��������	����������������������'��
�������
�����������������������������(������������������������������
����������������������	����������������������
�������������
����������������������������������������
�����������������
�����������������)���������������������������������������������
����������
���
��������������������������������*���������
������
���������������������������������������������
�����������	�����������������������	����	�������+�,-./0�12123���� $4�$5��6�
��7�
�3�
�8��������	������(�8��
�����9����$:��:#::



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� !"�!#$�%�&�'��%'
��%��&!'!��
�#����� ����()����* �������'�����+!������ !������,-�.���"�*��'���*�� !+*���,-�.�..��()�/�012345�467�89:1;�<8;=0�8<�:4;400=169��9>?�@ABCD�EF�GAHHEII?D�IA�BJ�?JKECAJH?JI�I>BI�EF�LC??�AL�>BCBFFH?JIM�9>?�@ABCD�NEOO�JAI�IAO?CBI?�BJP�LACH�AL>BCBFFH?JI�BJD�NEOO�IBQ?�BOO�J?G?FFBCP�BJD�BRRCARCEBI?�BGIEAJ�IA�?OEHEJBI?�EIM�9>?�@ABCD�NEOO�KESACATFOP�?JLACG?�EIF�RCA>EUEIEAJ�BSBEJFI�>BCBFFH?JI�UBF?D�AJ�CBG?V�GAOACV�JBIEAJBO�ACESEJV�BS?V�F?WXEJGOTDEJS�S?JD?C�FIBITFV�G>BJS?�AL�F?WV�F?WTBO�ACE?JIBIEAJV�AC�S?JD?C�ED?JIEIPYV�RC?SJBJGPV�GC??D�AC�C?OESEAJV�S?J?IEGEJLACHBIEAJV�>BJDEGBR�AC�DEFBUEOEIPV�HBCEIBO�FIBITFV�GEIEZ?JF>ER�FIBITFV�K?I?CBJ�FIBITFV�HEOEIBCP�F?CKEG?�XBF�D?LEJ?D�EJ[[[M\]V�̂ EFM�0IBIFMYV�BJG?FICPV�BCC?FI�C?GACDV�GAJKEGIEAJ�C?GACDV�TF?�AC�JAJ_TF?�AL�OBNLTO�RCADTGIF�ALL�I>?�7EFICEGÌFRC?HEF?F�DTCEJS�JAJ_NACQEJS�>ATCFV�D?GOEJEJS�IA�BII?JD�BJ�?HROAP?C_FRAJFAC?D�H??IEJS�AC�IA�RBCIEGERBI?�EJ�BJPGAHHTJEGBIEAJ�NEI>�I>?�?HROAP?C�BUATI�C?OESEATF�HBII?CF�AC�RAOEIEGBO�HBII?CFV�AC�BJP�AI>?C�G>BCBGI?CEFIEG�RCAI?GI?D�UPOBN�EJ�EIF�?HROAPH?JI�RCBGIEG?F�X>?C?EJBLI?C�C?L?CC?D�IA�BF�abCAI?GI?D�cOBFF?FaYV�BJD�?JGATCBS?F�I>AF?�NEI>EJ�I>?0G>AAO�7EFICEGI�GAHHTJEIP�BF�N?OO�BF�I>ECD�RBCIE?FV�N>A�L??O�BSSCE?K?D�IA�F??Q�BFFEFIBJG?�IA�C?GIELP�FTG>�RCAUO?HFM�9>?@ABCD�RCA>EUEIF�>BCBFFH?JI�I>BI�BLL?GIF�IBJSEUO?�dAU�U?J?LEIFV�EJI?CL?C?F�TJC?BFAJBUOP�NEI>�BJ�EJDEKEDTBÒF�NACQR?CLACHBJG?V�AC�GC?BI?F�BJ�EJIEHEDBIEJSV�>AFIEO?V�AC�ALL?JFEK?�NACQEJS�?JKECAJH?JIM�:BCBFFH?JI�HBP�AGGTC�?HROAP??_IA_?HROAP??V�?HROAP??_IA_FITD?JIV�HBO?_IA_L?HBO?V�L?HBO?_IA_HBO?V�HBO?_IA_HBO?V�AC�L?HBO?_IA_L?HBO?M��e��������������������f������*��e���*�g��������e������h*���������*����*����e�����������������e���	�������������������e�e��h����*���������*e��*�����**��	�����e����������������e��$�*������������������f����������������h��������e��e�*�����*�����*����h�hf��*�����e�*�$�*�����������������g���e���**h����������*�����������h��*�g����������*-���i�*�*�����*�g��������*-��������f�������e	*������������*������*�g���������e�������*fh�**�������*�e���������*�h��������������������h���	h���������f�*�*���������h���	h��������*���-�����e��*�e��������e�*��e������*�������������������*���f�	�����������+����e������������h���������������+��������h������+-�e�*����-��������*����������+��������h�����8I>?C�LACHF�AL�>BCBFFH?JI�EJGOTD?�K?CUBO�AC�JAJ_K?CUBO�?WRC?FFEAJ�C?OBI?D�IA�CBG?VS?JD?CV�BS?V�C?OESEAJV�DEFBUEOEIPV�RC?SJBJGPV�AC�F?WTBO�ACE?JIBIEAJM�X0??�BOFA�bAOEGP�[j]]�_�6AJDEFGCEHEJBIEAJ�BJD�1kTBO1HROAPH?JI�8RRACITJEIPV�bAOEGP�]]ll�_�6AJDEFGCEHEJBIEAJ�AJ�I>?�@BFEF�AL�0?W�EJ�1DTGBIEAJ�bCASCBHF�AC�4GIEKEIE?FVbAOEGP�\[]]�_�6AJDEFGCEHEJBIEAJ�BJD�1kTBO�1HROAPH?JI�8RRACITJEIPV�BJD�bAOEGP�j[]]�_�6AJDEFGCEHEJBIEAJ�BJD�1kTBO1HROAPH?JI�8RRACITJEIPY�8I>?C�LACHF�AL�>BCBFFH?JI�EJGOTD?�K?CUBO�AC�JAJ_K?CUBO�?WRC?FFEAJ�C?OBI?D�IA�CBG?V�S?JD?CV�BS?V�C?OESEAJVDEFBUEOEIPV�RC?SJBJGPV�AC�F?WTBO�ACE?JIBIEAJM��f*������������������������e������*��m�h���	��n*������������h���������������������������h������+-�e�*����-���������*���������������h�����*��*��f��*e����e����e���������UBF?D�AJ�F?W�AC�AJ?�AL�I>?�AI>?C�bCAI?GI?D�cOBFF?F�C?L?C?JG?D�BUAK?V��*�*�e�e��������*���f������*���������e��*�h������h*�����*��*��e�����*��m�h���	�����������*������e���������*���������	�*�������������*����*���*��������������*f*��������	����e��e�����*��n*������������h����������������������h������+-�e�*����-���������*���������������h�����[[[M\lX[Y�̂ EFM�0IBIFM�X0??�BOFA�bAOEGP�\\l]Mo[pbAOEGP�j\l]Mo[�_�9>C?BI?JEJS�@?>BKEAC�9ANBCD�0IBLL=?HU?CFY��e��e���**h���������$�*������*�����h�hf��-�*������XW�Y��������e���������h�hf���f	���h�hf�������e���������*�*������	����f������!�	�h�hf����e���*���������e����e���**�����h�hf�������e��*����-���*�����-�XW�Y��������e���������h�hf��������f��*fq��������*��������f	��e������������h�	�f�������������������������h������e������*��r6891s�0?O?GI�I>EF�ARIEAJ�AJOP�EL�I>?�@ABCD�>BFBDARI?D�bAOEGP�o[jjMtuM�XW�Y�X0??�@POBN�o[jjMt�_�@ABCD�=?HU?C�@?>BKEAC�BJD�cAD?�AL�cAJDTGIY��



��������������	�
��������	��
��������	�
������������������������������������������� ���!����!���!����"���#����$�%��&���#����'�(����������)*+,-. //01/23�/451/26/7�///1246/27�89:1�;<-<:1=1>1�?3�89:1�@AB1�CDA+E9<.+�>F�GAHI-<9DJ�@B+JAB+J<:�DK�/?L43�CM-N<+O�44L*-:<�PDA9K9+A�QR�@JJ�S+P+H:+�DJ�THJ+�403�4544



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"#�"
���� ��$%&�����' �������������()������ )�����%*���$%+,�'������'�� )('��%*���$��$%&��-�./01/2�
�3����	�� ��4�� ������������5��'����'���������������(�'4�������'��������6���7�89:;�;<�=<>?@�A>B>;BC:D�:ECDFG�89:;:A:?F9:�=<>?@�9>D�<;:�HIJ�<?�K<?:�A>B>;BC:D7�F9:�LM<?MK�@M?C;N�F9>F�FCK:�D9>OO�P:�>�K>Q<?CFR�<S�F9:�K:KP:?D�<;�F9:=<>?@T�U<�=<>?@�>;@�;<�5'���''�'4����5���������������4���5'������ ���6���������V�W� ���'�� ���6����'4����5�����������XY�(������!���X�Z�)�(��4����(�� ���''��4������-4�� �V%[�W�� ��4�����5��'�� ��4����������	�5����������(�� ��4���(������''�''�'�4������������� �����������������5	��4��������� �����������X\�����(�!���X�Z�,�''��4������-4�� �V%[�W�� ��4�����5��'�� ��4��������(��4�������(��4�����	����'��������������(�� �����'����V%W�� ���'����'�� �������('��4��(4��4��4��(���������������''���'�����4����)�'����'�� ��-�������''�(�'���4��������'������4��������������'�5����������������5��'������5����X������(X����X������(�6���X�5���'����4�����4�����������5��'�4��������4	'�����	������������4�	������  �������	�����������������]����'���4����4����	���4����'����'��������4���������̂�U:<O>�_̀ _̀ I_,�'��
��� ����5	�)���a�
�'�����b��������$��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �����!"#�
���!$%����� ��&'()������* �������������+"������ "�����',���&'-#�*������*�� "+*��',���&��&'()���.�/012345�6117389/���������������+*�� ��:����������	�;���������;	��:�����*���������;	��:������������<�*��� �����=����	�� ��:�����;��*�� ��:�����������������:�����*���������������:��:�� �������+�������������*������������������7>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GH�AGI�DJ�F>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GHKE�LME?J@?I�F>?�0G?EDN?JF�E>LBB�ODP�L�G?LEAJLMB?�NLF?IFDQ?I�LJN�RBL@?�OAG�F>?�Q??FDJST��7>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GH�AGI�DJ�F>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GHKE�LME?J@?I�F>?0G?EDN?JF�E>LBB�JAFDOU�?L@>�VALGN�Q?QM?G�AO�F>?�NLF?I�FDQ?I�LJN�RBL@?�AO�F>?�Q??FDJSI�DJ�L�QLJJ?G�BDH?BU�FASDW?�F>?�VALGN�Q?QM?G�JAFD@?�AO�F>?�Q??FDJSI�LF�B?LEF�FX?JFUYOAZG�[\]̂�>AZGE�M?OAG?�F>?�Q??FDJST��3O�F>?/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GH�AGI�DJ�F>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GHKE�LME?J@?I�F>?�0G?EDN?JF�N?F?GQDJ?E�F>LF�RGAWDNDJS�JAFD@?LF�B?LEF�FX?JFUYOAZG�[\]̂�>AZGE�M?OAG?�L�ER?@DLB�VALGN�Q??FDJS�DEI�OAG�SAAN�@LZE?I�E>AXJ�MU�F>?�/@>AABCDEFGD@F�2B?GH�AG�0G?EDN?JFI�DQRAEEDMB?�AG�DQRGL@FD@LBI�F>?�/@>AAB�CDEFGD@F�2B?GH�AG�0G?EDN?JF�QLU�JAFDOU�?L@>VALGN�Q?QM?G�AO�F>?�NLF?I�FDQ?I�LJN�RBL@?�AO�F>?�Q??FDJS�B?EE�F>LJ�FX?JFUYOAZG�[\]̂�>AZGEI�MZF�JAF�B?EEF>LJ�FXA�[\̂�>AZGEI�M?OAG?�F>?�Q??FDJST�/LDN�JAFD@?�E>LBB�EFLF?�F>?�NLF?I�FDQ?I�RBL@?I�LJN�EZM_?@F�QLFF?G�AO�EZ@>�ER?@DLB�Q??FDJSI�LE�X?BB�LE�F>?�JLQ?�LJNLNNG?EE�AO�F>?�CDEFGD@FT�"��������� ���	�*�������������+�*:����;����*����������*�������	. ���̀�)a�:��*�;� ����*����*�������������+����:��CDEFGD@FVALGN��  ��������*�:���:��������*��*��:����������	������������4�@ARU�AO�ELDN�JAFD@?�E>LBB�M?�E?GW?N�ZRAJ�?L@>�Q?QM?G�AO�F>?�VALGN�MU�R?GEAJLB�N?BDW?GU�FA�F>?�Q?QM?G�AG�>DEb>?GG?EDN?J@?�AG�MU�ODGEFY@BLEE�QLDBI�LF�B?LEF�FX?JFUYOAZG�[\]̂�>AZGE�RGDAG�FA�F>?�Q??FDJST�"�*�������������+���	�;��:������:����������������� ��������������;��*��������*�����������*�������� ����:����;������*���*����������+������� �*c:�����*�������������:��d�*������"�����*������������:�*��������*������*����������;	��:��d�*������"�����*�������*:���������������������+*���:��� ��*�;���"�����*����������������������*:����;��;	���� �**���������*����+���������������������������.��*���*������ ��������;�����������;�������������+�� ����������;��*������*���'&c'�c'(�e�8?ABL�\f\fgh#�+�� '�&�''̀�a��i�*������*�'�&�)-̀�a��i�*������*�#�*��
��� ����;	�"���d�
�*�����j��������&��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !"����� ����##����$ �������%�����&������� �������'(�)���*�$��%���$�� �&$���'(�)�))��##�+�,-./0,��1��"�$��������2���$������(�������$�����������1��1�����������$�����(�$1����������������$32���������1�������2�23�������&����������������1���&����2�����&��������1�$�������2�����&(����$$���1����$�����������3	��1����������1���&�����$1������$���1�������$�2�����$�����2��3�������1������������$1����$������$���&���������1�������������������������1��2�����&��4���������������2�23��$�2�	����������2$�����1���&����������1�����������������1�����������$��������1�����������$���������	�����1����$������������$35����2�����������$�$$����$1����3�������2��������$������&��1����������&6�7�8��1����2���������������9�������������������������������:�7)8��1�����������3����������$������1������������$35���:����(�7�8��1��1����1��2�����&�������������������������������$$�$���1���&���������1����&����2���1�	�2�����&����$�������2�����&$�$1����3������2�������3	�������������2��1��"�$��������2���$��������������2�������������&�����1��"�$���������1�$�1�����22��������$��$�$;1��$1����2����� ��1��&�����$1�������������1����������&�$����2���6�<�1�$�2�����&��$���2�����&�����1����������� ������������3���������1������$�������������&��1����1����"�$�����=$�3$���$$������$�������3�����$����������3������22���	�2�����&���1�����$�����2�������3����>?@@ABCDEFCG>GDECG?B�����&��1��2�����&��$��������������1���&�����<��1���&������������1���&����2�����&�$1����3�����������(��������������	����������$��(�������1�������2�23���$���$��������������������2�������1��2�23������$��	��1���&��������������	(��1���&���������$�������&�2�������$�$1����3��������3��(����������(����2���������������1��������7H8���	$�����������1��2�����&(��������������$���$��������������2�������1��$��	�����1���&�����3	��1��2�23�����1��&���������$�������&�2�������$�������$�������2�����&�$1����3������������������$�������	+����7)I8�1��$�3�������1��2�����&(���$�$��������1������$���$�������&�����$�������2�����&$���1��������$1��������$����3$���$$���������&�����1���&��������������3	��1��"�$��������2���$���������������������������������2�23��$���������������1��2�����&���1�����������3$���$$�2�	�3���������������	�2�����&�3	���2�5����	����������1��2�23��$����$�����4���1����������$1�$������$�$$����2$��1��������������$����������$�������	+����7)I8�1��$�����������1��2�����&(��1��������2$�6�7�8��$����$�������������������1�����27$8������$$��1�������7)8�1��$�����������1��2�����&�����7)8�$1���&������$���1	���$���&��1�����2������$�������	+����7)I8�1��$�����������1��2�����&���$��2��$$�3�������2�����������%���$�����;�J;�#�K�/A?LE�MNMNOP*�&�� �J�QI7�8�R�$������$*�$��
��������3	�����"�
�$�����S���)Q(�)�))



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"�#$%���� ��&'()�'����* �������������+,������ ,�����')���&'-.�*������*�� ,+*��')���&��&'()�'�/�012345�,�����+��������*�������������+*�� ��6��������*6����7���������������7�����$������*6����7�����������**���6����*����8�����7	�������������7	�������*�*��������6�������������������������������� ��6��������
�����+*�� ��6��������*6����7���7��������������*���*6����7��9�������6��� �����,����������7��:*����*����������������+�������*�6�*;6������*������ ���������+�7	������6���������6���������� ������������**��*�����+��*�*�6������������**��*��������������6�����������������������**�����+�8�*�/<������� ������*�=��+�������������6�����+*���9��*���*>���	�7������������� �������*�����������6���+������*�����?1@2314A�2BC�DEFGHIJ�KCCLMNOJ�JBFPP�NEGKFPPQ�RC�BCPH�FL�F�PESFLMEN�TMLBMN�LBC�USBEEP�VMJLGMSL�REWNHFGMCJ�FL�F�PESFLMENLBFL�KFQ�FSSEKKEHFLC�XWRPMS�FLLCNHFNSCY�ZETC[CG\�LBC�DEFGH�FWLBEGM]CJ�LBC�DEFGH�@GCJMHCNL�LE�HCLCGKMNCMN�SCGLFMN�SMGSWKJLFNSCJ�LBFL�ML�MJ�NCSCJJFGQ�EG�FXXGEXGMFLC�LE�BEPH�F�GCOWPFG�EG�JXCSMFP�DEFGH�KCCLMNO�RQKCFNJ�Ê�GCKELC�EG�[MGLWFP�XFGLMSMXFLMEN�MN�LBC�C[CNL�LBFL�CKCGOCNSQ�SMGSWKJLFNSCJ�_WJLM̂Q�JWSB�FSLMENY�2BCDEFGH�@GCJMHCNL�FNH�DEFGH�̀PCGa�JBFPP�SFWJC�JWSB�KCCLMNOJ�LE�RC�NELMSCH�FSSEGHMNOPQ�FNH�FJJWGC�LBFL�JWSBNELMSC�SENLFMNJ�CbXPMSML�MNJLGWSLMENJ�SENSCGNMNO�LBC�KCLBEH�EG�KCLBEHJ�Ê�GCKELC�XWRPMS�FSSCJJ�LE�LBC�DEFGHKCCLMNO�FNH�KFQ�MNSPWHC�GCKELC�DEFGH�KCKRCG�XFGLMSMXFLMEN�MN�JWSB�KCCLMNOJY�cNQ�KCCLMNO�BCPH�WNHCG�LBMJXGE[MJMEN�KFQ�MNSPWHC�[ELMNO�FJ�FNQ�ELBCG�DEFGH�KCCLMNO�KFQ�FNH�JWSB�[ELCJ�JBFPP�NEL�RC�MN[FPMH�RCSFWJC�ÊLBC�GCKELC�EG�[MGLWFP�NFLWGC�Ê�LBC�KCCLMNOY�2BC�DEFGH�@GCJMHCNL�TMPP�FJJWGC�LBFL�SENJMHCGFLMEN�MJ�OM[CN�LE�XGE[MHMNO�LBC�RGEFHCJL�JSEXC�Ê�XWRPMS�FSSCJJLE�LBC�KCCLMNO�TBCGC�NE�SCNLGFP�PESFLMEN�̂EG�LBC�KCCLMNO�FL�TBMSB�LBC�XWRPMS�KFQ�OFLBCG�MJ�XGE[MHCHY�2BMJKFQ�MNSPWHC�KWPLMXPC�HM̂̂CGCNL�LCSBNEPEOQ�EXLMENJ�JE�LBFL�LBC�PFSa�Ê�LCSBNEPEOQ�FSSCJJ�̂EG�KCKRCGJ�Ê�LBCXWRPMS�HECJ�NEL�XGC[CNL�LBC�FRMPMLQ�LE�FLLCNHY�2BC�DEFGH�XGCJMHCNL�JBFPP�SENHWSL�LBC�KCCLMNO�JE�FJ�LEF̂SMPMLFLC�XWRPMS�WNHCGJLFNHMNO�Ê�LBC�XGESCCHMNOJ\�MNSPWHMNO�GCdWMGMNO�KCKRCGJ�LE�MHCNLM̂Q�LBCKJCP[CJRĈEGC�JXCFaMNO\�FNH�PMKMLMNO�MNJLFNSCJ�Ê�KWPLMXPC�KCKRCGJ�JXCFaMNO�FL�LBC�JFKC�LMKC�LE�LBC�CbLCNLXEJJMRPCY�?e4V�1@2314A�,�	����������7��f*�����*��������7*�����*6����7���������������7��������������8��*�������6���������������7	��6����<����	��#�*�������*�����6��6��6�����*�����������������6���7*�������������*���*��6���������+��������6���������*6���� ���� ��������� �����<����	���,���������*���8����+����������	�7�����������7	��������*6���� �6���*�������������������������6����6�������� ����6����7���7��������������9	������+�*6��������7�������������,�	����7�����	���8�*���6����6��������7����������g�4CEPF�hihijk.�+�� '��l-��m�*������*�.�*��
��� ����7	�,���n�
�*�����o��������&��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!�"#���$��#�#�$�#%&�$���%$�'�
���#&(����� ��)*+,�-����. �������������/$������ $�����*,���)*-"�.������.�� $/.��*,���)��)*+,�-�0�123456�67889:;1<=;5651<;57:�<;�37<=>�899;5:?@��A��������� ��������������/��B�.��A�������� ��C���������������������������..�.������A�������������� ��������/����C��.�� �A���C��������D���..��A��.����.����'�.������������.��<EFGHI�5JFK�$�	����.������/����LMN�LNOPH�PQRF�JN�MISF�IG�QJFK�TOJ�NG�JMF�IEFGHI�UMIPP�UOVKQJ�JMFQW�WFXOFUJ�JN�LQUMQGE�JN�TPIYF�IGQJFK�NG�JMF�IEFGHI�UMIPP�WFEQUJFW�JMFQW�QGJFGJ�LQJM��A��'�.������$�����.�����������������A���.�����Z,[���	.�����������A��������/����������\� $����������������..�� ��A�������������]����/�����  ����������� ������A��������������]�������������C�������..������A���̂�.�.�.A����C��.C_��������A��WFYNKKFGHIJQNGITTWNSIP�� ��A��'�.������$�����.������������A�����������.�������1OVPQỲ6NKKFGJ1IWJQYQTIJQNG�@FYJQNG�Na�JMF�8FFJQGE����������� ��������������	��C�����D���..������A��������KIbUMIPP������������������ ����C����YNKKFGJTIWJQYQTIJQNG����IGbFSFWb��/����������/�� ��A�������������C��.A����.����/������.�A�YNKKFGJTIWJQYQTIJQNG����������������/.���A�����.����/��  ������ ����A�������������/�����A��A��C����YNKKFGJTIWJQYQTIJQNG��.�����������.A����������.�����A�����.�� ��A������� �����.���������$��c$����������d�.����.�����'���/�����.c�����������C�������������A���/������ ����A���/����������� ����������������/�����.A����C��������������.� �����.\� $��$�	���.�����e���	�����������.�����������������D����� ����Zf[������.������	��������������/�����A���/��������$�	���.��������	�����������.��������������D������/� ����Zf[������.������	��������������A���/������A��������A����������������C����������������A��.����������������/]����$�	���.�����e�����/������Z�� ������.�������A����������.��.�.������/�����A��.���������[���	�����������.����������������D��������������.������	��������������/�����A���/����]�����'��$�	���.����������/��������	�����������.�����������������D��������������.������	��������������A���/������A��������A����������������C������������C	��A������������A��.����������/���A��������.A����������.�..��������������	������� �C.���..�����������������A���C������������ ��A��������/��# ���.C_�����A�����.����.���� �����	�������������.��������C�����������/���A��������.A������ ����� ������/�/��/������	� ����� ��� ���������/��A����/�����.�..������� ���������/���	���������A�����������������A���C����� ��� ����������C����A���������� �/������������C.���..��gA��A�����/�����B����������.���/�����/�������.�����.���� �����	�������������A����������������/��/�������A��������.A������������.�� ���\�Z*[��.�����/�C�.���̂�.����.� �����A���C�����A������������̂������.�..�����������C���������Z�[�������/��A�������������� �����/��������Z-[��� �����/��A����������������.�������  ������



���������	�
����	���������������������������	�������	�������������������	���������������������������������������������������	�����������	��������������������������������������������������������	��	���������������������������������������������������������	���������������������	���������	������������������������������������������������������������	������������������ �	��������!���������	�"������������������������������	���������������������������	�������������������	������������	����	���������������������������������������������	�����������	��������������#�  �����������������������������������������$�����������������������������������������������������	������	������������������������������%������&���������	���	���������������������������������������	�������������������������	������%�'����&����������������������������������������������������������������	����	�������������������������$����	������������������������	���������������������������%�"��������������������������	����������������������������������(�����������	�������������������������������	�������	����������������������������������������%���������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������	���������������������	$�����������)����	������������������������������������	*�������������������������	��)����	������������������������������������	*������	�����������������������	������������������+,-.�/�0�'����	�1�������������������������������&������������	�����������"�������� 	����������������������������	��������������������������������������������&���������	������������������	�������������������	�����#�  ��2������������������������	����������������	��	�������	���������2������������������	����	���������������������������������	��������������'��2��������������	������������&���������������������������������������	�����������	�	�����������������������	��������������������	������������������	��������������������������������	��������������3�45678�9:9:;9<���� ,=�=+��>����1�����<����?�	����	���� �"�?�������@���//��/+//



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!�"#!��$%&��!���� ��'()�����* �������������+#������ #�����()���'(,!�*������*�� #+*��()���'��'()��-�./01.�23456/.��7��������� ������������	������	�89�9:;<=>�����������	�89�<;;89>:?@���������*�����7����7����A�*������������������������*�B��+7� �������+���*���7��A�*����������������������7�����+���*������*� ����7����� ����� ��7����7����A�*��������7��A�*������#�����*�������*7����B����*���*�B��� ���*�����+���+����������*����7�������7������������� ��7����������7�����������*������������7�*C7���������*����������7��A�*������#�����*���������	�����+�����7�*���*���*�B����	��*���������������7�����������*��������	�*�����������*��*���D������B��*7�����������	���������7��A�*������#�����*��������������	�����7�*� �������&��A�*�����������	���������������B�����7����7����7�����*������*7����7�����7����7����	����*��������������� �����7��A�*�����E*���+�����*������7�*C7������������������F�5:8G<�HIHIJK!�*��
��� ����B	�#���A�
�*�����L��������'��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!"�#$���!��$"���������� ��%%&'����( �������������)*������ *�����%+���'%&#�(������(�� *)(��%+���'��%%&'�,�-./012-3�.0�2/345463��7��������������� ��(���	�7�)7�(�������(�� �7���(�	������)���	�������������	��������� �((�������������8	���7����9�(����������	��(��(��((������������(����7������������ ��������� �(�7����8(���((��(�������(�������������������8������� �����������7���7����9�(������������������(7��7�(���7��������7�(����������7�� �������)�)�������(�:;<:�<=>�?>@ABC>?�:D�<EDA?�:;>�DFFG==>CF>�D=�<HH><=<CF>�DI<CJ:D�<@@G=>�:;<:���� ����(�� �������(��?D�CD:�DFFG=���7�(����������������������8�����,����(������������(8(������ ���)���K�)���������7�������� ����������	��(�������	��(������L������������� �����7��������(������������� ���� ������� ������ �������(���� ����(�������(��7�����������7�������������� ������ ������ �������(������������������(�(��������7�%��M���N�(������(���7�������O(������(������� �����)��7�(������	��(�����((����7����7������(���(�����������(�� ��8���������	��(���������7���8���O(���(����7��� �������������� �������������(7����7�������8����������(�8��� ����������7��9�(����������7�����(�������������8��8��� ����������7��9�(���������	(�����8��������������� ��7�(������	�� *��"�������	���(7������)�)��������7������ ���������������(����������	�������������	�������	��������	��7������ ����(�������(�(�����(���8���P�(������ ���� ��������7�7�(Q7�������(�������(���(�8������(�����7��(�7����(	(������7�(�������(��������	��7�(�������(�(��7�����������(��������������������7��7��	������	���P���(�������(��R%M�'''���� ���������������(���8����(����((����������� ����(��7��������7���((���������7�������������� �(��)����O(��8������(���������(���������������8��� ������������	��(�(7����������)�)�����8(���((�������������������� ��7������� �((������7����������)�� �(������(������7��(����� �)���(�� ��	��	����7�����������)���(�������� ���	���� �((��������������(7����7�	���	�7�������7���	�>SHTDJ>>U�(�����������������������(�� �(�7�(�����(����������(�����7�����(��� ��7���������	��������7��7����7����9�(��������$��������8	���	�� ����(�����������7����7�������������������7�� �������)V� %���7�������(����� ���	�����������((��(����(������(� ����� ������((��7�������(����� �(������(��(������)�����(����� �(�7��������(�(�������� ���������������������������)����(�������������������(�����(��(������� ��7��<?SACA@:=<:D=W@@:<IIS>SX>=W@���)��������(������(��������)����(�7���������(�(��������������(�����(��7��7�������������� ����7����������(����� �)���(����(������(���(�����(������7��������	��(��&���7��(���(���������������������)��)�� ���	��������)����� ����������7��)7�7�(Q7�������((������7����9�(������������(��8�����(����������������)����������7�����(��� ��7�������	��O(������	�����Y���7���� ������� ���	�(���������������� �����((��(����(������(������	���������8(���((������� �((�������������������� ��7����(���	��L����������� �������������� �����(��(7����)�� � ��(�������7��������������� ���(�7��� �����(�M���7����P��������� �>SHTDJ>>@U�(�����(����������(�������7�(����	���������)���(����(������(����������8	��������	��������	�8(���((������� �((����������������������7��7�����	������	���7�(��� �����������������(7�����(������������� ���������)���	�)����(��������(�����������(����������(�������������������(���������	��(�(7�������������(��� ���������(���P����������� ��������(�� ��7����7����9�(����������������������������L�����(�����8���7��(��� � ��������(�8� ���������)������ ������)����8(���((�7��(� ���(���������������������������������(������7���7�����)���� �����(� ���������(������������������(�������� ���������������������



��������	�
��
���������������������
��
�
�����������	
���������	
����	�������
����
��������	
����������
���������
��������������������������
��
������������
���	
������������
�
����

�����
���������	�������
�	������
	������
����������	�������������� !"��
��
���#���������������
��
�����������$%�&�'!�()*+,+-."(.+/���*01!2���*(2�(33�0.�!"��,4(4��+,�(,2��*01!2*�,.5�3!,-61.+,45�()/+-+,45�!"!.7�"�0"! �--+!,(1�(3.+/+.2�8+.7�(,2�!"4(,+9(.+!,�!.7�"�.7(,�.7��:+-."+3.5�87�.7�"�.7��()*+,+-."(.!"�8+11"�3�+/��3!*0�,-(.+!,� !"�-637�!6.-+)��(3.+/+.2�!"�,!.5�8+.7!6.� +"-.�0"!/+)+,4�,!.+3��.!�.7��:+-."+3.;)*+,+-."(.!"5�!"�+,�.7��3(-��! �.7��:+-."+3.�;)*+,+-."(.!"5�-637�,!.+3��*6-.����0"!/+)�)�.!�.7��<!(")=���>�'�!1(�?@?@ABC
#�� DE�FE��EGH�DI��J����������K�L�M�N��KOO�DK��K�L�M�N��KOO�DDI��K�L�M�N��KOO�IDPQ�L�M�N��IODH�IHR�SRIS���	�Q�L�M�N��IODE�GKC����T�	���
	���������
T
��
����U��
�KK��KOKK



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"#�$�%�&!"����'��!����%� (#��"��"! �)��)!����#!����� ���*������+ �������)�����,-������ -,+���.'�*�**/01�234567�8�934:�;<=�/3:�>��*���%�1?5@A40B4310C�2C3A06A53/��D���������E����+�������+��F���	��+����G��D���+��������D���������D����������'����������F��	����D��������G������������������������'�������������+'�������F���+����������������+����+����������������'��D���������E����+���F���+������+���������������D�����FF������+�����+��+���	��������������++����������������������	��������'�������������������'������	'������,���������FF������G	���	��F���	��'����,�����������,���	����������������������������D��D��+�����,�G+���++����D��D�������'��D��D�������+��������+���+���+G+����������+�����������,�������D���G���H+�D����D'�+����	'�������������-����������	'���+����������������'���F���+������+������E������������������	��������++��������������,��++�F�+F���,�F���'�F�����+����'�F�+���+����'�,��++���+�������G�������+'�++���������������
�����������������G+�'����,��++���,����������	���FF������G	�����F���	�������,�����������,���	����������������������������D��D�+�����,�G+���++����D��D���������#���+��D����+���+�G����	���������F���+��������D���+���������������������D������������	�������F�FG�������F���	����D�����++�G�	�������+���������������������'���������������	'����������D�+������������D���������������D�+ID����FF�������+�����+����#���D���F���+������H+��FF�������+�����+����+�������+���+��������+��D���F���	����D�+��G�D�������+����J�+����'��D����F���+�������+D�����������D������,���F�+�����������D��K�+������-�F���+��������-�����+�D�����������+�F����G	��D����F���+������'��D���FF�������+�����+�������D��K�+������-�F���+�������������+���D����D���������G�������������,��-�	���F���+�������F����,�+�D����������+D����G���������������F���+�������'������������'���������+�������F����,�+�D���������+����,��+�D����F���+�������F����+�D����������G�+�����������+���G�������,��������D�G�������D����D����������+�����������������G�+�������D���F���+������L+�����������D��F'�D���++'�����F�����'���������������,���+������D��������������-�F���+������+�����+GM���������+��������	�������'�����������������,����F�������'���������+��	'�������,�	'����������++�	�F����,�����+���������������D�+������	��������+��	'���F���+������+�����+GM���������+��������	�������'�����������������,����F�������'�����D�	�����������������������������������'������'���������������D����D��������D�+��D����D����	�����������������D�	��������F������������������F������������,�����D�����FF�������+�����+����������D��K�+������-�F���+������'��+��������������#���D������,���F�+��������D����+�����������������+���������F�FG��'��D���F���	���+D���������������D��K�+������-�F���+��������D���+��D���N��������,�,���D�������L+���,������+������F���,���������+��,���������������,��D��F�������#���D����������������+��D��K�+�����-�F���+��������D����F���+�������+D����F�����D�������������D�����������+�����'��D���+���D���N��������,�,���D�������L+���,������+�����F���,���D������+��,�������O������������������������F����G	������+����������+�����F�FG�����+��������D�+������	'��������+��,������+D����G����FF�������+�+����+���++�G�������+D����G��D��������E�������+�	��P�/QRST�U<U<"�+��
��������G	�-���K�
�+�����V���*W'�*�**



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !����� "#$�$%!�&!��' (�&" ���� ���)������* �������"�����+&������ &������,-�)���(�*��"���*�� &+*���,-�)�))�)���.�/012340�/153678/894�:42�;3<=:63�&�>���*��������*�����>�>?��*��������@����	���������������A�*�������*��A��A-����A�����������������	-��������*���������?����	�����A���*�������������*��������?����	�����A����>���*��������*�����>�>?����$���*��A�������������A����������� �������������������A����������������+�������*��A��������>���>�B���A�����**�?����	��&����>���*��������*�����>�>?��-���������*����A������*������������*����A��A������-��A���*���������A����A���*�C��������������A��*������*A����?���������������A�����������A������*�����?��*?D���������*������������������������+���*�A��+����A�*�*�������*A��������?�����*������*���������+���	��?��+�����*�����A����������*���������������**��������A�����?*�������'�*�����*��EF�GF�����������	�FEH)�� ��A���*������&�>���*�������*A����>����������*���������������������A��*�����*���-��������-�������������������*�����*���>>��*�������A�A�*IA����**�+��������*�������*���*�?������*��A��A�������-�?������������>���������A����������+J� &��&����>���*�������*A������������>>�������	���	�������������*����	�A�B�����?����A��A�*IA���*������>������������*����A�*IA��*�����*����*�������*������A�����A������*������*������*�����>�>?��*��*�>�	�?����@�����?	��*��?��*A����������*������������*�� ��A���>���*��������*�����>�>?���*A����>����������*��������������������*�����*���-��������-������������������*�����*���>>��*��������A��**�+��������*�������*���*�?������*�����&����>���*�������*A������������*���-�����������	�A��>��-����+���*-���������������>��������������*-�����A���������A�*�����������*?	�*�����*�����A����*������&�>���*������������������?����*����	��+�����*����I���*�A������������*������������������A������	FE)��.���A���������	����� >��+���	�����������**�����&����>���*��������*�����>�>?��-���A����A����A����*������&�>���*������-�*A������������*�����*�����*����������������A��������A���A����������������&����>���*�������*A���������������������**>����*���*�?����	���������*�*IA������������*���?�	�������>����A��**>�����������*��A��*�>����*���*�?������*��*��**�+��������*��� ��&����>���*�������*A��������*����*�����*������	����*�����������*�������&����>���*�������*A���������**����������A�*�����*������	���>�������>�������A��A�+���*��A�����������������>��������	-�������+-�?��������>�������-��A���������������������������������	�*������������������	��A��A������?�����*��������?*������*�C���	�*++�*��������������������+���*?*�����*�*�A��*���?����-�����A��-������+*��&�	�*�C��������A��������������������������A���*������?	���	�*�����>�>?��������*?D�����A���������������������������>��������?����	�������*��������*�����������������������+����>������������>���	>������A�*������*����*A��������?�����*������*���������+������>���*��������*�����>�>?������>��**�������+����A�*�����*�����������������+���>�����������������*��*��������������������A���>��������������*A��*��A���>�	��C�*��?�������*���������*�����*���K��&����>���*�������*A����������*���*�����*�����	����������?��������>�������?�����*����������A����������*����**�*����������	��A���B���?	���������A��*�����L*�������M*N�������*����O��&�*������*A��������?����@��������������>���������*������*��A���>�	�?�������>���������A�*IA���A����A���



���������	
��
���	
����������	�	�������
��������	
����
	����	�������������������������
���������������������	��������	��	���
�����������	
����
	��	����
��������������������
��������������
�����	
���
�������	
��
������������ ! "#$%#&$"�%$'�'()$'""*+�)$&, - #'��.$&��)&"# !/�%!+�) 0#1$'2�3 �'&2��'�'2�&$�&#,'$�3 "1%*��') 0# &!2�&$0&��'!#�)'$#% ! !/�#&�%!+�"#1�'!#�&!�)'$"&!%*�&$�1!%1#,&$ 4'��"&0 %*�!'#5&$6 !/��'� %�&$�" � *%$�.&$1�"7�8, ")$&3 " &!�&.�#,'�)&* 0+��&'"�!&#�%))*+�#&�) 0#1$'"�%!�9&$�3 �'&"�#%6'!�&.�)1-* 0�'3'!#"�#,%#��%+� !3&*3'�&$ !0 �'!#%**+� !0*1�'��') 0# &!"�&.�"#1�'!#"�)%$# 0 )%# !/� !�&$�&-"'$3 !/�"10,�'3'!#�5,'$'�#,'�)1$)&"'�&.�#,'),&#&�&$�3 �'&� "�#&��') 0#�#,'�'3'!#2�!&#�%�)%$# 01*%$�"#1�'!#7�:�������	
��������
��������������������������	�������
����
���������
�����������
������	�����������������;<<=>��	�����������
���	
����
��������������?�����������:
�
�����	������������	
��
���	
���������������	����	���������
�����������
������
�����
������	�����
���
����@���
���������
����������
�����������	��A��
�
����	�����������������������
���B��	��������	>���
��	���
�����
���
�>�������
����������������		�		���
	>������	>��������>������������������>����������������������	��C	���D������;<<=E��D��	���
�
��
������	����
���:
�
������F�����D������;GHI>������������	
��
���	
�����������	����������
�
��
�����������������
����
��	��������
���>�����	�������	�	���
������������	�>�����������
>����������
��J��	���KLMHLMNJ��	���MILMKLM;��O�P'&*%�QRQRSTU���� G;�K;M>�KG;>�KG;�=KN�V�	��:
�
	�U�	
�W�����������������W��	����������I;>�I=II



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��
�!"#
�$��"���%��&'���'���(&
'$'���(�"����� ��)��*����+ �������������,(������ (�����)-���*).!�+������+�� (,+��)-���*��)��*�/�0123451067�48�790�:;<7=;>7�?:1;6;<7=?74=��@��������AB�0CDEFGHAI���+�+��@��������	���+���+�J����	� ���������+��������� ��@�+�&�+����������@��&�+������(�����+�������� ���@���+��@��������������� ��@����  ������+���@��� ���������� ��@����+������������ ������+��@��������������� �����K@��������@����+������� �&�+������(�����+�������+@����J�����������@��������+@��������������&�+������(�����+�������� ���@���+��+��@�� �L��������  ��������� �L�@�+M@���+����	����������� ��  �����@��@�+@����J�����������@�������N�O�	���+��%������������������� ���������� �����N�O�	���+���	��������� ����������������L���+���+�� �����N)O�	�������@�����+�+��������@�))P��QN)O�K�+������+���@��������+@�����������	�+�����@��J�+��R��� ����������+������J������������� ����@����+������� �&�+������(�����+��������'����	�J�����������@�+���+��J	S� (���@��+������+�� ���� �++���������+�����+T�����@�����+���� ��@����/,���,�&�+������(�����+������T�����@����������������� ����J��+�� ��@���������	���������������������+���	�J����������������������� ��@��+����@�������	�������S� (��������������� �����������U�J�+���� �������� ����@����+������� �&�+������(�����+������T����������������� ���������+���� �������+�� �R��� ����������������������������������������� �������T����������������� ��� ��������������������+���J��,��@�+�&�+������������+������������,���+T�&���@���� ��+�J�����@�����������	� ������������+������+����@��+�@���+�� ��@�+�&�+�����T�����@����R���������@������@�+������������������ ����@����+������J��������������J	����������J��+������ �������@���������,�+@��M@�������L���++�@�+M@���������������@���+��@	T����+������������� ������������+� �����������,��,���@���������T�V�����+����������� ��������������+� ����	����@�����+����������������@��J�+�+�� ��������������,��������,�������,�������@���J���,��������+�J����	�������@��������������������������@����+������� �&�+������(�����+��������$�����+�����	�J�������	����+�&�+������(�����+�������� ��@�+�&�+���������++�+M@��@�+��@���������K�+���+�������� �����������@�+�������� �������� ���������+���:HWGXHEG�?CYHIHWGXFGAXWDZ[XHIG[IC[IG����K�+���+�������@�+�+�,������������	�����������������@��@��������' ������ ��������@�+�J������������ �������������+����J�������	��$�����+�����	�J�������	����+�&�+������(�����+�������� ��@�+�&�+���������++�+M@��@�+�+�,������������	�����������������@��@����������@����������+@����������S� (���@������� ����@��@������	������+��������������������,�J�,�����,����������,�����+T�����@��+����	��@��@��@��&�+������(�����+�������+@����J������������@����������+�����@��@�+M@��+@����J������T��



�����������	
�������
��������
�����
�����������������������������������������������������	���������������������������
����	�������������������������������
���
������
�
���������������
�������������������
����	�������	�����������
����	��
�������		
������������
�������
�����
������
������������	�	���������
�������
����������
	
���
���	���������������������������
���
����	��
�������������������������
�����������
�� �������������
�������������	����
�������
��
��������������������������	����������
�
����	��
���
������
�
�������!�"#�$%&�'()*'+,�'$�*-.(%,**�%#�&/*�0"1&)"2&!��������������
��������������������
�����3��
���
���!�"$2(4+"$5�'�&46*)24(%1"1�12)**$"$5�74*1&"%$'"))*!�1468*2&�&%�#4)&/*)�&*1&1!�"$�%)+*)�&%+*&*)-"$*�&/*�./,1"2'(�2'.'2"&,�&%�.*)#%)-�'11"5$*+�+4&"*19�:42/�*;'-"$'&"%$1�1/'((�6*�+%$*�"$�'22%)+'$2*�<"&/�&/*0"1&)"2&�54"+*("$*1�'$+�'..("2'6(*�('<9�=/*�2%1&�%#�&/*�*;'-"$'&"%$�1/'((�6*�6%)$*�6,�&/*�0"1&)"2&9�)*'1%$'6(,�)*('&*+�&%&/*�+4&"*1�1>/*�<"((�6*�)*74")*+�&%�.*)#%)-!�&/*�2%1&�%#�</"2/�1/'((�6*�6%)$*�6,�&/*�0"1&)"2&9������
���
������
�
��������
���������
	
����	��������������	��������
�����3��
���
������������
�����������������	�������3��
���
��?����������������������
���������
�
��������
��
�	�����
��?�
��������
���
����
����������������	
����
����������������
����	
���
������������
�����������
�����
����
���
�
�
���������������@����
��A�	�����
���B���
���
�
���
�������C@AB�D��E�F*%('�GHGHIJK���� LLM�NO?�P
���Q�����NR���S�T��U����LVWXON�Y�Q����LNLZL��������?�����
�����
����
���
�
�
��������	�LRRZON�Y�Q����NZZZ		��������?�����@����
��A�	�����
���B���
���
�
���
������K����[��
	
������������[��������\����NN?�NZNN



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"�#�#�!�$�%���&��'!���!���#'
!"!���#�%����� ��(�)*����+ �������������,#������ #�����(-���*(./�+������+�� #,+��(-���*��(�)*�0�1234543167�89�6:;�<1=6>136�4<?121=6>468>�!���+��@����	�� ��@��������� ��������������������������������'�+������#�����+�������A	�����B����	������� ��@��������������������������@����@��'�+������#�����+��������+������������������+�@�����������@���+C@���+���A��������� �����@������+�� �@�+C@���  ������@��������+@���� �D��@��������+������� ��@����������'�+������#�����+��������@��+@����+�����EFGHIGJ�KLMNOFM�HFNFMPIGQNIRG�RKNOFLGNIS�NOF�'�+������#�����+������T+�QUISINV�NR�EFMKRMP�QWWIJGFH�HLNIFW�QGH�KLGXNIRGWIGXQEQXINV�IW�MFPRYFH���������NOFFZEIMQNIRG�RK��@��'�+������#�����+������T+�FPESRVPFGN�FGHW�QGH�Q�GF[�<IWNMIXN�4HPIGIWNMQNRM�QWWLPFW�RKKIXFXRGNMQXN���C&�+@������� ��������� ��@������+����� ������+�� ��@��'�+������#�����+��������������	�A���������������	������LWIGJ�NOF�EMRXFHLMFWWFN�KRMNO�IG�5RSIXV�\]̂ _�̀�2RG̀>FGF[QSa�>FWIJGQNIRGa�QGH�6FMPIGQNIRGKRM�XQLWF�UV�PQbRMINV�RK�NOF�KLSS�PFPUFMWOIE�RKNOF�cRQMH���@��������������D����+����+���@����	������������������������@�����������	�� ��@��'�+������#�����+�������QGH�NR�ESQXF�OIPdOFM�RGSFQYF�KRM�Q�EOVWIXQS�RM�PFGNQS�XRGHINIRG�NOQN�QKKFXNW�NOF�<IWNMIXN�4HPIGIWNMQNRMeW�QUISINV�NR�EFMKRMP�QWWIJGFH�HLNIFW�IGXRGKRMPQGXF�[INO�NOF�SQ[f�6OF�cRQMH�PQV�MFgLIMF�NOQN�NOF�<IWNMIXN�4HPIGIWNMQNRM�WLUPIN�NR�QG�QEEMREMIQNF�FZQPIGQNIRGUV�Q�OFQSNOXQMF�EMRYIHFM�RK�NOF�<IWNMIXN�4HPIGIWNMQNRMeW�XORIXFa�Q�OFQSNOXQMF�EMRYIHFM�HFWIJGQNFH�QGH�XRPEFGWQNFH�UVNOF�<IWNMIXNa�RM�URNOfLERG�XFMNIKIXQNIRG�RK�Q�EOVWIXIQG�WFSFXNFH�QGH�XRPEFGWQNFH�UV�NOF�cRQMHf��@��'�+������#�����+������������A����h���������D������������+���@����������+����@��@����h�������+�� ��@��&����@�!�+����������A����	�����#������A����	�#���i&!�##j��������������������@���������� ��@�����������D�������������A�������+�������@���������������������@�����������+���������@��@����@����������������@������������@�����������D����������� ������ ���������+����������� +�����+A�����������������������D�����������������D������@��&!�##������+�������A��,����+� �����+��������	�������������������������,�������������! ��@�����������������+��@����@��'�+������#�����+��������+���A��������� �����@������+�� �@�+C@����  �����+C@����	k� #�����@�+C@�����h�+���A������������+��������������@���	����������D������@��������� �@�+C@�������������A���+���+���������������	�������������� �+�@�+�����������@��@���	�A����@���l���A	������������	m����������@�+C@�����h�+���A�����������������������@�����	��#+���h�����A	�������������������,����������������������	�(n���*��0�"����+��������������+������o�������!� ���������� ��@������	�����@��������+@������������@�������������+�,������A	��@�������������������@���D�������������������������,��������� ���������������������	�,��������� �����������������,��@�����������p+� ����	���������@�+���	������@���������� ��@�����������D�������������+��������������������������������������@��@��#�������+����@�'�+�A������+�#�����+���������i#'#j������@��o�������!� ��������"����+������������#���io!"#j���@����+��+�� ���	�+�@��D����������+@����A�����������+������ ���������������������������������A��D����� ���������+����D������+����������A	������! ��@��'�+������������������	��������+�,��������� ����������A�����������������@���+��h��������+A�����������������������D���������� �����@����������������������+@����A�����������+������ �������������������������+��h�����A	��@��#'#��! ���+�����+���� �@�+C@���+�@��D������������@��'�+������#�����+��������+� �������A����A��������� �����++�,��������+���@��'�+�����#�����+���������	�A������������������� ��A+����������+�@�������+��@��'�+������#�����+��������+��A������������������ ��������� ��@���+�����������@�����������+���������@�����@��'�+������#�����+��������� +�����+A�����������D����������+�@�����������+�����+���+A�����������



���������	�
���������	���	��������������������	�����������������	����������
��������������������������	������������	�����	������������������������
�������������������
�� !"#$# �����	�������%�����$�������	������������������������&�����%����������
���	�
�������������	�
���������	���	$���������	�
���������	���	������'������	���������������	���������������(��	�'�%��	���	��������
����������������'������������(��	������������	������������������) #*���������	�
������������	������$�����(��	�����	����	����������	�
���������	���	��������%������������������
������������������
���%������	���������
������������������+����%����$�����(��	������������������������	�
���������	���	�	���	������
�������	��
�'�������������
�����
�����������������������	�
��������	���	�����%������	�����������	�������$�,�������-� !� .�/�01234�565678��������������%�����������������9����::'�:#::



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !��"#��#�$����� ���%������&'������ '������()�*���+�&��"���&�� ',&���()�*�**�%���-�./0�123456786/93��:������������,��;�&��:�������&��&&����������� �&�����������<���	����������=����	��������:�&�����<�<=������=�����	�����������:�����&�������&���&�=������&����:�&>:�����&���������=���&��������&����<����������&���=���:���&&��������������&����������&&������&������&�����&������:���=	����<������,���;�������������������&&��������������	���:�������)��:�� �&������'�<���&�������&:����<���������������)���<���:��&���)�����������������&������?�=���&��������&����������&&����������&������&�������&�����&����=���&��������&��������&������&�����)�������	�����&���&��:�����)�&:����=�����������=	��:������������<��������������:����&���������������:��?�=���&�������������:�� �&������'�<���&�������&:����=��������������:�������������	�<������'�����:���?�=���&��������&�@A�B@BCDEFGBHGI�JIKEBEHLMJL@MH�&:����=�����������=	��:�� �&������'�<���&����������������=��<���������� �&��������������'&����,��&��:�������&���&�����:��?�=���&��������N&O��������������&�&��������:��������������&)�������:��������>���������)��:�	������=����&����������=������P���&��������:�������	�<���������=�����,����������<���	��&��!��:�?�=���&���������&:�������������:����������,������&���Q�R�:���<���	���&:������<��������������	�����:����������,���&=&����������:�����������������<�����������:������	���**��:��,:��:�&>:����<���	<��������:�� �&������R�!<���	��&������=����������)�������&���������)��,���&���:����?�=���&��������&����=���&��������&�&:����=��=����)�������)����)��:���������&&�=��)�,���������	���&������������&�<�����?�=&��!��:�?�=���&���������&:������������:����S���<�����:����:��&�����<�<=���&������&�����&�����������<���������&�����&��������:�����&��������&�����&��:��=���������������������������:��������������&�������<������������&��TU�V��2JFW�X@Y�IGHFMEZLE@B�HWJDD�EBFD[IG�J�HLJLGKGBL�LWJL�MGHGM\GH�LWG�J[LW@MEL]�L@�LWG�1EHLMEFL�̂IKEBEHLMJL@ML@�JHHE_B�JIIELE@BJD�I[LEGH�JBI�MGHZ@BHEYEDELEGH�JH�BGFGHHJM]�̀ ELWEB�LWG�HF@ZG�@A�LWG�GKZD@]KGBL�Z@HELE@Ba� ���,��:��:����,������&&)��:���������?�=���&��������������:����&�����������:��:��:�������������&������������,�&:����=��������������:�:��������������:���<�:�&�&�����,��:���������&:����=��������������:���&&��������������&�����:����&�������b�����<���	<����=	��:�������)��:��&�����<�<=���&:�����������������	�����:���������?�=���&��������������:����&�����������:��:�&>:�:�&�=�����<���	�����:���<���	��c&��<<�������&�����&���&:������������:�&�?�=���&������������:��:��&�����<�<=����&����������:��<���	<���������������������&&�����<���<�-��-��<�)��:�����������:�������,��;�&��:����:�� �&������'�<���&�������<�	�������������&&��	��������&��?�=���&��������&�� ���,��:������&���������?�=���&��������)��:�� �&������'�<���&�������<�	�&������������<����������&��:��:�����:�����&�����d�:������)�:���������<�	����<�	�����=�������������:����:������&�������&����?�=���&����������&���<����������������,��:������&���������?�=���&��������)�&�����<�<=��&��:���������������=	��:���?�=���&���������&:����=���������������&&�����:�����������&���������:�����������	������&�&&��:������&���&��:���������:��:�����<<�������&�����&�����T�V��8WG�1EHLMEFL�̂IKEBEHLMJL@M�HWJDD�ZMGZJMG�JIKEBEHLMJLE\G�_[EIGDEBGH�BGFGHHJM]�A@M�LWG�ZM@ZGMEKZDGKGBLJLE@B�@A�LWEH�Z@DEF]a



�����������	�	
���������������������������������������� ��!��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!"#$�%�#&!"'&"����(�$�$�!�)���� ����*+�+�����, �������������-&������ &�����./���+.0#�,������,�� &-,��./���+����*+�+��1�2345678�5934:942�;<=>6?623?@��A������������-��B�,��A����A������	�C��,�����,��A�,��������	����-�-���,�������-��,A���,����-����A����A��D�,�������E��A��A������������A��������,A������������������������������ ����������������,������,������,� ���D�,������,�����,��A����,,�,,�����������-��,A���-�-����� ������	���A������,��� ��A�,��,������,��,��������������-��,A����-�-��,����,��A�����������C����A��,�����,���� ������,���,, ��	�������������-��,A����,,�������������������A��D�,�����F,���G���������������A�,��,������,�,A������������A�������� ��������� �,�����,��A��������-��,A�#������,�H�#I���A������������������ ���������������,�������������� �������,���A���,,�,,������ ��A���#�,�����F,�������������-��,,�������� ��������� ��#�,�����,��A�����A�������-��,A#��-�-����� ������	�H�#�I������������������������-�� ��#��,�����,���A����-����� ����� ����������A����������������A���	���� ,������,�,A����C�����������������������	�����,A����C��C�,�������A������,�� ����A�,�������$ ���,  ���������C���� ��A��,�����,������� �������A�����������-��,A���� ������	������ ��A��,�������-�-��-������������,������	��G�������,J��A��������,A�����,��C��,A�����������������C����-��1C��������������������-�����,���G�����C	��A��������KLM�NOPPQM�7RLSSQ�;TOUROVWQXXXXXXXXXXXX�YLWQQ�ZM�TMYVSUYOZQM�[ST�\W]OÛ �W�RS_U\�S[�QÒ O\MPa2Û QOYLVTS[OROMU\�Y\_PMU\Y�OU�\LM�bOY\TOR\�\LW\�YLWQQ�ZM�RS̀ VQM\MP�SU�ST�ZM[STM�NWTRL�cY\�S[�MWRL�YRLSSQ�dMWTe�KLMbOY\TOR\�fOQQ�WQYS�WYYMYY�\LM�QWÛ _Ŵ M�VTS[OROMURd�S[�Y_RL�Y\_PMU\Y�WUP�RQWYYO[d�\LM̀ �Zd�QWÛ _Ŵ M�̂TS_VgT̂WPM�QMhMQg�Ŵ Mg�WUP�2Û QOYL�QWÛ _Ŵ M�VTS[OROMURde�KLM�WUU_WQ�WYYMYỲ MU\�fOQQ�̀ MWY_TM�W�Y\_PMU\iY�STWQQWÛ _Ŵ Mg�TMWPOÛ g�WUP�fTO\OÛ �Y]OQQY�OU�2Û QOYLe��KLM�bOY\TOR\�YLWQQ�Y_Z̀ O\�\LM�TMVST\�S[�2Û QOYL�5MWTUMT�j25k�Y\_PMU\Y�\S�\LM�bMVWT\̀ MU\�S[�;_ZQOR�6UY\T_R\OSUWY�TMl_OTMP�Zd�QWfe�9YYMYYOÛ �2Û QOYL�;TS[OROMURd�2hMTd�[Ẁ OQd�fLS�TM̂ OY\MTY�\S�W\\MUP�\LM�bOY\TOR\�[ST�\LM�[OTY\�\Ò M�fOQQ�ZM�WY]MP�\S�OPMU\O[d�\LM�VTÒ WTdQWÛ _Ŵ M�YVS]MU�OU�\LMOT�LS̀ M�Zd�\LM�VWTMU\Y�WUP�Zd�\LM�RLOQPe�6PMU\O[ORW\OSU�S[�Y\_PMU\Y�TMl_OTOÛ �WPPO\OSUWQ�YMThORMY�WY�2Û QOYL�5MWTUMTY�fOQQ�ZM�OPMU\O[OMP�Zd�\LM�bOY\TOR\_YOÛ �\LM�[SQQSfOÛ �VTSRMYYm� .��2hMTd�[Ẁ OQd�fLS�TM̂ OY\MTY�\S�W\\MUP�\LM�bOY\TOR\�[ST�\LM�[OTY\�\Ò M�fOQQ�ZM�WY]MP�\S�OPMU\O[d�\LM�VTÒ WTdQWÛ _Ŵ M�YVS]MU�OU�\LMOT�LS̀ M�Zd�\LM�VWTMU\Y�WUP�Zd�\LM�RLOQP�Zd�RS̀ VQM\OÛ �W�8S̀ M�5WÛ _Ŵ M�7_ThMdjYMM�>ST̀ �nnopepn�>cke�����KLM�Y\_PMU\iY�VTOST�WRWPM̀ OR�TMRSTPY�OU�ST�S_\YOPM�\LM�:UO\MP�7\W\MY�fOQQ�ZM�TMhOMfMP�\S�OPMU\O[d�WTMWYS[�RSURMTU�fLMTM�VSST�VMT[ST̀ WURM�̀ Wd�ZM�W\\TOZ_\WZQM�\S�QWÛ _Ŵ M�ZWTTOMTYe��0��jq�k�6[�PMM̀ MP�WVVTSVTOW\Mg�\LM�Y\_PMU\�̀ Wd�_UPMT̂S�WU�WRWPM̀ OR�WYYMYỲ MU\�\S�RSU[OT̀OPMU\O[ORW\OSUe�7\_PMU\Y�US\�OUO\OWQQd�OPMU\O[OMP�WY�OU�UMMP�S[�25�YMThORMY�fLS�WTM�SZYMThMP�\LTS_̂ L�RQWYYTSS̀ �VMT[ST̀ WURMWY�MqLOZO\OÛ �QWÛ _Ŵ M�ZWTTOMTY�\S�MP_RW\OSUWQ�WRLOMhM̀ MU\�YLS_QP�ZM�TMaMhWQ_W\MPe�



���������	����	
	�����������������	��������
������������	��������	�����������������������������������������	��������������
	�	��������������������������������	����	
	���������������������	��������	����	���
����	���������
������������������������������ ���!	���	���"	������	�����������
������	�����������������#�	�	���$����	�����
	�	�������������������������������������
	�	����	������	���"�	������	��	���������	����������������%�	
	���	������&�������
�����������	��	����	
	��������������������������������	�����������	�	����
������	���'�����!	���	���"	�������"�	�������	����������������(���������"	��	����	�����)*�������
�����������
�����������������"	��	���"��+�"��,��
�������������	
�������������	�����	����	
	�����	�����������	��	���
������������������������

��"	����������������	������	��	��
��������������(��������������������������������	�����������	�������	����������	�����	��������������
�������������������������������	�������
����	����	
	���	��� �����	��"	���	�����������	�
����	����-�	���������"��%���������"	�������������	�����������������"	��������	�������	����"�	���������	��	��
��������������(������������ �����	����������������������������	�����	�����	�������������.��	�	�����'������������(�����������"	�������	��������������	���������	�	������������	���	�����	��������������(�������������"	���������������	�
�����
������������(�����������/	�����'������������(����������������������	��������������	��������	�	�����	������������	���	����������	����������������������������,	�����������������������"	����	������������	����������������,���'����	����	
	������"'����������������������0	�������������� �������������(������	�����
	�	����������������������������������	���	�����������!	���	���	�����������"	�������������/���������"������!	���	��������������������	�	������������������.�����	���.�����	��.��	����������������	��������������
	�	�����.������������������������0�������
���������	�������������������������	������������� ���!	���	�����������	�	����������$��-�	���������������������������������������	���	������������������������	��	�	�����������(��������������������'�"	������"�������������	��������
�����������������������'�"	�������������	���������	�����	��	�����
������������(��������	��,�"�����������,	������
���������������	���0������
�����,	����������$��-�	��������'�������������������������	�	���������!��$����������������	���������������.��������������(�������������������'����"����������������(����������	���������������������'��������������	�������������������(����������������������!��������-�	���������"����������������������������������	�	����������������������	���
������	�����
	�	�����������	���	��� ��!	���	���"	�������������������	
�������	������0	������������1������������������������������	���������������'�������������"	���������	����"	�������������������	�������"	�������������������������������	�����	��	��	��������	���������������������������������������,	����������������������"	�����	������������	�������,����	���������������$������	��������	����	������������
��������������������"	�������������
�������������	
	�������	��������	������������������"	�����������������,	�����������������������"	��2� 34��������������������,�����	���	�������	��������
����������
���������
��������������������������	���������������������������5��64�����'���������������"�	�������	��������	�����������������
��������������
������������������!	���	������������������	7������	�������������5��84���������0�����!	���	�����	���	����	�����	��������	�����9����������������������	����	
	�����������	�������������	�����
	�	�������������������	����2� 34�����	�	���������������	���������������������������'�	��"�	��������������������	��������	����������	
	����������	��������������
	�	����	����������5����64� �������	���������	��!	�����#���	������	����!	�����:::::::::::�;!	������
����	������	���<�����������	�����������	
	���	��
���������������	��������
�������������
���������	�����
	�	����	
����



����������	���
��������������������������	���������� ���������
�����	��	��	����	����	���	���������	�	
	��	���������	������	����	������� �����������	��������
�����
���!�������	����!����������	�	
	��	��������"�	���#��������
�����	��������	�����������
�����	�������������������	�
	��"�	���$��������������	���	����	����%��&'(�!��������������������	��������	�	��������������	�
	��!��������)"�	���	���	�
	���	����	���!��������������	�������������	����!�������*������!	�����	����
�	�����	�������	��������
�����	����	������
����������!��������)���	������
��������������	�����
�����!����������������	������	������	�������	���
������	�����%������	����%����	�����	�����������	������+,-.���/0--1��-,��-2�.0��2-��-34,5�-�.4-,1�6��+7�6�+-�.4-,�896�&7�(�����������!!���
��)���������%���������	���������%��������&�(��
������!����!	���&�(����������:�������	�����&�7(�;����	)�2���)1!���	����
�	��������������
!���1����������������;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��+�6�.���1!���	����
�	��������������
!���1����������������;;;;;;;;;;;�+���������������!�������������	����6�&�(���	���&�(��	)�&7�(����������	������	��	����������&�(�!������������
����������	�����������!����	������
!����;;;;;�	������	��%��<���&�(�!�������������
����%�����
����	���
!!��������;;;;;�%��<���&�(����������������	������	������	�������������
�����+�6�+-�.4-,�8'6�+�����������	��������	����!���������%�	�����������	�!	�������	������%����	�	���������6�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�=!���7��������������������	�>���������	������	�����7������������%����������������	�������%��>�	����
���	�����	��	���>������%��&'(�)�	����.������
���	����%�������
��>�	��	�����
�����	��������>�������!�����������>�	���%��&'(���������!�������������������+,-.����,��-2�-�.4-,16�?�����)��
���������%��&'(�)�	�����������!�����>����������
�������
	����������!����%�����	�����	���������!�	<������	���	����	���	!!��!��	�������������	���	��	������	�
	���������!���>�������
����%������	���%��������������	������
	������1��!����	���+7�6�.���@������1�����������!	�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�+�������������
!���1�������6�%����������!����������	��
������	��!	�����	��������������	������)>��7��>�	��������)��������>���	���������
��������	�������%���	����	����������	������	�����7���	������������)����������	������)���!	����������
����4���
�������	�	�����



���������	
�������
���
��������
���
���
�������
��	����
����������
��������
������
�������
��������
������
������� 
!��
"�������
�������
����
���
��������
������
���
��
�����������
��
���
���
	�������
��
�
���������
��������
���������
���
������
�������	 
�
�������
���
���
�������
��	����
�����������
������
��
���������������
������
��
����
��
�����������
�������
���������
����
�
���������
��
����
�����
��
����������������
��
����
��
�����
���������
��
������
�������	 
�
���������
������
���
��#�
���
�����������
���������
��
�������
�����
��
�
�������$�
��������������
��
�������
��	����
����������
������
�������
�������� 
��
���
���������%
������������%
��
��������
������
���
����
��
�������
��������
��
�
����������
������
����
�����������
������%
���
����������
���
��������
����
��
����
����
����
���������
������
�������������
���
������
����������
��
�
�������%
��
����
��
�
������%
���
��
�������
��	����
����������
������
�������
�������� 
��
�
���������
#����
����
�
������
���
�������
��	����
�����������%
���
�������������
����
�
������
�����������
�����
����
��������
�����
�����
�����%
���
���������
������
�������
��
�����&�
��
�����������
��������
��
�
����������
��	�����	
���
�������
����	
��������� 
'(
)
!�
�������
�������
��	�����	
�������
��	����
����������
������
�������
����������
�������%
�������������*
+��#
�������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-.���/
+�����
������
���������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-������
"�������
!����/
012345631728,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-!��������
.�����/
012345638779,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-:�(
.�����/
;0
.
;5��
�� %
����	���
<��%
��
95189,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-=�����
�������/
�������
:����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-.���/
�������
���������
"�������������
�������
"�������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-������
"�������
!����/
012345631725,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-!��������
.�����/
012345638777,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-:�(
.�����/
;182
+����	��
������%
����	���
<��%
��
95189,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-=�����
�������/
!�����	
!��
������-�/
��
��
��������
�����
��
��������
��
�������
������	
�����	������
���
��
�����������
���	�������
�������
��������
��
����
�����
��������
������
�����
��	����
���	��	�
�#����
���
��������
���������� !��
�������������
�����
��
����������
����
��	��
��>���������
���
���������
��
����
������
��
��
������
�������
�������$�
������-�/
�����������
���� 
!��
"�������
�����
������
���
��	����
�����������
���
��������
���	����
��
��
��������
��
����������
������	��
��>��������� 
"��������
��	�����	
���
��������������
��
�����3��>�����
�����
��
��
��������
�����
������
��
�
����3��3����
����� 
!�����	
��������������
���
��
����
�����
��
�������
�����%
�������
����������
��
���
����
��
���������� 
!��
"�������
�����
����������
�����3��>�����
�����
��
��
��
�������
������
��������������
���
����
����
����
���
�������
��
���
����%
����
���������
��������������
����
���
����������
��
������%
����
���
��
�
����
���
��������
���������
��
���
�������$�
��������
#������	�
���
�#���� ���
��
�������
�(������
����
��#��	
�
�����3��>�����
����
�����
��
������������
��
����������
�����������������
��
���
"���������
��
������
����������� 



����������	��
���
	��	�	�����������	��	��������	����	�����������	������������
����	��	���	�����	���	��
�������������������	���	�
�������
�
	�
�������������	�
��������
�������	������	�������
	������������	����
�����	���
���������������������������	����	���
�������������������	����������	�
����
�����
�������	����������������
�
	�
������������	���
���
������
����
����������������	���
��������	�
���
�����������	���
���
�	����
�����������	�
��
��
�	���	��������������	 �!�
������	����	������������
	������
���	����	�	��	��������������	������
�������	�
������
������������"������"��������	
������	������������������
"��	�����������������������������������������������"����	������
	�����	�
�������������
����	��	���	������������������	������������	���������������������	
��������	��	�	����	����	#������	 �!�������	�����	������������	���	��������������	�������������
������������������������
������
������	����	��������
���������	�����������������	���������
�������������	����������	��	�
��
��	�	�����������	��	��	
�����	����	����������������
���������������������������	�������
��
��	�
���������������������
���	����	����������
"�����	���"�����	��
��	���	��	�������	��������������	���	��������������	���	�	�����������	��	��	
��������	����	������������	������	�
���������������	��	�	��������	��
��	���	��	����	�����
���������
��
��	�
���������
��	����	����	������������������
	������"�����������������������	
��
��	����	����	#�������������
�������������������$�������	����	��%���	�����
��	��������	�	�����������	��	�����������������	����������	����	�"�����������	�����
"������	��������	���	�
��&������'��	���	�
�����������	��
���
	��	�	�����������	��	��������	����	�����������	������������
����	��	���	�����	���	��
�������������������	���	�
�������
�
	�
�������������	�
��������
�������	������	�������
	������������	����
������	���
��������������������������	����	���
�������������������	����������	�
����
�����
�������	�����������������
�
	�
������������	���
���
�����
����
����������������	���
��������	�
���
�����������	���
���
�	����
�����������	�
��
��
�	���	��������(
������������
"����	����
��
��������"������	��
����	������

���
�����
��#�
��������
���	����	����
���"������	������������
��������)� *+���������	�"�����	���	�
������
�������������
�	�"�����"���������
����	��	
����	�	���������
��	����	����	,�-+�	���
��
�	���	��	
������������
�	�"�����"�������������������������"��
����	������������	��������������
����	�	
�	�������"������������
��	����	����	,�����.+���
�������������"�����	��	�������	�	������	�����������
����
���	����	����
���"������	�������������
�����������������������������	���	�
�����	����	����	#����	�"�����������	
������	�	����	����	�������
�������
������	�
���"����������������/��	���������

���
�������������
��������������	���	
���
"�������
���	�
�����������	�
��	
��	����	����	����������������������	
��
����������
�����������	����	������	���	����������
������������
������	���	
���
"�������
���	�
�����������	�
��	
�	����	����	������
������������	�������������"�����������
�����������������	
�	�
������
����������	����	��������
��
���������
�������������	�������������
������	������	������"��	�����������������������������	
�
���	����	�������	������������������������������	���	�$������	��	
����������	��������������	��	�"�������������	��	��
"����	��)*+��	���������
��������������	�
�0�%�	�������
��,-+���
������
���
��	
�������������	��������
�����	�	�
��
��	����%�	�����	����	��
��	�
� 1!������,.+���������
���	����	��	
������	���������������
�������
��������	���������"�������	��	�	���������������	�
��������
����������	���,2+�
��
�	���	���
��	��������	 �!�	
����	�����	������������	�����%�	����������	���������
�,3+�
��
�	���	���
��	��������	 �!�	
��������	����%�	�
�������	���������
���������	���	������������������	������������
�	�	
�	�������������
���	�
���������������	�	�	������������	�������
�������
�����	����	���4567859�:;<=;<>�?�@�
���1A1ABCD5EFG H+I+�<J�K78+�*9L7M�.N95<<:O�<<>+<JO�<<>+JPQRSO�K78+�TUFU8+DF8U�VN97W759�XY�*MM�25V5Z85�NM�[ZM5�R>O�RPRR



��������
���� �����	�
����������� ������������������������������������������������������� � �!�"�#$��%&& ��"%�����%$�������%�������#& ���#���'#
"$(� �)#) 
 ���"���"�$ �"�&%)&#
���*� +���,��������� �����*�&��*��-#*�+��* #+�����.������$����&�/���* #-����.������012345267�2899120584�:�;87<�=>?�48<�@���,����:�A69140�64B�C6D57E�14F6F1D140D1DG19�A690525A60584�54�05071�5�A98F96DH�"�������*�����I����������J���K������L�'�*�������I��+��-��K���++����*�M	�������"�L�*��K���M��+�����*���*��K+��K����*���K�����-L��������������I����+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����L�������*�����M���-����/�*�� ����	�����������������#*K�����������������I����I����+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����L�����*�������/�*����������"����-��K�������*�����N�����	�*�/���+���*��-����+�����+��+���*�I�������+��������*�L�K��	���-�-�K����+����	��������M������O+����������L��������/��/�K�����L�����+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM������������*��������L�����������*���������+��+���*�+����	�������M����/��I�*���*�++��/�*�������	�M	���������*���*�*�����M��*����+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����L�����*���������/��-�������"����/����������+��+���*+����	�K�������M�����������������P���O+������������*��MN����/���L���K�����-L��+��������*�L�K��	���/��/�K�������*�*�����M����I��������������������I���Q� #����/��/��+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����������*�/���+K�����L��������������������P��������"�+�������*���	�������K��*���*��K+�������/���++������*��K+��/�K����+����R�����+��/�*������*���������������������������������*��������++������������	�������������*�M��*�������+����	��L�����+������+����-�����������+������-���*��K+��K�����-��LL����/��+��������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����/��/�K��������/����������K+��/����*��������/�K������*��������+��L��K������I�����K�	�����*��K�����-L��������������I�����K+��	�����M����������*�������*+���������+�����-���S�������������*�/�*����I�����O+�����������LL����/��	���-�-��-�+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM��������*������R���������*��������*�����-�����+��������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����-�-�K����������-�������������O�����L����M�����*��++��+�������I���������'�*���������������*���������I����*�+��-��K�R�����I����K�����-L����/��/�K�����L�+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����������	��/��������������������*��LL����/�������L����+��������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����-�-�K����+����	�����K+��/��-��������*�K���J����	��L��������������*��-Q��� ����*����L	��-�M�����������-�������+������+������+������TI����+����������������������+�������I������������K�����	*���*/����-�*������*���M��*����/����K���*� �-�����+��L������	����/����K���*��������	����������L���	�����������������K������	�M���-���*UR������������*���L�+���������*�L�K��	�K�KM��������������I���������������-��L�����������*���������*��-���-�-��-�I����������+�����������*���������R���*�����������-��������++����������L�����������*�L�K��	�������������R�� ���������L��*��-���L������M�/����L������*��/����������Q�� ���*���-���/�*�����M���*�������-����L���K�����LL����/��+����������/��/�K���R���*��������/��������+��������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����-�-�K����+����	���L���������	R��'����/��/��+������������������/�������L�������������V��������"����������I�����K�	�����*������M������-���+�������*/����	�M���*�����K�	�M������-�*�I����*�/���+��-����/����-���*���/��I��-�����+��������*�L�K��	�K�KM�����-�-�K����+����	R��



��������	
�����������
��������
������
	��������������������
����	���������
��
��������	������
����	���������
��
���������
������
	���������������
����	����	���������
����	����
����	���������
��
��������������������	�
������	�������	��������������	���������
�������������������	������
�
��
������������
�����������
����������
������	
����	��� ����	�����

�������������
�������	�������������������
����
����
	������	���������
�������
�������
��
�������
���
�����
	��
�����

�������!��	
�
������
	����������
���

������������	
��
��
���	�
��������������
��������������
���������
���
�����	���
�������
����
�
������	
�����
�
��
��
	��������
�
��	����������"�������	
�����������
���������
��������������
�����
���������
������	�����
�
��
��
�
����������
�����
�����	�����������
����������
�������
�	
�����#��$�����������
����������	��
�����������
�������%�������
����
�������
���������
��
����	�������
�
�������
�&���
�!�����������'�����������
��������������
������������
�������
�������
���	���
�������	(���	���	�����
�������
�������
�����)������������
������
�������
�������	�
�������
������
���*
����
�������
������������������
������
�������
��������
	��
������������
�
�����#��������������	����	
+���
����
��	���
�����
��
�����
���������
���$�����	�������������	��
������������
����	���
���$
���,�������	
����
����
����
��������
����+�
����������
�����	��
����
	��������-������	���
��	������	
��
���������������
��	����
����������
�
����������������&���
�!������������	
�
����
��
����
����
����������������������
�����������
����	
��������
�
�
����.����	�������
����������
���������������
������
�&���
�!������	�/���
��	�0
	
�����
+���
�
����&�
�1���	�������
�
��
���
��
+�����
��
��
����������������������0
	
����&���
�!���	�����������������
�����
#	
�����
	���������
���.��
����	���������
��
����������	�
��
�
�����&���
�!��
����
���������
������
	�����
�	
��������
���	���������
��
�
��
	���	���
�������
	��������
���	���������
��
�������
�
����������
����2
�
��
	���	���������
���
	����������������������
���	������
��
�������
���������
�1���	3�����
���	���������
��
��
���
�
����������.������4456�76�������	�������
�����
��6�������
��������8� 9��/������������������	��������������:�������������	�������
�������	
�
����
��������
�;���������	���������
���
��
���	������
���	���������
��
��
���
�
�������
��
��������������
������	
	�*����������
���
������������������
���������
�	
������
�����:
	����������������������
���
�����������
���������
���������	���	�
	����������	����
����	��������
��
�����1��/������������������������
�������
����	���������
��
���������
������
������������	�������������<��;���
��������������������
����������
�������
	������
���	���������
��
��
���
�
���
��
��������
����������
��������
�������
�
���
�
�����
�����������	���	�����
	����
����	���������
��
�����;��<���������������������	��������������������������
���
���������������������������
���������������#���
	�������
������:���������
�����
�����������
���	��������
���������������	����
��������
���	���������
��
��
���
�
����������������������
����������
���	������
��
���������
�1���	�	
�
���
����
�����������
��	�������
��������������
���	��������
��
��
���
�
����������&�
�;��������9	��������������������������
������
����&���
�!���������������������	
�
���������
�����������
��������������
��������
�
���	����

�
�������������	
�������������
���	�����
���������8� 9������������������������

���������

������������
�
�����
�����������������
�����������������������	�
���
�����
	�	�
������
	�������
	����
��������
����
��(������������
������
	��	���
�������(����������������	
�
���������
���	��������
��
��
���
�
�����������1��)

�������������
����������	�
��
�
�����&���
�!��
����
��������
����
	��
	������
����
����
���������������
�������������	���
�������������������
����������������������	����
�
	�������
������
������
���
��������
�
����<��.��
���������
������
	����������:
	���#������	����
�����������
�	
�
����
����
��
����	�������
�
��������
������
�
����������
�������	�����
���������
��
����	�������
�
�������
�����������
���	���������
��
��
���
�
����������	���
�*����	
�
����
�������
���������	
���������������������������
���



��������	
������	����	����
	����	
���
	��������������	���� ���	�������������	��������	�	�����	����������������	���
������
�����	����������������������������	��������� ����
���	���������!����	�������	������������������
���	�	���
�����"�	�������
��������������

�

���	��
���	�����
���
	����	������

"�����	�������������	������
��!��	�����#�������������	���
"�������$��
	"���������	
�	����%��
����
	���
"�����	����	����	���
�������	�"��������
���
����	����	��	��������	�������	�������������"���������������
��
�
�����������	�������	
��
����
	���
�����	�	����
	����	�
������	�����
�
�����
����	��������

�������&�����	������		��������
���	�
�	�
���	����	��	�������	
������	����	������������"�	���
��������
	�
����	���������	
'�������	
������	���
��	
�	�������	��	�����
	���	�(�����
	��	�����)��(
����������	����	���
�����*����������	����������������������������	������"�	��������������������
������
������������	��	������������	������
�����*����	������	�+���	�����	������	
�������������
��������������	�������������	����
����	���
������
	���"�	�������	
"�����	���
	����	������
�������
��
�����	��������������
	����	��������������������	����	�������
����������	���
��������������	
���������������������������	���
���	������
	����	
���������	��,	�	��
������
	������
�����������	���
	��� �����
������	���
������
���
��
�����	��	���������������*�$����	�������������������
	���	���������
���	���"������	����������������������	��� ����
������	������
�������������������	��
���
��
���������
���	����	�����������
��������������������	�
�����
����	�������		�������"��������%"��!	��*�������������	���	��
"������!��

����	�����
������	������������	����������	�����

������������	����	���"��
�������	�"��������
���
�����	����	��	��������	�������	������������������	������
�	����
������!	��*�����������	������#�������

�	�������	������������	-	����������������	������������*��������
�
�	��������	����
	������������	*	����������������
�	����
��

�	���������
�����������	�����	��������	�����$���	������

�����	
�	��	�������	
����	����������
������

�����
�����������

�	��	���
	��������	����
�����������	����	��������

�������	���	��
�������������	��*���"���������������������	������	������������������
�����
������
	���"����"�	��	����!	��	����	������"��������������	��	��������������
����������
	������.�������	
�������������������������	�����
������
���
	������	����������	�	�����
������
�����	����������������������������	�����������������
	�������������������������	"�����	��	����!	��	����	������"���������������	�������	
����������
	�������
��������
���
	���
��������������������	��	����������	����/��,�����*����������	����������������������������	�������
���
	�������	���������������	�����	�	����������������
�������	
�����	���
�����
�����������	��������������	
����	��������	�������	������������������	��
���	�����	���
���������	���
�����"�����	
�����	���������	���������������
	����	��������������������	"�	�����
	���	�(�����
	��	�����������������������
���
	�������������
���
���	���,��������
	���	�����
�����*����������	����������������������������	�������
������������ (���

�
	��������	
�������������
��������������	�������������
	�������
����	���
��
�	���,	�	��
����������
	������
"�,	�	���������������������

�

���	
���	����"���������	������	���	�����������
������

���������	�����%���	�������	��
�	��������	�����������
�����������	���0�������������	�����
�����	��������	����������	
����%���	��	��������������	�������������������	"�
�����
���	������	������������
����	����������1���������������	��������	�	�������
�����������	�������2���3�������	����	������
"�
������4�����
	���	������
���	���
�����"�
������������
�1�����������������
2"������	����
	���"���	��	���

�
	������������	
"�����	�	��������������	���	��������	����	���
��������	
"�����	����������	�	�"����������	����	�"�������%���	������	
��
��$������	���
"�����	���������	�������������	������	�������
"���������	��������	��
���	��������	
�����	���
�����������	��	����!	��	����
���������������	�"���������	����������	����	�����������	�����������	�������
�������	���	��
���	���	���)������"�,	�	������������������
�1������������������
������������
2"�����������	�����	������	���	��
�	��	��������������
���	�����	
��������������	����	�������	��������	�������	��������������1����"�����	���
���������	��
2���&������������������	��������	���	��
��������������	�������
"����	���
"������	������	���	��
�	������	
������	����	����������������������	"����"�	��	����!	��	����	������"���������������	�������	
����������
	������)�����������
�������
�������
���	���������	�����������	���	���	��
��
�����	
�������$��
	�



�������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
���������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ��������
�����������������������!�
���������������������	���������	�����
��������
�����������
�������������"�������������	������������������!������������������#�����������������������������������������	���������������������������������$��������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�������������������������������������������������������
�����$�
���������������	��#����������������������
�������#�#��&����������#��������������������������#�����������#������
��	��������������
�������������������������������������!���'�������������������������������������������(��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������)������	��������������$#����������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������*������������������������������������
����$	�����������'�����������	
���������������������������������������������+�,-./0�12123���� 45�6���"��789:8;�"�(�<��=����455������>�3����?��������	��������?�
������@
���4:��4544



��������
���� �����	�
����������� ������������������������������������������������������� � �!�"�#$��%&& ��"%�����%$�������%�������"�$ �"�� &�"� ���'� (���)������ �����'�&��'��*#'�(��' #(�����+������$����&�,���' #*����+������-./012/34�/566./-251�7�8549�:;<�159�=���)����-2-4.�2�>.682/.>���������'������������*?���������'���������(��*��?��@��'���������	�'���',����*�'���'�����A	���������@�B�'�����@�'����'��������'�����C����������"��@����� ��?�����	���'������'��	� '�������#����@��D)E������?��'�'���������������#'?�����������������(��(������'�(����������������(���?�����@��A����"����������FGH2I���(����@�������'���,��	��@����,����C�����?�����������J���?������@�������C������'��*�������'�����A�'�A���C������(����������A��'�,���(�'�A	��((��(���������@@?�?A������'�(��������@���'�����C���C����A�����,�'�A	�����(������������������C����(����'�����	���,��C���'���,��������(���������������	�� #��3KKLKKMLNO��������������������������	�������������'������������'���@����*�A�������'��������'����?���'�A	�B�'�������'��������������������������?��������������'��(��@��?�����?�������?��'���'�A	�������(���?�����@��A����"�������������C������������'����?���'�A	��������������(��@������������@@�������C������������������'��*��������������*����'��������*��@�����(������(����*��'����������>PQRL� �����������������'����?����C�����������@�'��C����A����'����(*��'�������'���������(��*��?��@����������������������������"�������������J���@	����������C�'�������������'S����������A���������?(��,��(��*��?�������(��,�'�����,��������	�@������*�A����'��������*�����������'��@�����������������������C�'��(��*��?��@����������������������'S��������*���'�#���������������������������'��������?(���������J���'�A	���C����C��������������*���'�(���A	�(������(����*����@@���'�(������������HTUOVPVRTOVQN�����������"�(��*��?�������A��'�,���(�'���'��,�����'����������������C����(���������'�(��@������������@@�?�?A���������'��*����������(�����(���������������������'�����(���(��@������������(������W�'���������������((����(����������F�I������������������'����X15-.�KLYLPO�VZ�O[L�GVKOUVPO�[TK�P[TUOLU�KP[QQYK\���'?���������������'��������((��(������������(�����������,��,�'���������?(��?����������#((��(�������������*�C����A��(��,�'�'�������@@�?�?A����C���(��,�'��������"����,�������������(������(������������A����������'C��������'������	���)�������'�������?����������J���?������@������������)��@�����#��������>]RRYLMLNO�1QO�>]RRYTNO�TN̂ �/QMRTUT_VYVÒ�QZ�>LUaVPLK�������"�@�'��C����A����'����	�����((��?����������((��������������'�������@�'����������������C����'��?����������?(������C���������((��?���������((�����(��,�������A	����*�T�bUVOOLN�?����'���*	�RUQaV̂L̂ �_̀ �O[L�cVKPQNKVN�GH2��������������������'�������@�'��������������'�������������������������?��A��������*��'������@�C���������������������,���������"�@�'��*���������������#'?����������������������������'�������@�'�����(��,�'���'������������,���������������������,��*�������"����������������������������C���������������������?(���A���������,�����A���*�(��,�'�'������������������������������,��*�������"����������������'����?���������@�������?(���A����	��@����,�����?�	��d��'����������'�������@�'���d(��'�'�@������*�*�������������'���������(��*��?����'������d������������@�(��,�'��*����,������������'����C����'���A�����������'����?���'�A	������������������'����?���������@���?(���A����	��@����,�����C��������������������������(��'����A�������*��������'���



�����������	��	
��������	����������	����	�����	�����	���	�������	��	�	������	�����	��	�����	��	�������	���
���������	��	���������	���	��������	�������������	�����	�����	���������	���������������	���	���������
��������	���	
������	����������	���������	���	�������������	��

����	��	����	�	������	��	��	������	�����������	������������	���������		��	�� !"##$ %&'	(")"' *+"%,	-������	��	���	
�����������	�����	
������
���	��	���	�����	���	��
�����������	��	�����	������
����	����������	����.		 /�	�������	
������	��	���	��������	0���	�

��
�����1		2�	�������	���	�����������	�����	���������	3������	���	��������	�����1		4�	������	���
�������	�������	0���	������������	��	�����	�������	���	�����	�����������	�����5������	��������	�����������	���������1		6�	��������	
���	��	���	�����	������
����	��	���	�����0��	��
��	��	���������.		 ��	��������	�����7���������	���������1		��	������	��������8�	�
�����	�����1		��	�����	���������	���������1		��	0��9��	�����������	0���	
������1		��	���	��	���������1		��	
����������7�����	�������	����������1		:�	
������	�

����������	���	
���
������������	��	0��9	��0���	�������������	��	
�����������	����������	;	<" '&	=>=>?��� 2@	A�B�C�	2D@/	��	�����	����������	���	B��������	���������	���	��	/EF:46	C�3�G�	H���	2@@�	��	����?���	-�������	��	���	��-����	��	I���	2J�	2@22



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	��������� ���!"�# $"%�&"'�&�&'#
$���&(##(�� &""$"%���� ��)*������+ �������(�����,&������ &������-.�)��� �+��(���+�� &,+���-.�)�)))*���/�012334�1356074869�:6;�:1:;7<81�1:=77=�>4:66869��?����������@���+��?����������������,��A����,��������������+����,�B���������,�������������?����������������,��A�����?��'�+�������?�������+?����B������������B	������+���+�?�������+����+���������B�����������?�+������+������+�+����.�����?��+.�������+.������AA���	�?����?�����?A���+������������++�����+���?����������������������B����������B	��?������������A����������B	��?��'�+��������?������,��A�+?����B��������B����������+�����+����?�����,�����������.������.�������������,��.�����+��	.������.����,����	.�A������+���+.����������+���+.�+�C��������������.�+�C�D�������,�����+,������+���+.��?��,�����+�C����,�������������	E.��?	+��������A�����.�A�������.�����������,���+�B����	�DF�������������++�+FE���?�+������+?����B���������A������	����������������G� &�����B������+����+��������������	���AA����������?�+�����+��?��?������A�����#�,��+?�����������	����H�������+��+��	�A������I������++�+��+�����+������?�����,��?��������AA�,����?I�������B���+�����+����������?��,�����+��B����������A��?���������,+�����?����+�������������,��A�����?��+�?���+I�'��?��������,����������?��+�����J+��C���������+���?���+H?������B�������������+�?�����������	�����������+�����?��+�?���I�#��?����+�����+����������A�����?������������+���+�����+��������B��A+�������������	��&����A���������������������,�+������+.��������,�����������K���+��������������++����+������������+�����+������++�+�����.�+?����B�������������+�����+����,����+�L�����)���?��A�++������������A���������������������,��+����������������A���?��+��������.��?��?�����B����������������A����������B	���+�����.��?���������+��?��+�����J+������A��.�������.����+����.�����+������,���+������?��A���+B	��?��?��?��+�������������?������?�+��,���+�B��?�B����������������?�,?�+�?����,����������MNO�;PQRSPTR�QNUVV�PWXYSZ�[USOWRQ�PWOUTN�QTNYYV�\OUS�U]Ŷ R�_NUR�UTÙ OZPT�UẀ �TUSOOS�[VUWWPWa�QOSbPTOQ�RNOPS�TNPV̀�SOTOPbOQc��?��'�+������&�A���+�������+?�����A���A�����?��+�?�������,��A��?��?�������+�����?�+������+�+�de�f����G� &���������+�������������+�����A�AB��+��������	������I����?����+��?�������������	�������?�+�����I�����+�����,���������?��?����������������������,��AI�'���+����������������?�������B�����+����+�����?����AA���	I�#�����������+����?�������+���������,��K�+��?��������������������+������?���������A��������?�����?������I�����������+�A���+�����+�?�+?����,���������A�������A��,�+�?�������������+�����A�AB��+��+�A�	�B������?��B�+��������+�+�����?�+�����I�%���������+��?�������������������A���������A�������������+?����B��,����������������,�,��������������+����,�+������+�����?�+�+�����+�+�C�����D�LE�������������D�gE�	���+�����,���?����������������������������������+�����������?�,?�����������������,�������,����A�?�,?�+�?��������?����@���������+�����A���	A���������������������?��?���������������������I�



��������	
�������������	����������
�����
	
�����		������
�����������	������������
���������������������
��������������������������
�������������
��������������������	�������� !"#�"$ %&��'(�)*�)+(�,-.(�/01-()2�*3�4*)(5)-06�7*84*5(5)9�*3�-5.-/-.'06�46059:�-)�-9�5*)�4107)-706�)*-576'.(�066�9'7+�*4)-*59�,-)+-5�)+-9�)(8460)(;� +(�<-97*59-5��(401)8(5)�*3�='>6-7�!59)1'7)-*5�+094'>6-9+(.�?@AB�CD�ECFGHDFCDI�JKLMNKNDOCDP�@GQRNKCG�QDR�AQSNNS�BMQDDCDP?�09�,(66�09�05�?@GQRNKCG�QDRAQSNNS�BMQDDCDP�TNKLMQON?�)+0)�41*/-.(9�)**69�3*1��-9)1-7)9�)*�.(/(6*4�-5.-/-.'06-U(.�46059�09�1(V'-1(.�>24*6-72;W�XYX;ZY[X\[(\:�<-9;�])0)9;=;!;�̂;ZX[Y\[(\:�<-9;��.8;�_*.(=;!;�Ỳ ;Za[X\[>\[X\:�<-9;��.8-5;�_*.(ab�_;�;�;�XZZ;a[>\ab�_;�;�;�XZ̀ ;àab�_;�;�;�XZb;ac[>\Ŷ �_;�;�;�ad;XaZe*70)-*506�%.'70)-*506�#'-.(6-5(9:��44(5.-f�g:� -)6(�̀��h��
����iijikjik�h��
����iijiljimh��
����ljikjin�o�"(*60�YZYZXpq���	 iri�sr�tiut�u�v
���w�����x�y��n�sitrut�u��v
���z����{���|}�{�~�h��iss�|t�u|}�{�~�h��isk�|k|}�{�~�h��is}�|mt�urn�{�~�h��|l�i|s�����
���	�������
���	���
��	
�����z�����
������
�	��kq�������

������z�������������������r���rsrr



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"
��"#$%�&$���#��&"$���"'�(
���� ���)*�����+ �������������,(������ (�����*-���.*/0�+������+�� (,+��*-���.���)*��1�234563789�:8;<=7><:38�?=3@=A4��BC��������������B���������������������������D����������	����������������������+�����������+�����+�� ���,���+�D�����,���D�������B����������������++�+�B���+���D�	���������������	���������D���D	+�������������������������������+���&������������+BC�������������B���������������������������D��%�+��������	�����������D���B����+��	��+������� ������,������������������� ���������(���E�+�� ���D���B������+��������+D����B������������������,�������������D�� �������,��� ��������F� (���D��������� ��D�������������������G�����D�����B�B����������G�������+�������������� ��D��+�����H+����B����	������������������������������������,���G��%������������D��D����D��+�������������	�D�+����&���������I�����������������J&��K������� �+����D��D����D��+�����H+���������+��E�+���,��D����D��&�����������������G���������������D��D����D��+�������������	�D�+�����������L.)�����G���������������D��D����D��+������+D����B����������� ������&������M�����������L.)�����G��'������������D��D����D��+�������+���������B��������+�D���1�,��������G��!������������D��D���D���B����+��	��+���E�+�����+������� ������,������������������� �����������E�+�+� ���D���B������+�������������B�����+�������B	��D��%�+������(�����+���������D��%�+������(�����+�������������++��������+������D��������	�J�.K������������	+�� ��D������������E�+���& ��D��+������D�+�B������������� ���+����������������B����+����� ������B�����,�B��� ���+������������������D����D��%�+������(�����+����������������������������������+�������D����D���	�J/.K������������	+�� ��D�����������E�+���& ��D����E�+�� ���D���B������+���������+�,���������������+�������D����+�����������D��D���B������+��������������D�D���B������+�����������������������+�+�����+���������B���� �����D�������� ����� �������� ������1+����������������+�����+��&���D���+��� �+����������������+�����+����+�����+����D��N�:5?�OP�Q���������L.)�������D���B������+�����������������������+�������������D���������B���������R�8SOTQ�UVUVWX0�,�� **Y�*LJ/KJ�K��Z�+������+�0�+��
��� ����B	�(���%�
�+�����[��������.��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !���"#$%�&�%!���%" !�%'�%�� ����(�#!�("
%�#(!���� ��)*�+����, �������"�����-%������ %������./�)���'�,��"���,�� %-,���./�)�)))*�+�0�1234562�789:;<=�;64�7;8562;>�;<<511�2?�96@?8A;29?6��B��������CD�5EFGHIJCK���,����,��B��������	���-B�,����������,������B�����B��������!��,������,B����L����M����/��,������������B�,�B�������-��N�����B����,�����O,�������N/����B��������������������,��������B��,������P����������/��������N����������N����Q���/��������N����������N����/�B�,RB���������,/����,LN��������������������������	�,���	/�����	,�,/���������������B���������,������N��������������-S� %�����������������������,����L�����,�����B��,���������B�,RB���������,T����N����������,	�B���-��������L��N,�����B��,���������B�,RB�����N��	T����,�U�L�B����������������,T��������-��/�����0,�����/�,���0�����N������-������N�����-�L�B�����T� �����������������,��,������B������������,����B��B�N���,�������,�B�������,����N��	���������,B��,T������-���	�����-��V����������-������������-�,���������,B��,/�,�B��,��B�,��������	��,/��B	,�����,/�����N���,���,T�W������-��,���������,/������������,/����L�����,�����B��,���������B�,RB���������,T����X������N��P��B����B����B�����M�����L	�������������N�������-�L����	���������������������������-��N����������������-�����������,,�,�����������,�B������-��NQ���B����,������%�N���,�������,B������,����B�����������,������,��L��,B����B���L	�������,�N�	���,�������	�N�������,���������L	���B��������	�,���������Y����������B���	�,�B�,���	/�����	,�,/��������������L�������B��,���	R�����������,���N���,����������,���L����L	��B��,�B��������B��,��������B��������������B��������,,�����B��,���	R�������������B��������,���L���������������N��������B����M�,���,����������L	��B��L�����-���������������,�,��������B������������-B�,/��B��������������,�L�����-��������-��N���N���,������,���S� %�������	�������,����������-������	�,���	,/�����	,�,/�������������,/��B��B�N�	����������	�����B�������N�����/��,���������������%0X��L���/��������N��	�N�����/������B��B������,�������,����������,������M�,��������������	������,������B��,���	/�����	,�,/������������T������B����N���,���������������-��������,��������������������������-��B���������	����B�,�����,T�����������B��������,��B�������������U�����-��B����,���������N��B���������	T�������������������������������,NN���V�����,B�����B��B����,��������N����������N�����������������L��������B��������������������,�����,����,N����-���,����,�����,T���������������N�������,���������������%0X��L�����,���	���B���������������������N�����������������������B������	�Z�[���;EEJIJCKH\\]̂�_H̀aKIb�cHda�Ica�̀JecI�IC�JKb_aGÎ�F_CK�̀afFabÎ�HK]�JKbÌFGIJCKH\�gHIàJH\�FbaE�Hb�_H̀I�CD�Ica�aEFGHIJCKH\GF̀ J̀GF\Fg�CD�Ica�bIFEaKIh�2ca�_H̀aKI�iJ\\�cHda�HGGabb�IC�Ica�JKbÌFGIJCKH\�gHIàJH\�iJIcJK�H�̀aHbCKHj\a�_àJCE�CD�IJgaHDIà�Ica�̀afFabI�Jb�̀aGaJdaE�j]�Ica�jFJ\EJKe�_̀JKGJ_H\h�2ca�Iàg�JKbÌFGIJCKH\�gHIàJH\�gaHKb�JKbÌFGIJCKH\�GCKIaKI�IcHIJb�_̀CdJEaE�IC�H�bIFEaKÎ�̀aeH̀E\abb�CD�JIb�DC̀gHÎ�JKG\FEJKe�_̀JKIaE�HKE�̀a_̀abaKIHIJCKH\�gHIàJH\b̂�HFEJCkdJbFH\



���������	
���
���������
��
��������
��
�������
�������
����
��
���������
��������
�������
���
����������
���
��������
���
������
������
�����
��
������������
���
���
�� !"#$
�%
&�'(�)�&
*��&�
�"��)�&
��+'�&�
��"�
���$
)��
�",�
�"��
 )
���
&'�!�$-
"��").�/�)�&
* 00
1�
/"(�
�� ��
��
���
� /���� �(
*��)
���
&'�!�$
* 00
1�
. !�)-
%��
���
&�'(�)�2&3
��
.�
��
"
&'���! &�(
0�#"� �)
*����
')(��
���
&'���! & �)
�%
"
&�"%%/�/1��
���
&�'(�)�
* 00
1�
���! (�(
* ��
")
"0���)"��
"#� ! �$4
���
5����
6���
���
����6
���
��������	
���������	
��
���
��
7�������
�����������
�������
����
��������
���
���7��7���
��
���8�����
��
���
�������
����
�����������
���
�����6���
7��9�����
����
�����������
��
������
���
����7��7��������
5����
�����
���
�����
��
���
7�������
�����������
��������
����
��������
��
�����
7������
���
���
7��7���
�����8�����
��
���
�������
����
������������

:��
; &�� #�
<(/ ) &��"���
 &
( ��#��(
��
���! (�
)�� #�
( ��#�0$
��
�"��)�&
�%
&�'(�)�&
�)��00�(
 )
���
; &�� #�
�%
���
&'1&�")� !�#�)��)�
�%
�� &
��0 #$
"�
0�"&�
"))'"00$
"�
���
1�. )) ).
�%
���
&#���0
$�"�-
")(
* �� )
"
��"&�)"10�
��� �(
�%
� /�
"%���
")$&'1&�")� !�
#�").�
 )
�� &
��0 #$4
=)
"(( � �)-
���
; &�� #�
<(/ ) &��"���
 &
( ��#��(
��
)�� %$
�"��)�&
�%
&�'(�)�&
 )
���
; &�� #�-
"�0�"&�
"))'"00$
"�
���
1�. )) ).
�%
���
&#���0
$�"�-
�%
���
&��# % #
��
"����> /"��
("��&
('� ).
���
&#���0
$�"�
*��)
���"(/ ) &��"� �)
�%
")$
&'�!�$
1$
"
�� �(
�"��$
��"�
#�)�" )&
�)�
��
/���
�%
���
 ��/&
(�&#� 1�(
 )
<
���'.�
?
"1�!�
"��
&#��('0�(
���>��#��(
��
1�
&#��('0�(4

���
�����
�����
7��9���
���
�����6���@
 A4
B����
��
���
�7����
��
�77��C�����
�����
������
���
�����
D���
6���
���
�����6���
���9�����
�����������
��
�C7����
��
��
��������@

 A4
���9�����
��9��9���
���
��������	
���������	
��
���
��
7�������
�����������
�������
������������
���
���
7��7���
��
���8�����
��
���
�������
����
�����������
���
�����6���
7��9�����
���������������
��
������
���
����
7��7����

E4
���
��������������
��
��D
���9�D
�D
�
�����
7���D
����
�������
���
��
����
��
���
�������������
��
F
�������
G
���9�

E4
���
�77�������D
���
���
7������
��
�7�
�����
���������
���
��
7�����7�����
��
��D
���9�D
��9��9���
��D��
���
�����
���9��
H������
��9�
���
�����
��
���7��	
�7��
��I����	
��D
����������
����
��
���
��������
��
7������������������
������
���
����������
��
������������
��
�����������
��
���
��������
���
7�����
6���
��9�
������
���
����������
6�����
�
����������
7�����
��
����
�����
���
��I����
��
����9��
�D
���
��������
7����7���
���
����
J7�������
�����������J
�����
����9������D
������������
�����������
��������@
�
�������
��
7�����K������
���
����
����L
�
����
��
�����
7�D����
�������
���������
������
����
���
���
����
��
���
��D
����6��L
�
����7����
������L
���
�
M����
M�����D
�������������
�������
����
������
����
���
�77�D
��
���
��������	
���������
��
���
��
7�������
�����������
�������
������������
���
���
�C����9�
7��7���
��
��9���7���	
�9��������	
��
7��9�����
����������
7������
��
���9������	
��
��	
�������
��
����������
������������	
���
��
���
�����6���@
 A4
������
��
�����
7����������D
��������
����������	
��
�������D
����������
E4
���8
����	
����N����	
���
7�������
7��9�����
����
��
��6O���
�������D
7������
P4
��������
���
������������
���������
����
�D
���������D
���
�������D
������

Q4
�����
���
�����������
����
�D
���������D
������
���
�������D
������
��
7��9���
������9�	�9������9�	
���������	
������	
�7������	
��
����9�����
�����������
�����
��������
���
��
�������������
�����������D
������
����
���
���
7��7���
��
�������
���
�����
���
������������
���
��������I����
����D���
���
7����
�������
��
���
���������
����
����
���
�����
���
�����������
R4
���
����
�D
��������
��
7������
��
���9���
��
�����
�����
���
�����O�������
��
��������O����������9�����
S4
�������
����������
7�������H�����
T�����
O
���7�����
��
U��������



���������	�
���	�����	��������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������	������������	��������������	�
������������	���������������������������	����������������������������������	������������������
�������	�����������������������	�������������������������������������������������������	��������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������	���	��	��������������	���������������������������������������������������� !"�#$"#!%&%�!'�()*%�#!+*,-.�()&�(&"/�0#1"&2(0�*2,+$3&%�1�+&41+�4$1"3*12�!"�!()&"�#&"%!2�%(123*24�*2�+!,!�#1"&2(*%�5%$,)�1%4"123#1"&2(�!"�%(&##1"&2(�6*()�6)!/�()&�,)*+3�+*7&%.�!"�1�#&"%!2�6)!�*%�+&41++-�"&%#!2%*8+&�'!"�()&�6&+'1"&�!'�()&�,)*+39:��;�<����=>=>>?@&41+ AB�C:D:E:�FAGA4.�AB�C:D:E:�FAGA)@1%(�H!3*'*&3�8-�I22�J&H&$%&�!2�K$2&�AL.�ABAA



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� ���!��"#�" $���%&���'#��'���(���$����� ��)*������+ ������� �����,'������ '������-.�)���%�+�� ���+�� ',+���/.�)��0)*���!�123452647389:395;1�6<=>3�?:1�?642@242;3��A��������B������+��A����A��,���+������BC������+�����A�+���+����������B�+����A������B	��������+��	�����������,��D��������+.��������,�A�+���A���������������������������,�������++���E�B�������������	�������������A��������E���A������+�������������!�����������������+�+A����B��������B���+�����+�����D�����������������,���������������������+�+��A���E�	�B�������B�������A����+�����F+����+�+����+��	�B������+������������	����������������E���+A��,��A�����������������E�+�����+�����+��+��������B	��A����������������	�)������A��������������,�+�����+�����+.��������,��A�+��+�����+�������E�����	�����E������+�A���,����+.�������������������+�A������������+������E���E�����,��A�+������	.��A����+������'�E���+�������+A���������+���+����E����+�A�����������+�����++�B����������+�����+����������+�+�����A�+������	.���������!�����������������+��������������+��A�+�����������+�����A��AG� '���A��+BC����E�������+�������	���,A����������B����,A���������,����	������������+�H�����A��+BC����E�������������+��A����+�����F+���E��+�������+�+����+��	H�������������������+���I������������������������+�H��������������������+��+���������E�����������#����������!���������������	�+A����B�����+����������B��������A��+���+��+A�������A�+����������++����E���+��������E��������A����������+�������B��������A�+�B�������������B	��A����+������'�E���+����������A����������+.�����,����A��D���!������������������+�J�����������	���������������+�+����+��	K.�E�	�B���������������������+�A������E�+�+�B	���B+.��++��������+.�������,���L�����+����+�����+�+���+�����B	��A���������������������B	���+���������+�����A��������+A���������������+�����!+���+����.�+��������B+��������������+�����,������+������������E�.������������������A��A������+���+���������	�/-���!!�$I���'���++�����#����+�����!����+����.����������B+�����'��������+��#����������.�+���������������+��A�����������������B	�������+������A���E�EB��+�����A����EE���	�E�	�B����������������A������+���+���������	�-/���!�&+�������+���������������+���A�������.�A���������������G� '���++E����	���+���+�B����	������A���������,.���������,.������������,����+�A����������+H��������������	����+������A�����+����+H������������	�E�EB�������A����+�����F+�+���������++�+������A���������,.���������,.������������,����+�A�����������	�����,��A�A��+�+MA���+����������,��+���E�EB�������A��+������#�������+�����!+���+�������,���L������E�	�+���A����E�N�OPQPN�RSTUPVN�PW�SXY�PVZ[W�XSR[�\Z]UZ�\P̂ O_�STTPU]SV[�SX�SUV]̀]VY�\]VZ�VZ[�1]TVW]UVa�?__]V]PXSOOYN�XP�XPX_]TVW]UV7TbPXTPW[_�PWQSX]cSV]PX�RSY�̂T[�VZ[�STT[VT�Pd�VZ[�1]TVW]UVN�]XUÔ_]XQ�ê V�XPV�O]R]V[_�VP�dSU]O]V][TN�V[UZXPOPQYN�PW�UPRR X̂]USV]PX�X[V\PWfT�\]VZP̂ V�VZ[�Tb[U]d]U�b[WR]TT]PXgTh�ST�P̂ VO]X[_�]X�VZ[�W[O[̀ SXV�1]TVW]UV�bPO]U][Ta�����A����A������+�����������	���A�����E���A��A�������++�����������������	����A��A����+�������



����������	
����������������������	����������
�����
����
����������
�
��
��������	���
������	����������������
��
�������
����	������
������
���������	����
������������������������������
�����������	
������
�
��
�������
�������������	������������
������
���
����	��������������������
��
������	��������������������
�����	
�������
���
��������
�����������������������������
������
������������
�����
����������
���
�������������	�������������	�������������	
���	��������
����������������	�����������
������������
��������
��������������
������
����	������������������
��
��������
�	������
���
����������	�������
�����������������
����������
�������������
����	���������������������
����
�����
���
��������	�
���	���
����
� ������������!����������������
���
�������!��"	������������������������
������	���������������������
�
���
���������	�������������
����
����������
����	�������	������������	�����
���
������#�������$$"$%"$&#��������&"$'"$'#�������'"$%"$'�(�)*+,-�././012��
� $34�$35367!��������
���8�2��9'�6&&2
���:����������������:��������;����39!�3433



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ���!"��#��$%"�&�'�!$%������($����'�"(#���(#�(���#)�*�"$(*%��!*%)*�"$(�+"��,���� ���-./�/0����1 �������������2*������ *21��34���/��567896:�;<=8>?�@�7<=A�BCD�E<A�B��-./�/0�'�8E:6;6E:6EF�6:G>HF8<EH=�67H=GHF8<E�I866J�*�����������������������������������+"��,��1�����������������������K	���L��� �����M��������N���1�������������	���� ��N�1#�1�������*��������N�1��N����2N��������"�������K�����M���1��� ��N�����������1�2���1����N���������������N����N��#�1�����������������������1�1�� ��N�1������	��O���������O�����1��N����������1�1�����������������N��N������N����N�1�����1�K����	������N������������M������ ��N��1����������������������������1������1��N���N��������1��"���N���������N��#�1�������������1������������L�1�� ������"����N��#�1�������1�����N������������N��"������#�1�������M���1����1��������N�1������	������L�1������������11�N�����2����1N����N�����1�����������1���������������N��"����1�������#�1��������������� ���"��1���N��N��1��N��1��������������N����N��#�1������1�1��N�����������1���1��������������1��" ��N��#�1��������L�1�1�����������11�N�����2������N��N�����2��  ��������������1��N����N��#�1�����P1�����������1���������������N���������1�����N�1��N����2N��������"����K����������K�����M���1���������1���	����	���L�1�������K����	 �����"��� ������N���������������������K	��N��#�1�������;QRSTUVQTW�XR�<YXZ[\�Z\�866�ZX�;VY][S�6̂ _T\WT� *���N���������1N����1K��������N��#�1������������������L�1�� ������"�������1N��������������1�N���L�1������M����������� �N�������1��1� ����K̀�����2�����N�������������K�������K	��N��#�1�������a���������N��#�1������������������	�������1����K����	 �����"���K���1���N�	� ����������������N��#�1���������N�1�N�������������L�1����� ������������������1��1� �����L�1���2���"��������" ������������L�1�1����"�����N��#�1��������������������N�� �������2��� ��������b�� 3��*���1��� ��N������1����������11�1�� �"����M������1�������������N���������N����1����������1�1��� �"����M������1��N������N��#�1�����P1�̀�2����������L��� ���������� �����N��������������L�1����K	��N��������1��" ���L��� �����M��������1����������������N���������N��#�1����������������� 	���L��� �����M���������1��N��������N��������� �c�1���1�������*���1���������� ��N��#�1�����P1���������� ���1���������� �"����M������1������
������L��� �������1� ���"����M������1���N��#�1�����������������	� ������"������11��N��"����������1����N��N�� �������2�������������N��������1�����1N�����L�������1�����1��N���̀1�� 	����K����	� �����"����N������1�����������N������������� 3���N�����1��������"����M�������+�N��O�M������O,��1��N�����������������1�� �����N��������� �c�1���1�������N�� ����������������N�����������11���������1�K����	���N���M��������1��N�����M���1�����������2�����N������������� ��N�����+1,�� �������������K���K�����������������N����1���������������������1�� ��N��������������1��1��"����1�����1��N������O�������K��������1�O��M�1�1���N������������1������������������������ ��M���1����������������������2�����M���������������������N�����������11���������1�K����	�������N���M��������1��K�������������N���Î�J�3//�����1�I�J�dddd�e[]TW�Î�J�XfT�>69H�dgdd�QTh[R\�i6E:�<j<;F8<E9k�� ��N��#�1�����������1����������N���������������N���#�1������K�������1��i:QZlX[\h�\RXTm�:[WXQ[SXWeVWX�UTXTQe[\T�nfZX�[W�Z\�Z__QR_Q[ZXT�U[WXZ\ST�lRQ�XfT[Q�QTh[R\Ak��0���N���M���������	����	��N��2�� ��1� ������������������������1������1��N��������N��1����̀�2������ ��N��#�1�������������1���K�����-���N���M��������1��K����������������������	����������������1N������ ������������N����K��1�� ��N��"����������N��M��������1����1���2������������1���N���11�11�����������1��1���������2����������������N���1���	1������������������� ���	����� ���1������1���



����������	
���
���������
���
������������������
�����������
���
�����������������������
���������
������������������
�������������������������������
���
�����������
��������������������������������������������������
��������
�����������������
������������������ �� �������������
�
�������������������
�� �������
���
�����������������
�����������
�
����������������������������������������
�
�������������
���������
�������������������� �
��������
������������������ �� ������������������
���
��������������������
����
���
�
�!�������������
�����������
���
������"�
����������
����� ��������#��$���������
���
���  �!��������� ���
�����
��� ��������%��
������	��$�����%
��������������������������%��
�����
���������������������� �����!���� ���������������
�
����!�"���
�
����������������� ��!����!�����	
���
�����
��������������������!��������������
�����!�����	
���������&�������&���
�����������%����'())�))�����������������������������%��
����
���������������! 
���!��� ��!����!�����	
���
���������������
��������� �!�
���
�����
�
��� �!�����
��������������
�
���� ������
��������
��������������������
�������
�
����������������������������!�����������������
�����!�����	
���
������
���
�����������
����$���	
���
������������������ ���
���������
������������������������������������������������
��������!����� �������
�������
����
������
������������������������
��������������������������������� ���������������������������������!�����
��������������
������
�����������
�!��*+,-./012�13/45�+06/,07/6�6839:;�;4/4,<014�=84/84,�/84�>?@@A@@�-<391/�.0/6�/840,�70,79<6/-1746A�B84�736/�3.�/84�CDD�<96/�E4�6/-/4;�01�/84�F3:07GH�3/84,=064�/84�736/�06�13/�:0<0/4;I�����$���	
���
���
��� ���
�� ����������������������
"���
����������J���
�!��������������%�����������%
�����������������������������������������������%�����������%
�����������������������
���
������	
���
���������J���������������
�����J���
�
��
�����������%�����������������������������
�������������� ��������	
���
������%
����������������������������������$��� ������������������ ���
����������!�����
�
��������K��������
�������
���� ���������!���"�������� !����L�����
��MM�)N�O���� ������������
������������
����������O����������	
���
�������������	� �����������P���
��������
����	
�
�
������Q����
���&�  ���R��"�
�!�����S����!��T�U43:-�V@V@WXQ����Y��
�
����!�S���	�Y��������Z��!��N��N)NN



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� �� !�"
��� ����#$�%���&'�(�$'�"�')'�'������	��*��+����' %")��$#�"�' %�%��$����� ���,-.����/ �������������0"������ "�����12���.13)�/������/�� "0/��12���.���,-.�4�567869:;�<76�;=>?@A=;�BC=D�?C;9ECFC=C@;@GH@5=C7A9F�@?>H9=C7A�A@@?;��I��������JK�@LMNOPQJR�/I��������������*������������������S�����������������������0�S�����/�S�������/��/��0�/��I����T3U��I��0I�����	4����T�1U��I��I��������/����I����������������������/�����0�������/���I��$�/�������������/������������*�/����������������/������/���I�����������������*��I������������V������*�/������/����������/I���S��/SW��������I��'�����������������������0����T'��U�����������*����I���I�����9�XYZNQO[�ZLMNOPQJR�\ORL]JĴ �X\O[[�_ZZP�[Z̀ O[aZbMQaZ_ZRPX�ORL�JMP[QRZ�XYZNQKQN�YJ[QNQZX�ORL�YaJNZLMaZX�aZ[OPQcZ�PJ�P\Z�Q_Y[Z_ZRPOPQJR�JK�YaJ̀ aO__QR̀ �KJa�XPMLZRPXdQP\�LQXO]Q[QPQZXe�;MN\�\ORL]JĴ �X\O[[�]Z�OLJYPZL�ORRMO[[f�]f�P\Z�EJOaLe��=\Z�?QXPaQNP�OLJYPX�P\Z�BQXNJRXQR�?ZYOaP_ZRP�JK�5M][QN�CRXPaMNPQJR�;YZNQO[�@LMNOPQJR�:JLZ[<Ja_X�ORL�5J[QNQZX�ORL�5aJNZLMaZX�:ORMO[�OX�P\Z�EJOaLgX�JKKQNQO[�YJ[QNf�QR�O[[�YaONPQNZX�ORL�YaJNZLMaZXaZ[OPQR̀ �PJ�P\Z�ZLMNOPQJR�JK�N\Q[LaZR�dQP\�LQXO]Q[QPQZX�QR�P\QX�;�N\JJ[�?QXPaQNPh�QR�NJ_Y[QORNZ�dQP\�;POPZORL�<ZLZaO[�[OdX�ORL�aZ̀ M[OPQJRXe��=\Z�EJOaL�KMaP\Za�OXXMaZX�P\OP�O[[�?QXPaQNP�Z_Y[JfZZX�X\O[[�NJ_Y[f�dQP\P\Z�YaJNZLMaZX�ORL�aZXYJRXQ]Q[QPQZX�[OQL�KJaP\�dQP\QR�P\QX�_ORMO[�OX�MYLOPZL�YZaQJLQNO[[f�]f�P\Z�BQXNJRXQR?ZYOaP_ZRP�JK�5M][QN�CRXPaMNPQJRe�;MN\�\ORL]JĴ �X\O[[�]Z�OLJYPZL�ORRMO[[f�]f�P\Z�EJOaLei�j��I������������"�����/��������/�����/��I����k�������/��*������������������������I���/�����/����I���/�S������/�S���������������I���V�����V���������������������I��I��������I�����������/�S������I��������*��I���/�����/��I����������������������k���������I�������������*����������������������/�S��������S������������I������/��*�/�����/����I���/�S������/����0�S���*���/���������������/������/�������I��'��������/����I�$�/�S������/����������"���T'$�"U����I��$�/������������*��/��������/������������/������I����������I���/�S������/����0�����//��*��I��/������	��*��I����/�S����	���I��������������*�/����������������������������/������/���I�/�������/��I���������������0���������/�I���/���I����������	����I����T3U�	���/��*��0��I�0I�	���S�����I�������/�I��/���0������I������������I�����������	��I��������/������������I��������I������//��������*�S���0��/���������I�����/�S����	�������I�0I��I�	�������������0�*����0��������0������������/����I���/�S������/�����������/�������k�������/�/����//���I����/�����/���S�������I����'������/��������/����������������/���	S������*�����/����������������/�����l/�'����m�AZJ[O�nonopq)�0�� --�3.��11r�2s����/�k���&�/������/���'��11��&�/��"���������'$�"���.�#������1,..����/�k�)�/��
���*����S	�"���$�
�/�����t��������.��



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"#�$�%�&!"����'��!����%�()�*�"#�+,+$�
�-#,������+��(�*�#���+.��#!�,"
,��+#,"������+��(�*�"#�+,+#������ ��/0//����1 �������+�����2,������ ,21���3'�/�//456�789:;<�=�>89?�@AB�48?�C�/0//�=�DE�F�9:GHIH<�J5K:I�;54L5HM�D�F�:4MLHN;L:84I9�JIL5H:I9�;54L5HM�D�F�9:GHIH:5M��O��������P������1��O���1�O����DE�F���P���	�Q�����������1�D�F���1����������Q��������������1�D�F���P�����1�R54K�8S�87L:84T����������Q���������������O������������������11�P	���������2��������������1�������������������������P���������������2����������Q�����%1�����2�1����1����1�����1�����1�������O�1��1�����Q���1O����O��2O���Q��	�����11����1������1�������1����1��O���P��O����������O�1������P��	'��O��������������1��	�����������1�������������,Q�������1�����	'����������1�������1�������1�O��������O��������Q���P�����	���O�������'��O��������1O������������1���������Q�������1�����1�����������DE�F���P���	�Q������������D�F���1����������Q�������������1�D�F���P�����1�R54K�8S�87L:84T�������O�1�O��������O��-�1��������O��-�1������,�Q���1�������1O������1�2������������1�����P���	�Q����������11�������������������������������O��-�1�����U1���P���	�Q�������2��Q���O��������1O���������������2����2�������������P���	�Q�����1������1�����������P	�����O��1�������P���	�����������1�����1������������Q���1������1���O�������1O����P����������������������	���O�������������	�Q�������1�1������������������������11�1O���P�������������������O������	�//V��%������1���Q������������,���11�����W��������������!��������	���O��Q�X���2���1�����O��-�1�����U1�1�O����DE�F���P���	�Q�����������1�D�F���1����������Q��������������1�D�F���P�����1�R54K�8S�87L:84T���Y� ,��DE�F����1���������������O��O��-�1�����U1�1�������1�����P���OQ���1ZZ������DE�F�������������������1�����������1�1'������11�����'�����������'������������������������2��O�������Q����2�������������������2�������������Z?����DE�F����������������Q���O��1�������������������������������������������1����1�1���O���1�����1�����1���������������������	��������������	�1���������������	����Q�������1'��������2��������������%������Q����Z?�-��DE�F�������������O�����������������O����2	������W��Q�������������Q���������������'���1�����1O����2'����11���Q���1�������'����1��������������O���1�Z?����DE�F�������Q��������1�������O��������������1��������O����2	����������������2�������QQ�������2��������������������Z?�����DE�F��������������1���������O����������1�1����������1������������	���������'���2����'�������O����Q��2��2������Q�������1����1Z?��[��DE�F�������������W���P���������Q��	�����11������1����1��O���1������1�����1U����1����'������Q��'���������%���2��������2Z?��\��DE�F������1��������������������2'�����1��	'���������1��2������P	���������2���1������O����1�����%Q���������'��%��%����'�����Q��2'�����1������������1��1���O��-�1������,�Q���1�������1O�����1��P��1O���������1�D�F����1�1��������O��O��-�1�����U1����2����2�������������P���	�1������1�������Q����R54K�8S�87L:84T�������������O��1������������Q�������1'���Q�����(������2*����Q�������1'���������	'���������������]���������Q�������Q�������1���O��1������O��-�1�����U1���������������Q��O����QQ�����O��������������W�1�����1'������������������O�-�#��2������1'�1O����P������Q�����������O������2���2���������1��̂_̀ab�cde�Kfdca_fdb�



��������	�	
����
��������������	��	�������
�	�����������
�����������������������������	������������� !�"#"$�%!&&�"#'()"$�(*�+(,-./')#"�0������1����
����������
����2��������������������	��	�������
�	�����������
�����34�����������5��������6�11����
����
��0
27�������8/*�)#/.98(.':��;::�""�#(�<=�>�?'@*/*A�B)C(*,/#'()�<�>�B)"#*!:#'()/.�D/#�*'/.�+�)#�*�B)C(*,/#'()�E����
��	����7���������7��F������1����
��7���������	�����������	�����E����
��	�������
��
22����	��
��������1������7����������7��2����	��
�
��������
�2���
���
����������������
����2������������
��������	����F��������	�������

����
������������G�������H��<=�>���������<�>����������
��2�������������������������
�������	������	��������1��
����I�����J4KL���F��������1����
���F������7
����������J����M
�2��N4K��4�M4L��<=�>��������<�>���������
��2���������������OPQR�ST�S8UBSQV����
�	���������1��
���������
������<=�>�������H��<�>�������H��OPQR�ST�S8UBSQV	
��2�����
��
�����2�������������
������
�����F��������������	�����W7
������������
2����������
���2����
���������F����1����1����2������
�	��������1�	��
���F��
������	���������

��������������<=�>�������<�>�2���������������OPQR�ST�S8UBSQV�������	����
����
�����
����������
�	��7�
	���	��������F���������	�F������	�������
���
��
������<�=>��������<�>��������OPQR�ST�S8UBSQV����������7����������
���������1�	����2������
�	�����X���������������I��7��
����
��	��
F������
�	����	������1������	�������
��������	�F�	������
�
��
���
�����������������Y��	
��2����
��
�����2�������������
�������
�����F�����2����
����	����
��	��I��7�����
����
�	���
���
�7���
��������1��������������
7��
�������	��������������	2���������
��
��������������
���
�7���
�������
��Z�	���������	�F�	�����
����7������������
�	���B)#�*[?'@*/*A�?(/)"�E����
��	�����
��Z���G��������7������7���
������������������
���7�
1��2���E���G��������������
������

���������

\����	�
�������������
����2�������������������
������22�	�����
���
�������	�2��	���������
�����	������
���
�����7������7����1����

��	���������
���������������������
�������	���������T')�"�6��	�����2������������	��������
������������������
��
��
��	�2���������
��	�2�1��
���
���
��2���������������
�	�����������
����K4]����6��	����M�����M��������	�0���1���<�>���	�����6��	����̂��	

\��_�Q�(./�̀à ab�1�� N������N������4�4���J4LJ�L�c����6������d�K��eb����f
	����	���g���G�f�����
��h�����3������



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ���!""#�����"�
$%������"������ ���&''�'(����) �������������*$������ $�����(&���'(+#�)������)�� $*)��(&���'���&''�'(�,�-./001�234504678.3�432049�78:�7..0;897<=1=9>�432049-��?��������@������)��?���������������������� ��?��A�)�����B)���������������*���)��)���)���*��?���������)�������?������������)������ ������� ��?����� ��������� ��?��)�?���)������?��)�?������)�����������?�)�������?��������?�)����������?�)������	��-CDCE�-FGHHI�2EJKHJLDMFE�4ENHJC��?��������������@��)?����������)�?��������)�?������)��������� ����������������������*������� ������������)���@���@	�)��������	O����	�()��� ����?�	�����?��������)?�������� 	��?��������)�� ����?�)�������������������?��A�)������� ��?����*?�������P�)����)�?�������)�?������)��������� �����������������	�
�	�()����?��������)?������)���@��������)�� ��?�������������?�)���?��?������P�)������?���������������*��)�����)��������������?������)�?���)�������������?��A�)��������?���?������P�)�����?����������QR�S2EJ�CGE�TUVFHMVUM�:ENDJCLEMC�HK�2WXIUF�=MVCJWFCUHMY�CGE�:UVCJUFC�LDZ�WVE�IUM[V�CH�CGE�T=-3\DVG�2WXIUF2HJCDI�CH�LEEC�CGE�EIEFCJHMUF�-CDCE�-FGHHI�2EJKHJLDMFE�4ENHJC�JE]WUJELEMCV̂��?��������)�?����������?����A�)�������������)?����@�������������@�������?��A�)�����_)������������@)���� ����@����������*���?���������)?����*�������	���������?�� �������*��� �����������)���P������������ ����@	��?���������������������̀� $�����������)�� ������������?�����������������*��?����� ��������� �)�����)���������������))�))������a���������)�@	�)@b��������������������������������������������*���������*�������������)����NEJFEMCDcE�HK�GDXUCWDI�CJWDMCVY�NEJFEMCDcE�HK�VCW\EMCV�NDJCUFUNDCUMc�UM�EdCJDFWJJUFWIDJ�DM\�FHLLWMUCZ�DFCUeUCUEVDM\�D\eDMFE\�NIDFELEMC�FHWJVEV�A��NEJFEMCDcE�HK�cJD\WDCEV�UM�NHVCVEFHM\DJZ�E\WFDCUHMDI�NJHcJDLV�DM\�NEJFEMCDcE�HK�cJD\WDCEV�EMCEJUMc�CGEfHJ[KHJFE������@���� �))���)���)������a��)���)���?�����)��)� ����������������� ���?��))���)���)������a��)���)������?�����*�?�� �����)�����)������a����������)��  ��*����� ���������������� ���������g����@���������������*��� ���)������)�����)���������*������)������������)��������)�����������?����@���������������*��� �����)������)�����)���������*������)������?����)�����������!�����?���� �������*���)��������)�������?��A�)������9UCIE�=�2JHeUVUHMV�HK�CGE�-FGHHI�2EJKHJLDMFE�4ENHJC�h����	�	�����?����?��A�)�������������)�������h� ����*����)�)�?������� ����������������)����)����������?�� �������*�� ��������̀JEcDJ\UMc�CGE�\EIUeEJZ�HK�9UCIE�=�VEJeUFEV�DV�\EVFJUXE\�UM�2HIUFZ�iijk̂lm̂�>HW�FHWI\�D\\�CGUV�IUME�DM\�JELHeECGE�\ECDUI�UK�ZHW�FGHHVÊ�=C�fHWI\�MEE\�WN\DCUMc�IEVV�UK�ZHW�LD\E�CGUV�FGDMcÊ�



���������	
�������������������������������������������������	�����	��������������������������
�����������������������������	����������������������	����
���������������������������������������������	���������	������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������	�����	������������	�������������������������������������	���������������������������	����������	���������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������	���������������������	��������	�����������������������������������������!���������	���������	����������	�����������������������������������������������������
����������������������
�������������	���������������!��������������������������������������	��������������������"����������������������	
�������������	������
������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
��������	�������
�����������������������#��������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������!��
����$�������	���������������
�����������	�������������������	�����������������������
%�����������������������&������	���������������'()�������������������������	����
����
%��������������������������������������������	���������� �����*�����������������	������������������������������������	������ ��������������������������������������������	���������	��������������+������������������������������������������,�������	�������
����������	��������������������������������������	�-������ �������������������������������������	
�������	�����������������������������������	�����	���������.����� �����������/��01�����	�����������.�����/������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������	���������
�����������������������������������
������0����������	�����������0����������������2���������	������	����
������	�����������������������������������
������������������������������������
��������������������������	���������������
�������������
����	����������������������������*����������������
���������������	���������
��������������������
�����������������������
�����������������
������	����������������������������������������������2���������������������	���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������345667�84469:;8<=7=;>�?@A6?;3�8�BCDE�CF�GHI�JBBCKLGJMNONGE�PIDCPGQ�JLR�PJLSNLT�OIUIOQ�FCP�IJBH�QBHCCO�VNGHNL�GHI�WNQGPNBG�QHJOO�MI�DPCUNRIR�GC�JOODJPILGQ�CL�JL�JLLKJO�MJQNQX�8�BCDE�CF��IJBH�QBHCCOYQ�JBBCKLGJMNONGE�PIDCPG�QHJOO�MI�DPCUNRIR�GC�GHI�DJPILG�CF�IJBH�QGKRILG�ILPCOOIR�NL�CPJGGILRNLT�GHI�QBHCCO�JLR�GHI�PJLSNLT�OIUIOQ�FCP�IJBH�QBHCCO�VNGHNL�GHI�WNQGPNBG�QHJOO�MI�DPCUNRIR�GC�JOODJPILGQ�CL�JL�JLLKJO�MJQNQX�Z������[\]̂ \]_Z������]]\][\][�̀�:ICOJ�ababcd/���� ]]e�f̂ ��g����������(h�i������[f]]/����j������
��������j��������+����((��(h((



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� !"��������

#$%���%�$����� �����&����' ������� �����(������� �������)*�&���+�'�� ���'�� �('���)*�&�&&���&�"�,-./0123.44�5-667895.39-82��:��������;<�=>?@ABC;D�:�'�����(���E����������'�����E���������(�������AD>�<A@CFCBABCDG�BHI�I<<C@CIDB�JIK;F?BC;D�;<�@;D@IJDK�L	��������(��:����E���	�����EE��������'�����:����:����������E������������	��:��(:��:���:���������EE��������:��!�'�������E���'��������ME���	��'������N������������������:���'��L��':����:���������EE����������'���'���L�������:�'������	���������������'�E�	���'�������E���	�����'���������O�P��:��L�'�������'������EE�������������:���:���������EE��������':����QIF;RS����T;FC@U�VVVVV4;JW�XYYZ�4Y�� ���2BA<<�5;WW?DC@ABC;DK�B;�BHI�,;AJ>��������EE��������'����E�'�����E�EL��'�������������:��������E���������:����[�L�����'������'���'�L������'�����:�������������'��EE�����'�':����L��'LE�������:��(:��:��!�'��������E���'���������:�'�����������'��������������������	���	�'�����E�EL���:����(:�����JACKI�WABBIJK�;<�@;D@IJD�JIGAJ>CDG�BHI�0CKBJC@B�;\IJABC;DK�A\\IAF�����:��������;D�CW\;JBADB�WABBIJK�:��(:��'��L��':�����������'�RHID�D;�JIK;F?BC;D�CK�JIA@HI>�QU�BHI�A>WCDCKBJABC;DSS����,;AJ>�5;WW?DC@ABC;DK�B;�2BA<<�����������������EE��������'*��������'*��������������'�����:�����������'�����������'������������������:��'����������L���EE���������:��(:��:��!�'��������E���'������*��:��':������'�������'�����E�EL��'����	������E�������:�������]'����L��E'*�������'*�����������'���Ô�P�,;AJ>�WIWQIJ�@;WW?DC@ABC;DK�RCBH�KBA<<�KHAFF�AFK;�QI�@;DKCKBIDB�RCBH�BHIÎ \I@BABC;DK�CD�,;AJ>�,UFAR�_Ỳ S̀a�1�,;AJ>�6IWQIJ�,IHAbC;J�AD>�5;>I�;<�5;D>?@BS�c8-3=d�2IFI@B�BHCK�;\BC;D;DFU�C<�BHI�,;AJ>�HAK�A>;\BI>�T;FC@U�_Ỳ S̀aeS�������2;@CAF�9DBIJA@BC;D����:�'���������������E�EL��'�':�����������������'������:��'�:���'�����������������(�������	*���������'����L���N��������:���:����:�	�E�������'������������'�������:����������'*��:�	�����������E���	���'�''�'�:�E�����'��'�����������������'*��''�'*��������������'*�����(����������������'�����:��!�'�������f������*�'���������������������E�EL��'�:�������'���������:����	�N������:����:�	���������������������(���E�����(�����:�������������'�������:�'���������:����	�L	�������������*���'�''���'L�������'���������������E�EL��'�������������:��������E��������[�L�����'������'���'�L������'�WAU�QIAJI�����������������������'�����:���:���������EE�����g�8I;FA�Z_Z__h+�(�� i�������������L����'*�jk)�#����k���l&��mn��E��'������+���������EE����:��!�'��*�j&m��������km�l)�:������&��on+�'��
��������L	�����!�
�'�����p�	��&*�&�&&



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��
�!"#
�$��"���%���&�%������� ��'(�)�)*����+ �������������,-������ -�����(.���)('!�+������+�� -,+��(.���)��'(�)�)*�/�0123451067�48�9:;97<7:709��=������������,��>�+��=������������������=��+������+�� �+?+�����+����������������������=������������� ��=��+�=���+��+�����+���� �=���?+������ ���,�������+��������=��@�+������-�����+�������+=����ABCDEF�GHIGJKJHJAG�BLMA�LCCNECNKLJA�LNNLOPABAOJG�JE�LGGHNA�JQA�LRLKDLIKDKJF�ESGHIGJKJHJAG� ����++�,�������+�+������+�������T��������������������������	/�?+������,����+��  ����?��+�����JE�JABCENLNKDF� ���������+�����+��U�V�9HIGJKJHJA�CANGEOOAD�QKNAG�GQLDD�IA�LCCNERAW�IF�JQA�;ELNWX�Y06Z�48�427<46[�U\�V�7QA�;ELNW�GQLDDLCCNERA�LDD�LNNLOPABAOJG�SEN�JQA�CNERKGKEO�ES�GHIGJKJHJAGX�Y06Z�48�427<46[���=��++�,������� �+?+�����+���	�?��������������������,������������������� �����=��+?+����������=��,���+������=����=����+������+�����������,�����T�������� �����=�����+��+��+������������?	��=��@�+������-�����+��������=�������������?�����	����������+�������+����������	���?+�����+��+����++�++������������������ ���������������=��+���+?+��������=��@�+������-�����+���������	������������=��������+���+���T�����������������������+� ����=��+��� ������������� ���+�� ������ �������������,���	������ ���������������=���+�=�������+��+CANBKJJAW�IF�DL]JQA�ZKGJNK̂J�_WBKOKGJNLJEN�WAABG�LCCNECNKLJA���=�����+����+��?������ ���������=�����+���+ �����	�?���,�����=����=�+�?�������������?	��=��@����������� ��?����&�+������������������������������,���	��&����������������������/T��� ����+?+�����+� ���+�����������=�+�@�+��������=��������������  ���̂EBCAJKJKRA�������+����������������+��������	�?	��=����������Y�[�7QA�ABCDEFBAOJ�ES�GHIGJKJHJA�GJLSS�CNKEN�JE�LCCNERLD�IF�JQA�;ELNW�KG�LHJQENK̀AW�]QAO�JQAKN�ABCDEFBAOJ�KGNAaHKNAW�JE�BLKOJLKO�̂EOJKOHKJF�ES�GANRK̂AG�KO�JQA�ZKGJNK̂JX�_CCNERLD�IF�JQA�;ELNW�GQLDD�IA�EIJLKOAW�LJ�JQA�OA\JNAPHDLN�;ELNW�BAAJKOPX�YZb_87<6c�6470d�KÔ DHWA�EODF�KS�JQA�ECJKEO�LIERA�KG�GADÂJAW�LOW�JQA�;ELNW�KGNAaHKNAW�JE�LCCNERA�GHIGJKJHJA�QKNAGX[���Y�[�7QA�;ELNW�]KDD�OEJ�ABCDEF�JQA�GCEHGA�EN�̂QKDW�ES�LOF�;ELNW�BABIANX�Y�[�7QA�;ELNW�]KDD�OEJ�ABCDEF�JQA�U�V�̂QKDWNAOe�GKIDKOPGe�GCEHGAe�CLNAOJGe�KOfDL]Ge�EN�IEOL�SKWA�WACAOWAOJG�U<b9�̂NKJANKLV�ES�L�;ELNW�BABIANX�U�V�̂QKDWNAOe�GKIDKOPGe�GCEHGAe�CLNAOJGe�KOfDL]Ge�EN�IEOL�SKWA�WACAOWAOJG�U<b9�̂NKJANKLV�ES�L�NAPHDLN�SHDDfJKBAGHCCENJ�ABCDEFAAX��Y�[�bADLJKRAG�ES�;ELNW�BABIANG�BLF�IA�ABCDEFAW�IF�JQA�;ELNWe�CNERKWAW�L�BABIAN�ES�JQA�;ELNW�WEAG�OEJCLNJK̂KCLJA�KO�LOF�]LF�KO�JQA�WKĜHGGKEO�EN�REJA�EO�JQA�ABCDEFBAOJ�]QAO�L�̂EOSDK̂J�ES�KOJANAGJ�KG�KOREDRAWX�Y�[�bADLJKRAG�ES�GJLSS�BABIANG�BLF�IA�ABCDEFAW�IF�JQA�;ELNWe�CNERKWAW�JQA�GJLSS�BABIAN�IAKOP�ABCDEFAW�KGOEJ�CDL̂AW�KO�L�CEGKJKEO�KO�]QK̂Q�GgQA�KG�GHCANRKGAW�WKNÂJDF�IF�JQA�NADLJKRA�GJLSS�BABIANXU�V�2NASANAÔ A�]KDD�IA�PKRAO�JE�̂LOWKWLJAG�SEN�GHIGJKJHJA�ABCDEFBAOJ�]QE�LNA�NAGKWAOJG�ES�JQKG�9̂ QEEDZKGJNK̂JX�h�6AEDL�ijkl�



����� �����	
�����������������������
������������������������������  �!���"���� �#" ��$$
�$�$$



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"���#$�%&'���� ��()�*�)*����+ �������������,$������ $�����)-���*)(.�+������+�� $,+��)-���*��()�*�)*�/�012�3456789��:������������,��;�+��:�����������:��<�+����������=������:��+������+�� �>����	�+��  ����=��+��:����	�����=��������=�������� ��/�����=�+�+�=����+:�����  ����:�����������,������+����+�����/������:��,:���?�=/+:����,������++��!�=�+:���+��:���������=��� �����+�������������,���	�=�����+�������=	��:��<�+������$�����+��������@A�B�7C�DEEFGFHCI�JG:��<�+��������������+�����?�=�+:������>�+�+�GKDG�DLM�FC�GKM�NFOGLFPGQO�RMOG�FCGMLMOGO�PHCOFEMLFCS�GKMMETPDGFHCDU�VLHSLDWI�DCE�XKMGKMLHCUY�FZ��:����+��[�������,�=��� ��+\�� ������	��,�����[�\�+��  ����=��+������VDLGKDUZ]����=�+�+�EHMO�CHG��̂������:����+��� ������	��,����� ��/�����+��  ����=�������:�+��  ����=��+�������>���������������=�����,����������<�+������������,+������������,�+�++���+��������������������+���@A�B�_DLG4DUZ/�������+�����+���	�=���������������:��:�����[�\��������	������	���+��  ����=��+������=�������������+:��������[)\ ��/�������+�������@�AB��:����������:���;�+��:��<�+������$�����+�������������������?�=/+:����,����,�������������������+�����������������+��	�����:�<�+�����������	��������+��  ����=����̀�8MHUD�ababcd.�+��
��� ����=	�$���<�
�+�����!��������*��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !��"#$�"$���%������ ����������& �������������'%������ %������()�*���+�&������&�� %'&���()�*�**�����,�-./012345�35�62788�"���&��9����&���&�:����	�����9��������������������������������9��&���������&&��	������9���;���;�������������9����������������'��;����9�� �&�����������9����������������9��&�9���&�����������&������������	����������;�����	���9����������&����&��9����'9������:���&9���&�����&�����9�� �&��������������������9��&������9����������&��&����������&���������;������&�����&)������������	������'���������&&������&�����;�;:��&������������&�����:&����)�&&���&�������&�9���&�����������������9��'�&��������'��9�� �&�����)������9�������;&�����&�����������9�� �&������%�;���&�������&9��������������;���&��������'�������&������9��������������&�����:�&�������9��:�&��������&�&�����9�� �&������������&�&��������9��9�����;&������	��������:����������&�������'���;���&)������������:��������<9���������������)�����������;�	�:��&��������9������9������&&��	��;:��������&��������������&���������������&�������������������������&�����&�9����:��������������)������:��:�&�������9����������'����&���������&=� %��>�����������&�����9���;���	��&�:���'����&�������������������?����������;���������;���	��&)�:�&������������;��������������&?������������;��������&�����&��&?� �����)�������;���������������:	��9�� �&������%�;���&������)��9�����'�9����&�����������9�� �&�������9�� �&������%�;���&�������&9���������;�����9���������������;���	��&�����������������&������'�����������&��9���9�����&9�����;&�;����������������9��:�&��������&�&�����9�� �&�������$���;���	����9����&��������&9����9������	���'9�����:������������:	��9�� �&����������9���������9�����������	�����&�����9�����������9��9��9������������;���	���;�	�:��>���������+�����&�)�����;���	����&����������������������&����������&������������	������������������9������������&�������)��9�&���;���	;�������������9��9�� �&�������������������������������)�&9��������:���������������;����	��'������������&�����&����9��9�� �&�������@�5ABCD�EFEFGG+�&��
��������:	�%��� �
�&�����H���*I)�*�**



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ���!"��#$%�#%���&������ ��'('(����) �������������*&������ &�����(+���,('-�)������)�� &*)��(+���,��'('(�.�/01234567�57�849::�#���)��;����)���)�<����	�� ��;��������=>�0?@ABCD=E�������������;��)��  �����))��	� ����;������������������ ��;����������������*���� ��;��!�)�����������;������������� ��;��)�;���)�����������)���  �������	����������������	���;����������)����)��;����*;������<���);���)�����)�����;��!�)��������������������;��)��  ��;����������)��)�� �������)��������������� )�����)�������������	�� ���*������� �))������)��  ����<��)�� ���������)�� ��<)������))���)����� �)�;���)�����������������;��*�)�  �����*��;��!�)������������;���FBGGBECH?������)�����)�FBGGBEC��I�J�4KH�1DLCGDAC�9?MDEDLCGBC=G�LKBNN�?HOHN=P�B?MDEDLCGBCDOH�Q@D?HNDEHL�>=G�CKH�GH?@ACD=E�=>�LCB>>�RBLH?�=E�CKH�RHLCDECHGHLCL�=>�CKH�1DLCGDAC�BE?�A=ELDLCHEC�FDCK�CKH�CHGML�=>�BES�BPPNDABRNH�DECHG?DLCGDAC�BQGHHMHECLT�BE?�BPPNDABRNH�NBFU�V;�����������������������������	�<��)��������;������;������))��	���<���� ���)��������������)������������� �)��  � �������������������)�����)�;����<���������� ����������<��<�)�������;�� �������*����)���������)W� &��X��� �������)�� ��;�������	��)�<���*����)������� �����������Y������� ��������� ������	��)��<�)��������� �����������������)Y��������� �����������)�����)��)Y�!�������� ��������������������<	��;��!�)������&�����)���������;�����*�;�� �)�����������;��!�)�������;��!�)������&�����)�������);���������������;�������������������	��)� ���������������)������*����� �����)��;���;�����);������)������������������;��<�)��������)�)�� ��;��!�)�������%�������	����;����)��������);����;������	���*;�����<������������<	��;��!�)����������;���������;�����������	�����)�����;�� ���� ���;��;��;��������  ������	�����	�<��X��� �����-�����)�����������	����)��������������� ������)����������)������������	���� �������������;������������)�����  ���;�)�������	��������������;��;��!�)�������������������������� ������);��������<������������ �������	��*� ��� ������)�����)����;��;��!�)��������8CB>>�:@GN=@QKL�9�>@GN=@QK�DL�B�CHMP=GBGS�GH?@ACD=E�DE�K=@GL�>=G�DE?DOD?@BNL�=G�QG=@PL�=>�HMPN=SHHL�CKBC�DL�DECHE?H?�C=�RH�=>B�LK=GC�BE?�PGH?HCHGMDEH?�?@GBCD=ET�HDCKHG�DE�CHGML�=>�?BSLT�FHHZLT�=G�@ECDN�CKH�GHL@MPCD=E�=>�LAK==N=PHGBCD=ELU�:@GN=@QKL�?D>>HG�>G=M�NBS[=>>L�DE�CKBC�B�NBS[=>>�DL�=>�BE�DE?H>DEDCHT�P=CHECDBNNS�PHGMBEHEC�EBC@GHU�5E�CKH�HOHEC�=>�B�CHMP=GBGS�?DLG@PCD=E�C=�LAK==N�LHGODAHL�?@H�C=�@E>=GHLHHE�ADGA@MLCBEAHLT�L@AK�BL�B�P@RNDAKHBNCK�HMHGQHEAST�EBC@GBN�?DLBLCHGT�=G�L=MH�=CKHG�?DLG@PCD=E�C=�LAK==N�PG=QGBMMDEQ�\8HNHAC�=EH�=>�CKH>=NN=FDEQ�=PCD=EL]�J��I�CKH�̂=BG?�MBS�B@CK=GD_H�CKH�1DLCGDAC�9?MDEDLCGBC=G�C=�CHMP=GBGDNS�>@GN=@QK�HMPN=SHHLRS�GH?@ADEQ�HMPN=SHH�K=@GLT�PG=OD?H?�CKBC�B�PNBE�DL�PGHLHECH?�C=�CKH�̂=BG?�>=G�A=ELD?HGBCD=E�J̀��I�CKH1DLCGDAC�9?MDEDLCGBC=G�MBS�CHMP=GBGDNS�GH?@AH�HMPN=SHH�K=@GL�BL�EHAHLLBGS�BE?�LKBNN�DE>=GM�CKH�̂=BG?�BLL==E�BL�PGBACDABRNH�GHQBG?DEQ�CKH�BACD=EL�CBZHE�BE?�CKH�PNBE�>=G�MBEBQDEQ�CKH�ADGA@MLCBEAHLU�J0E?�=>6PCD=ELI�



���������	
��	�	��������	��	�	����������	������
����	��������	��	������
�	���������	
��	�	����	��������	���	�
��������	�����	����������	����	���	����������	�����	�����	
���
�����	���	�
����	��	���������������	
�
����	���������	���������	���������	������	�	��
���������	��	�	���	��	�����	���	�
������	���
�������	�	��������	������	��	�	����	����	��	
���	��	�	����	��������	��������	����	
��	�������	�������������������	����	��	�����	��	����	�������	����	�	����	�����	������	���	����	�	������	��	�������	�����	��
������		���������	
��	�	������	��	����	��	��������	���������	��	�
�������	
��	�	�������	��	���	���������������	����	��
�	����	���������	�����	�	����	����	��	�	
�����	����������	����	���	����������	���������� ����
�����	��	�����	�
������	������	��	��������	����	��	�!"#	��������	$	%����	&'&'((	)*+,	-./0102/	34	566	72-28+2	.6	9862	::;	:<::



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !����� "#$�$%!�&!��' (�&" ���� ���)������* �������"�����+&������ &������,-�)���(�*��"���*�� &+*���,-�)�))�)���.�/012340�/153678/894�:42�;3<=:63������**������*�����>�>?��*��������@����	���������������A�*�������*��A��A-����A�����������������	-��������*���������?����	�����A���*�����-����*��������?����	�����A�������**������*�����>�>?��-����B���A��>�����A��������������A��*�����C*D��$���*��A�������������A������������������A�����������������+�������*��A��������>���>�E���A�����**�?����	��&������**������*�����>�>?��-���������*����A������*������������*����A��A������-��A���*���������A����A���*�F��������������A��*������*A����?���������������A�����������A������*�����?��*?G���������*������������������������+���*�A��+����A�*������	�*A��������?�����*������*���������+���	��?��+�����*�����A����������*���������������**��������A�����?*�������'�*������*�HI�JI�����������	�IHK)�� ��A���*�������>���	���*A����>����������*���������������������A��*�����*���-��������-�������������������*�����*���>>��*��������AA�*BA����**�+��������*�������*���*�?������*��A��A�������-�?������������>���������A����������+�*�������*L� &��&������**������*�����>�>?���*A������������>>�������	���	�������������*����	�A�E�����?����A��A�*BA���*������>������������*���A�*BA���*�����*����*�������*������A�����A������*������*������*�����>�>?��*��*�>�	�?����@�����?	��*��?��*A����������*������������*������&������**������*�����>�>?���*A������������*���-�����������	�A��>��-����+���*-���������������>��������������*-�����A��������A�*�����������*�?	�*�����*�����A����*������&�>���*������������������?����*����	��+�����*����B���*�A������������*�����������������A������	�IH)���.���A���������	�����&������**������*�����>�>?���*A���������������������**>����*���*�?����	���������*�*BA������������*���?�	�������>����A�**>������������*��A��*�>����*���*�?������*��*��**�+��������*�����&������**������*�����>�>?���*A���������������������*������������A��*����	�>�����*����*����������**�+�������*��+���*�� ��&������**������*�����>�>?���*A��������*����*�����*������	����*�����������*�����&������**������*�����>�>?���*A���������**����������A�*�����*-������	���>�������>�������A��A�+���*��A����������������>��������	-��������+-�?��������>�������-��A���������������������������������	�*������������������	��A��A������?�����*�������?*�������*�F���	�*++�*��������������������+���*?*�����*�*�A��*���?����-�����A��-������+*��&�	�*�F��������A��������������������������A���*������?	���	�*�����>�>?��������*?G�����A���������������������������>��������?����	������*��������*������������������������+����>������������>���	>������A�*������*����*A��������?�����*������*���������+��������**������*�����>�>?������>��**�������+����A�*�����*�����������������+���>�����������������*��*��������������������A���>��������������*A��*��A���>�	��F�*��?�������*���������*�����*���M��&������**������*�����>�>?���*A����������*���*�����*�����	����������?��������>�������?�����*����������A����������*����***����������	���A���E���?	���������A��*�����N*�������C*D�������*����O��&������**������*�����>�>?���*A������������*�����*�����*�����*�A���.�����������������*����������������A��������A����A�������������A�*BA����>>�������*�����*����������*�*��������A��A�������*���*���������	�IKK����A�*����*���������	������	�*�������A���*�A�������**������*�����>�>?��N*���>��	�>�>?�����



���������	
������
����	��	����	������	���������������	����	������������	��	����	
�����������	���	������������  �!"!#"$%��$"�"&'$"%%()�'$*+,#,�"-� $*!�'*%�,./��.)�',0�1$"2�3,-"*2�!"!"2�*$�*�+"$�3,%1�(�-"',0�,*.2�*$0*!!".��'"$��,.,./��*��.)�%�1-".��*.�'"$%*.�(�*$�1.�1�+*$,4"-�%*0,�(�."�5*$6,./�!"-,��*$�%,!,(�$� *$1!%7�8+,%'$*3,%,*.�* ��+"�'*(,0)�-*"%�.*���''()��*�',0�1$"%��.-9*$�3,-"*%���6".�* �'1#(,0�"3".�%��+���!�)�,.3*(3"�*$,.0,-".��(()�,.0(1-"�-"',0�,*.%�* �%�1-".�%�'�$�,0,'��,./�,.�*$�*#%"$3,./�%10+�"3".��5+"$"��+"�'1$'*%"�* ��+"'+*�*�*$�3,-"*�,%��*�-"',0���+"�"3".�2�.*����'�$�,01(�$�%�1-".��:������	��	�������
���	
;�;	�����	
����
��������	�����
���
�
	�
	������
;��	���<���������=��	����<�>����	�<������	���
��	���
����������	
;�;	�����	
���������������
�������	��	�������
����
������	�?��
������:�
�	�������
��������
���
�	�
�
;���������
������<����	�����
����	�������
��������
��	�����	���
�������@AAB<��������
���	
�������	
���	������
�	��=	�	����
��:���	�������
���������	��	����������	����
���	
�����
��������
�������
���	���	���
�
���������C	������	�	��	���	��
��������
������	����D	�������������
	��
�������������������>�����
���	�<��������
�������	����<��
��������
��
�	�
�
;����	���	
��<�;���	�<��	������<�����������;���
�<��
���	;	�����������	��?�����
�������	����������	�:���	��
��E�����?�����@FGH<�	��������	����
���������	��	�������	����������	�����	��	;�����������	����	����	�<��
����;
��������	��	�����������	<����
��
�	
�<����
	;	����I	���	��G�J@�JF�K�L"*(��MNMNOPQ	;� F@�R@J<�RF@<�RF@�BRS�T����:�����Q����U�����	������

�V	U	��	��
���
	�HR<�HBHH



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!���"���"�#��"��$���"����%"&#'���#������ ��(�)*����+ �������������,#������ #�����)-���.)('�+������+�� #,+��)-���.��(�)*�/�012�34�5367883�79:�9;835;92�6<�=>34211;397?�15744��5@A�6BCDE�DAFBGHIJAK�L@CL�L@A�MKA�BN�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLKQ�CK�RASS�CK�BL@AD�HIFBLIHA�EASITADU�KUKLAVKQ�KMF@�CK�ASAFLDBHIFKVBWIHG�EATIFAKQ�CDA�C�@ACSL@Q�KCNALUQ�CHE�AHTIDBHVAHLCS�@CJCDE�NBD�KLMEAHLKQ�KLCNNQ�TIKILBDKQ�CHE�KF@BBS�NCFISILIAKX�5@A6BCDE�IK�CFMLASU�CRCDA�BN�L@A�KADIBMK�@ACSL@�DIKWK�CKKBFICLAE�RIL@�L@A�MKA�BN�L@AKA�PDBEMFLKQ�OBL@�LB�MKADK�CHE�HBHYMKADKQ�CHE�L@CL�L@AID�MKA�BD�PDBVBLIBH�BH�KF@BBS�GDBMHEK�CHE�CL�BNNYFCVPMK�KF@BBSYKPBHKBDAE�ATAHLK�IK�EALDIVAHLCS�LBL@A�@ACSL@�CHE�KCNALU�BN�KLMEAHLKQ�KLCNNQ�CHE�TIKILBDKX�5@A�6BCDE�CSKB�OASIATAK�CFFAPLIHG�LBOCFFB�IHEMKLDU�GINLK�BDVCLADICSK�RISS�KAHE�CH�IHFBHKIKLAHL�VAKKCGA�LB�KLMEAHLKQ�KLCNNQ�CHE�TIKILBDKX�;L�K@CSS�OA�C�TIBSCLIBH�BN�L@IK�PBSIFU�NBD�CHU�PDBNAKKIBHCS�KLCNN�BN�L@A�:IKLDIFL�LB�MKAQ�FBHKMVAQ�EIKPSCUQ�PDBVBLAQ�BD�KASSCHU�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLKQ�LBOCFFB�IHEMKLDU�ODCHEQ�LBOCFFBYDASCLAE�EATIFAKQ�IVILCLIBH�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLKQ�BD�ASAFLDBHIFKVBWIHG�BD�TCPIHG�EATIFAKQ�DAGCDESAKK�BN�FBHLAHL�CL�CHU�LIVA�BH�KF@BBS�PDBPADLU�BD�CL�BNNYFCVPMKQ�KF@BBSYKPBHKBDAEATAHLKX�Z[�\�5@A�6BCDE�CML@BDIJAK�L@A�:IKLDIFL�7EVIHIKLDCLBD�LB�LCWA�DACKBHCOSA�VACKMDAK�DASCLAE�LB�L@A�6BCDE]KÂ PAFLCLIBH�L@CL�L@A�PDBVBLIBH�CHE�EIKPSCU�BN�LBOCFFB�CHE�DASCLAE�PDBEMFLK�BH�KF@BBS�PDBPADLU�BD�CL�BNNYFCVPMKQKF@BBSYKPBHKBDAE�ATAHLK�IK�PDB@IOILAEX�;L�K@CSS�OA�C�TIBSCLIBH�BN�L@IK�PBSIFU�NBD�L@A�:IKLDIFL�LB�KBSIFIL�BD�CFFAPL�CHU�FBHLDIOMLIBHKQ�GINLKQ�VBHAUQ�FMDDIFMSCQ�BDVCLADICSK�NDBV�L@A�LBOCFFB�IHEMKLDU�BD�NDBV�CHU�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLK�DALCISADX�5@IK�IHFSMEAKQ�OML�IK�HBL�SIVILAE�LBQEBHCLIBHKQ�VBHIAK�NBD�KPBHKBDK@IPQ�CETADLIKIHGQ�PDBVBLIBHKQ�SBCHKQ�BD�KMPPBDL�NBD�A_MIPVAHLQ�MHINBDVKQ�CHE�KPBDLKCHÈ BD�LDCIHIHG�NCFISILIAKX�;L�K@CSS�OA�C�TIBSCLIBH�BN�L@IK�PBSIFU�LB�PCDLIFIPCLA�IH�CHU�LUPA�BN�KADTIFA�NMHEAE�OU�L@A�LBOCFFBIHEMKLDU�R@ISA�IH�L@A�KFBPA�BN�AVPSBUVAHL�NBD�L@A�:IKLDIFLX�2̂ FAPLIBHK�;L�K@CSS�HBL�OA�C�TIBSCLIBH�BN�L@IK�PBSIFU�NBD�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLKQ�LBOCFFBYDASCLAE�EATIFAKQ�IVILCLIBH�LBOCFFB�PDBEMFLKQ�BDSIG@LADK�LB�OA�IHFSMEAE�IH�IHKLDMFLIBHCS�BD�RBDWYDASCLAE�CFLITILIAK�IH�KF@BBS�OMISEIHGK�IN�L@A�CFLITILU�IK�FBHEMFLAE�OU�CKLCNN�VAVOAD�BD�CH�CPPDBTAE�TIKILBD�CHE�L@A�CFLITILU�EBAK�HBL�IHFSMEA�KVBWIHGQ�F@ARIHGQ�BD�BL@ADRIKA�IHGAKLIHG�L@APDBEMFLX�4:7�CPPDBTAE�FAKKCLIBH�PDBEMFLK�BD�LBOCFFB�EAPAHEAHFA�PDBEMFLK�CDA�Â AVPL�NDBV�L@IK�PBSIFU�NBD�CEMSLK�CHE�KLCNNAIG@LAAH�UACDK�CHE�BSEADX�1LCNN�MKIHG�KMF@�PDBEMFLK�CHE�ODIHGIHG�L@AV�LB�CHU�KF@BBS�PDBPADLU�BD�KF@BBSYKPBHKBDAECFLITILU�CDA�DAKPBHKIOSA�NBD�KCNAWAAPIHG�BN�L@AKA�PDBEMFLK�CL�CSS�LIVAK�CHE�CDA�DAKPBHKIOSA�NBD�CKKMDIHG�L@CL�HB�KLMEAHLKCDA�COSA�LB�BOLCIH�CFFAKK�LB�L@AKA�PDBEMFLKX�Z[�\�;HKLDMFLIBH�IH�L@A�@IKLBDU�CHE�PMDPBKA�BN�LDCEILIBHCS�LBOCFFB�L@CL�@CK�OAAH�MKAE�CK�C�PCDL�BN�NCIL@�CHE�LDCEILIBH�IHL@A�9CLITA�7VADIFCH�CHE�7VADIFCH�;HEICH�FBVVMHILIAK�IK�CH�Â FAPLIBH�LB�L@IK�PBSIFUX�=BSIFU�1PAFINIF�:ANIHILIBHK�5@A�LADV�aCHU�LIVAb�VACHK�EMDIHG�HBDVCS�KF@BBS�CHE�HBHYKF@BBS�@BMDKc�LRAHLUYNBMD�Zde\�@BMDK�C�ECUQ�KATAH�Zf\�ECUKC�RAAWX�5@A�LADV�aASAFLDBHIF�KVBWIHG�EATIFAb�VACHK�CHU�PDBEMFL�FBHLCIHIHG�BD�EASITADIHG�HIFBLIHAQ�BD�CHU�BL@AD�KMOKLCHFAQR@AL@AD�HCLMDCS�BD�KUHL@ALIFQ�IHLAHEAE�NBD�@MVCH�FBHKMVPLIBH�L@DBMG@�L@A�IH@CSCLIBH�BN�CADBKBS�BD�TCPBD�NDBV�L@APDBEMFLX�5@A�LADV�ASAFLDBHIF�KVBWIHG�EATIFA�IHFSMEAKQ�OML�IK�HBL�SIVILAE�LBQ�EATIFAK�VCHMNCFLMDAEQ�VCDWALAEQ�BD�KBSE�CKAYFIGCDALLAKQ�AYFIGCDKQ�AYPIPAKQ�TCPA�PAHKQ�VBEKQ�LCHW�KUKLAVKQ�g00?Q�BD�MHEAD�CHU�BL@AD�PDBEMFL�HCVA�BD�EAKFDIPLBDX



������������	��
��	��
���������	����	���������	
��
����������
������
��	�����������
���
�����������
��
���������������	������������
�����������
����������������	���	���������������
��������������������
���
��		
���
��	��������������������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	��
���
�����������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	�������������������
�����������	������������
��� !������
���������
���
��		
���
��	����	��������������
�����������
"�	�����
��	�
	
�����	��������������������	�����������������������������������	��������
��		
���
�	���	
�������������
���������	����	��������������
����������������������������	
���������������������������������	�	���������������	��������������������
���	������	�

���
�
���������������������������
�
�����������	�

��
��#	�

��$����	����������
�
��	�

����
���������	������������
�����������
���
�����������������	�����������������������������������������	��
���������	�����
��	��
�������������	�

����
������������������	�������������
���������	���������������������
��������������
��������������$����	���������������	���
���������������������	
����	�����
���
��	
���
������������$����	�������
�������
��������������������������
��������������
����������������������!�����������������
��	��������������������
���������	������	���������
��������
�����
�������������
�����������
��	��	
����������������
������������
����	
�������
��		
�������������
��
���������������������������
���������	�������������������
����������
����#�
��������
���	�����	��������
�����������	����������	��
��	��
���������	��������������
��		
���������������������	���������������
���
����
�������
���
��		
���
��	������	��
��	�
���������	���
���
��		
�������������	�%�������	������������	
���������������������������������
��		
�������������������������	
��
�����������������������
�
�����
����
��
�����������������	
���&�������������
��	
�
���
������
���������	���
��
����
��	����������	���
��������	���
����������
���
�������
�����������
���
��		
���
��	���	
�������
��������	������
���
��		
���
��	��������'
����
�� ��	���
����	
���������
���
�����������������������������
����������
��		
������
������������
�������������������������������	��
���
��		
�����
���
������������
������������	����������	
���	��
�������	
���������
�������������������������(����������
����������
���
����������
��		
�����������
�������	
�������������������
����������
�����	��������������
�����
�������
����
�����
��
���������������'
������
��	
���&����
�����������������
�������������������#����������
�������������
��	�����	��������
��		
����������
���
�������
���
���$����	���������(
������
��
�������
��	���)���
���
��		
)�������
�	����
��������������������	��	
����������
��		
����	�������
������
��		
����������
�����
����������������	��
���
��		
������������������
���
��		
����	�������	�����	����������������
��		
��	��������
��		
������������
������������
�������	�������	
�������
��		
�����������
���
�����������
��
���	������������*
�������
�����
�����	��
��	��)���
��)�
��
���������������
���
��	����������	�
��	�����������������
��������������
���������	���
�����������
��		
�
������
����������	���+		
�������������'
�����
�������������
���
��		
���������
���
��$����	�������������$����	������	�����������������

����	������
�����
�������
��	
����	�����
���������$����	������������
���
��������	���
��
��������������	���
�	�������������������$����	���
�
�����������,�-�
���././0012345 6667896:�;<=7�>?4?=769@769A9@B:�;<=7�>?4?=79@�C7>7D7�E@F6�2?�=2G79@�C7>7D7�H6F914=?�IJK<L<2K�MN�OPP�Q2I2R=2�JP�SRP2�99:�9@99



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	����������� �!"��#$%��%&��&"���$'�������# �%������� ���((�����) �������'�����*������� �������+,�(���!�)��'���)�� �*)���+,�(�((�((��-�./011�230450/678�089�295:0/7;�2112:/63282..��<��������=>�2?@ABCD=E��)���)���)�F��������<���G���	G����BE?�?DHAIBJKL�����������)��������������	�����<�)���)���)�F����	,�������*���)�����<��&�)��������G���)��������<�������������?LMLN=ODEKLHCBPNDHIDEK�BE?�DQONLQLECDEK������))������)�����R�F��)��������)�>=J�S=BJ?�BOOJ=MBN�T�U�DE�BAA=J?BEAL�VDCI�W=NDAX�YZ[\]\Z�̂�_=P�9LHAJDOCD=EH�̀289�71�7W/678a]�̀9;01/68b87/2c�.LNLAC�CIDH�=OCD=E�D>�W=NDAX�YZ[\]\Z�IBH�PLLE�B?=OCL?�PX�CIL�S=BJ?]a�/IL�9DHCJDAC�0?QDEDHCJBC=J�DH�JLHO=EHDPNL�>=JDQONLQLECDEK�BOOJ=ML?�d=P�?LHAJDOCD=EHeBE?������*��G�������)�������))�))G�����<������������)�)����������������������)	)��G�������������������������)�������<�)����������)<����������������������������������������������������������))����*��G�����<�������������������<��)��������������)�����<��&�)�������#���)��<������)������<�����*��G����)������))�))G������f� ���)�����������<���G�����G��������<��������&�)���������*��Gg����)���))��<���G���������������)������G�����G��������<�������������������������))������)�����G�GF��)�)���<������<�)������G�	F�������������h����	���������g������)����<���������)��G�����G���������G���)������������)�����)��	�)������)���������������))������)�����G�GF��)g�&�����������<����������������-�����������������������������)���������))�)�����)������))�*�G���)���<��)������������������*��G�)<������G�����<������	�������������������)������������)�����<��<��<�����������������))������)�����G�GF������)�<����)���<����������������))�)������G�	�F�������������������*����������)�����)����������*�)**�)����)������G�����G�������������))������)�����G�GF���)<�������������)���<��������))������)�����G�GF������G��<����)���)�F����	�����G�������#���������))������)����G�GF��,���������������*������)���F�����*��������))�)�����,�����)����������G�<�)i<����))�*������)���)�F������)������)���)������	�G�����,��)G�))��,�������-����������������)�G�	�F�����������#��)�<������)�����,���������������������������G���)�G�	�F��)�������<����������*)���������))������)�����G�GF���)<����F��*����������	������	����G���)��������*����<�)i<���������G������<��������F�������������<����)������������4DALEHL?�/LBAILJH�BE?�WJDEADOBNH����������)�)<����F��������������<�	��������*��<�����)���<����	���)�����G���	G���,�����������)������	��<����	�����<��������,���G�������h����	��)������G�����F	��<����G���)������������<����������)�����<���������������������))����*��G�������������)���F	�<�����������)�������j�)���)��k)��������������������))����,��<������������*���)�����<��&�)��������G���)��������<����)�����)�������*�����G���G�����*��������������������������������))����*��G�)�<��<����<��&�)�������)������G�����������<�������������<�������������)���<���������������������))�G�����������F������G��<��&�����G��������F����#�)������������������))�)),��������GG�������������<��&�)��������G���)������,��<��<������)��������������������*��G�����������)�)<����F�����������F�)�������<��G������������������<����G���������)�)��������<��������F������������������<��&�)�����k)*�������)���<����G���)���������)���<���l�������G���G���������������������������������)�����)�����������)��������������������������������������������������������������������<���������������������))����*��G������)�����������*����G��<���������������������))�G����



���������������	
����
���������������
�����
����	�����	���
�������������	���������	
���	������������
�����
���
��
�	�����
��������
��	����
�	�������
��
����������������
�����	���
���
��
�	�������
����������	��
�������������� !"#$������%&�'()��*+,��-.+/����!!0$�����1�$��!���! !,#$��!���!� �#� "#�'()��2343)�!��52-�61���7�8/.94�!�!��%�:��	� ;�<��=�>?@ABC��;�<��DE�F����G����H���??=�AAI��??=�J>��?A?�>A�@?C�@BC�F���K�	��A>�LKH�MJ??:	���N��������O�G�����N��������P����AQ��A>AA



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!"�#$���!��$"���������� ��%�%&����' �������������()������ *���+����&+�#�'������'�� )('��+,���&��%�%&�-�./0123.4�/1�30456574��8������������ ��������� �'�8����9'���''��'����������������8��������������� ��'���	�8�(8�'�������'�� �8���'�	������(���	������������	��������� �''�������������9	����������9��'������8��:�'�����;'������	��'���  ����'�������(���'��'��''�����������8������;'������������������������������8���9���;'���� �����������8����8����:�'������������8�'�����'��'���8�������������'��8�� �������(�(�������'�<=>?@A=<����BCD?<�EF=�DGGHII=AG=�DI�BJJ=BIBAG=�DK�BAL=A>HI=EFBE���� ����'�� �������'��<D�ADE�DGGHI���8�'��(�������'�����	��������:�'�����������	��'���  ����'�������(���'���������(����9��'�� �8����������8�'��(�������'���������������������9�����M����'������������'9'������ ���(����N�(���������8�������� �������� �''����������	��'���  ����'�������(���'����� �''�����������	��'������O������������� �����8��������'������������� ���� ��������������� ������ �������'����� ����'�������'��8�����������8�������������� ������ ������ �������'������������������'�'��������8�+��P���Q�'�����'���8�������R'�������'������� �����(��8�'������	��'�����''����8����8������'���'�����������'�� ��9���������	��'���������8���9���R'��'����8��� ��������������� �������������'8����8�������9����������'�9��� ����������8��:�'�����������8�����'�������������9��9��� ���������8��:�'���������	�'�����9��������������� ��8�'������	�� )��"����� �''�����������	�����  ���������(����'8������(�(��������8���� ��������������8���������'����������	�������������	�������	�������	��8������ ����'�������'�'������'���9���S�'������ ���� ��������8�8�'T8�������'�������'���'�9������'�����8��'�8����'	'�����8�'�������'��������	��8�'��������'�'��8�����������'��������������������8��8��	������	���S����������'��U+P�&&&���� ��������������'���9����'����''������������ ����'��8��������8��''���������8�������������� �'��(����R'��9������'���������'��������������9��� ���������� �''�����������	��'���  ����'�������(���'�'8����������(�(�����9'���''�������������������� ��8������� �''������8����������(� �'������'������8��'����� �(���'�� ���	��	����8�����������(���'�������� ���	���� �''��������������'8����8�	���	�8�������8��	�=VJWDL==X�'������������������������'�� �'�8�'�����'����������'�����8�����'��� ��8���������	����������� �''�������������'8������8��8����8����:�'�������$��������9	���	�� ����'������������8����8�������������������8�� �������(Y� +���8�������'����� ���	�����������''��'����'������'� ����� �������''��8�������'����� �'������'��'������(�����'����� �'�8��������'�'�������� �������������������������(����'������������������'�����'��'������� ��8��JIDK=>>?DABW�'��  ���9��R'���(��������'�����'��������(����'�8���������'�'��������������'�����'��8��8�������������� ����8����������'����� �(���'����'������'���'�����'������8��������	��'�%���8��'���'���������������������(��(�� ���	��������(����� ����������9�����'����������������(�����������8�����'��� ��8������	��;'���  ����;'�����(���;'������	����������� �''��������������'8������8��8����8����:�'�������8��(8�8�'T8������''������8����:�'������������'�Z���8���� ������� ���	�'���������������� �����''��'����'������'������	���������9'���''������� �''�������������������� ��8����'���	��O����������� �������������� �����'��'8����(�� � ��'�������8��������������� ���'�8��� �����'�P���8����S��������� �=VJWDL==>X�'�����'����������'�������8�'����	���������(���'����'������'����������9	��������	�����  ���������(���������	�9'���''������� �''����������������������8��8�����	������	�����  ���������(����8�'�� ��������������8�����������'8�����'�������������� ���������(���	�(����'��������'�����������'����������'������������������'�



��������	�
��
���������������������
��
�
�����������	
���������	
����	�������
����
��������	
����������
���������
��������������������������
��
������������
���	
������������
�
����

�����
���������	�������
�	������
	������
����������	������������� !"# �
��
���$���������������
��
��������������%���
��������
����

��������
������	��$
�����������������
���
�������
�������
&���
���������������
�������
����������������������
�������
�����������������$������������
������
�
����'����
������	��
���
���
������������
���
���
��	����$��������
���
$���������
��������������
����
���������
�������
����
����������
���
����$����������
����������������������������
�������
��
����������
�������
��'��%���
��������
����

��������
������	��$
����������������������
������
��
�
�����������	���	��	����������������������������������
�����������������
�����
���
�����������
�
�������������������
��	
���
�����������������������	

�	
��������
�
����

������
�����������
�
�������������������
�	

�	
���	
���
�����������(�

�	
��(������	
����
�
����

)������
*��
�������
	�����	����
����	�����	��
	�����	���	
����
��$
����
�$��

��+,-.*������	���	���������������
�
����

����	
�����
��������
/�����+,01.������
���	���	���)��������	����$����
������(
�����������
�
��(��
����������
�
�������������������������
������������
��������������
�	
	�����
��������������
��������
�����
��
������
������
�����
�������������

����

������
�
����

)��	

�	
������������	
����
�	��
��������	��
����	�����������
��������������
����
��������
����

��������
�
��
����������������������
���	
�����������
��
�
	������
	�����	��
����������	��
������	������
�
	������

����

��%���
��������
����

��������
������	��$
����234�5"67355"6���������������
��$�������
���������������������$�������
��������
�������������������������
�������������������8��
�
��������������9
	
�������
�����
����������������������
������	��	��������
�����
����

�������
������$
����������
���$�������������������
	���
�����������������
��9�������
�����������
�������(������������
(��
�����������
�$������������
���������
����:;<�����
�����9��="�6> � ?6 56�6>36�6> �@7>""A�BCD6#C76�>3D�3�E3# 56F�3!!CAC36 �"#�DG�DCHC3#4�"#I35CJ36C"5F�C57AGHC5I�354�7>3#6 #D7>""A�3G6>"#CJ H��4�6> �K"3#H�# I3#HA DD�"!�L> 6> #�C6�CD�35�C5D6#G2 563AC64�"!�6> �BCD6#C76�"#�5"6F�6>36�CD�5"6�3@636 F�A"73A�I"M #52 56�"#�N5HC35�6#C� F�6> �@7>""A�BCD6#C76�234�5"6�7"5HG76�3�E#"7G# 2 56�376C"5�C5M"AMC5I�6> E3# 56F�3!!CAC36 �"#�DG�DCHC3#4�"#I35CJ36C"5�C!�6> �@7>""A�BCD6#C76�CD�G53�A F�"#�3EE 3#D�6"�� �G53�A F�6"�� C2E3#6C3AO��P��%���
��������
����

��������
������	��$
���������	������
�������
���������������������
�
��������������
�	����������������������������������
������������������Q���	�����
������������
���������������������
�
������
����������������������	������
����������$����
���
���������������������
�
��������
��������
�9
	
��������	��$��$
������������������
����
����/�����$��
�������R�
��������������������	������
����������
�������
���������������������9
	
�������������������������$�����	������
������$���������������
�����9
	
��������	������
��������
�9
	
��������	��$��$
������������������
����
����/�����$��
�������8��%���
��������
����

��������
�����	��$
��������	�����
�������������������������������������
�
���������������
����S
�����	�������������������TU�V�HCD7CEAC5 �C5�377"#H357 �LC6>�W"AC74�XYXZO�T�V�HCD7CEAC5 �3D�DE 7C!C H�C5�6> �[2EA"4  �\35H�""]O�T�V�6> �!"AA"LC5I�HCD7CEAC53#4�376C"5D̂�TC5D #6�@7>""A�BCD6#C76_D�HCD7CEAC53#4�376C"5DV�����T�V�̀"�E#"! DDC"53A�D63!!� 2EA"4  �234�377 E6�"#� 5I3I �C5�354� 2EA"42 56F�7"5DGA6C5IF�3HMCDC5IF�"#�"6> #E#"! DDC"53A�376CMC64�LC6>�354�"#I35CJ36C"5�"6> #�6>35�6> �BCD6#C76F�L> 6> #�6> � 2EA"4  �LCAA�# 7 CM 7"2E 5D36C"5�!"#�DG7>�"G6DCH �376CMC64�"#�5"6F�LC6>"G6�!C#D6�E#"MCHC5I�5"6C7 �6"�6> �BCD6#C76�aH2C5CD6#36"#O��b����
�
�
������������������
������
�����	������
���$���9
	
���������	
	�$�������$��������
����
������
������������������
�������
����

�������	
�����
�������������������
�
��������
���������������������
�
��������������
��
�����
���������������������
�
�����������
�����
������
�����	������
���$���
�9
	
����$��������	�����
�
����

���������
	���
����������
���
����
�9
	
�����$
����	������
���$���
�$��������������
���������
������������������������$
���
�����
��������������������
�
����������
����������
����

	��
������
�������
�����$�������������
������������
��������
�����	
	������
�
����
���������
����
���b�������������������������������������
���������������
����������������$�������������������
����

�������
����
���
����0�
�������������������������������������$��������������$��������������������
���������
��0�
��
���������0�
�����
	���
��������



����������	�	
����� ����������������������������������������� �!���""������� �!���""�������� �!���""���#$��� �!���"�����%&'%�'$��� �!���"����������()*�+�*�&,�-..�/(0��).�10.������"��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"��#$��%��#&#�#���!����%������ ��'�'(����) �������������*%������ %�����(+���,('-�)������)�� %*)��(+���,��'�'(�.�/012345�6713831352�/9�21699��:��������;<�5=>?@AB;C�=BDE?AF�AGE�4BFADB?A�6=HBCBFAD@A;D�A;�ID;H>JK@AE�AGE�<;JJ;LBCK�K>B=EJBCEF�F;�AG@A�EMIE?AF��� �))������)��  ����N��)���	�������)�������)�����:��:��:�������)�����������)�)�����������)�������))��������)���	���� ��������:��:�������)�)�� ��:��$�)�������# �)�:�)�������)��:���������)��  ����N��O)��  ��������))����:����:��2F�:����4BFADB?AFPFAEHQ��:��$�)�����%�����)�������):�������������:���������� �)�:�������)����������	������))��������������:����� �))������)��  ����N��O)���)���)�N������)�2A@<<�HEHREDF�@DE�EMIE?AE=�A;�C;AB<P�AGE�4BFADB?A�6=HBCBFAD@A;D�;<�AGEBD�BCS;JSEHECA�BC�@CP�;>AFB=E�;DK@CBT@AB;CQ@FF;?B@AB;CQ�;D�AGE�JBUE�B<�AGE�FA@<<�HEHRED�B=ECAB<BEF�GBH�;D�GEDFEJ<�@F�@�FA@<<�HEHRED�;<�AGE�4BFADB?A�@F�I@DA�;<�GBFVGEDBCS;JSEHECAQ�;D�B<�AGE�FA@<<�HEHRED�LBJJ�DE?EBSE�?;HIECF@AB;C�<;D�@CP�;>AFB=E�@?ABSBABEF�WDE<ED�@JF;�A;�X;JB?P�YZY[�\7;C<JB?A�;<�3CAEDEFA]̂� %�����  ����N��)�):��������*����������������������)����������)����������	������))������������:������������)������N���_�)�� �����))�*��������)��������  ����N��)�):��������)��)�:�����������	����)�:������������)������������������)�����)� �������������������)�)����:����������������)�������������))�����������  ����N��)�):����������*�*�����N)���))�����)������)����N�:�� �� �����������������)�)�����:��:�)̀:����	���� ���N	�������� :�)̀:����  ��������)�����������:����	����N��� ��� ���������	� ������� ����������� ����������:��:��:�������	���:�)��N�����������	��N�����N	����)���� �:�)̀:�����)�����������:����	��$�����  ����N��)�):��������������*�����)�:�����������	�����*���	�:��)����N�:�� �� ���	������������))��������������� �������������������a���������  ���������Wb�]�2A@<<�HEHREDF�FG;>J=�@S;B=�?;C=>?A�@C=�@FF;?B@AB;CF�;>AFB=E�AGE�F?G;;J�LGB?GQ�B<�UC;LCQ�?;>J=�G@SE�@C@=SEDFE�;D�G@DH<>J�E<<E?A�>I;C�AGE�F?G;;J�?;HH>CBAP̂������W�]�2A@<<�HEHREDF�FG;>J=�DE<D@BC�<D;H�EMIDEFFB;CF�AG@A�L;>J=�=BFD>IA�G@DH;CP�@H;CK�AGEBD�?;\L;DUEDF;D�BCAED<EDE�LBAG�AGE�H@BCAEC@C?E�;<�=BF?BIJBCE�RP�F?G;;J�;<<B?B@JF̂c��2A@<<�HEHREDF�H@P�C;A�@??EIA�<EEF�<;D�A>A;DBCK�LGEC�F>?G�A>A;DBCK�BF�?;C=>?AE=�=>DBCK�AGE�C;DH@J�L;DU�=@P̂�d��2A@<<�HEHREDF�H@P�C;A�@??EIA�<EEF�<;D�DEHE=B@J�A>A;DBCK�;<�FA>=ECAF�?>DDECAJP�ECD;JJE=�BC�;CE�We]�;D�H;DE�;<AGEBD�?J@FFEF̂�fEFE@D?G�@C=�X>RJBFGBCK� %����� �))������)��  ����N��)�����������*������������N����������)������� �))�������N��������)����������*�*���������������� �))��������)����:�����
�������)��:��:���*:��N�����)������� ����N������������̀���������������:��:������� 	��:��$�)�����������	���������):����N������������:��:��$�)������%�����)�����������������N������������̀������������������N��������)��������������)�):����N��)Ng��������:�� �������*����	��*:�������)���)h� (����*:�)�������	��*:�)����������)�� �N���)����������)��������)�����������������N	���� �))������)��  ����N��)�����:�����������������N�������i�):���N	��:��������������i�)��� ��:��)��  ����N�������������:��h



� ����������	
���������
��������
�������������������������������
�������
��������������������
����������������������������
������
�����������������������������
���������������
���������
����������������������������������
���������
��������������
���������������������������������������
������������������������������
��������������������
��������������������������
������������������������������������	��

�����������������������
����
��������������������������
���������������������
�
������������
�����������
������ ���

������
����������
�������
�����������
������������������
������������������
��������	��
����������	��������������
�����������
���������������������
������	��
�
������������������������������
��������
�����
��������

����������
����������
�
��������������
�
��������
������������������������!���������	
���������
��������
����������
��������
�������������������	��������������
�����������
�������

������
����������
�
�������������������������������
������������
�����
�������������������
�������������
���������������������
������������"���������������������������
��������
������������������

��������
��������
�����������
������
�������#������
�������������
�������
��������������������
�����������
���������������������������
������������
�����������
������
�������#��������������������������������������
������������������������
������������������
�����������������������$���������������
�
�������
���������������������������
�����������������
����������������
���������
���������%
&�������������������������
��'�()*+,�-.-../0���� 12�3�$�4��151����
���0�
��6�����������������6��
�����7����!!��!5!!



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !"#$�!���%�!&'�!���� ����(�����) �������������*#������ #������+,�-���.�)������)�� #*)���+,�-�--��(��/�012345673�81973:;13�:<=>?>@>A?BC� #��#�*���������)D����E��������)������*�����*��D�������������������D�����������������)���*�����*�����E���	��F)���)�������������E������������E���	E���,��������)�������������*�����������)����	��$��*���������)D����G�������))���������D�)������	���))�����)����������*������������)���������D����������*H� ����D����E��������)����������D��*�������I�-�������������������)��)����E��������D��*��������I�����D���))����������I�(���D���������)�*D�I�J���D��������D������������������*�����������������������I�K���D��)��������)�����������D�������	�
������������������)����	���������*������D����G������������I�����+���D��)�*����������D��*�������������D������������D�����E�L��	)L�E���)���*����G)���))���	),�
����	��D��*D������	,���D����D����������)�����D�����	)���*�����))����D��D����D���E���	������D�)����D������))�����������)�)�D����������������D����E�����D����D��D���������)����G�������������D�)�����	�)D����G����E�����G	��M�����*��D�����)����	������������*��D����)����	�����#�L*�������L��)�����E���	����)���������G	�)�����)�����)�*�������*��D�)�*�������������������#���D��*�������N)���)�������O�)���D�	�E�	�G�������)������G	������)�������D�����D������&��LP���������)����	L�E���)��D�)�����������)�������������D	)�����D����D�����)����	�����E���	��)���������G������������������)��������,����&�)��������������������H�)����	�����D���D	)�����������������E���,��D��)����������������������������O��E�����������),������)�������������������O��E���,��������*�����������*���O���E���),�����������������������������������)���!��L&�)�������L�E���)�����������E���)�Q�D�������������������������D�������E�����)������������D���E���	��N)�����R,�������������E���),�))���)����������E�������&�)�����������)������������������E�����������),����������)���������������������)��D�����������������������E���������D��������)���E���	E���������������L���E�������L�E���)���)�D��*�����E��E���	E�����$��/�������)�������	���)�Q�����������������R������������)���������E�������)�������������)GS��������D�)�����������$��/���������*�*�����	�������)��������D��)����������)����E���)��������8TAU<VWT<BC�X>TB@�Y@<Z�



������������	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�������������������������������� �������������������!��������"�������#�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������$����%��&'()*+�&,'-�.����������������������������������������������$����	 ������������������������������������������!��������#������������������������/�������������������������������������������0�����$�����#��������������������������������������������!��������#����������� ���������������������������������������������!��������#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
���������������������� �����!��������#��������������������������������������������������������!��������#�������������������������������������������������������� �����������1������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2����������������������.������!��������#��������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������3456+�&,'-�7������������������2���������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������!��������#���������������������������������������������������������������������������.�����������������$����8���������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������9�����������������������������������������������������������������������:����������������������������������������������������������������������.������$������$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�������;������"��������.;"�������.;"�������������������������!��������#�������������#��������������������������.;"���������������������$������!�������������.;"��������������������������������������.;"��������������������������.;"���������������������������������������� �����������������������2������������������ ������������������������������������������.;"������2����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������<�����������������������������������������������=�����������������������������=��.������������������������������ �����!�����������������������������.��������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������.;"���������������������������������������� ��������� ����>�����������������������������������.;"������2��������������������������������������������.;"������������������������������������������������.;"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.;"�������������������������������������������������������������������:��������������������������������������������������������?)@6,4�&,'-�A�������������������������������������������������������������:�������A������� �����������������������������������������������������.;"��������!��������"������������������	
�����������������������������.;"������:�������A���������������������������%
�������������������������������������������������������������.;"B������������������������������������������������:�������������������������������������������������������������2����������������������������:�����������������������������������������������������������.;"��������:��������<��������������� �������������������������������������������������������.;"���#���������1������������������:���������������������������������������������������8
���������������������������������������������������������:��������������������������������������������������������������������������35C'D5*'E�0��������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������<�������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�������B�������������0�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������<��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������<��������<��������<������������������������������������������<�������������������������������������FG(D@E5H'�I'C'+J���������������������������������<���������������������������������������������������������������������������;������ �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������K�������������1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����1�������������������:���������������������� �����������������������L�M')DN�OPQQ



��������	
	���������������������������������



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review 29.2, Covid, PPE, comp

Title Copy of THREATENING BEHAVIOR TOWARD STAFF MEMBERS

Code po3362.01

Status Second Reading

Adopted April 17, 2013

Last Revised August 17, 2022

3362.01 - THREATENING BEHAVIOR TOWARD STAFF MEMBERS
 
The Board of Education believes that a staff member should be able to work in an environment free of threatening speech or
actions.
 
Threatening behavior consisting of any words or deeds that intimidate, or are intended to intimidate, a staff member or are
reasonalby likely to cause concern for anxiety concerning his/her physical and/or psychological well-being is strictly forbidden.
Such actions by aAny student, parent, visitor, staff member, Board member, contractor, or agent of theis Board  is prohibited,
and the Board authorizes appropriate corrective and remedial action including disciplinary action where appropriate,
referral to law enforcement, or pursuit of other remedies, including injunctive relief if appropriatewho is found to have
threatened a member of the staff will be subject to discipline and reported to the appropriate law enforcement
authorities. This policy should be read consistent with, and in conjunction with, school safety and the mandatory
reporting of threats of violence in Policy 8462.01 - Threats of Violence.
 
) ( The District Administrator mayshall administerimplement guidelines to implement procedures for complaints and
for investigation, as well as resolution of complaintswhereby students and employees understand this policy and
appropriate procedures are established for prompt and effective action on any reported incidents.
 
© Neola 2020

Legal Chapter 947, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Ann DeMeuse on June 23, 2022



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"#$%&'�("#)���"�� *&���� ���+������, �������#�����- ������  ������./�0���1�,��#���,��  -,���./�0�00�+���2�34536789:;<=�>89?�@68AA5B<��C��������DE�<FGHIJKDL��,��M��-�����������NN�������������������������M�,���,������,����,�����,�������������-����'�,���������-��N,�6OPQPEDQPR�KE�JOP�SHODDTS�IQP�DUPL�ILF�JOP�SJGFPLJS�IQP�KL�IJJPLFILHPR�JODSP�VISKH�SPQWKHPS�XKTT�VP�UQDWKFPFYY�#���-��Z��-��C��������C����C��'�,�����/����������,����,��,/�������[���������������C���Z��������,�����-�/��C����������N���,��NN�����������������-������������������������,������,�JD�JOP�SHODDTS�ILF�XKTT�EGTEKTT�KJS�DVTK\IJKDLS�JD�DUPQIJP�JOP�SHODDTSXOPL�UDSSKVTP�������,,������,�����N�NM��,��C����������������N��C�������N�������,��C���,����]������,������������������������C���Z�������,�����-�������M��,M̂���������,,������	���������-��M������,/��������-��������,������������-�/��,�������,���,��������	�N��,��,�����������������C��C�����,�����C�����������___ỲabcdbedR�>KSY�@JIJSY�f�4PDTI�gaga�1�-�� ����.�hijh�j/�(�,������,�1�,��
��������M	� ���'�
�,�����k���0l/�0�00



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� !"��������

#$%���%�$����� ��&��'����( ������� �����)������� �������*+�'���,�(�� ���(�� �)(���*+�'�''&��'�"�-./01234/55�6.7789:6/4:.93��;��������<=�>?@ABCD<E�;�(�����)���F����������(�����F���������)�������BE?�=BADGDCBCDEH�CIJ�J==DADJEC�KJL<G@CD<E�<=�A<EAJKEL�M	?DKJACDEH�CIBCAIBEEJGDEH��F���	�����FF��������(�����;��3AI<<G�������N<OJ�DEDCDBGGP�;��);��;���;���������FF��������;�!�(��������F���(��������QF���	��(������R������������������;���(��M��(;����;���������FF����������(���(���M�������;�(������	��������������(��F�	���(�������F���	�����(����������;��M�(�������(������FF�������������;���;���������FF��������(;������������	������� ���3CB==�6<NN@EDABCD<EL�C<�CIJ�-<BK?��������FF��������(����F�(�����F�FM��(�������������;��������F���������;����S�M�����(������(���(�M������(�����;�������������(��FF�����(�(;����M��(MF�������;��);��;��!�(��������F���(���������;�(�����������(��������������������	���	�(�����F�FM���;����);�����KBDLJ�NBCCJKL�<=�A<EAJKE�KJHBK?DEH�CIJ�1DLCKDAC�<TJKBCD<ELBTTJBG�����;��������<E�DNT<KCBEC�NBCCJKL�;��);��(��M��(;�����������(�UIJE�E<�KJL<G@CD<E�DL�KJBAIJ?�VP�CIJ�B?NDEDLCKBCD<EWW����-<BK?�6<NN@EDABCD<EL�C<�3CB==�����������������FF��������(+��������(+��������������(�����;�����������(�����������(������������������;��(����������M���FF���������;��);��;��!�(��������F���(������+��;��(;������(�������(�����F�FM��(����	������F�������;�������X(����M��F(+�������(+�����������(��Y�Z�-<BK?�NJNVJK�A<NN@EDABCD<EL�UDCI�LCB==�LIBGG�BGL<�VJ�A<ELDLCJEC�UDCI�CIJ�J[TJACBCD<ELDE�-<BK?�-PGBU�\]̂ Ŵ_�2�-<BK?�7JNVJK�-JIBOD<K�BE?�6<?J�<=�6<E?@ACW�̀9.4>a�3JGJAC�CIDL�<TCD<E�<EGP�D=�CIJ-<BK?�IBL�B?<TCJ?�b<GDAP�\]̂ Ŵ_cW����3<ADBG�:ECJKBACD<E����;�(���������������F�FM��(�(;�����������������(������;��(�;���(�����������������)�������	+���������(����M���R��������;���;����;�	�F�������(������������(�������;����������(+��;�	�����������F���	���(�((�(�;�F�����(��(�����������������(+��((�(+��������������(+�����)����������������(�����;��!�(�������d������+�(���������������������F�FM��(�;�������(���������;����	�R������;����;�	���������������������)���F�����)�����;�������������(�������;�(���������;����	�M	�������������+���(�((���(M�������(���������������F�FM��(�������������;��������F��������S�M�����(������(���(�M������(�NBP�VJBKJ�����������������������(�����;���;���������FF�����e�9J<GB�f\f\\g,�)�� h�������������M����(+�i&*�#����&���j'��kl��F��(������,���������FF����;��!�(��+�i'k��������&k�j*�;������'��ml,�(��
��������M	�����!�
�(�����n���'o+�'�''



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"��#����$��$"%����� ��&'�(�('����) �������������*+������ +�����',���('-.�)������)�� !�	��(���(��&'�(�('�/�012�3456789:81;5��<��������=>�4?@ABCD=E�����*��F�)��<�������)��))������� ���#�)���������������	����������G����	� ������<�)��  ����G������G�� ��	������� ��<������)�������)���)�G������)�� �<�)H<�����)�������!�G���)��������)���������������)���G���<���))������� ������)� ��)������)��  ���)�����)������<���G	�����������*���F���������  ��������))������  ������	���<��� ������<��#�)������+�����)�������)<���������������������������<��)���������������������)���� �I�G���)��������)� ���)������)��  ���)�����)���<��I�G���)���������� ��<��#�)������+�����)�������)<����G��������������<�������������	��������+��J@KK=LC�JCB>>�=CMNL�I�G���)��������)������G�����������G	��<��#�)������+�����)����������������G�������������G	��<��#�)�������+)����*��)��<�������)���)�� ��<��I�G���)��������)��������������)�)��������<��������������)��������<��������H������������<�	������G����)����������G������O���)����� ��<�������	�����������G�����*��������������	��)�����<�I�G���)���������)<�������������<�� �������*������)���P�Q�<�������	���)<����������� ����� ���	�����<����������*���)G)����������<�����������������������������<������	�&'��RST��<��*<��<�)H<��������	���������<��#�)������Q������	��)������G������������������)������������*���)���<����I�G���)��������)��!�G���)��������)�)<����G��G��� �� �������������<���������))�G����*���������	���)���������� �)�������I�G)�����<�I�G���)���������)<������������<����U���������<����<��)��  ����G���)������)�����)����������������� ���)�����)����<�������������<��)����)��)�����F��)������)���)���)�G�����������*����<����G���*)��$����������������<�I�G���)���������)<��������������<�)��  ����G��V)���)���)�G����	����<������)��������)�����)��<��G���� ������������������ ���<��������������)��������������������)��#���*��<��<����*������))���<���������I�G���)��������� ����<����)������ ����<��<��<�����������W)X������������*�)<����G��������������<�<��������������<�����<�)�)�����*��<���������)<����G��������������<���))������� ������)�� ��<����)�������Y���������	�����G	��<����������<��)��  ����G���)<�����������������	�� ��<���������I�G���)��������� ����<����)������ ����<��<�)H<�<�)�G���������	�����<�������	��V)�����������)�����)���)<������������<�)�I�G���)������������<��<��)��  ����G����)������� ��<������	����������������������))�����������/��/�������<�������� ��<�������*��F�)��<����<��#�)������+�����)���������	� �����������))��	��������)��I�G���)��������)��#���*��<������)����� ���I�G���)�����������<��#�)������+�����)���������	�)��������� �������������)��<��<�����<�����)�����Z�<��������<�����������	������	�����G���� ��������<����<������)����� �)����I�G���)����������)��������������������*��<������)����� ���I�G���)����������)��  ����G��)��<��<�����<����)�����)� ����<��<��<���))������� ������)�������)���G������<�������)���I�G���)���������)<����G���������������))�����<������������)���������<�����������	������)�))��<������)���)��<���������<�<��������������)�����)����[�\�8E�B??DCD=E]�:C<��#�)������+�����)�������)<������������������)��������*�������)�����))��	� ����<������������������������� ��<�)�����	��̂�;N=_B�̀S̀ SSa



��������	
	���������������������������������



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!��"#$
�$��!$%���!$�������� ��&'()����* �������������+!������ !�����',���)'(-�*������*�� !+*��',���)��&'()�.�/001234536�/37�68/30958��:��������;<�5=>?@AB;C�D������*��:����:������ ������������� �*������*��  ����:����:��%�*�������*�����������:������E������� �F��� �����������������*������*��  � ����:��*���** �� ��������+�� ��:��%�*�������G78/96132�3H65I�J5�0K85�6L/6�850MH301J1N16O�9H8�54MNHO4536�100K50�852/87132�0KMMH86�06/9910�PH30106536�13�MHN1P150�QRSTU�QRVTU�QRVWU�QRQTU�/37�QQVTX�/N6LHK2L�35HN/�85PH445370�6L/66L5�710681P6�/74131068/6H8�J5�850MH301JN5�9H8�0KMMH86�06/99�54MNHO4536�100K50U�6L5�JH/87P/3�N52/NNO�856/13�0KPL�850MH301J1N16O�9H8�1605N9X�PL5PY�6L/6�6L5�/9H8545361H357�MHN1P1507H�3H6�PH39N1P6�Z16L�5/PL�H6L58X[���*���*�D����	� ����:���**�+��������������* ���� �*������*��  ����D��*�*:����D����*��������:��\]�̂�%�*������!�����*�������\�̂�J;@_=�\�̂*D̀��������������*�*��������:���	��������D�������*�� ���Aab�5cde;fbb�L@C=g;;h�?;eeb?ABib�g@_j@BCBCj�@j_bbcbCA��k�3b;e@�STST-�*��
��� ����D	�!���%�
�*�����l�	�''���)��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ���!"��#$%�#%���&������ ��'()(����* �������������+&������ &�����(,���-().�*������*�� &+*��(,���-��'()(�/�012345678�68�95:;;�#���*��<����*���*�=����	�� ��<��������>?�1@ABCDE>F�������������<��*��  �����**��	� ����<������������������ ��<����������������+���� ��<��!�*�����������<������������� ��<��*�<���*�����������*���  �������	����������������	���<����������*����*��<����+<������=���*<���*�����*�����<��!�*��������������������<��*��  ��<����������*��*�� �������*��������������� *�����*�������������	�� ���+����*��  ����=��*�� ���������*�� ��=*������**���*����� �*�<���*�����������������<��+�*��  �����+��<�!�*������������<��������*�����*����������G�H�5IJ�2EKDLEBD�:@MEFEKDLCD>L�KICNN�@JOJN>P�C@MEFEKDLCDEOJ�QAE@JNEFJ�?>L�DIJ�LJ@ABDE>F�>?�KDC??�RCKJ@�>F�DIJ�RJKDEFDJLJKDK�>?�DIJ�2EKDLEBD�CF@�B>FKEKDJFD�SEDI�DIJ�DJLMK�>?�CFT�CPPNEBCRNJ�EFDJL@EKDLEBD�CQLJJMJFDKU�CF@�CPPNEBCRNJ�NCSV������������ �*��  � �������������������*�����*�<����=���������� ����������=��=�*�������<�� �������+����*���������*W� &��X��� �������*�� ��<�������	��*�=���+����*������� ������������������ ��������� ������	��*��=�*��������� �����������������*��������� �����������*�����*��*�!�����+�<�� �*�����������<��!�*�������<��!�*������&�����*�������*<���������������<�������������������	��*� ���������������*������+����� �����*��<���<�����*<������*������������������<��=�*��������*�*�� ��<��!�*�������%�������	����<�*����*������<�*�=���������������*<����<������	���+<�����=������������=	��<��!�*����������<���������<�����������	����*�����<�� ���� ����<��<��<��������  ������	�����	�=��X��� �����.�����*������*�<������	����*��������������� ������*����������*�����������	���� ��������������<������������*��&�	������	����<�*����*��������*������������������<�*������	���	� ������+������������������	�')'-�����  ��<�*�������	��������������<��<��!�*�������������������������� ������*<��������=������������ ��������	��+ ��� ������*�����*����<��<��!�*��������9DC??�;ALN>AQIK�:�?ALN>AQI�EK�C�DJMP>LCLT�LJ@ABDE>F�EF�I>ALK�?>L�EF@EOE@ACNK�>L�QL>APK�>?�JMPN>TJJK�DICD�EK�EFDJF@J@�D>�RJ�>?C�KI>LD�CF@�PLJ@JDJLMEFJ@�@ALCDE>FU�JEDIJL�EF�DJLMK�>?�@CTKU�SJJYKU�>L�AFDEN�DIJ�LJKAMPDE>F�>?�KBI>>N>PJLCDE>FKV�;ALN>AQIK�@E??JL�?L>M�NCTZ>??K�EF�DICD�C�NCTZ>??�EK�>?�CF�EF@J?EFEDJU�P>DJFDECNNT�PJLMCFJFD�FCDALJV�6F�DIJ�JOJFD�>?�C�DJMP>LCLT�@EKLAPDE>F�D>�KBI>>N�KJLOEBJK�@AJ�D>�AF?>LJKJJF�BELBAMKDCFBJKU�KABI�CK�C�PARNEBIJCNDI�JMJLQJFBTU�FCDALCN�@EKCKDJLU�>L�K>MJ�>DIJL�@EKLAPDE>F�D>�KBI>>N�PL>QLCMMEFQ�[9JNJBD�>FJ�>?�DIJ?>NN>SEFQ�>PDE>FK\�H��G�DIJ�]>CL@�MCT�CADI>LÊJ�DIJ�2EKDLEBD�:@MEFEKDLCD>L�D>�DJMP>LCLENT�?ALN>AQI�JMPN>TJJKRT�LJ@ABEFQ�JMPN>TJJ�I>ALKU�PL>OE@J@�DICD�C�PNCF�EK�PLJKJFDJ@�D>�DIJ�]>CL@�?>L�B>FKE@JLCDE>F�H_��G�DIJ2EKDLEBD�:@MEFEKDLCD>L�MCT�DJMP>LCLENT�LJ@ABJ�JMPN>TJJ�I>ALK�CK�FJBJKKCLT�CF@�KICNN�EF?>LM�DIJ�]>CL@�CKK>>F�CK�PLCBDEBCRNJ�LJQCL@EFQ�DIJ�CBDE>FK�DCYJF�CF@�DIJ�PNCF�?>L�MCFCQEFQ�DIJ�BELBAMKDCFBJKV�[1F@�>?7PDE>FK\�



���������	
��	�	��������	��	�	����������	������
����	��������	��	������
�	���������	
��	�	����	��������	���	�
��������	�����	����������	����	���	����������	�����	�����	
���
�����	���	�
����	��	���������������	
�
����	���������	���������	���������	������	�	��
���������	��	�	���	��	�����	���	�
������	���
�������	�	��������	������	��	�	����	����	��	
���	��	�	����	��������	��������	����	
��	�������	�������������������	����	��	�����	��	����	�������	����	�	����	�����	������	���	����	�	������	��	�������	�����	��
������	���������	
��	�	������	��	����	��	��������	���������	��	�
�������	
��	�	�������	��	���	���������������	����	��
�	����	���������	�����	�	����	����	��	�	
�����	����������	����	���	����������	���������� ����
�����	��	�����	�
������	������	��	��������	����	��	�!"#	��������	$	%����	&'&'(&	)*+,	-./0102/	34	566	72-28+2	.6	9862	:;<	:=::



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !����� "#$�$%!�&!��' (�&" ���� ��)*������+ �������"�����,&������ &������-.�*���(�+��"���+�� &,+���-.�*�**)*���/�0123451�026478909:5�;53�<4=>;74��������+�����?�?@��+�?�	�@����������������A�+�������+��A��A.����A�����������������	.��������+���������@����	�����A����+�����.���+��������@����	�����A��+�����?�?@��.����B���A��?�����A��������������A��+�����C+D��$���+��A�������������A�������������������A����������������,�������+��A��������?���?�E���A�����++�@����	��&�+������+�����?�?@��.���������+����A������+������������+����A��A������.��A���+���������A����A���+�F��������������A���+�����.+A����@���������������A�����������A������+�����@��+@G���������+������������������������,���+�A��,����A�+������	�+A��������@�����+������+���������,���	��@��,����������A����������+���������������++��������A�����@+�������'�+������+�)H�IH�����������	�H)J*�� ��A���+������+������+�����?�?@���+A����?����������+���������������������A��+�����+���.��������.�������������������+�����+��??��+��������A�A�+BA����++�,��������+�������+���+�@������+��A��A�������.�@������������?�����������������,�+�������+K� &��&�+������+�����?�?@���+A������������??�������	���	�������������+����	�A�E�����@����A��A�+BA���+������?������������+���A�+BA���+�����+����+�������+������A�����A������+������+������+�����?�?@��+��+�?�	�@����L�����@	��+��@��+A����������+������������+����&�+������+�����?�?@���+A������������??�������	���	�������������+����	�A�E�����@����A��A�+BA���+������?������������+���A�+BA���+�����+����+�������+������A�����A������+������+������+�����?�?@��+��+�?�	�@����L�����@	��+��@��+A����������+������������+�����&�+������+�����?�?@���+A��������+����+�����+������	����+�����������+�����&�+������+�����?�?@���+A���������++����������A�+�����+.������	���?�������?�������A��A�,���+��A����������������?��������	.��������,.�@��������?�������.��A���������������������������������	�+������������������	��A��A������@�����+�������@+�������+�F���	�+,,�+��������������������,���+@+�����+�+�A��+���@����.�����A��.������,+��&�	�+�F��������A��������������������������A���+������@	���	�+�����?�?@��������+@G�����A���������������������������?��������@����	�������+�������+������������������������,����?������������?���	?������A�+������+����+A��������@�����+������+���������,���+������+�����?�?@������?��++�������,����A�+�����+�����������������,���?�����������������+��+.��������������������A���?��������������+A��+��A���?�	��F�+��@�������+���������+�����+�� ��&�+������+�����?�?@���+A����������+���+�����+�����	����������@��������?�������@�����+����������A����������+����+++����������	���A���E���@	���������A��+�����M+�������C+D�������+������&�+������+�����?�?@���+A������������+�����+�����+�����+�A���/�����������������+����������������A��������A����A�������������A�+BA����??�������+�����+����������+�+��������A��A�������+���+���������	�HJJ����A�+����+���������	������	�+�������A���+��A�+������+�����?�?@��M+���?��	�?�?@����N��&�+������+A��������@����L��������������?���������+������+��A���?�	�@�������?���������A�+BA���A����A��O��������?�?@��+�������+����,������?���,�,��,�+�����+����+������?�������������������������,�?����.�+�A��+�����@���.�������.�
	�����.�������F���������������������������������+�+��



����������	�
	�����	�	��	����������
��	����������������������	���������	����	��������������������	��������������	���������	������������������������������������
	�	�	�������������	��	�����������������	���� !"�#$%&!"!%'�%(�) *�#%+!,-�.%*"�'%)/##+-�)%�#!,)0$*"�/'.1%$�&!.*%"�)/2*'�%(�#03+!,�*&*')"�) /)�4/-�!'&%+&*5�%$�!',!.*')/++-�!',+0.*5�.*#!,)!%'"�%(")0.*')"�#/$)!,!#/)!'6�!'�%$�%3"*$&!'6�"0, �*&*')�7 *$*�) *�#0$#%"*�%(�) *�# %)%�%$�&!.*%�!"�)%�.*#!,)�) *�*&*')5'%)�/�#/$)!,0+/$�")0.*')8�����	����������������������	����������������������������	����������	�������������������	����
	�����9������:;;<�=�����	���>	�����������������	����������	����	��������	��?	�	������������	�������@����������	�
	����������	��������	����������������������������	���	���������������A	������	�	��	���	�����������������
	���
B	���������������	����C������������
������������������	���
���������������	���������������������	���������	���	���������	���
	���������������
������������������	�	���������
��	�D�		�9������:;;<E��9�������������	�����������	�����	�����F�����9������:GHI��	�������������������	�
	���������	����������	�����	���	�������������	����	����	��������������������	��	���������
��	���
������	��������	��	����>	���	��HCJ:CJG�K�L*%+/�MNMNOPQ	��� G:�R:J��RG:��RG:�<RS�T����������Q����U�����	��
��@���V	U	��	����W��	�IR��I<II



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!���"���"�#��"��$��!��"�����#������ ��%�&'����( �������������)#������ #�����&*���+&,-�(������(�� #)(��&*���+��%�&'�.�/01�23�4256772�689�8:724:81�5;�0/<<2=4�04633��4>?�5@ABC�B?D@EFGH?I�J>AJ�J>?�KI?�@L�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�AI�P?QQ�AI�@J>?B�FGD@JGF?�C?QGR?BS�ISIJ?TIO�IKD>�AI�?Q?DJB@FGDIT@UGFE�C?RGD?IO�AB?�A�>?AQJ>O�IAL?JSO�AFC�?FRGB@FT?FJAQ�>AHABC�L@B�IJKC?FJIO�IJALLO�RGIGJ@BIO�AFC�ID>@@Q�LADGQGJG?IV�4>?5@ABC�GI�ADKJ?QS�APAB?�@L�J>?�I?BG@KI�>?AQJ>�BGIUI�AII@DGAJ?C�PGJ>�J>?�KI?�@L�J>?I?�NB@CKDJIO�M@J>�J@�KI?BI�AFC�F@FWKI?BIO�AFC�J>AJ�J>?GB�KI?�@B�NB@T@JG@F�@F�ID>@@Q�EB@KFCI�AFC�AJ�@LLWDATNKI�ID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C�?R?FJI�GI�C?JBGT?FJAQ�J@J>?�>?AQJ>�AFC�IAL?JS�@L�IJKC?FJIO�IJALLO�AFC�RGIGJ@BIV�4>?�5@ABC�AQI@�M?QG?R?I�ADD?NJGFE�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�EGLJI�@BTAJ?BGAQI�PGQQ�I?FC�AF�GFD@FIGIJ?FJ�T?IIAE?�J@�IJKC?FJIO�IJALLO�AFC�RGIGJ@BIV�:J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�AFS�IKNN@BJ�IJALL�@L�J>?�9GIJBGDJ�J@�KI?O�D@FIKT?O�CGINQASO�NB@T@J?O�@B�I?QQ�AFSJ@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�MBAFCO�J@MADD@WB?QAJ?C�C?RGD?IO�GTGJAJG@F�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�@B�?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE@B�RANGFE�C?RGD?IO�B?EABCQ?II�@L�D@FJ?FJ�AJ�AFS�JGT?�@F�ID>@@Q�NB@N?BJS�@B�AJ�@LLWDATNKIO�ID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C�?R?FJIV�XYZ�4>?�5@ABC�AKJ>@BGH?I�J>?�9GIJBGDJ�6CTGFGIJBAJ@B�J@�JAU?�B?AI@FAMQ?�T?AIKB?I�B?QAJ?C�J@�J>?�5@ABC[I�?\N?DJAJG@F�J>AJJ>?�NB@T@JG@F�AFC�CGINQAS�@L�J@MADD@�AFC�B?QAJ?C�NB@CKDJI�@F�ID>@@Q�NB@N?BJS�@B�AJ�@LLWDATNKIO�ID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C?R?FJI�GI�NB@>GMGJ?CV�:J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�J>?�9GIJBGDJ�J@�I@QGDGJ�@B�ADD?NJ�AFS�D@FJBGMKJG@FIO�EGLJIO�T@F?SO�DKBBGDKQAO�@BTAJ?BGAQI�LB@T�J>?�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�@B�LB@T�AFS�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJI�B?JAGQ?BV�4>GI�GFDQKC?IO�MKJ�GI�F@J�QGTGJ?C�J@OC@FAJG@FIO�T@FG?I�L@B�IN@FI@BI>GNO�ACR?BJGIGFEO�NB@T@JG@FIO�Q@AFIO�@B�IKNN@BJ�L@B�?]KGNT?FJO�KFGL@BTIO�AFC�IN@BJIAFĈ @B�JBAGFGFE�LADGQGJG?IV�:J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�J@�NABJGDGNAJ?�GF�AFS�JSN?�@L�I?BRGD?�LKFC?C�MS�J>?�J@MADD@GFCKIJBS�P>GQ?�GF�J>?�ID@N?�@L�?TNQ@ST?FJ�L@B�J>?�9GIJBGDJV�1\D?NJG@FI�:J�I>AQQ�F@J�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�J@MADD@WB?QAJ?C�C?RGD?IO�GTGJAJG@F�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�@BQGE>J?BI�J@�M?�GFDQKC?C�GF�GFIJBKDJG@FAQ�@B�P@BUWB?QAJ?C�ADJGRGJG?I�GF�ID>@@Q�MKGQCGFEI�GL�J>?�ADJGRGJS�GI�D@FCKDJ?C�MS�AIJALL�T?TM?B�@B�AF�ANNB@R?C�RGIGJ@B�AFC�J>?�ADJGRGJS�C@?I�F@J�GFDQKC?�IT@UGFEO�D>?PGFEO�@B�@J>?BPGI?�GFE?IJGFE�J>?NB@CKDJV�396�ANNB@R?C�D?IIAJG@F�NB@CKDJI�@B�J@MADD@�C?N?FC?FD?�NB@CKDJI�AB?�?\?TNJ�LB@T�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�ACKQJI�AFC�IJALL?GE>J??F�S?ABI�AFC�@QC?BV�0JALL�KIGFE�IKD>�NB@CKDJI�AFC�MBGFEGFE�J>?T�J@�AFS�ID>@@Q�NB@N?BJS�@B�ID>@@QWIN@FI@B?CADJGRGJS�AB?�B?IN@FIGMQ?�L@B�IAL?U??NGFE�@L�J>?I?�NB@CKDJI�AJ�AQQ�JGT?I�AFC�AB?�B?IN@FIGMQ?�L@B�AIIKBGFE�J>AJ�F@�IJKC?FJIAB?�AMQ?�J@�@MJAGF�ADD?II�J@�J>?I?�NB@CKDJIV�XY�Z�:FIJBKDJG@F�GF�J>?�>GIJ@BS�AFC�NKBN@I?�@L�JBACGJG@FAQ�J@MADD@�J>AJ�>AI�M??F�KI?C�AI�A�NABJ�@L�LAGJ>�AFC�JBACGJG@F�GFJ>?�8AJGR?�6T?BGDAF�AFC�6T?BGDAF�:FCGAF�D@TTKFGJG?I�GI�AF�?\D?NJG@F�J@�J>GI�N@QGDSV�<@QGDS�0N?DGLGD�9?LGFGJG@FI�4>?�J?BT�_AFS�JGT?̀�T?AFI�CKBGFE�F@BTAQ�ID>@@Q�AFC�F@FWID>@@Q�>@KBIa�JP?FJSWL@KB�XbcZ�>@KBI�A�CASO�I?R?F�XdZ�CASIA�P??UV�4>?�J?BT�_?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE�C?RGD?̀�T?AFI�AFS�NB@CKDJ�D@FJAGFGFE�@B�C?QGR?BGFE�FGD@JGF?O�@B�AFS�@J>?B�IKMIJAFD?OP>?J>?B�FAJKBAQ�@B�ISFJ>?JGDO�GFJ?FC?C�L@B�>KTAF�D@FIKTNJG@F�J>B@KE>�J>?�GF>AQAJG@F�@L�A?B@I@Q�@B�RAN@B�LB@T�J>?NB@CKDJV�4>?�J?BT�?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE�C?RGD?�GFDQKC?IO�MKJ�GI�F@J�QGTGJ?C�J@O�C?RGD?I�TAFKLADJKB?CO�TABU?J?CO�@B�I@QC�AI?WDGEAB?JJ?IO�?WDGEABIO�?WNGN?IO�RAN?�N?FIO�T@CIO�JAFU�ISIJ?TIO�e//fO�@B�KFC?B�AFS�@J>?B�NB@CKDJ�FAT?�@B�C?IDBGNJ@BV



������������	��
��	��
���������	����	���������	
��
����������
������
��	�����������
���
�����������
��
���������������	������������
�����������
����������������	���	���������������
��������������������
���
��		
���
��	��������������������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	��
���
�����������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	�������������������
�����������	������������
��� !������
���������
���
��		
���
��	����	��������������
�����������
"�	�����
��	�
	
�����	��������������������	�����������������������������������	��������
��		
���
�	���	
�������������
���������	����	��������������
����������������������������	
���������������������������������	�	���������������	��������������������
���	������	�

���
�
���������������������������
�
�����������	�

��
��#	�

��$����	����������
�
��	�

����
���������	������������
�����������
���
�����������������	�����������������������������������������	��
���������	�����
��	��
�������������	�

����
������������������	�������������
���������	���������������������
��������������
��������������$����	���������������	���
���������������������	
����	�����
���
��	
���
������������$����	�������
�������
�������������������������
��������������
����������������������!�����������������
��	��������������������
���������	������	���������
��������
�����
�������������
�����������
��	��	
����������������
������������
����	
�������
��		
�������������
��
���������������������������
���������	�������������������
����������
����#�
��������
���	�����	��������
�����������	����������	��
��	��
���������	��������������
��		
���������������������	���������������
��
����
�������
���
��		
���
��	������	��
��	��
��������	���
���
��		
�������������	�%�������	������������	
���������������������������������
��		
�������������������������	
��
�����������������������
�
�����
����
��
�����������������	
���&�������������
��	
�
���
������
���������	���
��
����
��	����������	���
��������	���
����������
���
�������
�����������
���
��		
���
��	���	
�������
��������	������
���
��		
���
��	�������'
����
�� ��	���
����	
���������
���
�����������������������������
����������
��		
������
������������
�������������������������������	��
���
��		
�����
���
������������
������������	����������	
���	��
�������	
���������
�������������������������(����������
����������
���
������
��		
�����������
��������	
������������������
����������
�����	��������������
�����
�������
����
�����
��
���������������'
������
���	
���&���
�����������������
�������������������#����������
�������������
��	�����	��������
��		
����������
���
�������
��
���$����	���������(
������
��
�������
��	���)���
���
��		
)�������
�	����
��������������������	��	
����������
��		
����	�������
������
��		
����������
�����
����������������	��
���
��		
������������������
���
��		
����	�������	�����	����������������
��		
��	��������
��		
������������
������������
�������	�������	
�������
��		
�����������
���
�����������
��
���	������������*
�������
�����
�����	��
��	��)���
��)�
��
���������������
���
��	����������	�
��	�����������������
��������������
���������	���
�����������
��		
�
������
����������	���+		
�������������'
�����
�������������
���
��		
���������
���
��$����	�������������$����	������	������������������

����	������
�����
�������
��	
����	�����
���������$����	������������
���
��������	���
��
��������������	���
�	��������������������$����	���
�
�����������,�-�
���././0.12345 6667896:�;<=7�>?4?=769@769A9@B:�;<=7�>?4?=79@�C7>7D7�E@F6�2?�=2G79@�C7>7D7�H6F914=?�IJK<L<2K�MN�OPP�Q2I2R=2�JP�SRP2�98:�9@99



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!"�#$���!��$"���������� ��%�&'����( �������������)*������ +���,����',�#�(������(�� *)(��,-���'��%�&'�.�/01234/5�02�41567685��9������������ ��������� �(�9����:(���((��(����������������9��������������� ��(���	�9�)9�(�������(�� �9���(�	������)���	������������	��������� �((�������������:	����������:��(������;�(�����<(������	��(���  ����(������)���(��(��((�����������9�������<(�����������������������������:������� �����������9����9����;�(������������9�(�����(��(���9�������������(��9�� �������)�)�������(�=>?@AB>=����CDE@=�FG>�EHHIJJ>BH>�EJ�CKK>CJCBH>�EL�CBMC??IJ>FGCF���� ����(�� �������(��=E�BEF�EHHIJ���9�(��)�������(�����	��������;�(�����������	��(���  ����(�������)���(���������)����:��(�� �9����������9�(��)�������(���������������������:�����.����(������������(:(������ ���)����N�)���������9�������� �����(����������	��(���  ����(�������)���(��������������	��(������O������������� �����9��������(������������� ���� ���������������� ������ ������(����� ����(�������(��9�����������9�������������� ������ ������ �������(������������������(�(��������9�,��P���Q�(������(���9������R(�������(������� �����)��9�(������	��(�����((����9����9������(���(�����������(�� ��:���������	��(���������9���:���R(���(���9��� ��������������� �������������(9����9�������:����������(�:��� ����������9��;�(����������9�����(�������������:��:��� ����������9�;�(���������	�(�����:��������������� ��9�(������	�� *��"��(�����������	�����  ���������)����(9������)�)��������9���� ��������������9���������(����������	�������������	�������	��������	�9������ ����(�������(�(������(���:���S�(������ ���� ��������9�9�(T9�������(�������(���(�:������(�����9��(�9����(	(������9�(������(��������	��9�(��������(�(��9��������������������������������9��9��	������	���S���(�������(��U,P�'''���� ���������������(��:����(����((������������ ����(��9��������9���((���������9�������������� �(��)����R(��:������(���������(��������������:��� �������������������	��(���  ����(�������)���(�(9����������)�)�����:(���((�������������������� ��9������� �((������9����������)�� (������(������9��(����� �)���(�� ���	��	����9�����������)���(�������� ���	���� �((��������������(9����9�	���	�9�������9���	>VKWEM>>X�(������������������������(�� �(�9�(�����(����������(�����9�����(��� ��9���������	����������� �((�������������(9������9��9����9����;�(�������$��������:	���	�� ����(������������9����9�������������������9�� �������)Y� ,���9�������(����� ���	�����������((��(����(������(� ����� �������((��9�������(����� �(������(��(������)�����(����� �(�9��������(�(�������� �������������������������)����(������������������(�����(��(������� ��9��(��  ����:��R(���)�������(�����(��������)����(�9���������(�(��������������(�����(��9��9�������������� ����9����������(����� �)���(����(������(���(�����(������9��������	��(��&���9��(���(���������������������)��)�� ���	��������)����� ����������:�����(����������������)�����������9�����(��� ��9������	��<(���  ����<(�����)���<(������	����������� �((��������������(9������9��9����9����;�(�������9��)9�9�(T9������((������9����;�(������������(�%���9���� ������� ���	�(���������������� �����((��(����(������(������	���������:(���((������� �((�������������������� ��9����(���	��O����������� �������������� �����(��(9����)�� � ��(�������9��������������� ���(�9��� �����(�P���9����S��������� �>VKWEM>>?X�(�����(����������(�������9�(����	���������)���(����(������(����������:	��������	�����  ���������)���������	�:(���((������� �((����������������������9��9�����	������	�����  ���������)����9�(�� ��������������9�����������(9�����(�������������� ���������)���	�)����(��������(�����������(����������(������������������(�



��������	�
��
���������������������
��
�
�����������	
���������	
����	�������
����
��������	
����������
���������
��������������������������
��
������������
���	
������������
�
����

�����
���������	�������
�	������
	������
����������	�������������
���
�
��
�������������������
��
��������������������
����

���������������
���
�������
�������
 ���
���������������
�������
�����������������������
�������
�����������������������������
������
�
����!����
������	��
���
���
������������
���
���
��	�������������
���
�����������
�������������
����
���������
�������
����
����������
���
���������������
����������������������������
�������
��
�����������
�������
��!��������
����

��������
������	���
����������������������
������
��
�
�����������	���	��	����������������������������������
�����������������
�����
���
�����������
�
�������������������
��	
���
�����������������������	

�	
��������
�
����

������
�����������
�
�������������������
�	

�	
���	
���
�����������"�

�	
��"������	
����
�
����

#������
$��
�������
	�����	����
����	�����	��
	�����	���	
����
���
����
����

��%&'($������	���	���������������
�
����

����	
�����
��������
)�����%&*+(������
���	���	���#��������	���������
������"
�����������
�
��"��
����������
�
�������������������������
������������
��������������
�	
	�����
��������������
��������
�����
��
������
������
�����
�������������

����

������
�
����

#��	

�	
������������	
����
�	��
��������	��
����	�����������
��������������
����
��������
����

��������
�
��
����������������������
���	
�����������
��
�
	������
	�����	��
����������	��
������	������
�
	������

����

��������
����

��������
������	���
����,-.�/012-//01���������������
����������
�����������������������������
���������
������������������������
������������������3��
�
��������������4
	
�������
�����
����������������������
������	��	��������
�����
����

�������
�������
����������
�����������������������
	���
�����������������
��4�������
�����������
�������"������������
"��
�����������
��������������
���������
����567�����
����4��80�19:�:;1:/1�19-1�19:�<2900=�>?@1A?21�9-@�-�B-A:/1C�-DD?=?-1:�0A�@EF@?G?-A.�0AH-/?I-1?0/C�?/2=EG?/H�-/.�29-A1:A@2900=�-E190A?I:G�F.�19:�J0-AG�A:H-AG=:@@�0D�K9:19:A�?1�?@�-/�?/@1AE,:/1-=?1.�0D�19:�>?@1A?21�0A�/01C�19-1�?@�/01�-<1-1:C�=02-=�H0L:A/,:/1�0A�M/G?-/�1A?F:C�19:�<2900=�>?@1A?21�,-.�/01�20/GE21�-�BA02EA:,:/1�-21?0/�?/L0=L?/H�19:B-A:/1C�-DD?=?-1:�0A�@EF@?G?-A.�0AH-/?I-1?0/�?D�19:�<2900=�>?@1A?21�?@�E/-F=:C�0A�-BB:-A@�10�F:�E/-F=:C�10�F:?,B-A1?-=N�O��������
����

��������
������	���
���������	������
�������
���������������������
�
��������������
�	����������������������������������
������������������P���	�����
������������
���������������������
�
������
����������������������	������
���������������
���
���������������������
�
��������
��������
�4
	
��������	������
������������������
����
����)��������
�������Q�
��������������������	������
����������
�������
���������������������4
	
�������������������������������	������
����������������������
�����4
	
��������	������
��������
�4
	
��������	������
������������������
����
����)��������
�������3��������
����

��������
�����	���
��������	�����
�������������������������������������
�
���������������
����R
��������
���������	����������������
��ST�U�G?@2?B=?/:�?/�-220AG-/2:�K?19�V0=?2.�WXYZN�S�U�G?@2?B=?/:�-@�@B:2?D?:G�?/�19:�[,B=0.::�\-/GF00]N�S�U�19:�D0==0K?/H�G?@2?B=?/-A.�-21?0/@̂�S?/@:A1�<2900=�>?@1A?21_@�G?@2?B=?/-A.�-21?0/@U��S�U�̀0�@EBB0A1�@1-DD�:,B=0.::�,-.�-22:B1�0A�:/H-H:�?/�-/.�:,B=0.,:/1C�20/@E=1?/HC�-GL?@?/HC�0A�019:ABA0D:@@?0/-=�-21?L?1.�K?19�-/.�0AH-/?I-1?0/�019:A�19-/�19:�>?@1A?21C�K9:19:A�19:�:,B=0.::�K?==�A:2:?L:20,B:/@-1?0/�D0A�@E29�0E1@?G:�-21?L?1.�0A�/01C�K?190E1�D?A@1�BA0L?G?/H�/01?2:�10�19:�>?@1A?21�aG,?/?@1A-10AN���b����
�
�
������������������
������
�����	������
�������4
	
���������	
	������������������
����
������
���������������
����

������	
�����
�������������������
�
��������
���������������������
�
��������������
��
�����
���������������������
�
�����������
������
������
����	������
�������
�4
	
�������������	�����
�
����

���������
	���
����������
���
����
�4
	
������
�����	������
�������
���������������
���������
�������������������������
���
�����
��������������������
�
����������
����������
����

�	��
������
�������
������������������
������������
��������
�����	
	������
�
����
���������
����
���b�������������������������������������
���������������
������������������������������������
����

�������
����
���
����*�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
��*�
��
���������*�
�����
	���
���������c�̀:0=-�dedeXZ



����� ���	�
������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �!�� ��"�#$$�%���&����$�'&$����
�����



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"��#$��%��#&#�#���!���"��!�����%������ ��'�()����* �������������+%������ %�����),���-)(.�*������*�� %+*��),���-��'�()�/�0123456�7824942463�0:�31;;0<2�327::��=��������>?�6@ABCDE>F�@EGHBDI�DJH�5EIDGEBD�7@KEFEIDGCD>G�D>�LG>KAMNCDH�DJH�?>MM>OEFN�NAE@HMEFHI�I>�DJCD�HPLHBDI�IALL>GDIDC??�KHKQHGIHKLM>RHHI�D>KCR�������*�������*�����=��=��=�������*�����������*�*�����������*�������**��������*���	���� ��������=�=��������*�*�� ��=��$�*�������# �*�=�*�������*��=���������������	��S*��  ��������**����=����=����=����5EIDGEBD3RIDHK���=��5EIDGEBD7@KEFEIDGCD>G�IJCMMT>CG@�GHIHGUHI�DJH�GENJD�D>����������=���������� �*�=�������*����������	������**�������������DJH�IALL>GDIDC??�KHKQHGVICF�HKLM>RHHVI���*���*�W������*��3DC??�KHKQHGI�CGH�HPLHBDH@�D>�F>DE?R�DJH�5EIDGEBD�7@KEFEIDGCD>G�>?�DJHEGEFU>MUHKHFD�EF�CFR�>ADIE@H�>GNCFEXCDE>FY�CII>BECDE>FY�>G�DJH�MEZH�E?�DJH�IDC??�KHKQHG�E@HFDE?EHI�JEKIHM?[JHGIHM?�CI�CIDC??�KHKQHG�>?�DJH�5EIDGEBD�CI�LCGD�>?�JEI[JHG�EFU>MUHKHFDY�>G�E?�DJH�IDC??�KHKQHG�OEMM�GHBHEUH�B>KLHFICDE>F�?>G�CFR>ADIE@H�CBDEUEDEHI�\GH?HG�CMI>�D>�;>MEBR�]̂ _̀ �a�8>F?MEBD�>?�4FDHGHIDbc� %��dP�e�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=��������+����������������������*����������*����������	������**������������=�����������*������W���f�*��� �����**�+��������*�����dP�e�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=��������*��*�=�����������	����*�=������������*������������������*�����*� ������������������*�*����=�����������������*�������������**��������dP�e�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=����������+�+�����W*���**�����*������*����W�=�� �� �����������������*�*�����=��=�*g=����	��� ���W	�������� �=�*g=����  ��������*�����������=����	����W��� ��� ���������	� ������� ����������� ����������=��=��=��IDC??KHKQHGHKLM>RHH�=�*��W������������	��W�����W	����*���� �=�*g=�����*�����������=����	��$��d�Pe�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=��������������+�����*�=�����������	����W�=�� �� ���	������������**��������������� �������������������h���������  ��������d�Pe�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=����������������������**��������*���*�����=��*�=�����=��=��� �������������=�����������*�����=��� ���  ���������=��*�=�����������	�����d�Pe�3DC??�KHKQHGI6KLM>RHHI�*=������ ����� �����f���**���*��=����������*����=�����	�����+��=������/������*�������� �������=��=��������������� ���*��������W	�*�=�����  �����*��i�jH>MC�̂`̂ `.�*��
��� ����W	�%���$�
�*�����k����(���-��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!��"��#$#%���!"&$'���'("�)���"���
�
�������� ��*+,��-.����/ �������������0"������ "�����.1���-.+2�/������/�� "0/��.1���-��*+,��-.�3�45678479:9;�<758=:>6�4>?86@�A48BB�C7C<76A��D��������EF�7GHIJKLEM�N������/��D�����/��  ����N���/D����N���N����������������������������� ����� ��D��������0�/����D���������/���D��������0�N�D���������/�/���0�� ���	�����/��������/��D��������������O�EP�JPQ�LMKQMGQG�KE�LMKLRLGJKQO���/��  ����N������JPQPQJSEMJTUV�ULWQUV�KE���/��JMXLQKV�IEMIQPMLMY�D�/ZD����D	/��������Z����/	�D���0���������3N���0��/�/������	� ��N�������AHI[JIKLEMS�TV�JMV8MV�/�����������������/������/��  ����N����<EJPG�RQRTQP�O�IEMKPJIKEP�����0����� ��DQLS�������LS�\PE[LTLKQGOJMG�K[Q�<EJPG�JHK[EPL]QS�J\\PE\PLJKQ�IEPPQIKL̂Q�JMG�PQRQGLJU�JIKLEM�LMIUHGLMY�GLSIL\ULMJPV�JIKLEM�_[QPQ�J\\PE\PLJKQOPQFQPPJU�KE�UJ_�QMFEPIQRQMKO�EP�\HPSHLK�EF�EK[QP�PQRQGLQSO�LMIUHGLMY�LM̀HMIKL̂Q�PQULQF�LF�J\\PE\PLJKQ_[E�LS�FEHMG�KE�[Ĵ QK[PQJKQMQG�J�RQRTQP�EF�K[Q�SKJFF�_LUU�TQ�SHT̀QIK�KE�GLSIL\ULMQ�JMG�PQ\EPKQG�KE�K[Q�J\\PE\PLJKQ�UJ_�QMFEPIQRQMKJHK[EPLKLQSa�4[LS�\EULIV�S[EHUG�TQ�PQJG�IEMSLSKQMK�_LK[�JMG�LM�IEM̀HMIKLEM�_LK[�SI[EEU�SJFQKV�JMG�K[Q�RJMGJKEPVPQ\EPKLMY�EF�K[PQJKS�EF�̂LEUQMIQ�LM�bEULIV�cdefagh�i�4[PQJKS�EF�=LEUQMIQa�j�k�4[Q�@LSKPLIK�8GRLMLSKPJKEP�RJVS[JUUJGRLMLSKQP�LR\UQRQMK�0�������/�KE�LR\UQRQMK�\PEIQGHPQS�FEP�IER\UJLMKS�JMG�FEPLM̂ QSKLYJKLEMO�JS�_QUU�JS�PQSEUHKLEM�EF�IER\UJLMKSa_[QPQTV�SKHGQMKS�JMG�QR\UEVQQS�HMGQPSKJMG�K[LS�\EULIV�JMGJ\\PE\PLJKQ�\PEIQGHPQS�JPQ�QSKJTULS[QG�FEP�\PER\K�JMG�QFFQIKL̂Q�JIKLEM�EM�JMV�PQ\EPKQG�LMILGQMKSa�l�9QEUJ�fgfggc2�0�� �D�������*1��(�/������/�2�/��
��� ����N	�"���)�
�/�����m����+���-��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ��!"#$%&'�("#)���"�� *&���� ��+,������- �������#�����. ������  ������/0�1���2�-��#���-��  .-���/0�1�11+,���3�4564789:;<=>�?9:@�A79BB6C=��D�����������&���������-��E��.�����������FF�������������������������E�-���-������-����-�����-���-����.�����D����D����'�-������������-�G��-�������������-�������������7HIJIKLJIM�NK�OHI�PQHLLRP�SJI�LTIU�SUV�POWVIUOP�SJI�NU�SOOIUVSUQIM�OHLPI�XSPNQ�PIJYNQIPZNRR�XI�TJLYNVIV[[�#���.��\��.��D��������D�����'�-�����0����������-����-��-0�������]���������������D���\��������-�����.�0��D����������F���-��FF�����������������.������������������������-������-�OL�OHI�PQHLLRP�SUV�ZNRR�KWRKNRR�NOP�LXRN̂SONLUP�OL�LTIJSOI�OHI�PQHLLRPZHIU�TLPPNXRI���������-�����F�FE��-��D����������������F��D�������F�������-��D���-����_������-������������������������D���\��������-�����.������E��-EG���������--������	���������.��E������-0��������.��������-������������.�0��-�������-���-��������	�F��-��-�����������������D��D�����-�����D������������̀̀ [̀abcdecfeM�?NP[�AOSOP[��g�5ILRS�hbhb�2�.�� ����/�i+ji�j0�(�-������-�2�-��
��������E	� ���'�
�-�����k���1l0�1�11



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!"#"�"!"�$�%�����"&�'�('%'���"&�'����)&�'������ ��*+++����, �������������-.������ .�����+/���0+1!�,������,�� .-,��+/���0��*+++�2�34565754589�:;�<3=5>3?8@?:?<3=5>3?8�=8A>3?8=��B���������,��C��,B�,��B�� �������-������	� �������������-��B�����-�C����	�� �,�����,������������B��,�B���,�� ��B�,�&�,�����D� .���B���������������������������2 �����,�����,��B��������-�����,�����,�� ��B��&�,����������� �� ���,�����	������C����E����� ����-�,������������B��&�,�������" ���,�����	��,����B����������,���B����B��������������B�������-������-��������	�����C��,����	� ������,�,�� ���������-��B��&�,�����F,�,�B���,������B��&�,������,B���������������,�����	��������������,�����B��C�,�,�� �������������F,�������-��������B��&�,������,B�������,������B�,��,�����,��B������B�����,,������� �,�����������������C����,�����,����,,���,�����	��,��������������C���������B�����,��������&��)������E�,��� ���,�����F,�����������-��������,�����,��B��B����-���������� �B2-�����,���,������B��������-�����,������B����B��&�,������,B����C�������������������������B����B�-B�,�B�������������������2 ��������������,��������������B��,�������������������-����� ��B�,�&�,�������B�,��������,����������,�������B����B��&�,��������	��������,��������,�����,����B������������������,�������+�+�G1H+IH�I�J�,������,��H&�,���������	��,���������������������������	��,�����B�������������� ��������I������,������,�����,����-����,�KLKMN�O�PQRSTUQ�PVMWMXM2N+�O��B�������������������,�B�������B���2C�,����������������-���,�,B����C�����������������B��&�,�����F,���������������-���,� ������������H�I����,,�,�� ��B��,������,���, ��,��B��B�-B,�B��������,,����,�������,�����,  �������,������,�������C�������B�����,,�YZ������,���������������B���2C�,������������������������-�������-����,�������-�������B��-B���-B��HGI��B��������B���������,�������,� �������,,�����������,���  �����C	��B��&�,������,B����C�����������������B��&�,�����F,���������������-���,� ������������H�I����,,�,�� �B�����������������,��B�����,�,  �������,���������B�����,,�,���#���=PT[MKPY�MKRSWWM[�LK�\�QS]M̂_\YM[�̀RLX\PM�M[Ta\PLSK\W�̀RSUR\]�LK�UR\[MY�bLK[MRU\RPMK�PQRSTUQ�MLUQPNcO�VQS�]MMP�PQM�]LKL]T]�YP\K[\R[Y�dSR�\[]LYYLSK�PS�\�aSTRYM�SddMRM[�_e�PQM�>LYPRLaP�YQ\WW�_M\aaM̀ PM[�LKPS�PQM�>LYPRLaPfY�M[Ta\PLSK\W�̀RSUR\]Y�dSR�T̀ �PS�PVS�NgO�aW\YYMY�Ld�PQM�7S\R[�[MPMR]LKMYPQMRM�LY�YTddLaLMKP�Ỳ \aM�LK�PQM�aW\YYMYZ�h��.�B�-B�,�B����,�������B��������,���,��������  ������,�B������,�������,�����,���� �������-���i������������B������++/������B�B�,�������������B�����+0 �-��������B�,(B��� ������,�B������,������,B����C����������������������B�,(B����������������B� ������,�B������,��������B��,�B����C������ ���,�������,B������	��B��,�����j,�������������� ��B���������B�,������,�B���������B����,������C�����,B��������C�,���B����������������E�,��� ��B�������������B����B����H1I�	���,���B��,�B����� �����������,B����������B��,�����������,����C��,B�����"��" ����������H��������,�����I����,���,��� �������������B��&�,����������� 	��-��B����B���������H��������,�����I��B�,(B����B������������C���� ��B��������F,�B�,�B�����,�������������������B���� �����h���(.����,,���� ����������	����-����������,������C	�B��J�,���,���&����������� �k,�������B��������,B����,���B�������,,���,�-������C	��B��&����������� �k,��������,������,�B��,�����F,������,,� ������������������,�,���B��&�,������,B���������������	�� ���	������ �����������������C	��B������������B������������� ���,���k���B�������� �l������,���	������,���	��������,�B�������B�����	������ ��������� �����H+I����������,���,�����B�,�&�,����������B���������,�-����,��,��B����,�����������������B������������B���-�����,�����������B��&�,��������

�B



��������	
�����
���������������
	��
�����
�������������	
������
	�����	����������������������
�����
���������������������������
��������������
����� !"��!#�$%��&$'$�(�)*$����
���������������
�����+���������������������
���,���
�������������������,���
�������+�������������
�#!#��-./� 0%112�3��4 �'� %1�$�5��!1"�16�$!7��������
������
���������������������+���������������
�����
����������������
����
�������
����8����
������������
�����
��������
�������������������9��9�
�������
����������
	��
�����+������������
�����,�
	������������
������������:�����������,�����
��������
��������
������������������
��������
��������������������
��������
��������
���������;��8����
�����
��������������������
��������
�������������������
�����������,����������+��������<���
����������=��;�
������
������
��������������������
�������+�������>���������������?��	������
������
�����������������������?��;�
������
������
��������������������
�������+�������>�����	����
��������?����8�����������8����=��
�@
������
�?��	������;�
������
������
�������������
�������+�������>��?����8����=��
�@
������
��?��	������������
��
����������
����ABC������������
��������!6�$%��D1'�"�"�$��7!#� �$%����! � *66!0!�#$� 5'0��!#�$%��02'  �117E���F������
���������,����	
��������������������������
����
������
����
	�����������
�����+���������������������������������������������������������
��������G��8����������
	����,����
������������
������
�������������
����������������
��������������������������
�����H������
������
����+�����������
	������������������������
������I�� J��K����������
���������
����������������
������L����
��
��������������������������������
�����
����
�����������
��������B���K����������
���������
�����������������������������
��
��������������������L����
��
���������������������M�����������������������
�>���
������
�����������
�������
������
����������
��������������
����	�,�
	��������������������
�������,�����
�	��
��������������
����������+��������
����?������NOJP���8�������
�����������������
���������
�����������
�>������
�����������:�������������	�,��
�
	�������������������������������������������������
��
��������������,��������M�������������������������������
���
��
	���
�����������������
������
����
�������������
�������������
�����������������
�������������������������
����������
���������,����	
��������������������������
����
������
����
	�����������
�����+���������������������������������������������������������
�������G�,�����OQJRQJSG�,�����JJQJNQJTG�,�����JBQJUQJRG�,�����OQJUQJU��V�W�12'�XYXYZ.��	�� JJR�NJ��JJR�NB��JBP�J[AJC��JBJ�TT��JBJ�TRABCA�C��JBJ�RJ��JBJ�RS��L����������SB�\���]��JJS[J��������:������9�����������<

�+�9�����
�̂
��B[��BPBB



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������� �� !�""
� ���!�#!$
���� ��%�������& �������!�����'$������ $������()�*���"�&��!���&�� $'&���()�*�**%����+�,-./�./0,112./3�-0,4052��6����6����7�&������897�&�����9:����������������������6��;�&���&����<������6���������������=�������'��=������������������6��������<�����������6������������������&��������&�����6��7�&�����)������&��=���������=���=�+��+��=���>.?@/@3@,/A��6����������'�����������&����������	�����6��7�&�����B&������������=�������'��=�� $��/CDE0FGHIFDJ�>HGJKHLJ�$�&�6������&�����������������;�&���&����6��6��&�������&�����B&���&�����������&������������/CDE0FGHIFDJ�AJMIFDJ�$�&�������6���&�����'�����&�����������6����&����'���	��������������������&�6�����������6���&�6������&���������;�&���&��������6�&���&���=�&&��������6�&�7�&������������6�������������=�������'��=�����3MHJHCD�AJMIFDJ�$����+��&������&�������6���&�����&����������6�����������;�&���&��������6����	&�������������������������6�������������7��?MNNE3HOF�.DKCNNOFDJ�$�&�������&���������������6���������&�6������	������������&��������6�&P6�����Q������������������6�&�7�&�����������-RKJE3HOF�.DKCNNOFDJ�"�=��������6�'6�&�6����&�����&��6��=�	�������������������=�����6�������8*:����&�&������	���=����������<	��6��7�&�����������SNRGG�AHTF�U���&&���6����&��&����������6�����=&�����������������	+<��'�����)���'���������'���=���)��6��7�&�����B&������=������������6�=�V�==��=<������&�����&��6������<������==��������������	�������������������&&���=����6���W�������X��'��6��Q����	����6����&�������������'��=�����=���'����'�����=&�����&�����������������&�6���)����&&)�������'��=)��������'�������=������W������&��&��<��&6���<	��6��7�&������$�=���&���������#��-KCYKRO�AHTF��6��������=�������&�X����&��������&������&�����������'��=����6��������&&����<�����'���6��7�&��������&����&��6���V��&������'6�����&��<��&6����'��=�&�X�����������=���������=����<�&��������6������<����	�����������	����������������<�����&����&)�����������=������������������������'��������=���)�������=��	����6���������&)�'����&)������������<������&�������'������&���Z��0FGHIFDJ�AJMIFDJ�$�&�������6���&�����'�����&����������6�&�7�&�����������&����&�Q����	��������������������&�6��������6�&�7�&����������������������6������	�%����+����'�<����	����!�&�����P ��+��&������������&�



���������	�
�	��	�
���	��� ��������������������������������
����	���������������� ������!"#�$"%&'�($)*+,�$--�./$0%&'�112�3&4*5*6+5#�50$4&�*5�5%*--�$7$*-$8-&#�%/&�9*5%'*4%�:*--�$44&0%�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�5%;3&+%5��!"�%/&'&�$'&�(6'&�$00-*4$%*6+5�%/$+�50$4&5#�%/&�<6$'3�:*--�"*--�%/&�$7$*-$8-&�50$4&5�8=�'$+36(�5&-&4%*6+#�0'67*3&3�%/$%�"*'5%0'*6'*%=�:*--�8&�,*7&+�%6�+6+>'&5*3&+%�5%;3&+%5�$-'&$3=�$%%&+3*+,�9*5%'*4%�54/66-5�$+3�%/&*'�5*8-*+,5��?/&�9*5%'*4%�36&5�+6%'&@;*'&�$44&0%&3�+6+>'&5*3&+%�5%;3&+%5�%6�'&$00-=�"6'�A0&+�B+'6--(&+%��!"�%/&�9*5%'*4%�3&%&'(*+&5�%/$%�50$4&�*5�+6%�6%/&':*5&�$7$*-$8-&�"6'�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�5%;3&+%5�*+�%/&�,'$3&�-&7&-�$+3C6'0'6,'$(�%6�:/*4/�$+�*+3*7*3;$-�/$5�$00-*&3#�%/&�9*5%'*4%�($=�+&7&'%/&-&55�$44&0%�$�5%;3&+%�6'�%/&�5*8-*+,�6"�$�5%;3&+%�:/6�*5$-'&$3=�$%%&+3*+,�*+�%/&�9*5%'*4%�$+3�%/$%�5%;3&+%D5�5*8-*+,5��!"�%/&�9*5%'*4%�3&%&'(*+&5�%/$%�50$4&�*5�+6%�6%/&':*5&�$7$*-$8-&�"6'�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�5%;3&+%5�*+�$�,'$3&�-&7&-�$+3C6'�0'6,'$(%6�:/*4/�$+�*+3*7*3;$-�/$5�$00-*&3#�/6:&7&'#�%/&'&�*5�50$4&�$7$*-$8-&�"6'�$�5*8-*+,�$00-=*+,�"6'�A0&+�B+'6--(&+%�*+�$+6%/&','$3&�-&7&-�$+3C6'�0'6,'$(#�%/&�9*5%'*4%�($=�+&7&'%/&-&55�$44&0%�%/&�$00-*4$+%�"6'�:/*4/�%/&'&�*5�50$4&�$+3�$�5*8-*+,E5F�*+6'3&'�%6�)&&0�5*8-*+,5�%6,&%/&'�*+�%/&�5$(&�54/66-�3*5%'*4%�:/&+�0655*8-&�$+3�0'&"&''&3��?/&�9*5%'*4%�:*--�&5%$8-*5/�$�+;(8&'&3�:$*%*+,�-*5%�6"�%/&�8$-$+4&�6"�%/&�$00-*4$+%5��G/&+�$--�$7$*-$8-&�5-6%5�/$7&�8&&+�"*--&3�8='$+36(-=�5&-&4%*+,�+$(&5�"'6(�$--�$00-*4$+%5#�%/&�'&($*+*+,�+$(&5�:*--�8&�3'$:+�'$+36(-=�$+3�0-$4&3�6+�%/&�:$*%*+,�-*5%�*+6'3&'�6"�5&-&4%*6+���<��H������� ��I������ ������������������������ ������9&4*5*6+5�6+�+6+>'&5*3&+%�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�$00-*4$%*6+5�:*--�8&�8$5&3�6+-=�6+�%/&�"6--6:*+,�4'*%&'*$J�� K��G/&%/&'�%/&'&�*5�50$4&�$7$*-$8-&�"6'�+6+>'&5*3&+%�%'$+5"&'�5%;3&+%5��?/&�L4/66-�<6$'3�5/$--�3&%&'(*+&�3;'*+,�$�'&,;-$'(&&%*+,�&$4/�M$+;$'=�%/&�$+%*4*0$%&3�50$4&�$7$*-$8-&�"6'�%/&�+&N%�54/66-�=&$'�*+�%/&�54/66-5#�0'6,'$(5#�4-$55&5#�$+3,'$3&5�6"�%/&�9*5%'*4%��!+�3&%&'(*+*+,�%/&�$(6;+%�6"�50$4&�$7$*-$8-&#�%/&�9*5%'*4%�:*--�46;+%�'&5*3&+%�5%;3&+%5#�%;*%*6+:$*7&'�5%;3&+%5�;+3&'�K1K�OP�G*5��L%$%5�#�$+3�($=�*+4-;3&�*+�*%5�46;+%&3�644;0*&3�50$4&5�5%;3&+%5�$+3�5*8-*+,5�6"5%;3&+%5�:/6�/$7&�$00-*&3�;+3&'�L&4%*6+�KKO�QKERFE$F�$+3�$'&�$-'&$3=�$%%&+3*+,�0;8-*4�54/66-�*+�%/&�9*5%'*4%��A%/&'�"$4%6'5�%/&�9*5%'*4%��3(*+*5%'$%6'�5/$--�46+5*3&'�*+4-;3&#�8;%�5/$--�+6%�8&�-*(*%&3�%6�%/&�"6--6:*+,J�� $��9*5%'*4%�0'$4%*4&5#�06-*4*&5#�0'64&3;'&5�6'�6%/&'�"$4%6'5�'&,$'3*+,�4-$55�5*S&�'$+,&5�"6'�0$'%*4;-$'�0'6,'$(5�6'4-$55&5���8��9*5%'*4%�0'$4%*4&5#�06-*4*&5#�0'64&3;'&5�6'�6%/&'�"$4%6'5�'&,$'3*+,�"$4;-%=>5%;3&+%�'$%*6�'$+,&5�"6'�0$'%*4;-$'0'6,'$(5#�4-$55&5#�6'�8;*-3*+,5���4��B+'6--(&+%�0'6T&4%*6+5�"6'�%/&�54/66-5�6"�%/&�9*5%'*4%�:/*4/�*+4-;3&#�8;%�$'&�+6%�-*(*%&3�%6#�%/&�"6--6:*+,�"$4%6'5J%/&�-*)&-=�5/6'%�$+3�-6+,>%&'(�&46+6(*4�3&7&-60(&+%�*+�%/&�46((;+*%=#�0'6T&4%&3�5%;3&+%�%'$+5"&'5�*+�$+3�6;%6"�%/&�9*5%'*4%#�0'&"&'&+4&�'&@;*'&(&+%5�"6'�5*8-*+,5�6"�+6+>'&5*3&+%�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�5%;3&+%5#�%/&�'&@;*'&3-&+,%/�6"�U>K1�$%%&+3$+4&�6006'%;+*%*&5�"6'�60&+�&+'6--(&+%�5%;3&+%5�$+3�4;''&+%�$+3�";%;'&�50$4&�+&&35�"6'50&4*$-�0'6,'$(5#�-$86'$%6'*&5�E&�,��*+�%&4/+6-6,=�6'�"6'&*,+�-$+,;$,&5F�6'�5*(*-$'�9*5%'*4%�&3;4$%*6+$-*+*%*$%*7&5��3��?/&�+;(8&'�6"�+6+>'&5*3&+%�5%;3&+%5�4;''&+%-=�$%%&+3*+,�%/&�54/66-5�6"�%/&�9*5%'*4%�"6'�:/6(�%;*%*6+�*5�0$*3�8=$+6%/&'�3*5%'*4%�;+3&'�L&4%*6+�K1K�VOEKFE$F#�G*5��L%$%5���&��?/&�+;(8&'�6"�'&5*3&+%�/6(&>54/66-&3�6'�0'*7$%&�54/66-�5%;3&+%5�-*)&-=�%6�$%%&+3�%/&�54/66-5�6"�%/&�9*5%'*4%�*+$446'3$+4&�:*%/�L&4%*6+�KKO�PKQ#�G*5��L%$%5���1��G/&%/&'�$+�$00-*4$+%�"6'�$�0'&>)*+3&',$'%&+#�&$'-=�4/*-3/663#�6'�54/66-�60&'$%&3�3$=�4$'&�0'6,'$(�'&5*3&5�*+�$�3*5%'*4%:/*4/�6""&'5�%/&�0'6,'$(�"6'�:/*4/�$00-*4$%*6+�*5�($3&���R��G/&%/&'�%/&�+6+>'&5*3&+%�5%;3&+%�/$5�8&&+�&N0&--&3�"'6(�$+=�54/66-�3*5%'*4%�:*%/*+�%/&�4;''&+%�54/66-�=&$'�6'�%/&�%:6E1F�0'&4&3*+,�54/66-�=&$'5#�6'�*5�0&+3*+,�$+=�3*54*0-*+$'=�0'64&&3*+,#�8$5&3�6+�$+=�6"�%/&�"6--6:*+,�$4%*7*%*&5J�� $��.6+7&=*+,�6'�4$;5*+,�%6�8&�46+7&=&3�$+=�%/'&$%�6'�"$-5&�*+"6'($%*6+�46+4&'+*+,�$+�$%%&(0%�6'�$--&,&3�$%%&(0%8&*+,�($3&�6'�%6�8&�($3&�%6�3&5%'6=�54/66-�0'60&'%=�8=�(&$+5�6"�&N0-65*7&5���



���������������	
���	����������	�

��
���������	�

�����������
���������������������������������
���
�����
��
�������	��������������	
���	��������
����	�

��
���������
�������������������
��
�����	�

�����
����������������������������������
����
�����
��
��������	�

��
��������������������
��
�����	�

�����
����
�
�������	�

������
����
���
�����������������
�����������������
�������
�������������������	�
������  �!"#��$��������#�������
���	�

����
�����
��������	�

�����������
��%
���������������
���&���		����	��
�����
�'�������������&�������	��
�������
�����������������		����	��������
��
��������������
�����������	�

�������������	������
�'���������������������������	�

��������(����	��)����������������
�����������������������������*����
����������+������	
���
�����
�'�������������&�����	�����������	
������
��������������	�

���
����,��$������������	�������	��
����
�����
��������������	������	�������������
�'�������������&�������������-�����	��
����
������./��.#������������������������������(����	��*���(����	�������������������������
��	
�����
	�����������
�������������	�������	��
��
��������������	�����+������������
�'�������������&��/���
������������	�

�������	��
������������������0�������
��
�������������1
��������1����
������������!"#������
���	����
����������	��
����
�����������������/������������������������
	���������2��$�����������������	������������������(����	��
��������	�������	��
����
����������������������
�'������������&��/���������	
��������
��
��	�������-��������������'��	�������
����������
��������
3�	�
���������������������!����
��#���4��$����������
�'������������������������	����������������������	�

���
����
�������������������������
�����	�����
�������������)��������	����������5	���
�������	��
������������6��$������������������	�

���
����������������
������������
�'������������������������5	���
�������	��
����������������
���������������������������'���	���������������7��$��������������	��
��
�����
�'������������������������������������(����	�
�����	���)�����������������89:;<=�/�����
�'�������������&��/�����������
����
��	�������������������������(����	������������������	
�����������(����	��
����
��������	���������
����������������
���
����
���������	�����������	�������	��
����
���������
�'�����������������������
�������������	�

�������	�>�����$����������
����������	�

���
������������������������
�������������������������
����������	�

�������	��������������������
������
����������	�

�������	����������������������
�����	�������	�

�����������
����������	�

���
����������
����������������
��������������
����������	�

�������	���������		��������������
���	�

������?�@A;<B�C:DEFGHIJ�KH;L�;L<�B<MNHB<D<I;O�:A�PQ�RSTUV8W>TXL<�;BN@ICG�Y<;<BDHI@;H:I�OL@FF�Z<�D@Y<�:I�;L<�O:F<�Z@OHO�:A�<IB:FFD<I;�HI�;L<�I:I[B<OHY<I;�YHO;BHC;T�\E<I�<IB:FFD<I;�D@G�I:;�Z<�Y<IH<Y�Z@O<Y�:I�;L<�O;NY<I;]O�;BN@ICG�AB:D�@IG�:;L<B�YHO;BHC;T��̂�PB:C<YNB<�A:B�_̀ @FN@;HIJ�aEEFHC@;H:IO�ZG�bHO;BHC;�c<OHY<I;O�;:�XB@IOA<B�;:�aI:;L<B�bHO;BHC;�*����
���������	
�������
��������
��
�����	��������
�����������������������	��
����$�������������������������������	�������	��
�������������������������
��
�����)����/���������
���������	��
������
�����������������	�����������
�����(����	��0����	��������������������������
�����������
���	������	��������5���������������
���
������������	������	���	�
������������+����
����
���	���������
'�����	
���
����	��������������������������	��������5��������
�������	�
������	���
��������
�����	�������������������������
������������������
�������������
������������%
�d�%
���������������
���&������
����
�����������������&�������	��
�������
��������������������
���������������(����	�����������������������
�����	�

�������	�����/������������������������
�'���������	�

�������	��
������
�����������������	�����������
�����(����	�#��(��c<@EEFHC@;H:I�PB:C<YNB<O�*����
����������
���+������		������
�'���������������
������������������
�������
�������
��	���e��
�'����������������������+������
���������
����
�	����



��������	
�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������!��������� ����������"������������������������������#��������������������������������������$�������� �������%���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&������ !����'����(�)�����*�����������������#���������� ������$����������� ������������������������#������������ ������������������������������������������������� ������$������������$��������+�#�������������������"���������������������#���#���������������"�������,-�./0,�12.�,33-14,�150�3/54.67/.8��������������������������������������������������������������������������$��������#�!�����!������!���#�����������������!���� !�� #�����������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������������#���������������9:;��������������������������������9<���+=�>??:�@�+�#����������<��������)�������������A����B����������#���;�+���������������#�������������������������������������������"������������������������������"�������������*����C��D�����!�#������%����������������������������#�����������"���� ����!���# �������������� ��&�����!���%�#�!� �������"�������������������!�����������*�������������#����������������#�����������������������C����������!������������"���������������������#����������������#����������������� ��&������������!������������������C���� ��&�������������"����+��������"��������������������"����������������:���E����!���<����# ���#�!� �������"����������*��������������"�������������������������������������"�������������������"���������������������������%������������������������������#��������������������������������������������%������!��3,/�F�1G.�53.0�.0/5--G.0�����*������������������������������������������%������������������������������������������<��������H��������%����%�����&�����!%��������������������#������������������#�������������9I;����������������� !�����$����������������������������������#����#���� �������"��� !�����$������������������������J�9K;����L�����������������������������������������������##���������������������!���������9?;��������9I;�����������������������������������������������������+����!������������������������� ���������������������C�������������������� !�����$��������+�#��������������������������&���������������!���������������C�������#�����������������!��������� ��������##�������!�����$��������+�#���������������������������#����������������������������������#������������������������������������������������������������������%��J��������������$����������������"����������������������#��������������������������(��#��������������������������"�����������$����������������##�����%��������������������� ������� !��������#������������������������� ������� !�����$��������+�#������������6MN���
��O�4���M����+��������������������������������������������������������#�������������#���������������������� ��#��������������������������������������������� ��#����������������������9?;����L�����������������������������������9P���Q�(���������������������������������������������������#���%� �����������������<������*��������������������������������� ����#���������"������������������;� +��0
�F�M��RM���,NNM	���NM�4���M�������*������������������!������#���������"������������������� !��������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����#�"������#������������������ �����������������(�%��������#�"���������������������������%�������# ���������������������������%�$����������������%��������"���������#�����������������������������������������<�������??S�?T>9T;%�H����<����������!������������������J������������# ��������������"���� ���������������%�����*�������������"���������������!����$������������������������������������������������������������<������??S�?T>9T;%�H����<�����������#���������������������������������������� ���������������������#� ���������*�����������������������!����������������������������������������������������#����������������Q?�������#����������������������$�������������������������������������I��H�����������������������������������������!�����������������9I;����������������$��������*��/M��RM���,NNM	���NM�4���M�������*������������������������"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������������!�����������������������Q�� ?��H�������������������������������������#������������������������ �������������$�����������������������������������#�������#���������



����������������	
�����
����	
����	��������������
�������	�������	���
��������������������������������������	���
������		����������������������������
������������	�

��������	�������
�����
��������������������
������������
�������� ����
���
�����	
!!��	�!����
������	
������"����
����	���
������
���	�����������!��
�������	�

������������������
�����������������������
��!�������#�����
��$��
�������
���	
!������!������
���	�

��$����
�����	������!������
�����������	������	
��������������
�����������������%�������	
������
����
��������$�
���
������������	�

����������
����%����!��������	��������������&�������'�((������������������
�����
��
��������"�����������
��������������!�����
���$�����)�����	�����
���
�����	
!!��	�!����
������	
������������
���
�����������������������
�����������
���������������������
��������$�����)�����	�������
��!������
	������������
���
#����������
�����
��
��������	������
�����	�

��
���
����	��������������
������������)�����	���"���)�����	��*�!��������
�����������!�������	
�����
����
#�������
����������������������������	��
���������	
���������
��������������	�

��������	���
����$!������������!������$�����)�����!����
�������	�������	��
���+
��,�"�����	
����!�$����������
��� �����
�		
�������	�������	���
��
��
������		
!!
����
��	
�����
�������������������������	���
�������-�	�����$�����)�����	��*�!��������
���������������������������������	�

��������	�������
�����
�������������������
������������
��������� ����
���
�����	
!!��	�!����
������	
�����������
#�������������
���
��������-�	��
���./0/12/�34�./256/78�2896/782�"���:
��������������������$�������������������
��������
�����$��
���������!�����
��!���������
������	�

��������	���;	������������)�����	��!������������
����
������������
����
����������	
�����	
����	�������������
#���
���
�������������
���������������"���)�����	��!�$���-�	�����������	���
���
�����
��!�����������	
����
������	
�����
����	��������������������	�����������
�����)�����	���������������������&��������'�<��=���>.16918537�./?95./@/782�"���)�����	�������������!�������������	
������� ��������������������!��
�������
��!������
���!������
�����������	���������������)�����	������������
����%����!�������������	
������
����
��������$�����)�����	������������
����%����!��������������������������
��������
�������������
��������� ����
���
��������������	
���������
��������&���������
���		�������$�	
!������	
�����������������������!��
�������
��!������
���!�����!������������������
������������
��	$<A<��B���!�$�%�����$��
���������	
�����*	���!�	��;	�����	��&	�
���������177910�./C5/D�"���:
������������#�������E�������
��!������
���!��������$��>FGFHIJ�KHLMNONLGO� *��*�����������
�����������		�������������������
���!���
������
��!��������	���!�	������%���������
�������	�����
�����������	�������
���!������	���������������������
����
����������
��������	�������������
���!���:��"���)�����	�����
��	$���=B�P�+
����	��!�����
������*		�����
��%�������	���
����E��
������$�����������$��
����������	�����������������
���!�����������
�������)�����	�������
�����	��!������
������������
����������	�������������	�������	���!�	���������	��������	��
��
�����������$����������
���		
!�����!�����
��������
����!������
����$��	������������$���;	���������
#������
��������������������
��Q�����������
���!��R��"���)�����	��*�!��������
���������������
��������
����#��
�����������
!�����������!���������#��������������
��!���!���������
��	$���&����		
!���$������������&�	�����������������������������������������
��
����!������,� ��������	�����
�����������	�
�����	��������	�����)�����	��������
�����
�����#�	���(�����������
���	���!�	�	�������A����$!����
�����������
�����	�������1SSJNTIUNLG�LV�/WFHXFGTY�3HZFHO�



������������	�
��
������
������	���	�������������	�
����������������������������������	�����������������	����	��������
��
��������
������������������������������
�����������
����������		��	�����������
��
�������
�����
����	���������������
������	��������������
�����	�
����������
��������
�������������
�
����	�����
�����	�
������	����
�����
���
�������
�������������������	�����
���������
������
�������������������	���
�������������
������
�������	���������	�����
���
�������	������������	����
���� !"# $�%&%'&%(�� !"# $�(&%)&%)�*�+ ,-.�'/01234 5.- %%678%9�:"#7�;<.<#7="#7�>$?9�@,$ �@A7�B7C7�D(4.#<�E,$"F" $�GH�>II�J E K# �,I�LKI �')9�'/''



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!�"#$"�%&'���($%��
�'������ ��)*+,����- �������������."������ "�����/0���,/12�-������-�� ".-��/0���,��)*+,�3�4567869:;<�5=>8:5=?=<9@�%��-A����B���A�������	�� ��A��������� ����������������������.�����A�-�����C-�-���-- �������������� ��A����-�������������.�������������������A����A���������� �#�-������.���-������BD������-��-�������-����-�������� ������	�B	��A���������.�� �������������� �����..������������������-���A��������������-��A��#�-������"�����-����������������������-��� �-���� ������������ ���.������.���A�.A�-�A�������������A��A�������-��A�-�����C-������������� ����������A����������������-�� �����A��-���A��-������	����������E�������-��������	�����������������3������������������E�������-���A��������-A��������������.����A�.A�-�A�������������������	�-�������������������A�-�#�-�������A������-��A����E�������-�� .����������-��B��-A���B	��A�-��������-����������B	������������������-����A���-�B������-��A���������	�����������A�����.���-�-���� ��������A����%����������A��������������A������������������ �A��%������������������	����������������.������������������-�������	�B��������������������F����������A��-������-���- �����A�#�-�����C-�A�.A�-�A����.�����������E�������-G����������� ������� ��������������A������������� ��A��A�.A�-�A����-A�����������������������-���B��.��A��#�-�����C-��������-����A�.A�-�A����.���������-�������-���������.����-��� ����-�-���E�������������������������A����B���� �A��-�������A�-�A�����������E�����������������F/G�������� ����A�-����-�-��"����������	����	��A��.������A��#�-�����C-��������-�-A������-��B���������������A��#����������� ��B����%�-�������������A���������������.���	�� �������A�-�B�������������B	��A������������-�.����B	��A�����������-��������A��#�-������"�����-�������������A������������"�-��������	�B��������������������������.������������������-� �����-��������	����-��-����� ������3��	������ � ��-��?HIHJKJ�LMNOHP�5NQKHMNJNIP�"����.������	�R�.A���A������������-A����B��.�����������-���-- �������������� ���������� �������-�������	3-�S�F�+G�������-�������.T�*�������-������.��-A1�������-����������������-1�������-����
��A������-1�������-�����������/�)�������-�����A	-�������������,�)�����������R����A,�)�����������2� �������-�������������-�����
���	�
���.���������������������-����B���.��A�����������������-���+��"������������E�������-�������T� "��*,�A��-�� ������������������	�-����������-���-- �������������� �,�)��������� ���������2������.�F��������������B�.���A��-�������������� ��-A����	���G����������������������!�"�� �/�)�� ������.A��-���-���-�� �A�.A�-�A��������������������	���A�����E�������-��-��� ���������A��������-��������.�������-�9UN�VWXMO�JXY�ZXH[N�\MXOKXPHWI�MNQKHMNJNIP]̂�N_̀NaP�bWM�PUN�̀WMN�MNQKHMNJNIP]̂�HI�N_̀NaPHWIXc�̀X]N]�PW�]KHP�PUNINNO]�Wb�X�]PKONIP�]KdeǸP�PW�fH]g�6OJHI�LWON̂�hh�i:�jkglm�XIO�i:�jkglng



���������	
����
����������������������������������������������� ����  �����!��������������""������������������������#����������� ��������#� ���������$�����$%&������&�!�������������'��#" ����������������!�(����)����#�����"��(���������������������������������������������  ���#" ������  �����������*�"��(���� ����������������������� ������������������ ��$������'����&����������������������#" �����������������������)����#�����������+����"��(���� ��������������������� ,�	
����
��-���
.�.���/.
0�	1�2.�3�4��2�
.5��3�6������������������������������"���� ����������� ������������(��������!� ��������������������,�778����  �����!��������������""������������������������������������������������ ���" �#���������#� ����������������� ���������  ����#" �������������������)����#����,����������������������������������������������!���������(���� �9�������������"�����#�$:;<&�"���,778,=���  �!��������������������������������������� ���" �#��!������"���������!������� ���#" ����������������������)����#������������!�(�$������#������ ���������#���#����������������"� ������������:;<&>���#" ����������  ����������'#������������ ��������������)����#����>�����?������)������?���""�������������������������#��������� ��������������##������������#��������� ��,�@���������������������� ������"������"����������������������#�����,����������������������������������������������!�����:;<�#���!��  ����������#" �������������������� �"�����#������������ ����������#������7������������������������"�������������������������������������������������������������� ���" �#��"��(�������������"� �������""��������������������:;<,�@����������������������� �����"������"����������������������#����������������������' �(� �"����,��������������������������"���� �����������������(�����������  ��������������"������"��������"��#��� ��������������"���� �����������"�����#������������������������(��#���������:;<���)����#����#��������(�����������������������������,������������������(������������������������������ ������"������"����������������������#���������������������� �(� �"����,�65�AB.�2�.C.��
.5��:���������"� ��������������� �D���������������������������������������#���!�����������#��������������"�! �������� ��������������������!���������"������"��������>�!�������������!����������>����!��������#����������������������������� ��>��E���������� ��>�"�"� ����(���>����������� >����������"�����#��������(����!��������������"�����F�����>���E>�����>�������� �������>���������>������>��� �����>"��������>�#����� ����"������ �������>���E�� ����������������"������ >�#���� >��#������ >���� ������������!� ��������������"�����)������!���,�77=,7G>�H��,�����,�@����"� ����� ���"����!����������#�������������������!��@�� ��:I��������;���������J#���#�������7KLM�$��E&>�@�� ��N:��������O�(� �P������J������7KQ%�$���������������� �������&>������������8R%��������P���!� ��������J������7KLG,�J  (�������� �����������"�����#����  ���������������F��"� ������������'������#���������������!�������������!�(�'#����������������,�:���������>��������#���������!��#����������������������� ��*����;�� ���� ���������*�  �����������!������������#����������"������"�����,�4��3S�T�����
.5��:���E��"����� ������>�����������#�������������������������������#" ������������������#������������+���������������>�������������������������  ������"���������U� J,�J���������#����"" ������V�������$��� �&��������������������������������#������������+����W����������,�J  ��"" ���������#���!�������(���!������ ���������������� ��������W����������,��,�@�����)��������#�#����!����  ������������������!������������������"�����$�&+��������$�&�������������������������� O����� ����X�����,�O,�@�����)��������#���  �!����(������!������"�����"� ���������� ������� ��������������������������)����#���������#��,�D,�J  ���)������������� �������������#����!���������"���!������"�����"� �"������������������������������ �����,�;,�J""��(� ������� ����������������������������"���������������������������  ����������)����#�����������#" �������������'���'���'�� �'�����$GY&�����  #������)����#���,��Z,�[�����#� ���" �#�����  �!��������������##����#��������#������ �����V������,�;�� ���������������  �!��"��#��������"������"��������"�������##����#��������(�����������������������,�@�������� ������������  ������������#" ����������  �������������)����#�������������"��"��������#" ��#�������"���'���������� ���������,�\,�;�� ���������������  �����!��"��#�����������*��"�����������������9�������� �����(����$����������� �����>�� �!�>������ �������>��� �����"�>����,&�����������E��"���������"�������##����#��������(�����,�@�������  >�����(��>�!��"��#��������������������� �����������"����������"�! ��>�W�����������������#�#!������������� ����##�����,��,�J�����)�����������������"��������V�����������������������������  �!������������������������ �!����,�]5CC��2�C��
�]���C5�S�



������������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������!�����"���������������!������#�����!�������"������������!����������������������������#�����������$!���������������#��!������������!������!���������������������������%�&��'(����	�)*+(��*,*	�-%�.���/�	�,(,�0�*'���)*+(��*,*	��!�������#���%�1���-2�����	��2�345�6����	-
�7������� ���������������!������!����������������������������"����� ���"� ���"������������#���������������� �����������!������!��������������!���������������#������� ����#���������� �.��������8�� �����������9�����������%�7 ��������#��������������#������� ����#���������� �.��������8�� �����������9������������"�����!����:���������������;����������!����!������������!���!����������� ���������#����������������������������������� ���������������%�<�-�('*	��=�55�4*'*	�*'�������������	��	��>*���,,*	�*,*	���*�*,�	?��2����5�	��-�	���'*@*5��*'�����2��>*��45�6����	-�'*-���4*'��	��>*�5�	���*�	���-���-2�*'�4?��>*�5�-��'�?��2��>*�-*	����?*��
���*-���4*'�0����	'�&�=	
�.�������������������!������!�������������������������������������������!������#�����!������%�A������������������������������#������������������������������������������������������"�������������������������"���B�������C����.������������:������%�D*>�@����5�EF�*������	-
�7����������#�������#������!������!����������������������������"��������������G� H%�#������������������ ���I������������J������������������������� ������� ����#���;��� ����������;K���������������������������!������������������L%�����������������$����������������������� ������� �����#���������������������������������������!�����������������%�<����@�5�2���E��5?�&��'(����	
�.�������������������������L������ �M���������!!������ ������������������������$��!�� ������������#������������������ ���!������!�����������������������������%�N��5�,��N�-���4(���	
�A���L������ �M�������������������������!����J�K����!��������!����������������������������%�O�P*�5��QRQRSQT���� 88U%VW"�88W%XY"�88W%XX"�Z��%�.����%T����[��� ����#��H�\�[�������]���VX"�VYVV



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ ���!"��#�$$
%"#���� ��&&������' �������������(!������ !������)*�+���,�'������'�� !('���)*�+�++&&���-�./011�23.�4/556734��8��������9:�0;<=>?@9A�����(��B�'��8������8�'�����C'�D����������''�����(���D��(��'���D�����'�������������'�����'�	�����������������������������8������������������������������8��8����(8�����'�����'������8����������'����D��������'���'���(�����(��8�������������*��E������8����8�����8����'��������������8��8����������������(��D�����8��'�8���'��!�������(�	*��8����'������!�D���'�������'8�����'��F��'8�'�8�(���D��(�(�������'��'���������''��	�������D������'�������*�D������������*�'������8��'����	����'�����'*���������������8����8	��������D���������������������D�������'�'����8�(�������'�'8������8�F���'���������''����(���D��(���������'��8��8G� !�����'������8�B��������8��8����8����'����	�����8��'������8�D'���H8��'������������8��'�����8��'�8���I�@A=J<;@AK�LM�N>M�9:=9OO<A@=>?@AK�?PQR>?S�9:�P>QO�9Q�;RT@=?@9AS�9:�P>QO:<J�=9A;<=?�;@QR=?R;�>?�9?PRQSU�����������������8�'�8��������*����������'�����*������'�����8����������������(��DI�@A=J<;@AK�;QRSS�?P>?�TQ9O9?RS�9Q�;RT@=?S@JJRK>J�>=?@V@?MI�S<=P�>S�@JJRK>J�;Q<K�<SRI�<A;RQ>KR�>J=9P9J�=9AS<OT?@9AI�9Q�S@O@J>Q�>=?@V@?@RSU������'���E��''��������������D�(�����'�8�����������	U�������������8��'���������D���8�����(�8�'H8�������������������FW������'�F���'�����F���������'���������'��������D���D�������8�(�������'�'8����>JS9�>TTJM�?9RS?>LJ@SP��8�����''���X���D���'�����D�DF��'�����8����8���������D'*�F���'*�������8���'�8���(���'��8��������'�����(��8����'������������F�����������YPRQR�>TTQ9TQ@>?RI�>�<A@:9QO�9Q�STR=@:@=�;QRSS�QRZ<@QRORA?�SP>JJ�LR<SR;�:9Q�S?<;RA?S�NPRA�QRTQRSRA?@AK�?PR�.@S?Q@=?�>S�;RS=Q@LR;[�7A�RA:9Q=@AK�?PR�;QRSS�=9;RI�?PR�:9JJ9N@AK�TQ9=R;<QRS�SP>JJ�LR�<SR;\]PR�.@S?Q@=?�2;O@A@S?Q>?9Q�SP>JJ�;RVRJ9T>;O@A@S?Q>?@VR�K<@;RJ@ARS�?9�@OTJRORA?�?P@S�T9J@=M�NP@=P\� !��;RS@KA>?R��8������������SP>JJ�SRQVR�>S�?PR�@A@?@>J�>S�?PR���F��������'���������''�����(���D��(����8�'H8���F�����(U����LR:9QR�?>̂ @AK�>=?@9A�?9�RA:9Q=R�;QRSS�=9;R�QRZ<@QRORA?SI�@A=J<;@AK�LM�QRZ<@Q@AK�?P>?�>�S?<;RA?�QRO9VRI�=9VRQI�9Q9?PRQN@SR�=9A=R>J�?PR�@?RO�9Q�;RT@=?@9A�>?�@SS<RI�?PR�TQ@A=@T>J�SP>JJ�;R?RQO@AR�NPR?PRQ�?PR�@?RO�=9AS?@?<?RSTQ9?R=?R;�STRR=P�@A�S9�:>Q�>S�?PR�@?RO�@A;RTRA;RA?JM�O>̂ RS�>�S?>?RORA?�9:�>�;@S=RQA>LJR�A>?<QR�?9�?PR�9LSRQVRQLM�;RT@=?@9AI�N9Q;SI�9Q�=9OL@A>?@9A�9:�?PR�?N9�?P>?�;9RS�A9?�QRZ<@QR�SRT>Q>?R�R_TJ>A>?@9A[TQ9V@;R�>A�>TTR>JTQ9=R;<QR�?9�QRV@RN�;R=@S@9AS�9:�?PR�L<@J;@AK�TQ@A=@T>J�@A�S@?<>?@9AS�@AV9JV@AK�R_TQRSS@VR�=9A;<=?�NP@=P�?PRS?<;RA?�LRJ@RVRS�@S�JRK>JJM�TQ9?R=?R;̀��0_TQRSS@VR�;QRSS�O>M�A9?�LR�TQ9?R=?R;�STRR=P�@:�@?�@AV9JVRS\� ���5LS=RA@?M��+��a>AK<>KR�9Q�;RT@=?@9AS�@A?RA;R;�?9�@A=@?R�V@9JRA=R�9Q�:9ORA?�P>?QR;�9:�9?PRQS�.QRSS�?P>?�@S�STRR=P�O>M�S?@JJ�LR�TQ9P@L@?R;�@:�@?�@S�J@̂RJM�?9�=><SR�>�S<LS?>A?@>J�;@SQ<T?@9A�?9�?PRR;<=>?@9A>J�RAV@Q9AORA?[�]P@S�O>M�@A=J<;R�;QRSS�?P>?�@A=J<;RS�?PR�<SR�9:�V<JK>Q@?MI�;@S=Q@O@A>?9QMJ>AK<>KR�@A=J<;@AK�Q>=@>J�9Q�R?PA@=�SJ<QSI�ARK>?@VR�S?RQR9?MTRSI�V@9JRA=RI�9Q�9?PRQ



�������������	
���	���	����	������	��	��	������	������	���������	��	���������	��	��	��	������	���������	��	��������	������	��������	��	������	��	����������	��������	��	���������	������	���	��	����������	��	���	�����	��	������������	��	��������	��������	
���	�����������	�����	��	���
	���������	��	���	�����	��	�����
���	���������	�����	����������	����������	���������	���	���	�������	������	���	�����������	����������	��	�������	���	���	�������	 	!		����������	��	�	�	�����	����	�	�	�������	��"���������		#���	�����	���	������	��	�������	��	������	�	�����	����	����	����������	�������	�����	��	�����	�������	����������	�������$��������	�����	�������������	%��	����������	��	���	�����	����	���	����������	�����	���	���
���	���������&		'�	()*+,-.+	*+/00	12132,*	+4	5214)*+,/+26	37	28/19:2	/)5	9,2.29+6	92,*4)/:	)2/+)2**6	.:2/):()2**6	9,49,(2+76	1452*+76	/)5;445	*2)*2	()	/++(,2	/)5	/992/,/).2<	=+-52)+*	>?4	@(4:/+2	+?2	04,2;4();	,-:2*	>(::	)4+	32	/51(++25	+4	.:/**	/)5	1/7	32	���A���	��	��������������"���������������	����	�����B	C0	+?2	.:4+?();	./))4+	32	,214@25	��	��������6	+?2	*+-52)+	1/7	32	*2)+	?412	/0+2,	.4)+/.+	(*	1/52	>(+?	+?2	*+-52)+D*9/,2)+E;-/,5(/)B	F	����	GHGHHIJ2;/: KLMBKNOKP6	Q(*B	=+/+*BJ/*+	R45(0(25	37	S))	T2R2-*2	4)	U-)2	LV6	LMLL



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!���"���"�#��"�#$%�$&�"�&$���'���!%�$������ ��(()�����* �������������+#������ #�����),���-)./�*������*�� #+*��),���-��(()��0�123�45�6478994�8:;�:<946<:3�7=�261;3:62��6>?�7@ABC�B?D@EFGH?I�J>AJ�J>?�KI?�@L�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�AI�P?QQ�AI�@J>?B�FGD@JGF?�C?QGR?BS�ISIJ?TIO�IKD>�AI?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE�C?RGD?IO�AB?�A�>?AQJ>O�IAL?JSO�AFC�?FRGB@FT?FJAQ�>AHABC�L@B�IJKC?FJIO�IJALLO�RGIGJ@BIO�AFCID>@@Q�LADGQGJG?IV�6>?�7@ABC�GI�ADKJ?QS�APAB?�@L�J>?�I?BG@KI�>?AQJ>�BGIUI�AII@DGAJ?C�PGJ>�J>?�KI?�@L�J>?I?NB@CKDJIO�M@J>�J@�KI?BI�AFC�F@FWKI?BIO�AFC�J>AJ�J>?GB�KI?�@B�NB@T@JG@F�@F�ID>@@Q�EB@KFCI�AFC�AJ�@LLWDATNKIID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C�?R?FJI�GI�C?JBGT?FJAQ�J@�J>?�>?AQJ>�AFC�IAL?JS�@L�IJKC?FJIO�IJALLO�AFC�RGIGJ@BIV�6>?�7@ABCAQI@�M?QG?R?I�ADD?NJGFE�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�EGLJI�@B�TAJ?BGAQI�PGQQ�I?FC�AF�GFD@FIGIJ?FJ�T?IIAE?�J@�IJKC?FJIOIJALLO�AFC�RGIGJ@BIV�<J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�AFS�IJKC?FJ�@L�J>?�;GIJBGDJ�J@�KI?O�D@FIKT?O�CGINQASO�NB@T@J?O�@B�I?QQAFS�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�MBAFCO�J@MADD@WB?QAJ?C�C?RGD?IO�GTGJAJG@F�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�@B?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE�@B�RANGFE�C?RGD?IO�B?EABCQ?II�@L�D@FJ?FJ�AJ�AFS�JGT?�@F�ID>@@Q�NB@N?BJS�@B�AJ�@LLWDATNKIOID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C�?R?FJIV�XY�Z�6>?�7@ABC�AKJ>@BGH?I�J>?�;GIJBGDJ�8CTGFGIJBAJ@B�J@�JAU?�B?AI@FAMQ?�T?AIKB?IB?QAJ?C�J@�J>?�7@ABC[I�?\N?DJAJG@F�J>AJ�J>?�NB@T@JG@F�AFC�CGINQAS�@L�J@MADD@�AFC�B?QAJ?C�NB@CKDJI�@F�ID>@@QNB@N?BJS�@B�AJ�@LLWDATNKIO�ID>@@QWIN@FI@B?C�?R?FJI�GI�NB@>GMGJ?CV�<J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�J>?�;GIJBGDJ�J@�I@QGDGJ�@B�ADD?NJ�AFS�D@FJBGMKJG@FIO�EGLJIO�T@F?SODKBBGDKQAO�@B�TAJ?BGAQI�LB@T�J>?�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�@B�LB@T�AFS�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJI�B?JAGQ?BV�6>GI�GFDQKC?IO�MKJ�GIF@J�QGTGJ?C�J@O�C@FAJG@FIO�T@FG?I�L@B�IN@FI@BI>GNO�ACR?BJGIGFEO�NB@T@JG@FIO�Q@AFIO�@B�IKNN@BJ�L@B�?]KGNT?FJOKFGL@BTIO�AFC�IN@BJI�AFĈ @B�JBAGFGFE�LADGQGJG?IV�<J�I>AQQ�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�J@�NABJGDGNAJ?�GF�AFS�JSN?@L�I?BRGD?�LKFC?C�MS�J>?�J@MADD@�GFCKIJBS�P>GQ?�GF�J>?�ID@N?�@L�?TNQ@ST?FJ�L@B�J>?�;GIJBGDJV�3\D?NJG@FI�<J�I>AQQ�F@J�M?�A�RG@QAJG@F�@L�J>GI�N@QGDS�L@B�J@MADD@�NB@CKDJIO�J@MADD@WB?QAJ?C�C?RGD?IO�GTGJAJG@F�J@MADD@NB@CKDJIO�@B�QGE>J?BI�J@�M?�GFDQKC?C�GF�GFIJBKDJG@FAQ�@B�P@BUWB?QAJ?C�ADJGRGJG?I�GF�ID>@@Q�MKGQCGFEI�GL�J>?ADJGRGJS�GI�D@FCKDJ?C�MS�A�IJALL�T?TM?B�@B�AF�ANNB@R?C�RGIGJ@B�AFC�J>?�ADJGRGJS�C@?I�F@J�GFDQKC?�IT@UGFEOD>?PGFEO�@B�@J>?BPGI?�GFE?IJGFE�J>?�NB@CKDJV�6>?�NB@>GMGJG@F�@F�J>?�KI?�@L�@J>?B�NB@CKDJI�D@FJAGFGFE�FGD@JGF?O�GFDQKCGFEO�MKJ�F@J�QGTGJ?C�J@O�FGD@JGF?NAJD>?I�AFC�FGD@JGF?�EKT�TAS�M?�B?T@R?C�P>?F�A�NAB?FJ�@B�_ACKQJ̀�IJKC?FJ�NB@RGC?I�C@DKT?FJAJG@F�LB@T�AQGD?FI?C�T?CGDAQ�NBADJGJG@F?B�J>AJ�J>?�IJKC?FJ[I�KI?�@L�F@FWJ@MADD@�FGD@JGF?�NB@CKDJI�GI�M?GFE�T?CGDAQQSIKN?BRGI?C�L@B�J>?�D?IIAJG@F�@L�A�FGD@JGF?�ACCGDJG@F�AFC�J>?�IJKC?FJ�D@TNQG?I�PGJ>�a@QGDS�bccd�W8CTGFGIJBAJG@F�@L�e?CGDAJG@FV�XY�Z�<FIJBKDJG@F�GF�J>?�>GIJ@BS�AFC�NKBN@I?�@L�JBACGJG@FAQ�J@MADD@�J>AJ�>AI�M??F�KI?C�AI�A�NABJ�@L�LAGJ>�AFCJBACGJG@F�GF�J>?�:AJGR?�8T?BGDAF�AFC�8T?BGDAF�<FCGAF�D@TTKFGJG?I�GI�AF�?\D?NJG@F�J@�J>GI�N@QGDSV�a@QGDS�2N?DGLGD�;?LGFGJG@FI�6>?�J?BT�_AFS�JGT?̀�T?AFI�CKBGFE�F@BTAQ�ID>@@Q�AFC�F@FWID>@@Q�>@KBIf�JP?FJSWL@KB�XghZ�>@KBI�A�CASO�I?R?FXiZ�CASI�A�P??UV�6>?�J?BT�_?Q?DJB@FGD�IT@UGFE�C?RGD?̀�T?AFI�AFS�NB@CKDJ�D@FJAGFGFE�@B�C?QGR?BGFE�FGD@JGF?O�@B�AFS�@J>?BIKMIJAFD?O�P>?J>?B�FAJKBAQ�@B�ISFJ>?JGDO�GFJ?FC?C�L@B�>KTAF�D@FIKTNJG@F�J>B@KE>�J>?�GF>AQAJG@F�@L�A?B@I@Q



��������������	
�������	���
��	��������	�������������������������������	������	�����	���	����������������	����������	�����������������������		����������������������������������������	�������	�����������������������	
��������	����������������	�����
��	��������	�����������������������������������������	���	�����������	���
�	
��������	������	�����������������	���������������	���	�����	���	�������������� �������	�������������������
��	����!���	�	����	������������	"����������������������	������������	����������	�������������	�����������	���������������������	������������	����������	�������������	������������	�	
�	������	������	������������
������������	����#$�������������	�	����	������������	����������	�������	�����	���	�%����������
�����	��������		����������������������
����������������������������
������	�����������
�����	�������������������	�����������������������	���������
������������ �����������	����������������������	���������	�������������������������		�����
��	����!�������������
������������������	"���������������	��������������	
����
�������&�
����'��	���		
�	������	������
����������	�������������	���	�����	���	�������	��������	��������������������	�������	��	������	���������������������	
��	�����������	�������
��	����!��
����������	�"�����������������	��������������	�������������������
�	
�������������	����������������	
��'��	���	������������
������������������������	�������	���	��������������	����������	
��'��	���	��������	�������	����	���	����	������������	������
��	����!�������"���������
��������$
����������������������������������
	������
��	����������������		������������������	
������
	������
��	��������	����	����������������������������������	�����	������������ ��������	
�������	���
�	
�����	����������	
�	����	
�	������	������������
���	�����!&������"�����������������������������������	���	�������	�����������������������
��	����!	�����������	��"�������������	���������	���	���������
�������������	������������	������	��������������������������	�����������	����������(�	
����������������	�����������������������������
��	����!	�����������	��������"������������������	��������	��������������������������		��������������������������)�������		�����������������������	
���������	������������	�����	�����	��������	���������������	��	
�������������������������	������������	��������������������	�������	������������	�����
��*��������#���	������������		���	�������������	���	����	�������������	������	
���	�������������������������������	���
������	����
���	
������	�����	����������������	
�����������������������	�����������������	������	
�������
�����������������������	�����
����+������	������	���	�������	
������
	����,-./������������������������������
���	������������������
��������������������������		��������	
���	������������	���0��������������	
�����������1������	������1�������	���
����������	�����������	��������	�������	��������������������������	�����������	
����	
�	���������	
�������	�����	������������������������������	������������������������������		���������	���������
������	�������������������	
�����		���������	������	
�	����	����	���������������	����	������������	�������������		������2���	
�����������������	�������1������1�����	
������	�		�����������������		���������������		������������	
������
	������������������������������	���������������	
������	��������
�����������������
���	��	
���������	
��������	�����	�����������	����������������	���	�����	���	�������	������	�
�����������	��������$���	��
������	���	����������������	�	��������������������������������	�	������	
�	�	
���	���	3�����������	�����������	���������	�����������������������������������	
�������	�������������	���������	��������	
���	���	�����������	
�4������5667���8������	��	�������9�����	������8������������	
��*��������
���	���	���	�������������������������	����������������������'��	���	��������������'��	���	���
���������	
��������������������	������������
����������������	���	����������	
��'��	���	���������	��������������	������������������������	���
�������������	�����'��	���	���������������	���:�;�����<7<7-=>?@AB CDEFCDGDEHI�JKLF�MNANLFDOPFQDI�JKLF�MNANLFDE�RFMFSF�TEUC�?N�L?VFRFMFWFXFYF�Z?[\]Â _̀ [I�CQQODE�RFMFSF�aCUDDE�RFMFSF�aCCP



��������	
	���������������������������������



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !"#���� ��$$�%�������& �������'�����()������ )������%*�+�����&��'���&�� )(&���%*�+�++$$�%����,�-.//0123��4��������56�789:;<=5>��&���??�����������������(���&���*���&�����*����������*�����������(�������������������?�����������������&&�����&���4��������������(�&��4�����?�����������&��������������&�������������&�@�������?�?@��&�����4��&�4������??���	����	��(����������&�����*��4��4���@	���4���&�����&*�&����*�����4����������&��&�&������	����4�@������������������@��������������4�&���4�@������������&��4	&����*����@��*������&	�4���(������@&����4����������������������������	�(�&���&*���??���&*��4����&*���������&��4��4���&������4������������&��@����	�4��?�������&�������(�����������4�&������	�������&�����������������&�����4��A�&�����*�������(����������&����&�4�����������	*��������(������	�����4��&�4����@�����(&������4����������	�&����B��&����	�����������*��4��4�����&������������@	��4��A�&�����*������4������&�����&�4���,���������������&���������&C�����4������������(����������?�&�4����������������?�&�4���,&���&������������&���������&C��������&������(���4����&������(�������@	���4����A�&��������������&���4�������	�������&��&���������(����������&��4������������&�4�����������	�����4��&����������?���	����&������	�&�4���,&���&����*�&�4���,�����������&�4���,���������������	�����������*�&�4��&�����������&���4�����������&��4����&�����&�����������4��&�����&�������&�4������4������&*����4��������?���	����&���(�(������&�4����@&���&&*�����4�����4�����&���4����&�������������������4��&�4����&�4��4����4������������&&��������&�����&���������������������4��&�����D&�������������������?�����EF6=>=<=5>G�H-9IIJ=>KH����	��(��&�����@���������������������@�4������&��(���������������&*���������������&������*�����?�������*����4��?�����	��(�?�	�@������������@�4�����������������&�����?@��������������������4��?���*����?�	�@��&����&����(4������(������	��?�������&�����L&����������*��4	&����*�����?�������������@���(���4��@�4������?�	�@��?���������@	�������������������������&���(�&4��(�4��������&���*�&�4��&*�@��������?�������M��(�C�������������(��C�����C���4�����	C�����(���C�(�����C�(�������������	C�&�B��������������C�4	&����������@��&C��4	&��������?�������@����	������&�@����	C�����&�����*������?��*������?��	�&���&C�4��������4�&��	���������4�@����@��	��(�@�4���������������@��@�&��������	�����4�&�����������������4��������������4��������&���&��!��������&*�@���&���������&&����	��?��������&�4�@�4�����&��&�&������(*��	@��@��	��(*�����?������(*�?������(*��������(*���?�,������(*�������(*�?����(��4����&*����4�N��(����?���B�?���&�������	��(����M� )���4	&�����O�4�����(*�������(*�&������(*��&4��(*������(*������(����P�����?�(��(����&�����@����(��(&�����B������(�?���	*@������(�����?�����(�&������?���?���*�������?���4	&�����������������Q��@���O�������(*�?������&����&��(*���&����(*���?��������(*�?����(��4����&������&	�4���(�����O�&�������(��?��&*�?���������(�&��������������&4��&*���������*������(�(��(����&�������B��&���P&4����(*�B�������*��������?���������A��RR�	@��@��	��(R�O��4��&����������?������������??������������4����(��&�&�4��&��,?���*�������4����������(�����B�?�&&�(�&*���&�����?�&&�(��(�S!
T*�����?����	����&�������@�&���&*���������?����	�����������&�����������(���@�&���&*���&����������@�����*���������*�����4�&�����@�4������@	�����������������(���*��4����&�������������4��?���4��&�R��4������������(��N�&��4����	@��@��	��(�����@������������	�����&�����(����	��(��������@���&�M�� ����	@��@����&�?������&��	�4����@�4�����4������	?��	��4����4��!���������������&C�+���	@��@����&�&�������4����4�����?�&&�(�&���������	�����������������4���?����@���&����C



����������	

��������������������������������������������������	�	�

������������	
�������������������	

��������	���������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������
������������������������������������������
������������������������������	����	����������������������������

�	������������������������������������	

������������������ !"#$"%&&'#(�����')*�����������������������')*������������������+���
�������������	����,�-���
��������
�����������.�����������������������	�
�����������������������������������������������	�
�/�����	

��������
	�����	���������
���������������

�����01�����������
	�������	������������������������������������	������	���������������������������
����2����������-���
����������������������������������������������������������	����	������������-	������������+����

��������

�����	�����������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������
�������������������������������	�������������������345$5((6#)73����
	�����	���������
�������������������������	�8�������������	�
�������	�����	����������	��������������������������
�������
��������������������
����	������������������������,���
	�������������������	����������������������������������.���������
�����������
�����������
�����������������������������
�����������
�����	������	�
�����������������������
�������
����������
���
�������������
���������������������������������������������9����
����:���������
��������
�����;��������������������������<�
������1=��:�	����>���-;�����������3?75@@3����
	����

������
����
���������A�������������3BC'$D�E5$7'#(3����
	����	����������
������������������������
���
	����������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������F���������	���������������������������
���	�8������������
�������
���������-����������������-�����������
�������������������������������
���������9��������������������������������������	
�������
�����������	�������G���������	
��<�
������1H��IJ6E&5')7�K$J #D%$#(�>�����	����LCJ7C57���
�������M���������������������������������	

��������	
���������
����������������	��������������	�
�����������
�������������	�������������F��������>�������������N�����	���������
�������������������������������������	���
���������

������������
������������������������������������������������A�����������
��/���
�������������������	�
������������
����	
������
����������F��������>�������������/���
������������������F��������>���������������	
������
�����������A����<����������IJ6E&5')7(�5*5')(7�5�OJ5$D�6#6"#$�(C5&&�"#�@'&#D�L'7C�PQ�R�7C#�OJ5$D�K$#('D#)7�%)&#((�7C#� J6E&5')7�'(5*5')(7�7C#�K$#('D#)7�')�LC' C� 5(#�7C#� J6E&5')7�(C5&&�"#�@'&#D�L'7C�7C#�OJ5$D�S' #�K$#('D#)7�P�R�5)J7C#$OJ5$D�6#6"#$�PQ�R�7C#�T'(7$' 7�UD6')'(7$57J$�P�R�#'7C#$�5)J7C#$�OJ5$D�6#6"#$�J$�L'7C�7C#�T'(7$' 7UD6')'(7$57J$�D#E#)D')*�J)�7C#� J6E&5')5)7V(�E$#@#$#) #�WXYT�Z[�ZKB\ZY?]̂�LCJ�'(�5%7CJ$'_#D�7J� J)75 7T'(7$' 7�&#*5&� J%)(#&�@J$�5(('(75) #�')�C5)D&')*�7C#� J6E&5')7̀�a�������	�����������	����������������������	������������������
������������	

�������������������������������	�����b������������������������������������������>

������
�����������������������
��������
������������������������������������������	

�����������c	��������������������������������	�
������������
����������������������
���������F��������>�������������b�����������	

���������������������

����������������������������������������

���>

��	�������������������������
�����������������

���������������	�
��������
��������	�����������������������������	�������>���������������������������������
	�����

��������������
�����

����������������������������������������>

�����
���������	�����������������������
���������KE�
�������

����������������������
���������"%'&D')*�KE�������
��N���������������������������������������������������	

��������

���������������������,�.���������

�����	

����������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������d���	������������������������������������������	

����������������������������<�
�����������������
����������������������������������	��������������������������
��
��������������������������������������	��������������������������,���������������	����������������������������������.���������
�����������
�����������
�����������������������������
�����������
�����	������	�
�����������������������
�������
����������
���
�������������
���������������������������������������������9����
��������������
��������
�����������������
���

������������������



���������	
�
���
��	���
�������������������
�����������������
�������	��	
������	���	��	��������	�
��������
���������	��
������������	����	���	� �!��������	"#�$"%&'(�))*+�,�-"./&0'#&1&.23&".�2./�4''500�3"�6782%�6/8'23&".2%�9::"#38.&3(;�4//&3&".2%%(<�'"1:%2&.30�2%%5=&.=05>82%�?2#20015.3�".�3?5�@20&0�"A�05>�2#5�2%0"�'"B5#5/�@(�2./�08@C5'3�3"�3?5�&.B503&=23&".�:#"'5/8#50�&.�$"%&'(�))**�,-"./&0'#&1&.23&".�".�3?5�D20&0�"A�E5>�&.�6/8'23&".�$#"=#210�"#�4'3&B&3&50;�FA�3?5�&.B503&=23&".�8./5#�$"%&'(�GGHI�,E38/5.3�4.3&,?2#20015.3<�$"%&'(�))*+�,�-"./&0'#&1&.23&".�2./�4''500�3"�6782%�6/8'23&".2%�9::"#38.&3(�"#�$"%&'(�))**,�-"./&0'#&1&.23&".�".�3?5�D20&0�"A�E5>�&.�6/8'23&".�$#"=#210�"#�4'3&B&3&50�/"50�."3�08@032.3&235�?2#20015.3�@205/�".".5�"#�1"#5�"A�3?5�$#"35'35/�J%20050<�3?5�'"1:%2&.3�"A�@8%%(&.=�0?2%%�03&%%�@5�&.B503&=235/�8./5#�3?&0�$"%&'(;�K&3?�#5=2#/�3"�'"1:%2&.30�#5'5&B5/�2=2&.03�3?5�L&03#&'3�4/1&.&03#23"#�M"#�2�151@5#�"A�3?5�D"2#/N<�3?5�&.B503&=23&".0?2%%�@5�#5A5##5/�3"�3?5�D"2#/�233"#.5(�O?"�0?2%%�'"./8'3�2�:#"1:3�&.B503&=23&".;�P?5�D"2#/�233"#.5(�&0�283?"#&Q5/�3"/50&=.235�2.�"830&/5�3?&#/�:2#3(�3"�'"./8'3�3?5�&.B503&=23&".;�P?5�D"2#/�233"#.5(�"#�/50&=.55�O&%%�2##2.=5�08'?1553&.=0�20�12(�@5�.5'5002#(�O&3?�2%%�'".'5#.5/�:2#3&50�O&3?&.�A&B5�MGN�@80&.500�/2(0�2A35#�#5'5&:3�"A�3?5�&.A"#123&"."#�'"1:%2&.3;�P?5�:2#3&50�O&%%�?2B5�2.�"::"#38.&3(�3"�08@1&3�5B&/5.'5�2./�2�%&03�"A�O&3.50050;�4%%�A&./&.=0�#5%235/�3"�3?5'"1:%2&.3�O&%%�@5�#5/8'5/�3"�O#&3&.=;�P?5�D"2#/�233"#.5(�"#�/50&=.55�'"./8'3&.=�3?5�&.B503&=23&".�0?2%%�."3&A(�3?5'"1:%2&.2.3�2./�:2#5.30�20�2::#":#&235<�M&.�O#&3&.=<N�O?5.�3?5�&.B503&=23&".�&0�'".'%8/5/�2./�3?5�A&./&.=0�12/5;R������	��
�������	����	����
��������	��������������
�	����������
	���������
��	
�	���
������
��
��	�������	���	�
�R�S��T��	���	���������	����	���
������	����	��
��	�����
�	�������������	����	����	����
����	
�	���U	��	���V������������R�W��	�������	���	�
��������	�	�������������
�������X��	�����������	������
��	���������
����	��������������Y
�����������������	�
�R�S���������������	����	�����������X����������X���	��
	�����	���	
����������X���������
�X�
���
��������U�����
�R�Z��	��X�	�������	�
���������	���	�
��	�	�������	�	�������������
�����������������	��������������
������
����X��U�����
���
�������	�X�����	�X��
���	����X�����
�	���	
��X��������
������
������
���������
��	�
�����Y
������V���	�	
���������
��[
�����������R�W������������������
������������	
��������
������	�
��������R�S���
��������	����������
	������
��	�����������
��	�������	���	�
�X������������
����	�X�	�	������������	�
����������	�\��R�S����
�����������
	������	�����	���	
������������
��	��Z���	���������	����	��
���	����	��]�R�RX�	
���
���	�������
��������������U������
��
����
��X�
������	�X�	�	�����
����	����	�����
����	��	�����������������������	����

���������������
	��	�������	�	�
��Z����������̂ R��_532%&23&".̀ a2%05�_5:"#30�b�	����	�
��������	���������
���
����
�	�X����	
��	�	
��������
�	��X����������
������	X�
��
	����������	�����	�������������	���	�
��
����V������
���������������	�
���
����������������
���	�������������
	����	
����	��R�������	����	�
�����������
��������������
�����
��	�
��
��[
�����
�������������������	�
����	������
������	��������	��	��	��R�������	�����	����	�
���
����������
�	�����	�������������������������R�c�\������	��	�
���������������
�	����
�	�����������
��	������
���
����		�����
��
������	�
�������������������
���	�������������
	����	
����	��R�b�	����	�
��������	��	�
��������\���������������
�	����������	�������������������	�
����������	�����
��R�W�����	����	�
��
	�����������������������	��������������������X������������
����	����	���	�������	�������������	�
�X��Y���
������
�	��	��������
��	���������	��	�
��	
���	�������	������
����	���
�����
����	�
�R�$#&B2'(̀ J".A&/5.3&2%&3(�S����

��T��	���	������������	�	����������
��	���
��������	X�	������������]�̂�������	��
�	���
������	���������X�����	����	�����������������
������X��
����	��	���	�	��[
���d��������
�����	�
���	
������	���	�X�	
����
��������	�X�	
�	�\������
����	����	�
�X�����	
�
��
�����	���������
�����
�������
�����
�����	�
��R��������
����������	���������	����
����������	������	����������	��	��������������������������	����������
������	����	
�	���U	��	������		���������R�S
�	���U	��	�����
����	������
����	������	
�
��������	���	�
�����Y
������������������		��X��
������	����	��������������	������������	�������	���	�
����
����R�-"3&A&'23&".�e
	����
��	����
�������������������������	����	���	
������	����	�����
��������	����

��T��	���	X�	���������	�����Y
�������������������
����R�S���
�������������
�������	����	���	
�
�����f�	�
������	���
�����	���������

����	������������	����	�	����

��R����	�
�����X�	���
��������������
�	�������
������
����
��	�
������������

���������������������	���	����	���	��T��	���	����������������	��	����	�X���������������
��
��	�����	
�	��	�����X��	����	X����������	Y�������������

\�R������������������������V������	
�����������������
���
��	����
���������	������	����
������	���
������R�



�����������	
��
����
�����������
��������������������
����������������������������
����������� !����"��#��$�������
���%��&�
���
�������������&%���������������������&���'����������
����
&���������
��
���������������%��
���
����
���������%����
�(����
����)�����������&&��������������%�����������������������������*�+��,�-���'���
���
��������������
��%����
�(�%����
��������&&�����
��������������������������%����
�(�%����
��������������������
���%�����
��%������������%�
���.�/� #0�!� !��1� 0!0!2�3��������������
�����
��'�����-������&�������������
���������
�����&����������������(�����������������%����
�(�%����
������	
��
���)�&
�
�����������������
��������
������
�
�(��������&�&%�����������������	
��
�����&&��
����������������
&���&�����
��������
�����
�������
�������&����
�(���&
�
����
���(�
���
�����)�����
�
�(��(��
�(�����-���4�����
��������&
�
����
���(�
���
�������%����
�(��
���%���(�������������������
�����5�6��, �78789:;�(�� <
���������==>�?@;����A��
�
���%��)���	�A��������B����=C'�CDCC



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !���"#��$����� $% ��"��&��!��!'��(�%'�#�&�!���� ��))*��������+ �������,�����-#������ #������./�0���%�+��,���+�� #-+���./�0�00))*�����1�23456728972:36�234:;4238�6<6=5>75?�>@2;?�9A<65�����B������������������������C�������+������+������+�����+��-��������������-�����-�����+�����B�����D+��������B������*E�����B�F�+���+���������+/�+�B������������+�+B�������C�������++������	�+�������B�������������C���������������+������+������+��-��������C���+�+GB��C+��+��������B��$������+�����+B���������	��B��D�����-���C���+������������	�+�B�����+��-��������B��+�B������C���+��������+B���������	��B��+�����H+������+����	�������D���-�����+���D	��B���-���	���������-��B������+��-�������B�����������G-�������������������������C������B�������+��-�����������+��+�B�����+��-�����+�C�	�������������-�����+��-���+���B��+�����H+����������I+J/��B����C���+��������C+��������������B��������+G-������+����++���B���K���������+��D	��B������+��-����-��-���	��7LM�NOPQRQSTUNTQVR�SLNWW�XVVYMUNTM�ZQTLS[XL�N�UM\[MST]�����B������+��-����-��-���	������C���+��B������C+����C�����B��+���������C�+�B��������B�����+������B��������+��-�����/��B���C���+�������+B����C�����������������B����B��+��������+������+��/��B���-���	�����B��B��B��+��������+������+��������B����C�����B�������������-�����B�����C������B��+��������B�+������	�+B����D���������������̂����������B������	�E*_0�����B��-�����B�+������	�������+�'�+������+�������+���+�D������+��+�C�������	��������+����++��������B�����D+���̀�3MVWN�ababbc%�-�� F�+������+��*E�dE�%�+��
��������D	�#���'�
�+�����e�	�)/�0�00



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�����������  !��"#$�% &�'#
�#�"!�"%�#�(������ ��))*�����+ �������'�����,"������ "������-.�/���!�+��'���+�� ",+���-.�/�//))*��0�123�4526674�89:�;6<3=9>39187�8;395?34��@���������+���AA���������A���������,��@���������������A�+�@��������@��+�@���+�������+�������,�����++�B	����������+�������������@��+�@����+	+��A�B����+������,��C�+���+���+���+�B����	�����������������@������������A�����,�����+�������+�����������++�+���������A�����������A�������������������A+�����+��DE�F�1GH�:IJKLIMK�MNOKLPMKJ�QIKG�NOH�NL�RNLH�RSOIMITPUIKIHJ�VNL�KGH�JHLWIMHJ�NV�4MGNNU�=HJNSLMH�6VVIMHLJD4=6JF�TSLJSPOK�KN�IKJ�JGPLHX�PYLHHRHOK�NL�>HRNLPOXSR�NV�ZOXHLJKPOXIOY[�QGIMG�JHKJ�VNLKG�KGHLHUPKINOJGIT�\HKQHHO�JMGNNU�NVVIMIPUJ�POX�4=6]�̂@��������������A������_�+�+����A�++�������������������+���������+�@���.��@��$�+������"�A���+����������B�����,���A���+�������+@���B�����������������������	����@����������B	������������A������@����A���+�������+@���������A�����@��@�������+���������������������������++�����@��+������B�+�������@���������̀+�����+�.��@��@����@����������@�+�+�������@����@�����+�����A��,���	���������,��AA������@����.�����@����@�����������+������++�++������������������������"���������+@����B�����A�������������a������B	���b��������������������+���B�+��@��+�@�������A�+�+��(�������������A�����+�����������B	��@����A���+�������������++�+�����.��@����A���+��������+@����A���������@����������������@�����+��,����������+@����B�����+���������������������������B�����+����������	���������������@���a��������+���B����!����������A��������+��,�����+����+�@�������A�+�+���������������c/d����A��	�����,����+�����+�.�+�A������+��,�����+���������������@���_�+�����+�@������A���+��������������++�������������������������+�@���������	��@���A�	���+��B�����A������������.������������A�������+��,�����+�A�	���������@����@����������������+�@������������+�����A�	����A�	��������������������	����+�@����,����+��$�����������������+��������B�����������������@���+�������+���������B����e� "��fg�UPQ�HOVNLMHRHOK�THLJNOOHU[�NO�LHhSHJK�NV�JMGNNU�PSKGNLIKIHJ� ���"����A���+�������A�	��a����+��@�+i@�����+����������������A����,��@��@��������_�+���++�+��������������������A����������+��,����,������A�.��������,��������������A�.���AA���������@�+i@���+�@����B�����,����+�@����,����+�����,�+�@���@��+��(���++�+�������+�+����_�+���.����+@����B���������������@�������������������A�����,���	������@����A���+�������+@������A�����@�����A��	�����+��,��������@��++�+���������A������������A�����̂ @��������A����,��@��@������������������������A���.���+�@������A���+�������+@�������+������@��A�������	���������,���_���A���+������������*j�kj������@��������@������,�����+���������++��������@�����B+�������,������/��(���@����A���+���������_�+�+��++�+�����.��������������A������������A�	���������������+��,���������@����@��+�@���B�����,���������������+�����+��+������++�+����+�@��������,��@��+�@������	��"�A���+������+�+@���������+���+�����++���@���+�����+�����������A��������A����++�+�������������++�B�����@����A���+�������+@����B�����+��������,��@��������������++��@�������������A�����������.�+���������@�+i@������������_�+�+��@����@��+�@�����������������B�����+������@�+������A�	���_�+����@��������+���������+�@��+���,������+����(����+��������_�+�+���,������+��.��@����A���+�����������A��������������������������@��������c+d������@��+�����������B���������+���	�����@�������������A�����,���	���@���A���+�������+@��������A���������������@��������c+d������	�+���������������_�+������,�B	���������"�����+�����@��@������������+������������+���	��+��@������+��������@�������������A����������������(���@������+��,���������+�+����������������+�������+������A��++�����������A�.��@����A���+������������@������������A������������+@�����B����B	��@��,�������+����@���+����������	��������,�����.�+����@���������+��� ��������������A�����+��������������������+��,�����������++�B������A������������	����+�@����,����+.��++���,��@����@�



�������������		
������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������	��
����������	��������	�����		����������������������������������������������������
�	��������������������������������������������������	��
����������������������������	��
��������������������������������������	�	�������� �!"#�$%&'()$*$%+�,$(-'%%$!�#.+/'0+�($10$-+�'&�-)/''!�"0+/'(.+.$-� 2��3������������������������		���4�����
������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������
������	�������������5��������������		�������	
��������������������������������������
��������	���6�����������������������������������������
���
�������	�����������	������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������
����������	�������������������������������������������������������������������	
�����������������������7��8��	���������������������������	���	
��������
�������������������������������	6�����	���������������������	���		�������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������9����������������������������������	���������������9���������	����������������������������������	������5�����	��������������		�����������������9���������������������	������������	��������������5���	��������������������	���
������	����������������:��������������������������������������	��������������	
������	����5������������������		���4�����
����������������������������
�����������������;��:�������	
6��������������������		����������		�����<� ���=����������	�����������������������������������������	�������������	���������	������������������������������
���������������
��������������	�����������	�������8������������������������������������������	�������������6��������	�����		��		��������������=�����������������������������		�����������	�����
��������	������������6���������������	����������6����������
�����>����
�����	���������������������������������9������������	��������	���		���������������������������������������������������������������6���	�������������		
�����������������������������������������	������	
�����������������������������8����	�������������������������������������������?"!.@�#"(("%+6������	��������	�����		���������
���������������������������A����������������������:����������		��������������B��	��B��������������	
�������������������	�����	��
��������A��������
����������C���D������	��������	�����������������	�����		�������������������	�������������������
���������	��������������������������������������8��������������	������������������������4������A����������������������	�������6����������������������������������	��������������������5��������������������		�����������������������A�������������������
��������������������������������������������5��������	������������������		������E2F�����������������������������������������������������G����E7F���������������������:������������5��������������		������		�������	��������	���������������������	�������������9������������������	�����������������D����������������������������������������������������	������������
������������	��������������	��8�������������6������	��������	�����		������������������������	��
�����A����������������������5�����������:��������������		������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������HHIJKLMN�O.-J�P+"+-J�HKQJHRSRLTN�O.-J�P+"+-JHMLJRKN�O.-J�P+"+-J�=�������2292U92V��W�X$'!"�KQKQHI



����� ����	
�������������	������
��������������������������������� ����! ��
�	�		



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!���"�������#$%��#%&����'!�$"%�($�)���!&�%������ ��*+,-�-.����/ �������������0#������ #�����.1���-.,'�/������/�� #0/��.1���-��*+,-�-.�2�345�67�85498:;<9�:<=�45>?34;6<�@;9A�493=5<94�$���/��B�������	�� ��B��������� ���������������������B��/��� �/���/����������/����������	��B�����/�����C/�D�B���������/���/������������/�������������������/������B���B	/�����/� ��	�� ��B��/�����������B��/������/��B�����/����/���������������������� ��/�D�����������/��� ���������������������/�/��������B��B�/������	����������#���/�����/���������0�/�����/����B���/�D������/���/��D�������������B��0���	�������/��������B������������������/�����/��������������/��/��D�����������������/�B�����	��/�������������B��B����B����/� ��	�� ��B��/�����/�������B��/��#��������	��/�����E�����������������/E�/B���������	����B�������������������������0�����0��B��!/��� �����/����������/��������F;GHIJKGLM�IN�JKOIGKJ�PN�PG�QHHRSSKGHK�QO�P�HQTKSKJ�IGJITIJRPU�QS�P�UPV�KGOQSHKWKGL�QOOIHKS�RNIGX�NKHURNIQG�QSYZ[NIHPU�SKNLSPIGL�QG�P�NLRJKGL\�;L�IN�HQGNIJKSKJ�QGK�IGHIJKGL�IO�IWWKJIPLKU[�OQUUQVIGX�LZK�RNK�QO�NKHURNIQG�QSYZ[NIHPU�SKNLSPIGL�QG�P�NLRJKGL]�LZK�NLRJKGL̂N�_KZPTIQS�YSKNKGLN�P�HUKPS]�YSKNKGL]�PGJ�IWWIGKGL�SIǸ �LQ�LZKYZ[NIHPU�NPOKL[�QO�LZK�NLRJKGL�QS�QLZKSN]�PGJ�P�HQTKSKJ�IGJITIJRPU�QS�UPV�KGOQSHKWKGL�QOOIHKS�SKNRWKN�LZK�RNKQO�NKHURNIQG�QS�YZ[NIHPU�SKNLSPIGL\����/�����/��� ���������B�������/��B�����������	���� ��������� ���/������������� ������B���/�����/�������������������� �����B��B�B��/�������/��B	/�����	����������� ����������0��$��������/���������D	��B������������������	��/�� ����D��������B������/�B��������/����������B��/���B������/���� �����	�������/���������/���������������B��B��/�B���������������/������/��/�B��/����#������	��/�����/����������B��/���B��E�����������������/E�a/�B���������	��/�������������������������/��B����������/������/� ������D��������B������/�B���b���	�/�/���/�������B���/���������	�� ������ ��B�� �������0�����	c� #���B��/�����d/�D�B���������/���/�������������/���������������������/������B���B	/�����/� ��	�� ��B��/�����������B��/���������/�B�����/����/����������������������OKPNI_UKPTPIUP_UK������B��/���/������/�/����	��/����0��/�����//��	������/������B����/��QOLQ��B	/�����/� ��	�QO�LZK�NLRJKGL�PGJ�QLZKSN�����#���������������������������/����/�����/�����/����� ��B��/�������&���B��/���/������������������/� ����� ��De���/���� �f���/��B�����	���e����B��/�����������B��/������B�/����g��������//����D��B����� ��������/���������0������������//��	���������������������/�����%����������������0��B��/���/����������������������B�������/��������/��/�����D���� �D���0�������QS�ZPN�P�UQH̀�QG�IL\\��B	/�������/��������/��� ������/�����/����������B�������D���h�/���������/��B���D����	�� ���/��������� ����	������B�/iB������/������/���0/�����B������B��E�����������������/E���	����	�/���B	/�������/����������������B���/���������	�� ������ ��B�� �������0�����	c� #���B��/�����d/�D�B���������/���/�������������/���������������������/������B���B	/�����/� ��	�� ��B��/�����������B��/���������/�B�����/����/����������������������OKPNI_UKPTPIUP_UK������B����0����� � �����/��������B����������� ��B���B	/�������/���������������f������B����0�����������������B���������/���D�����������//��	������/������B����/��������B�����������������������������������/�����B��/��� ��B	/�������/�������



������������	
������������������������	��
���������������� ���	
����	
�	������	�����������	���		��	������������	�����	��	���	
���	����	���
�������	
����	
�	��������
��	���������������	
����	
�	����������������������
	����	
���	����	�����������	
���	����	��������	�����		�	���������������
���	� ��!"#$%�!"&!�'(&)%�!"%�$!*+%,!�-,�&�'.#,%�'#$-!-#,,%-!"%.�/%)"&,-)&(�,#.�)"%/-)&(�.%$!.&-,!$�&.%�*$%+�0%)"&,-)&(�#.�)"%/-)&(�.%$!.&-,!�)&,,#!�1%�*$%+�#,�!"%�$!*+%,!2��3"%�4#((#5-,6�+#%$�,#!�)#,$!-!*!%�!"%�*$%�#4/%)"&,-)&(�.%$!.&-,!7� 8��!"%�*$%�#4�$*''#.!-9%�%:*-'/%,!�!#�'.#'%.(;�&(-6,�&�$!*+%,!<$�1#+;=�&$$-$!�&�$!*+%,!�!#�/&-,!&-,1&(&,)%=�#.�&$$-$!�&�$!*+%,!<$�/#1-(-!;=�*,+%.�!"%�+-.%)!-#,�&,+�#9%.$-6"!�#4�&''.#'.-&!%�/%+-)&(�#.!"%.&'%*!-)�$!&44>��?��!"%�*$%�#4�9%"-)(%�$&4%!;�.%$!.&-,!$�5"%,�*$%+�&$�-,!%,+%+�+*.-,6�!"%�!.&,$'#.!�#4�&�$!*+%,!�-,�&/#9-,6�9%"-)(%2�8�	����	
�	��������������@��A������������	
������	���������������������
@��������	���	��B�������������C������	����	�����	��������	����������������
�
��D
�����
@�����@�������	��������������E��C�����	����������	����	����	�	��	��������@�������	�
�����D
������������	
������������	�	@���	
������������	��������	
���	����	�	�����������	�����������	
��	���
���	�����	��������������������������E��C�����	������	����	�	��	��������@���������	
������������	��������	��	����E�����C�B����@�	���
�����
���������	����	F��
���G����G��
������G����B����	������G�������	����������	�	
���	����	���H&.%,!&(�I#!-)%�&,+�J.-!!%,�K%'#.!�K%:*-.%/%,!$�L�'&.%,!�-$�$'%)-4-)&((;�+%4-,%+�&$�'&.%,!�#4�&�'*'-(=�-,)(*+-,6�&�,&!*.&(�'&.%,!=�&�6*&.+-&,=�#.�&,�-,+-9-+*&(&)!-,6�&$�&�'&.%,!�-,�!"%�&1$%,)%�#4�&�'&.%,!�#.�6*&.+-&,2�M
�������&�)#9%.%+�-,+-9-+*&(�#.�&�(&5�%,4#.)%/%,!�#44-)%.�*$%$��������������
@��������	���	�-$�*$%+��	
����������	����	G	
��N����������
�D
������������
������	�@�	
���	����	��������	���������������������������	��B���B�	������	���	
�������O�CB���������@���	���	
�������	��P
����	����
����������	
�������	����	
�������	��������	
�������B�	@����	
����		��������	��M�		�����	���	���	��	
�������	�D�������������������	�	���	��	
���	����	����������
������������
�����������	
������������ 8��	
����������	
���	����	�?����������	
���	�������B��O�C=�&,;�(&5�%,4#.)%/%,!�#44-)%.$�'.%$%,!�4#.�&,+Q#.�������	�����	
��$%)(*$-#,�#.'";$-)&(����	���	�R����	�����	
��$%)(*$-#,�#.�'";$-)&(����	���	�����	
��	���!"&!#4�	
��$%)(*$-#,�#.�'";$-)&(����	���	�B����������������������	������	
��$%)(*$-#,�#.�'";$-)&(����	���	�S�������	���	
�	������B�����	������	�G�	������G����B����B�
����O�CG���	����������������	������	
�����	���	�����	
�������	������	����T�������	��	
���	��	���������	����	����	��$%)(*$-#,�#.�'";$-)&(����	���	�	
�	�������		���	��E�����U���������	�	���������������	������	��	�������	���	��������	��P
��N��������
������������	
����		��������	G���������	�	����	
�	
������������������G�&,+�&,;�(&5�%,4#.)%/%,!�#44-)-&($'.%$%,!�+*.-,6�!"%�-,)-+%,!=��	
��	���O�C�B���������@�����	
�������	��P
����		��������	��
�������������	�������	
���	����	�����	��������������	
�������	G�	
��������	������	
�������	�����	
����	�������	
���	����	�B�����G�������������	���	
�������	�3"%�5.-!!%,�.%'#.!�$"&((�1%�.%!&-,%+�&$�&�.%)#.+�1;�!"%�$)"##(�+-$!.-)!�&,+�5-!"-,�!".%%�VWX�1*$-,%$$�+&;$�#4�!"%-,)-+%,!=�!"%�.%'#.!�$"&((�1%�/&+%�&9&-(&1(%�!#�!"%�'&.%,!�4#.�.%9-%52��3"%�H.-,)-'&(�$"&((�/%%!�5-!"�!"%�-,+-9-+*&($�5"#�'&.!-)-'&!%+�-,�!"%�-,)-+%,!�!#�+-$)*$$�!"%�4#((#5-,67��



������������	�
���������������������������������	�����	����	�������
��	�������	�������������������
�������������������	����	�������
��	�������	���������������������������	���������������������������������	��������������������	�����������������	����
��	�������	��������������������	������������������	����������������	���������	��������	�� �������������
����	�����������������	����������������	�������	�������������������!"#���	���		���	�������������������������
����	��������	�����������	�����$	�
���������% ����		�������������������������	��		��������������������������	�����$	�
���������&'�())*+*,'-�+./�01.,,2�34*'1*3(20�5*22�6/�4/78*4/)�+,�34/3(4/�(')�34/0/'+�('�(''8(2�4/3,4+�+,�+./�9,(4)����:�������%�,;�+./�'8<6/4,;�*'1*)/'+0�*'=,2=*'>�0/1280*,'�,4�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+-�+./�+,+(2�'8<6/4�,;�0+8)/'+0�*'=,2=/)�(')�+./�'8<6/4�,;�0+8)/'+0�5*+.)*0(6*2*+*/0�*'=,2=/)�*'�081.�*'1*)/'+0����@������������A��������%������B����	�����	��������	���
�����������C�����C�
������������D��������E��������F�������!DEF#�G����������	�H./�2(5�4/78*4/0�+.(+�;,4�0+8)/'+0�5*+.�*)/'+*;*/)�)*0(6*2*+*/0�8')/4�+./�&')*=*)8(20�5*+.�I*0(6*2*+*/0�*'�J)81(+*,'�K1+�L&IJKM-�+./	�������	��+*</�+.(+�0/1280*,'�,4�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+�*0�80/)�,'�(�N1.*2)�5*+.�(�)*0(6*2*+?-N������������	����	������������+./0+8)/'+O0�&')*=*)8(2�J)81(+*,'�P4,>4(<�L&JPM�+/(<�<80+�1,'=/'/�(0�0,,'�(0�3,00*62/�(;+/4�+./�*'1*)/'+������������������������!%Q#	��������	��������������������H./�&JP�+/(<�0.(22�4/=*/5�+./�0+8)/'+O0�&')*=*)8(2*R/)�J)81(+*,'�P2('�+,�/'084/�+.(+�*+�1,'+(*'0(334,34*(+/�3,0*+*=/�6/.(=*,4(2�*'+/4=/'+*,'0�(')�0833,4+0�+,�())4/00�6/.(=*,40�������������������������������	�

���	����		�	��������������������������+.(+�(4/�,;�1,'1/4'�(')�+,�4/=*0/�+./�&JP�*;�'/1/00(4?��S�������� ������������C�����T+(;;�5.,�/'>(>/�*'�+./�2(5;82�80/�,;�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+�0.(22�,6+(*'�+4(*'*'>�(0�+,�+./�</+.,)0�,;�34/=/'+*'>�+./�'//)�;,4�3.?0*1(24/0+4(*'+-�*)/'+*;*1(+*,'�,;�)('>/4,80�6/.(=*,40�+.(+�<(?�*')*1(+/�+./�'//)�;,4�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+�(')�+./�</+.,)0�,;�/=(28(+*'>�4*0U,;�.(4<�081.�+.(+�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+�*0�5(44('+/)-�/V3/4*/'1/�*'�()<*'*0+/4*'>�(')�4/1/*=*'>�=(4*,80�+?3/0�,;�4/0+4(*'+-�*'0+481+*,'�,'+./�/;;/1+0�,;�4/0+4(*'+-�<,'*+,4*'>�0*>'0�,;�)*0+4/00�)84*'>�4/0+4(*'+-�,6+(*'*'>�</)*1(2�(00*0+('1/�(')�)/<,'0+4(+*'>�34,;*1*/'1?�*'()<*'*0+/4*'>�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+��P8408('+�+,�T+(+/�2(5-�+./�I*0+4*1+�K)<*'*0+4(+,4�0.(22�14/(+/�(')�<(*'+(*'�(�4/1,4)�,;�+./�+4(*'*'>�4/1/*=/)�6?�+./�/<32,?//0�(')01.,,2�0+(;;�1,=/4/)�6?�+./�T+(+/�2(5�>,=/4'*'>�T/1280*,'�(')�W/0+4(*'+�LK1+���XM��Y������ ��������G�����������EZ��
�����H4(*'*'>�;,4�0+(;;�*'�+./�80/�,;�3.?0*1(2�4/0+4(*'+�*0�4/78*4/)�8'2/00�+./�0*+8(+*,'�*0�('�/</4>/'1?�(')�(�+4(*'/)�*')*=*)8(2�*0�',+*<</)*(+/2?�(=(*2(62/�)8/�+,�+./�N8';,4/0//'�'(+84/�,;�+./�/</4>/'1?�N�[,5/=/4-�(+�(�<*'*<8<�+./�01.,,2�*'�5.*1.�3.?0*1(24/0+4(*'+�*0�80/)�<80+�/'084/�+.(+�(+�2/(0+�,'/�L�M�/<32,?//�.(0�6//'�+4(*'/)�*'�*+0�80/��A�	��
�������@����������@�\������������ ��	�F������&'�())*+*,'�+,�('?�3/'(2+?�34/014*6/)�6?�2(5-�+./�I*0+4*1+�K)<*'*0+4(+,4�*0�)*4/1+/)�6?�+.*0�3,2*1?�+,�0//�+.(+�(�9,(4)�/<32,?//�5.,*'+/'+*,'(22?-�U',5*'>2?�,4�4/1U2/002?�=*,2(+/0�+.*0�3,2*1?�*0�086]/1+�+,�)*01*32*'(4?�(1+*,'�83�+,�(')�*'128)*'>�)*0<*00(2��K�9,(4)/<32,?//�/'>(>/0�*'�1,')81+�N*'+/'+*,'(22?N�*;-�5./'�0̂./�/'>(>/0�*'�+./�1,')81+-�*+�*0�.*0̂./4�1,'01*,80�,6]/1+*=/�+,�),�0,��K�9,(4)/<32,?//�/'>(>/0�*'�1,')81+�NU',5*'>2?N�*;-�5./'�0̂./�/'>(>/0�*'�+./�1,')81+-�0̂./�*0�(5(4/�,;�(�.*>.�34,6(6*2*+?�,;�(�=*,2(+*,'�,;+.*0�3,2*1?��K�9,(4)�/<32,?//�/'>(>/0�*'�1,')81+�N4/1U2/002?N�*;�0̂./�/'>(>/0�*'�1,')81+�*'�=*,2(+*,'�,;�+.*0�3,2*1?�*'�(�32(*'-1,'01*,80-�(')�8']80+*;*(62/�)*04/>(4)�,;�.(4<�+.(+�<*>.+�4/082+�+,�(�0+8)/'+�(')�+./�)*04/>(4)�*'=,2=/0�(�0860+('+*(2�)/=*(+*,'�;4,<(11/3+(62/�0+(')(4)0�,;�1,')81+�/0+(62*0./)�6?�+.*0�3,2*1?��G���������������_�����D�
�������������G�
�������\��������	�̀,�9,(4)�/<32,?//�0.(22�6/�3/4<*++/)�+,�4/+(2*(+/�(>(*'0+�(�3/40,'�;,4�4/3,4+*'>�,4�,6]/1+*'>�+,�(1+*,'0�*'�=*,2(+*,'�,;�+.*0�3,2*1?�,434,=*)*'>�*';,4<(+*,'�4/>(4)*'>�(�=*,2(+*,'�,;�+.*0�3,2*1?��a�b�����cQcQ%d

	�



����� ���	
	������	���	���	�	�	��������	����������������	����������������� �����!"�� �#!#�����!�$% &����'��	(	���)�����'������*���+#�+%++



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !����!�"#$�$!%���� ��&'������( �������"�����)#������ #������*+�,���-�(��"���(�� #)(���*+�,�,,&'���.�/012340�5142678/849��:�����������������)�(��:����:��(������������������(����;�(�����(�;(��<����;�����(�������;��(��	���������������(�;�����:�(��������������������������;�	���(����(�����:�����)��;�����:��(�:���(����������(�(�����:�(������	�=(������������(��)=�(:������������:��(������������������������������;���	����;�(�����(�������	�����(�����(:������������:����������������;���	�����>�:��)������������(+������(+������	���:���)���(����(������(��������������(��������������(���/?@ABC?DEBA�5@CAFGHIHCJ�KLF�/MNLLOD6BOG?BA�PFJGCHQG?HLCI��:����������������;���(������������(��)�<	�(�����(����(�:���+����(�:�����������	+���������	�(�:���.(���(��������������	��:����:���������:������;��(����<��(�������(�:��������(�(������������������	��������������:��:��(�:���(���:����������R���(��:���������(��(<	�(��������<(�������)���S�����(��:������������:��(���T����(�����IUI�TLK������GCAVLF�WBXBFGJBI����;(�GCAVLF�WBXBFGJBI��:�������<�����(;��������;�(+��:������+����Y���<�����)�I����;(����<��(������;��	����:��:������������#�������	�%�������(����#;������(������:���;����������"��(�� ��:�(��������)���S������(:����<�����;����������Z,[�������(��)��>�������(�����(�:����	����:��������(�����<�����)�(��:�����������������<���������:���;����������"��(�����<��(�����$����������+�������(��(��:�����������:��(���+����(�����(+������������;(����<�����)�(����<�����(;��������(�������������	�(:����������;������������	����:��:��(���������;<�(�<���;���(�� ��:��>�;������.���(����������<�����)����:�������Z,[����(�����������(��������(��)�<	����������(�:������)���S�����(+��:�(���:�(�����(�����;���)���<	��:����(�����+�;�	�<�����;���������(�:����<	��:������������������(��)�����(�:����)����(�;�	�<�����;������<	��:����(������#�;���(������������(�)�����8C�GMMLFAGCMB�\H?N�]LOHM̂�_̀ abT�@IB�LK�?NB�CGcBT�OLJLT�LF�GĈ �GIIB?I�LK�?NB�2HI?FHM?T�HCMO@AHCJ�W@?�CL?�OHcH?BA�?LKGMHOH?HBIT�?BMNCLOLĴ T�LF�MLcc@CHMG?HLC�CB?\LFdIT�HI�eFLNHWH?BA�\H?NL@?�?NB�IeBMHKHM�eBFcHIIHLC�LK�?NB�/@eBFHC?BCABC?fgFL\AK@CAHCJ�GM?HXH?HBI�GHcBA�G?�FGHIHCJ�K@CAI�KLF�G�IeBMHKHM�MOGIIFLLc�LF�IMNLLO�GM?HXH?̂T�HCMO@AHCJ�Bh?FGDM@FFHM@OGFGM?HXH?̂T�LF�?L�LW?GHC�I@eeOBcBC?GO�FBIL@FMBI�iBfJfT�I@eeOHBI�LF�Bj@HecBC?k�?NG?�GFB�CL?�FBj@HFBA�?L�eFLXHAB�G�KFBBTGeeFLeFHG?BT�e@WOHM�BA@MG?HLC�?L�GĈ �I?@ABC?I�HC�?NB�MOGIIFLLc�cĜ �WB�eBFcH??BAT�W@?�LCÔ�\H?N�?NB�IeBMHKHM�GeeFLXGO�LK?NB�/@eBFHC?BCABC?f�������(��)�<	�(�����(����<�:�������(�:���.����������)���S�����(��:�(�����(���������;���)���<	��:����(������;�	�<�����;��������(�:����)����(�<	��:����(������#�;���(��������$���:��������(��)��������	��������������(�����(�������)���������Z�,[+�(�:�(�����(l������(�;(���������������������;�((���������:��(�������������������������:��������(��)��������	��#�	�(����������������Zm[�	���(����)�+�������:�)�������������)�����Z�[����;����(�����(�����������Zm[�	���(�����)�+�;(��<���:	(�����	�����;�������<	�����������������(���������(��(�>�����Z�n[�	���(�����)���#�����:���������(��)�(:����<������������������������:������������	�m*�����:����(������#�;���(�������(:�����(��<��(:���;���(��������)�������(������:��(������������������(��:��:�(:���o� #��(�����	��:����;�(����������(�����:��:����(�;�	�<�����������p������(���<�����;������;��:��(����(�������������:��:���������������������((������(�����(p������;����:������������;��������������(��)�����(�����������p



�����������	�
	�����������
��
����������
��
���
������������������������������������
�����������
��������
������������
������������������������������
�����������������������������������������
���������������������	
���������������������������������������������	��������
������
��������
��������	�������
��
��
�������������������� !"#!"#��������"$!$"!"%��������""!"#!" �&�'()*+�,-,-./0���� 1����2���"34�$40���5
����������������5�����
��6����#7�$3$$



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !�� 
�"#$
 !����� ��%&'%����( �������)�����*+������ +������,-�.���"�(��)���(�� +*(���,-�.�..%&'%�/�0123451�46789:6451��;����������� ��������<������(��;�����������������(�;����(;��������	���(�����=(�������������������(;���������������������������(�;���/���������>���	>���������((��?�>�����<	����-����(������������;���*�������*;�����@�&A�>�	�<���>���	������;��������>����((���<	��;���������B����(������>(��������;������������*�(�;���-�(C;��(;���������������(����*������((�(���������(�����*�������������D�<�����������(������������������*������(�;����(����;�(�;����(����(��������������(���1EF�GHIJK�HL�4KMNIOPHQ�RFSPFTFU�OEIO�IOOFQKIQNF�IO�UNEHHSV�LMSS�FLLHJO�PQ�NHWXSFOPQY�UNEHHS�IUUPYQWFQOUV�IQKXIJOPNPXIOPHQ�PQ�UNEHHSZ�JFSIOFK�INOPTPOPFU�UEHMSK�RF�I�UOMKFQO[U�XJPWIJ\�LHNMU]�1EF�GHIJK�ISUH�JFNHYQP̂FU�OEF�TISMF�IQKPQ�UHWF�PQUOIQNFU�OEF�QFNFUUPO\�HL�UOMKFQOU[�XMJUMPO�HL�FWXSH\WFQO�HXXHJOMQPOPFU]�1EF�GHIJK�UMXXHJOU�OEFUF�UOMKFQOFLLHJOU�XJHTPKFK�OEIO�OEF\�KH�QHO�PQOFJLFJF�_POE�HJ�IKTFJUFS\�PWXINO�I�UOMKFQOU[�IRPSPO\�OH�LMSS\�XIJOPNPXIOF�PQ�OEFFKMNIOPHQIS�XJHYJIWWPQY�HLLFJFK�OH�OEF�UOMKFQOHNNMX\�I�UOMKFQO[U�LMSS�IOOFQOPHQ�IQK�UEHMSK�OÌ F�XJFNFKFQNF�HTFJQHQUNEHHSZJFSIOFK�FWXSH\WFQO]�2QSFUU�FaFWXOFK�R\�SI_�HJ�R\�OFWXHJIJ\�HJKFJ�KMF�OH�FWFJYFQN\�NPJNMWUOIQNFUV�QH�UOMKFQO�MQKFJ�OEF�IYF�HL�UPaOFFQbcdeFPYEOFFQ�bcfe�WI\�RF�FWXSH\FK�_POEHMO�I�XFJWPO�PUUMFK�R\�OEF�0OIOF�IQK�WI\�QHO�_HJ̀�PQ�FaNFUU�HL�XJFUNJPRFKEHMJU�XFJ�KI\�HJ�_FF̀ V�HJ�SIOFJ�OEIQ�I�XIJOPNMSIJ�OPWF]�gL�I�UOMKFQO�WMUO�_HJ̀U�_EPSF�IOOFQKPQY�UNEHHSV�UhEF�UEHMSK�JFNFPTF�NHMQUFSPQY�IQK�IUUPUOIQNF�PQ�UFF̀ PQY�IXXJHXJPIOFiHR�HXXHJOMQPOPFU�IQK�PQ�NHJJFSIOPQY�_HJ̀�UNEFKMSFU�_POE�UNEHHS�UOMKPFU�IQK�INOPTPOPFUV�XIJOPNMSIJS\�_EFJF�UMNE�_HJ̀JFjMPJFU�KPUWPUUIS�LJHW�UNEHHS�KMJPQY�PQUOJMNOPHQIS�OPWF�XFJPHKU]�kQ\�UNEHHS�UOILL�_EH�RFNHWFU�I_IJF�HL�I�UOMKFQO_HJ̀PQY�PQ�FaNFUU�HL�XFJWPOOFK�EHMJU�HJ�SIOFJ�OEIQ�XFJWPOOFK�OPWFUV�UEISS�QHOPL\�OEF�RMPSKPQY�IKWPQPUOJIOPHQ�_EH�UEISSNHQOINO�OEF�UOMKFQO[U�XIJFQOU]�l�m�1EF�3PUOJPNO�kKWPQPUOJIOHJ�UEISS�XJFXIJF�YMPKFSPQFU�_EPNE�_PSS�FQUMJF�OEIO�ISS�UOMKFQOU�FWXSH\FK�PQ�HMOZHLZUNEHHSiHRU�IJF�NSHUFS\�WHQPOHJFK�R\�UOILL�JFYIJKPQY�UNEHHS�IOOFQKIQNF�IQK�INEPFTFWFQO�PQ�HJKFJ�OH�KFOFJWPQF�OEF�FLLFNOU�HQUNEHHS�XFJLHJWIQNF�HL�OEF�UOMKFQO�IUUMWPQY�HMOZHLZUNEHHS�_HJ̀�NHWWPOWFQOU]�7FJWPO�9LLPNFJ�l�m�971g95�c�1EF�3PUOJPNO�HXOU�QHO�OH�UFJTF�IU�I�XFJWPO�HLLPNFJ�LHJ�OEF�XMJXHUF�HL�PUUMPQY�FWXSH\WFQO�XFJWPOU�OH�WPQHJU]�l�am�971g95�n��oHQUPUOFQO�_POE�OEF�IMOEHJPO\�XJHTPKFK�OH�OEF�GHIJK�R\�OEF�0OIOF�HL�pPUNHQUPQ�3FXIJOWFQO�HL�pHJ̀LHJNF�3FTFSHXWFQOVOEF�3PUOJPNO�_PSS�UFJTF�IU�I�XFJWPO�HLLPNFJ�LHJ�OEF�XMJXHUF�HL�PUUMPQY�XFJWPOU�LHJ�OEF�FWXSH\WFQO�HL�WPQHJU]�1EF�GHIJKKFUPYQIOFU�kKWPQPUOJIOPTF�kUUPUOIQOUqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq�bPQUFJO�OPOSFe�OH�UFJTF�IU�OEF�XFJWPO�HLLPNFJU]�1EF�7FJWPO�9LLPNFJ�UEISS�WIQIYF�OEF�PUUMIQNF�HL�UOMKFQO�_HJ̀�XFJWPOU�NHQUPUOFQO�_POE�OEF�JFjMPJFWFQOU�HL�UOIOF�SI_VUXFNPLPNISS\V�OH�PUUMF�_HJ̀�XFJWPOU�OH�WPQHJU�_EH�XJHTPKF�IXXJHXJPIOF�UMXXHJOPQY�KHNMWFQOIOPHQ�FUOIRSPUEPQY�OEF



�����������	
���
��
�		�����
��
�
�������
��
������
�������
	���
��������
���
������	
�		�������
���
��
�������		�����
�����		�
������
��
	����
��	�
����	���	�
������
 ���
!�!
"��
#
$����
"�"�
%&'() *+,-.+
&/
0&1-2
340-
5/(/0-%(0/
678494&8
:;
<==
>&6&?0&
7=
@?);
A+2
A+AA



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ��!��!"#$%���� ��&'()����*+������ +�����',���-'./�*������*�� +0*��',���-��1234�5�678879:;<=>?@�A�BC?5BDEFGH�IJKLMHN�AOOEFPABEQR�Q?BR�?O�BDR�R@BEFR�PRPSRFHDE>�?O�BDR�6?AFG�?O�TGUVABE?@W�BDR�6UHE@RHH�XA@AYRFHDAZZ�>FR>AFR�BDR�GABA�A@G�A>>ZEVABE?@H�FRYAFGE@Y�BDR�S?FF?CE@Y�?O�OU@GH�@RRGRG�O?F�BDR�EPPRGEABR�?>RFABE?@�?O�BDR[EHBFEVB\�]UVD�S?FF?CE@Y�HDAZZ�SR�E@�AVV?FGA@VR�CEBD�BDR�>F?QEHE?@H�?O�1̂ \2JI_N\Ù?BABE?@H�HDAZZ�SR�H?ZEVEBRG�O?F�AZZ�HD?FB�BRFP�Z?A@H�CDEVD�BDR�6?AFG�DAH�AUBD?FEaRG\�bU@GH�HDAZZ�SR�S?FF?CRG�OF?P�BDRFRH>?@HESZR�?FYA@EaABE?@�?OORFE@Y�BDR�P?HB�OAQ?FASZR�BRFPHW�AH�A>>F?QRG�Sc�BDR�6?AFG\d�;R?ZA�Je21/�0�� &&�-&-,f,g�"�*������*�&,�'���"�*������*�/�*��
��� ����h	�+���i�
�*�����j����,���-��



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!�"��#$%�&�'�(#$������!#����'�)����
*!*+�
�!����� ��,-./����0 ���0��������1*������ *10��-/���2��,-./�'�3456�7898:47496�;<=<>?>@<�AB�CDEFAG>��H������0��� ��H��)�I��
���1�����������	��0�����0��I��0H��������������������� �������I������1������1�������0� ����00��1������I���0�������0�����1��1���0������1���I�����00�������0����1���I������1���������1����;JAF>��H��)�I��
���1�����������	�������0����������I����0������0��00���I	��H��)�0��������1�����00�� ��H������0�� ����H��H��00�������H� ����1�0����� �������	������KLM>J<NO>��H��������	��IP��������0������0������������I������1��������������0��H��HQ� *����������� ���������0��I����	��������0������I������0������������R�����0��I���R����0�0������S��	��0����0���������00���� ���������������0��)�������0���������T����������0������������0�1H��� ���I�����1�������������������1��1�����0�6UF>G�AB�8D<VAENW>X�3>L<��H�����0���������������0�� ��H��������� �"�0���0����������H��������� ��H��)�0����������00���I��1�����0���������������������I�����00��H��)�0��������	�����I����������	�����00������0����I���0��H��� ���� �����	�����0���S������H�0��0���� ����I	�0������������	���	����������I�����00��0����0���I���I	������5A@X�AE�9A<>�8@<NJNF=<NA@�9A<>G�%���������������� ��00��1�1��������I��1������I���0��������0���H��)�0�������0���H���R������I����������	�0��1�I����������������������������0���H��I�����������������������������0�0H����������������I��1��������I��1�����0�� ��H��)�0���������������������0������������I�����00�� ��H��)�0��������������H��1���1���0����0�1�������������������S��1���������H��I�����������������������������0������	�I������	� ����Y�Z��������0�� ��H��I�����������������������������0�0����0���� �����	������ �������0������H��I����������������������������0��0��H�	�I���������������YIZ��������0����I���������� �����H���00���������0����� �1��������I��1������I���0�������0��H��H��������0���������1��� ����H����	������ ��H������������� �����������0������H��I�����������������������������0���H���S���������� ���	�I�����������������������������0�Y�������1���	��� ����1Z��0� ����	���0��:>@>E=[�KL[N\=<NA@�5A@XG��H������������������� �����	�0��I��������I	��H��)�0����������0������I	�����00��� �I���0���	�I����	�I��������������������0��1����	�����������0�����������0������������������0��������0]�H�������������0�����������	�I���������	�I����������H����H�������������� ������	�Y�2Z�	���0�����������	� �������1��H�������� ��H��I���0���H���������0���T�����������	���������������������������I�����S0  ���������������������	��H��������0�����0�H�I���0��0���� ���0����������0�������	�������0�H��1���H�������������H���� ����������	�����0��00���I	��H��)�0����������� ������������ �����0������1�����0����I���0��00���I	��H��)�0��������	�I����	�I�������������H�������	�Y�2Z�	���0� �������1��H�����1����������� �0�H�����0����I���0��



���������	
�����	��������	��	�����	����������	��	�����	������	���	��������	��	����������	��	������	 ���!	�����	��"������	�����	"��	��"�������#������	����$	%�	�&������	����	�������������	���	��������	 ���	�����	��	���	'�����	���	��"������	�����	(����	��������)	*�!��'�	�������	*�����	���	�#�������	�����!	!����	"�''�����	���	������'	����	�"	���	����	��	��	��"�����$	+���	��"������	�����	����������	�	������'��'�������	�"	���	��������$	,�"������	�����	���	���	���-���	��	�	��"������ $	./�0����/1	2�3��		�	��������	��	�����	����������	��	�����	������	���	��������	��	����������	��	������	 ���!	�����	�����	"��	��!	*��'��	*��*���$	%��&������	����	�������������	���	��������	 ���	�����	��	���	'�����	���	*�� �����!	�����	(����	��������)	*�!��'�	������	�	*�����	����#�������	���	!����	"�''�����	���	����	�"	����	�����$	+���	�����	����������	�	������'	��'�������	�"	���	��������$	4����	 �!	��	��������	��"������	��	��"���	�����������	�����$	5���&���	����	�����	 �!	��	*�!��'�	���	'����	����	�����!	!����	"�''�����	���	�������'	�����"	����	�����������	�����$		6�07�/8/1	
�//�9���	%��	:����	 �!�	��	���	���	 ������	������	 ���!	��	����	�� �	��	 �!	��	������	��	 ���	���	�  ������	�#*�����	�"	 �������������	�����'�	��	���	��������	������	���	����;�������	�����'	!���$	4�	����	'���	��	'����	���''	��	 ���	��	�#����	��!���	4�&� ���	<	�"���	"�''�����	!���	��	��	��!	� ����	�#�������	���;��'"	�"	���	���� ����	�����*��	"��	���	�*�������	���	 ����������	�"	���	��������"��	���	�������	�����'	!���	��	�����	���	'���	��	 ���$	=�>3	?�0�3	%��	��������	���	���	*����	��	��������	������������	"��	*��*����	�*���"���	�!	�������$	./�@���/��	��/	
�//�9���	A����&��	���	:����	�������	��	���������	�������	�"	���������	����������	�!	��"������ 	�**��&��	��	���	:����B�	��������&��	���:����	���''	����� ���	���	 �����	��	��''	���	"��	����������	��������	�����;��� 	����������	�����'������	�	'���	�"	�������	��	�����"�� �	�"	���������$	%��	:����	����������	���	C	D	��������	E� ����������	CF	D	:�������	G������	C	D	HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH	��	*��*����''	��������!	������ ����	���	����'������	"��	:����	�**��&�'$	E''	*���������	���	��I�����	:����	������	���''	��	����������	�����**'����'�	'���'	��������!	"��	����������	���'�����	��'����������	�"	����	"�� 	*�������'	'������$	+���	���������	���''	��	��	��������������	���	*��&������	�"	JK$<L(M)	���	��I����	�	���;������	(LNOB�)	�""�� ���&�	&���	�"	���	������	 � ������*	�"	���	:����$	P	2��Q8	RSRST���' JJ$UJUJ�	JK$<L�	A��$	+����$T���	G���"���	�!	E��	��G����	��	V���	LK�	LULL



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� !��"��#$#�%���!����� ��&&������' �������(�����)"������ "������*+�,���-�'��(���'�� ")'���*+�,�,,&&���.�/012340�56078709�:142�#���'��;������'������;�'������	�����'��<��';������������������'������;����=���'������������;�����=��+���)���=���+���.��������+������>���.������������������'����'��������)���?�����'���;����������;���?�'��;��=�����������������������'�������������	����'��'���������<	��#���)������'������;��������@'�����==��������'��5AA�BCDEFEDEGH�IGHCJEKGI�EL�DMEH�NOAECP�BJG�HNOLHOJGI�KP�DMG�2EHDJECD�BLI�BJG�BQDMOJERGI�DO�QHG�DMG�2EHDJECDLBSGT�AOUOT�SBHCODT�OJ�BLP�ODMGJ�LBSG�VMECM�VOQAI�BHHOCEBDG�BL�BCDEFEDP�VEDM�DMG�2EHDJECD�NJOFEIGI�HQCM�QHGEH�COLHEHDGLD�VEDM�ODMGJ�BNNAECBKAG�2EHDJECD�NOAECPW��� ��;��������	���������<	��;�'������	�='��<������)��?���<	��;��������<������=����'�����<�����������������'<�'�������;����=����'�����������	���;����'������"�=���'��������'��������������<�����������	�����'������<�������'�������������;���<X������'+����������'+������=�������'�������;���������������;��'���������;��������'����	������;���'���''�
���)���';����<���;������'��������;��'���������������'�������YZ��=�	�����)������'���'�<����	����������������'�������	�������'��)���������'���������������'������<�������������������;������������	�[\������������	�]*����"�������������=���	�';����<��;������+�'�����+���������'����������������������;������	�&&����
�'������������������������	����'+�;��;�������'��;���������	���;���=�''��������'+��������'��������'������������������������)�''���'���+��>��'���+����Y�����=���������"���=����'����=����������;��������������'�����������''�����������	������<����'��'�����������������������;��;����������'�'�������;����;����=���'��������)�������'��'��<��';���<	��;����'������"�=���'��������̂�4GOAB�_̀ _̀ ab-�)�� �,���&c,d�e�'������'�-�'��
��������<	�"�����
�'�����f�	�[+�,�,,



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"�����!�#$����#$%���&'�������� ��(�)*����+ �������������,#������ #�����-(���*-).�+������+�� #,+��-(���*��(�)*�/�012345�0678345�789�:;<=;434��>��������?@�;ABCDEF?G��+��������������� ��H����������+���������,�����������������>��+�>���+����� �+�����>��,>�,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+���>����������+����+��>����,>���>�����������+���� 	��>�������������>��>�,� �+���������J������ �����>���	���� �,� ���,��������H�I�+���>��>�������+����+������������J����������K�����>�+���>��>��������+�������������������+���H����" ������������>���������������������������	�����>����+>�+�� ��>����������>��������+>����������+��������������>��DLLM?NDODCCPLEDGCP�����������+��������� �,� �+��,����+������H�I�+�+�����>��H�+�+�� �QPR������������������,�����������������,��������+��	������������,����	����������+���+�����������+���+��+�S����������������QPR�TFGCOBAFGUEMDGQUPGAPM�QEDEBQ5�CVDGUP�?@�QPR5�?M�UPGAPM�FAPGEFEWX5�����>	+�����������������������������������,���+�H����	�TYZM?EPCEPA[ODQQPQYX�����������+�� ���+����������������>����������������������+��������� �,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+�����,��������H	��>�������������������������������#!���\*���#���,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+��>�������DLLM?NPA�DCCPLEPA������H��@?M]DOOW����������,���H	��>�������������������������,���>��������:BFOAFGU�ZMFGCFLDÔ9FMPCE?M�+>�����������������������������,���������>��������� ���	������������+>����������� _̀ abccccccc_̀ ab���������������	����/��+>�����������>�������� ��>��>��+�_̀ abccccc_̀ ab����������dVPG�MPeBPQEPA5�Q�>���������,�����+>������������>��������� ���+>��������+���������� ���	����/���+>��������������,����>���,���� ���>��+�������� ��>������� �+�>����/��+>������������>��������+>��������������	����������>���������������S� ���+������������������>��>����I�������+�� ��>��"���������������������!� �+��,����+������H�I�+�+�+>����H�������>���������	�� ��>�����������������H��+HK�������+��H	��>��%�+�������+������������H	��>��������+�����������+��������,�������+�����	��,�����������������+���I����������������+������ ��+�������H	��>���������+HK��������>������f+��  ������������	����>���	�+���� �����+>�+�� ��>���������#�	��I����������>�+���H	������������,���g������ ���+������>��+�>��������%�+�������������	����������%�+�����/��������������hFEV�DNDOBP�?@�_cccccccccccc�?M�]?MP�+>����H��+H�����������>��������@?M�DLLM?NDO��������������>�+�i�T�X��+�������������������� ��>�%�+������������������	����H����	�H	���+�+���7GW�PeBFL]PGE�LM?L?QPA�E?�jP�LBMCVDQPA�jW�D�LDMPGE�?MUDGFkDEF?G�?M�G?GlAFQEMFCE�PGEFEW�@?M�BQP�FG�EVPQCV??O5�?G�9FQEMFCE�LM?LPMEW5�?M�DE�D�9FQEMFCE�MPODEPA�PNPGE�QVDOO�jP�QBj]FEEPA�E?�EVP�9FQEMFCE�7A]FGFQEMDE?M�@?MDGDOWQFQ�LMF?M�E?�EVP�LBMCVDQP�DGA�MPC?]]PGADEF?G�E?�EVP�:?DMA�@?M�C?GQFAPMDEF?G�?@�DLLM?NDOiTm�X��>����������+����+��>����,>������� +������������+�>����H����	������>+����>�H����>��+��� ��>���I�������H	�+�����+����%�+����������	��+�����,���	�%�+�����/+���+������������	���������	��������	�����������+�������+���H	��>��%�+�������n�8P?OD�̀b̀ bop



����� �����	
���
������������
���
�����������
���������������
���������������
���
�����
�����
���
 �
�!"#�����
�$�
%&'���� (
�)�(&)�(�
 �
�!������� (
*�#�
����+������� (
���
 �
�!�	�)�,���(
-���
.��+������
������
/ &����&
+0
�((
.�/�'�
 (
1'�0
�	�
����



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"�����!�#$����#$%���&'�������� ��(�)*����+ �������������,#������ #�����-(���*-).�+������+�� #,+��-(���*��(�)*�/�012345�0678345�789�:;<=;434��>��������?@�;ABCDEF?G��+��������������� ��H����������+���������,�����������������>��+�>���+����� �+�����>��,>�,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+���>����������+����+��>����,>���>�����������+���� 	��>�������������>��>�,� �+���������J������ �����>���	���� �,� ���,��������H�I�+���>��>�������+����+������������J����������K�����>�+���>��>��������+�������������������+���H����" ������������>���������������������������	�����>����+>�+�� ��>����������>��������+>����������+��������������>��DLLM?NDODCCPLEDGCP�����������+��������� �,� �+��,����+������H�I�+�+�����>��H�+�+�� �QPR������������������,�����������������,��������+��	������������,����	����������+���+�����������+���+��+�S����������������QPR�TFGCOBAFGUEMDGQUPGAPM�QEDEBQ5�CVDGUP�?@�QPR5�?M�UPGAPM�FAPGEFEWX5�����>	+�����������������������������������,���+�H����	�TYZM?EPCEPA[ODQQPQYX�����������+�� ���+����������������>����������������������+��������� �,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+�����,��������H	��>�������������������������������#!���\*���#���,� �+��,����+�����H�I�+�+��>���������������������H�����������,���H	��>�������������������������,���>��������:BFOAFGU�ZMFGCFLDO]9FMPCE?M�+>�����������������������������,���������>��������� ���	������������+>����������� _̂̀ abbbbbbb̂ _̀ a���������������	����/��+>�����������>�������� ��>��>��+�̂_̀ abbbbb̂ _̀ a����������cVPG�MPdBPQEPA5�Q�>���������,�����+>������������>��������� ���+>��������+���������� ���	����/���+>��������������,����>���,���� ���>��+�������� ��>������� �+�>����/��+>������������>��������+>��������������	����������>���������������S� ���+������������������>��>����I�������+�� ��>��"���������������������!� �+��,����+������H�I�+�+�+>����H�������>���������	�� ��>�����������������H��+HK�������+��H	��>��%�+�������+������������H	��>��������+�����������+��������,�������+�����	��,�����������������+���I����������������+������ ��+�������H	��>���������+HK��������>������e+��  ������������	����>���	�+���� �����+>�+�� ��>���������#�	��I����������>�+���H	������������,���f������ ���+������>��+�>��������%�+�������������	����������%�+�����/��������������gFEV�DNDOBP�?@�̂bbbbbbbbbbbb�?M�h?MP�+>����H��+H�����������>��������@?M�DLLM?NDO��������������>�+�i�T�X��+�������������������� ��>�%�+������������������	����H����	�H	���+�+���Tj�X��>����������+����+��>����,>������� +������������+�>����H����	������>+����>�H����>��+��� ��>���I�������H	�+�����+����%�+����������	��+�����,���	�%�+�����/+���+������������	���������	��������	�����������+�������+���H	��>��%�+�������k�8P?OD�_a_alm



����� �����	
���
������������
���
�����������
���������������
���������������
���
�����
�����
���
 �
�!"#�����
�$�
%&'���� (
�)�(&)�(�
 �
�!������� (
*�#�
����+������� (
���
 �
�!�	�)�,���(
-���
.��+������
������
/ &����&
+0
�((
.�/�'�
 (
1'�0
���
����



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!���"���"�#��"�"$���%""&����
'������� ��()*)����+ �������������,#������ -����.���/0���1/�&�+������+�� #,+��/(���1��()*)�2�345�67�869:;;6��:<=�<>;68><5�6<�4;?66@�AB5C>454��8DE�9FGHI�HEJFKLMNEO�PDGP�PDE�QOE�FR�PFSGJJF�THFIQJPOU�GO�VEWW�GO�FPDEH�LMJFPMLE�IEWMXEHY�OYOPEZOU�OQJD�GO�EWEJPHFLMJOZF[MLK�IEXMJEOU�GHE�G�DEGWPDU�OGREPYU�GLI�ELXMHFLZELPGW�DGNGHI�RFH�OPQIELPOU�OPGRRU�XMOMPFHOU�GLI�OJDFFW�RGJMWMPMEO\�8DE9FGHI�MO�GJQPEWY�GVGHE�FR�PDE�OEHMFQO�DEGWPD�HMO[O�GOOFJMGPEI�VMPD�PDE�QOE�FR�PDEOE�THFIQJPOU�SFPD�PF�QOEHO�GLI�LFL]QOEHOU�GLI�PDGP�PDEMH�QOE�FH�THFZFPMFL�FL�OJDFFW�KHFQLIO�GLI�GP�FRR]JGZTQO�OJDFFW]OTFLOFHEI�EXELPO�MO�IEPHMZELPGW�PFPDE�DEGWPD�GLI�OGREPY�FR�OPQIELPOU�OPGRRU�GLI�XMOMPFHO\�8DE�9FGHI�GWOF�SEWMEXEO�GJJETPMLK�PFSGJJF�MLIQOPHY�KMRPO�FHZGPEHMGWO�VMWW�OELI�GL�MLJFLOMOPELP�ZEOOGKE�PF�OPQIELPOU�OPGRRU�GLI�XMOMPFHO\�>P�ODGWW�SE�G�XMFWGPMFL�FR�PDMO�TFWMJY�RFH�GLY�XMOMPFH�FR�PDE�=MOPHMJP�PF�QOEU�JFLOQZEU�FH�OEWW�GLY�JFZZEHJMGW�PFSGJJFTHFIQJPOU�PFSGJJF]HEWGPEI�IEXMJEOU�MZMPGPMFL�PFSGJJF�THFIQJPOU�FH�EWEJPHFLMJ�OZF[MLK�FH�XGTMLK�IEXMJEOU�HEKGHIWEOO�FRJFLPELP�GP�GLY�PMZE�FL�OJDFFW�THFTEHPY�FH�GP�FRR]JGZTQOU�OJDFFW]OTFLOFHEI�EXELPO\�̂_�̀�8DE�9FGHI�GQPDFHMNEO�PDE=MOPHMJP�:IZMLMOPHGPFH�PF�PG[E�HEGOFLGSWE�ZEGOQHEO�HEWGPEI�PF�PDE�9FGHIaO�EbTEJPGPMFL�PDGP�PDE�THFZFPMFL�GLI�IMOTWGYFR�PFSGJJF�GLI�HEWGPEI�THFIQJPO�FL�OJDFFW�THFTEHPY�FH�GP�FRR]JGZTQOU�OJDFFW]OTFLOFHEI�EXELPO�MO�THFDMSMPEI\�>P�ODGWW�SE�G�XMFWGPMFL�FR�PDMO�TFWMJY�RFH�PDE�=MOPHMJP�PF�OFWMJMP�FH�GJJETP�GLY�JFLPHMSQPMFLOU�KMRPOU�ZFLEYU�JQHHMJQWGU�FHZGPEHMGWO�RHFZ�PDE�PFSGJJF�MLIQOPHY�FH�RHFZ�GLY�PFSGJJF�THFIQJPO�HEPGMWEH\�8DMO�MLJWQIEOU�SQP�MO�LFP�WMZMPEI�PFUIFLGPMFLOU�ZFLMEO�RFH�OTFLOFHODMTU�GIXEHPMOMLKU�THFZFPMFLOU�WFGLOU�FH�OQTTFHP�RFH�EcQMTZELPU�QLMRFHZOU�GLI�OTFHPOGLIdFH�PHGMLMLK�RGJMWMPMEO\�>P�ODGWW�SE�G�XMFWGPMFL�FR�PDMO�TFWMJY�PF�TGHPMJMTGPE�ML�GLY�PYTE�FR�OEHXMJE�RQLIEI�SY�PDE�PFSGJJFMLIQOPHY�VDMWE�ML�PDE�OJFTE�FR�EZTWFYZELP�RFH�PDE�=MOPHMJP\�5bJETPMFLO�>P�ODGWW�LFP�SE�G�XMFWGPMFL�FR�PDMO�TFWMJY�RFH�PFSGJJF�THFIQJPOU�PFSGJJF]HEWGPEI�IEXMJEOU�MZMPGPMFL�PFSGJJF�THFIQJPOU�FHWMKDPEHO�PF�SE�MLJWQIEI�ML�MLOPHQJPMFLGW�FH�VFH[]HEWGPEI�GJPMXMPMEO�ML�OJDFFW�SQMWIMLKO�MR�PDE�GJPMXMPY�MO�JFLIQJPEI�SY�GOPGRR�ZEZSEH�FH�GL�GTTHFXEI�XMOMPFH�GLI�PDE�GJPMXMPY�IFEO�LFP�MLJWQIE�OZF[MLKU�JDEVMLKU�FH�FPDEHVMOE�MLKEOPMLK�PDETHFIQJP\�7=:�GTTHFXEI�JEOOGPMFL�THFIQJPO�FH�PFSGJJF�IETELIELJE�THFIQJPO�GHE�EbEZTP�RHFZ�PDMO�TFWMJY�RFH�GIQWPO�GLI�OPGRREMKDPEEL�YEGHO�GLI�FWIEH\�4PGRR�QOMLK�OQJD�THFIQJPO�GLI�SHMLKMLK�PDEZ�PF�GLY�OJDFFW�THFTEHPY�FH�OJDFFW]OTFLOFHEIGJPMXMPY�GHE�HEOTFLOMSWE�RFH�PDE�OGRE[EETMLK�FR�PDEOE�THFIQJPO�GP�GWW�PMZEO�GLI�GHE�HEOTFLOMSWE�RFH�GOOQHMLK�PDGP�LFOPQIELPO�GHE�GSWE�PF�FSPGML�GJJEOO�PF�PDEOE�THFIQJPO\�̂_�̀�>LOPHQJPMFL�ML�PDE�DMOPFHY�GLI�TQHTFOE�FR�PHGIMPMFLGW�PFSGJJF�PDGP�DGO�SEEL�QOEI�GO�G�TGHP�FR�RGMPD�GLI�PHGIMPMFL�MLPDE�<GPMXE�:ZEHMJGL�GLI�:ZEHMJGL�>LIMGL�JFZZQLMPMEO�MO�GL�EbJETPMFL�PF�PDMO�TFWMJY\��AFWMJY�4TEJMRMJ�=ERMLMPMFLO�8DE�PEHZ�eGLY�PMZEf�ZEGLO�IQHMLK�LFHZGW�OJDFFW�GLI�LFL]OJDFFW�DFQHOg�PVELPY]RFQH�̂hì�DFQHO�G�IGYU�OEXEL�̂j̀ �IGYOG�VEE[\�8DE�PEHZ�eEWEJPHFLMJ�OZF[MLK�IEXMJEf�ZEGLO�GLY�THFIQJP�JFLPGMLMLK�FH�IEWMXEHMLK�LMJFPMLEU�FH�GLY�FPDEH�OQSOPGLJEUVDEPDEH�LGPQHGW�FH�OYLPDEPMJU�MLPELIEI�RFH�DQZGL�JFLOQZTPMFL�PDHFQKD�PDE�MLDGWGPMFL�FR�GEHFOFW�FH�XGTFH�RHFZ�PDETHFIQJP\�8DE�PEHZ�EWEJPHFLMJ�OZF[MLK�IEXMJE�MLJWQIEOU�SQP�MO�LFP�WMZMPEI�PFU�IEXMJEO�ZGLQRGJPQHEIU�ZGH[EPEIU�FH�OFWI�GOE]JMKGHEPPEOU�E]JMKGHOU�E]TMTEOU�XGTE�TELOU�ZFIOU�PGL[�OYOPEZOU�k33@U�FH�QLIEH�GLY�FPDEH�THFIQJP�LGZE�FH�IEOJHMTPFH\



������������	��
��	��
���������	����	���������	
��
����������
������
��	�����������
���
�����������
��
���������������	������������
�����������
����������������	���	���������������
��������������������
���
��		
���
��	��������������������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	��
���
�����������
���
��		
���
��	�����������
������������
��		
���
��	�������������������
�����������	������������
��� !������
���������
���
��		
���
��	����	��������������
�����������
"�	�����
��	�
	
�����	��������������������	�����������������������������������	��������
��		
���
�	���	
�������������
���������	����	��������������
����������������������������	
���������������������������������	�	���������������	��������������������
���	������	�

���
�
���������������������������
�
�����������	�

��
��	�

�������	����������
�
��	�

����
���������	������������
�����������
���
�����������������	�����������������������������������������	��
���������	�����
��	��
�������������	�

����
������������������	�������������
���������	���������������������
��������������
��������������#����	���������������	���
���������������������	
����	�����
���
��	
���
������������#����	�������
�������
�������������������������
��������������
����������������������!�����������������
��	��������������������
���������	������	���������
��������
�����
�������������
�����������
��	��	
����������������
������������
����	
�������
��		
�������������
��
���������������������������
���������	�������������������
����������
����$�
��������
���	�����	��������
�����������	����������	��
��	��
���������	��������������
��		
���������������������	���������������
���
����
�������
���
��		
���
��	������	��
��	�
���������	���
���
��		
�������������	�%�������	������������	
��������������������������&
������	
���������
���
�����������������������������
����������
��		
������
�������������
������������������������������	��
���
��		
�����
���
������������
������������	����������	
���	��
��������	
��������
������������������������'����������
����������
���
����������
��		
�����������
��������	
������������������
����������
�����	��������������
�����
����
�����
��
���������������&
������
���	
���(����
����������������
�������������������$����������
�������������
��	�����	��������
��		
����������
���
�������
���
���#����	��������'
������
��
�������
��	���)���
���
��		
)�������
�	����
��������������������	��	
����������
��		
����	�������
������
��		
����������
�����
����������������	��
���
��		
������������������
���
��		
����	�������	�����	����������������
��		
��	��������
��		
������������
������������
�������	�������	
�������
��		
�����������
���
�����������
��
���	������������*
�������
�����
�����	��
��	��)���
��)�
��
���������������
���
��	����������	�
��	�����������������
��������������
���������	���
�����������
��		
�
������
����������	���+		
�������������&
�����
�������������
���
��		
���������
���
��#����	�������������#����	������	������������������

��
��
���

����	�����
�����
��������
��	
����	�����
���������#����	������������
���
��������	���
��
��������������	���
�	������������������#����	���
�
�����������,�-�
���././0123456 789:78;89<=�>?@:�AB5B@:777:C87=�>?@:�AB5B@:89�D:A:E:�F9G7�3B�@3H:D:A:I:J:K:�L3MNO5PQRM=�7SST89�D:A:E:�U7G825@B�LNQ?V?3Q�WX�YPP�I3L3R@3�NP�ZRP3�8U=�8988



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!�"��#$%�&�'�(#$������!#����'��
)$$�*!
)!!�+�)%���)����&���
��,-*)�.���� ��/001�12����- �������������3)������ )3-��4/���1��567�89:;<=�>�?9:@�ABC�59@�A�/001�12�'�DEFGG�HIEFIIJK�LMNONFPQ�DRSQJES�TSHLDU�V�W�9XQMYI�Z��[�����������[�\��-��[������������� �-�����*��������)����� ���	-���-�,-*)�.���������	��������-������-�������	����������������	������������-����������������� ���\	��[��������\	���	�������������[��[����[�������������-������	���\	��[��+�-����������������-��������[��"�-���-���%����-�[���-����)�[������)--��������]-�,)--��������.�)�����-���������������-���[�-����[�\��������-��������-����[������������� ��������������	�"�-���-���%����-�[���-����)�[������)--���������,)--��������.��������[����-��������������������	������������-����������������� ���\	��[�������������-���-��������[��"�-���-���%����-�[���-����)�[������)--��������]-�,)--��������.)�����-���������������-��)�	������������[���������-��[�-������	�,�.���	�\��,�.�-[����\���� ��������������������� ������������̂���-\_���������-���������� ��������	������-�������V6IK�YP�9XQMYI�ZW�V̀�W�9XQMYI�A��[�����������[�\��-��[������������� �-�����*��������)����� ���	-���-�,-*)�.���������	��������-������-�������	�����������������	��[����-�������������-����������������� ���\	��[�������������	������\	���	������������[���-�������[���a���������-��\	��[�+�-������)�����-����������-��������[��"�-���-���%����-�[���-����)�[������)--��������]-�,)--��������.�)�����-���������������-���[����������-�����[�\��-��[������������ ����-*)��,�����.������	�)--����������������������������������	�������������-����������������� ���\	��[������������\����[���a��������������������������������	�������������-����������������� ���\	��[�����������-��  ����\������������-���������������������	���\	��[���������-�������������������� ����[������������� ����������	����[�������b�������-�������-��������-���������3�����[������������� ���	�-*)���-��\��-[���\	��[����������)��������)�����-��������,�)).��T�U,����)c�)c�/001�12�'�������*��������)����� ���	-���-.�������������[����\	��������\�����3������-�T�U�����)c�/001�12���	���-��������--�� ���[���a�����������������������������������	������������-����������������� ���\	��[����������� ��������������������� �������������̂��� ��[�����-��������	������������������������3��������������V6IK�YP�9XQMYI�AW�d�5JYGF�AeAe$�3�� 40�������������41/$�-��
��� ����\	�)���+�
�-�����f�	�44���1��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !��"�#�����$� % � #�& !�#'(% �'$')�%�$!����� ��*++�����, �������'�����-$������ $������*.�/���%�,��'���,�� $-,���*.�/�//*++��(�01123456718�976:�;105;�<1=348>386?@1786�A?3�1B�B507;7673?C78634D;7E454F�;158?��G��������HIJJ�KLMNIOPQ�LR�3OSKTUILM�TOVLKTUPN�UWP�XLIMU�PYZPMOIUSQP�LR�KLJJT[LQTUILM�[PUHPPM�UWP�\�,������RSMON����LUWPQ�JLKTJ�]���������������	�̂LVPQM_PMUN�RLQ�XLIMU�RSMON�UL�ZQLVIOP�UWLNP����������,̀�NPQVIKPǸ�LQ�ZQL̂ QT_N����]��G��G��G����������]]���	.��G���������������,������.�]�	��������a������,�� ����������������G��G�,������	.��G��������,G����PVTJSTUP�TMO�KLMNIOPQ.��,����G������������	������������,�,.������,�����,���������������,��a	����.�HWPUWPQ�UL�ZSQNSP�b���U�ZQLXPKUN����G�LUWPQ�̂LVPQM_PMUTJ�PMUIUIPN�PTKW�LQ�TJJ�LR�UWP�̂LVPQMIM̂ �[LOIPNKL_ZQINIM̂ �UWP�cINUQIKÙ�UWP�ELTQO�LR�0LSMUd�0L__INNILMPQǸ�LQ�LUWPQ�NKWLLJ�OINUQIKUN�LQ�POSKTUILMTJ�IMNUIUSUILMN�����e����-.��]������-.��e�����-.���������-.����]���������-�,�G�b�����	(,������������,��,�����������������������������,����&�����������,��6WP�ELTQO�TJNL�TSUWLQIfPN�cINUQIKU�ZTQUIKIZTUILM�IM�7MUPQD;I[QTQd�;LTM�ZQL̂ QT_Ng�6WP�cINUQIKU�HIJJ�JLTM�NKWLLJ�JI[QTQd[LLhN�TMO�LUWPQ�IMNUQSKUILMTJ�_TUPQITJN�UWTU�TQP�MLU�IM�I__POITUP�LQ�KLMNUTMU�OP_TMO�[d�NUTRR�LQ�NUSOPMUN�UL�TMLUWPQZTQUIKIZTUIM̂ �NKWLLJ�OINUQIKU�RLQ�SNP�IM�UWP�JI[QTQIPN�LR�UWTU�NKWLLJ�OINUQIKUg��iigjkjl̀�9INg�?UTUNg��m�8PLJT�njnjjo�%�-�� p��*/.�q�,������,�%�,��
��������a	�$���\�
�,�������	�+.�/�//



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"#
!$��%"�&#���#�����%����'���� ��()�*����+!������ !�����,-���*,)$�+������+�� .���,(���*,/()�*�0�1234156�72�8369:3;9�<:7<=:9>��?��������� ��������������@��A�+��?����?�����������	�����+���+��?���������+��������+�������&�+�������������	��������	����+��+ ����?�+��������+B����+������!�����+������������	�����A���C	�����?��+�����@����++��������+��������+���������� ����?�+��������++����+�������?�����������+��������+��!����������	�������	��+��+�����+��������+��������+��������?������C��+�� ��?���C�����	�C�����������������+�?����C	���+�������������������������������?����������������������������?�+������	���?�+������	�+?��������	��������������+����&�+�������������	���������@�+�������������+��8DEFGFHFIGJ� !��K1GFLMNKO�#�����+���	������@����������?����+�������?����C���@�����K6DPQFRD�MGFLMNKO���	�@������@��+�@������@�������?�����������?����+�����������	������������C���@������������������������� ������+�+� ����?��C��� ���� �����������������?�����+�C����	���������@����?	+������+��+��	���+	�?��������������������������?�����������+�C����	���?������������+�+���� ������C	���+���������������+��C���������	�������������?�����������S+���+�C����	��T�����+�� �����������+�+���������C�����������������������++�+���@����������+��?������C��������?����������+�������?����@������������?�����+�+���������@����������+��?��������� ����?����� �?�����@�����?�����+������ �����������+���+���������@����0������������������������+��������������@����?����?������++�+���@������������������@���+��A�����������@���������+�����?�����+������ ������@��+�����������@�����+�+�?��+��������������?�������?������� �������CU���+����������@�?	+�����+�����������++�+���������?�C�����������+��C����	�������������+����?���C����	���+�C������+������?�����@����+��+����?�+	�?�����������������@�������+�C������+�C	����������@��������������@�����+���������+��������C�?�����+���?������������������  ���+�� ����������S+����+����������?�������+����� �����������+�����������0C���@����� �����������������+?������������+����������������+�+� ����?������+�+�� ��?�+��� �����������?��!�������+����?�&�+�C������+�!���V!&!W�?�+���+��+���� �����	��� ����������������?��+���+������������?�������+������+��+���������������+�����@��+��?�����������?��+��?�+�C��������������	�������������������������� ������+�+� ����?��C��� ���� ��?��������������?�����+�C����	�����C�����������������?��?����?���������+�������� ����?��+����������������?��+������������� �������+����C�����@+���?��������+?������ ��������������)X�,)Y�V�W��?��@?�V?W�� ��?��!&!�������Z[�\�K9]DPM̂ _�8Ì Ka�9]DPM̂ _�bÌ J�MPD�bÌ J�c]I�̀I�cFH]�H]DFP�IcGDPJ�HI�QINdGHDDP�FG�JDHHFG̀ J�JdR]�MJJR]IINJe�]IĴ FHMNJe�MGb�GdPJFG̀ �]ILDJ�EIP�H]D�̂dP̂IJD�IE�̂PIQFbFG̀ �MEEDRHFIG�MGb�RILEIPH�HI�MFb�FG�MM̂PHFRdNMP�̂dP̂IJDe�JdR]�MJ�]DMNFG̀ e�IP�NDMPGFG̀ f�1�H]DPM̂ _�bÌ �FG�M�JR]IIN�JDHHFG̀ �JDPQFRDJ�H]D�EdGRHFIGIE�MJJFJHFG̀ �JHdbDGHJ�FG�H]D�NDMPGFG̀ �̂PIRDJJ�c]FND�̂PIQFbFG̀ �RILEIPH�MGb�MEEDRHFIG�HI�Ĵ DRFEFR�JHdbDGHJIP�HI�M�̀PId̂ �IE�JHdbDGHJf�9]DPM̂ _�bÌ J�MPD�GIH�JDPQFRD�bÌ J�MGb�bI�GIH�]MQD�H]D�JMLD�Ĵ DRFMN�MRRDJJMJ�JDPQFRD�bÌ Jf�ZJIdPRDa�1LDPFRMG�gDGGDN�;Ndhi1g;\�jMRRFGMHFIGe�5FRDGJFG̀ �MGbiIP�jDHDPFGMP_�:DkdFPDLDGHJ�!���������+���������@�+�������������+��?�+������&�+�������������	����C��@?�����&�+�������������	��������@����C�+�+��+����������	����������	���l��������+��� ���?����������������������	���@������m������������������@�C�������������������C��+�����������������?�������������+���l����� ����?������������C���������	������+����1GFLMNJ�FG�6R]IINJ�MGb�=NJDc]DPD�IG�8FJHPFRH�<PÎ DPH_�



��������	
�����
���������������
��
��
�
�������������	��	
�����������
������
��������
��
�
�����������		�����	
������������������
���
�	���
���������������
�������
������	����
����������
���������
�������������
��
�������������
����
�����
���������
�������
��
�����
����
�������������
����
�����

�����������
������ �!��"�����������
���������������
�����������������
����
#��
����
����
�"����
����������	�
������
��������
���������������
����"
�����
��
��������������
��
���	
������������
�
������
�$�����	�������	
�����������������
�	�
�
����������������������		���������������
���
�	���
���������������
���������
����
���������"����������%� �����
��������
��
���

!��"��		������������
�����������������&�
�����������������%� '��	����
�������
�����������������
������
��������
�����
	�������
#������������������
�
���������������
�������������
����
����		������
���������������
(�)����!
�	�
���������

�
��
�
���������	���
�����
��
�����������
���������
����������
�������(�*��
����
��������
�������������
��
������
����!

	��"����������
����������������������		��	����
�������"�+
�"�������"
������!,���������	��	
������
��
������������
(�����-��!

	���
����������"���
����������
����������������������������������
�(����.�����
���������
��
������	��
����������
���������
���	��
�����������
��
���������������
��

��������
����������"���������
�������
��

����
�������������
��
����
��
������
���
�������
������
�����/#�
	����
�
��
����
�����������
�	�
�
��
���������������������
��������
��������
��
��
���������
������������
������������
��
����������
����������
���0123415�617�8991:45;�<=73464=>�3?=782@�>1;A�15�>4A374<3�;71B5>AC�D�E�3FGHIJK�>LMN�3FGHIJK�OLMN�IHG�PFG�JGHNLQIR�JHLJGHPK�LS�PFG�FIQORGH�IQO�IHG�NJGTUIRRK�PHIUQGO�PL�FGRJ�IRR�NPVOGQPN�UQ�PFGINNUMQGO�TRINNHLLWX�JHLMHIWX�LH�NTFLLRY�8VPFLHUZIPULQ�SLH�I�PFGHIJK�OLM�PL�[G�LQ�>UNPHUTP�MHLVQON�WIK�[GMHIQPGO�[K�PFG�D\�E�>UNPHUTP�8OWUQUNPHIPLH�D\�E�[VUROUQM�JHUQTUJIR�D\�E�3FGHIJK�>LM<LLHOUQIPLH]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]�0=5>�16�123415AC�JHL̂ UOGO�PFG�SLRRL_UQM�TLQOUPULQN�IHG�WGP�GITF�KGIH̀� '��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�LS�TGHPUSUTIPULQ�IN�I�PFGHIJK�OLM�SHLW�PFG�8a<X�4QPGHWLVQPIUQ�3FGHIJK�8QUWIRND7Y=Y8Y>YEX�8RRUIQTG�LS�3FGHIJK�>LMNX�bHUMFP�IQO�bGIVPUSVR�3FGHIJK�>LMNX�9L̂ G�LQ�I�9GINFX�2GP�2IHPQGHNX3FGHIJK�>LMN�4QPGHQIPULQIRX�LH�IQLPFGH�TGHPUSUTIPULQ�JHLMHIW�HGTLMQUZGO�[K�PFG�8a<Y��)��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�LS�IQ�GOVTIPULQIR�JVHJLNG�SLH�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�IQO�I�HGMVRIH�IJJHIUNIR�JGHULO�SLHTLQPUQVIPULQY��*��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�PFIP�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�UN�QLP�KLVQMGH�PFIQ�LQG�DcE�KGIHdLRO�IQO�UN�JHLJGHRK�RUTGQNGOITTLHOUQM�PL�RLTIR�HGeVUHGWGQPNY��-��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�SHLW�I�RUTGQNGO�̂GPGHUQIHUIQ�PFIP�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�UN�TVHHGQP�LQ�UPN�̂ITTUQIPULQN�IQOUWWVQUZIPULQNX�UN�SHGG�LS�SRGIN�IQO�PUTfNX�UN�UQ�MLLO�FGIRPFX�UN�FLVNG[HLfGQX�IQO�OLGN�QLP�JLNG�I�OIQMGHPL�PFG�_GRRd[GUQM�LS�NPVOGQPN�LH�NPISSY��g��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�LS�IQ�UQNVHIQTG�JLRUTK�PFIP�JHL̂ UOGN�RUI[URUPK�UQNVHIQTG�SLH�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�_FURG�LQ>UNPHUTP�MHLVQONY��h��>LTVWGQPIPULQ�PFIP�PFG�FIQORGH�FIN�TLWJRGPGO�I�[ITfMHLVQO�TFGTf�TLQNUNPGQP�_UPF�bLIHO�JLRUTK�IQO�UNJHGJIHGO�PL�[G�NLRGRK�HGNJLQNU[RG�SLH�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLMX�UPN�TIHGX�TRGIQUQMX�SGGOUQMX�IQO�TRGIQVJ�_FURG�LQ>UNPHUTP�MHLVQONY��i��8MHGGWGQP�PFIP�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�IQO�FIQORGH�_URR�I[UOG�[K�NTFLLR�HVRGN�IQO�IQK�NJGTUSUT�HVRGN�SLH�PFGPFGHIJK�OLMjN�JHGNGQTG�LQ�>UNPHUTP�MHLVQONY�8VPFLHUZIPULQ�SLH�I�PFGHIJK�OLM�PL�[G�LQ�>UNPHUTP�MHLVQON�_URR�[G�NVNJGQOGO�US�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�UN�PFG�NLVHTGLS�IQ�IRRGHMUT�HGITPULQX�TIVNGN�OUNTLWSLHP�LH�OUNPHGNN�LS�I�NPVOGQP�LH�NPISS�WGW[GHX�NFL_N�IMMHGNNULQ�LHOUNHVJPÛG�[GFÎ ULHX�HGRUĜ GN�UPNGRS�UQIJJHLJHUIPGRKX�LH�LPFGH_UNG�UQPGHSGHGN�_UPF�PFG�RGIHQUQM�GQ̂ UHLQWGQPY7GUQNPIPGWGQP�LS�IVPFLHUZIPULQ�SLH�PFG�PFGHIJK�OLM�PL�[G�LQ�>UNPHUTP�MHLVQON�HGeVUHGN�IJJHL̂ IR�[K�PFG�D�E



����������	
����������������������������	�������������������������������������������������	���������������������	��
����������	��������������
�������������������	
������������ !��"#�"$�%"!&�'��(�������
�)�����'��	������*+,�-./0,1.2-�1,,0�345�610�/-,�43�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�:/-.�<,�049/:,1.,0�81�.+,�-./0,1.2-�8108780/6;�,0/96.841�=;61�>?@AB�45�C,9.841DEF�A;61G�H�-,5789,�618:6;�8-�.+,�=,5-416;�=54=,5.I�43�.+,�-./0,1.�610J45�=65,1.-G�*+,�K4650�04,-�14.�6--/:,�5,-=41-8<8;8.I�345�.568181LM�068;I965,M�45�+,6;.+965,�43�-,5789,�618:6;-G�*+,�K4650�04,-�14.�6--/:,�5,-=41-8<8;8.I�345�=,5-416;�81N/5I�45�=54=,5.I�06:6L,�658-81L�4/.43�45�5,;6.81L�.4�.+,�=5,-,19,�45�/-,�43�-,5789,�618:6;-�41�O8-.589.�=54=,5.I�45�6.�O8-.589.P-=41-45,0�,7,1.-G�H�-,5789,�618:6;�.+6.�:,,.-�.+,�0,3818.841�-,.�345.+�81�.+,�HOH�610�.+8-�=4;89I�-+6;;�<,�/10,5�.+,�941.54;�43�8.-�+610;,5G�H�-,5789,618:6;�-+6;;�+67,�6�+651,--M�;,6-+M�45�4.+,5�.,.+,5M�/1;,--�,8.+,5�.+,�+610;,5�8-�/16<;,�<,96/-,�43�6�08-6<8;8.I�.4�/-,�6�+651,--M;,6-+M�45�4.+,5�.,.+,5M�45�.+,�/-,�43�6�+651,--M�;,6-+M�45�4.+,5�.,.+,5�Q4/;0�81.,53,5,�Q8.+�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;R-�-63,M�,33,9.87,=,5345:619,�43�Q45S�45�.6-S-M�81�Q+89+�96-,�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�:/-.�<,�4.+,5Q8-,�/10,5�.+,�+610;,5R-�941.54;�>,GLGM�7489,�941.54;M-8L16;-M�45�4.+,5�,33,9.87,�:,61-BM�45�/10,5�.+,�941.54;�43�6�+610;,5�4.+,5�.+61�.+,�-./0,1.G�T�U����	����
��������*+,�34;;4Q81L�049/:,1.6.841�:/-.�<,�5,V/85,0�=5845�.4�6�-,5789,�618:6;�<,81L�6;;4Q,0�6.�-9+44;�45�4.+,5�K4650�=54=,5.IW� HG�X/55,1.�?@A�45�C,9.841�DEF�A;61�.+6.�819;/0,-�6�=5478-841�5,L65081L�.+,�/-,�43�6�-,5789,�618:6;Y�KG�X/55,1.�-6.8-369.45I�+,6;.+�9,5.83896.,�45�5,=45.�43�,Z6:816.841�354:�6�7,.,58165861�345�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�6-�5,V/85,0�<I�.+8-=4;89I�345�6;;�618:6;-�.+6.�65,�5,L/;65;I�=5,-,1.�41�O8-.589.�=54=,5.IG�XG�X58:816;�<69SL54/10�9+,9S�345�+610;,5M�83�.+,�+610;,5�8-�14.�.+,�-./0,1.M�81�.+,�-6:,�:611,5�6-�5,V/85,0�43�7,1045-M8108780/6;-M�45�4.+,5�,1.8.;,-�/10,5�941.569.�Q8.+�.+,�K4650G�*+,�A58198=6;�Q8;;�<,�5,-=41-8<;,�345�0,.,5:8181L�Q+,.+,5�.+,�5,V/85,0�049/:,1.6.841�+6-�<,,1�=54780,0�345�.+,�-./0,1.2-�-,5789,618:6;G�[+,1�.+,�5,V/85,0�049/:,1.6.841�+6-�<,,1�=54780,0M�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�Q8;;�<,�=,5:8..,0�.4�6994:=61I�.+,�08-6<;,0-./0,1.�61IQ+,5,�41�.+,�-9+44;�96:=/-�Q+,5,�-./0,1.-�65,�=,5:8..,0�.4�<,G�T�
(������	\�� ��)�	������'��	���]��'��(�������
�)�?1�81-.619,-�Q+,1�6�-,5789,�618:6;�+6-�0,:41-.56.,0�.+6.�8.�8-�14.�/10,5�.+,�941.54;�43�.+,�-./0,1.�45�8.-�+610;,5M�.+,�A58198=6;�Q8;;6;-4�<,�5,-=41-8<;,�345�049/:,1.81L�-/9+�<,+67845�610�345�0,.,5:8181L�83�610�Q+,1�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�8-�.4�<,�5,:47,0�610J45,Z9;/0,0�354:�-9+44;�=54=,5.IG�?1�81-.619,-�Q+,1�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�+6-�0,:41-.56.,0�.+6.�8.�8-�14.�-/33898,1.;I�+4/-,<54S,1M�.+,�A58198=6;�Q8;;�<,�5,-=41-8<;,�345049/:,1.81L�-/9+�<,+67845�610�345�0,.,5:8181L�.+6.�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;�8-�.4�<,�5,:47,0�610J45�,Z9;/0,0�354:�-9+44;�=54=,5.IG�*+,�A58198=6;�-+4/;0�14.83I�.+,�O8-.589.�H0:818-.56.45������������������������������������������)��Q+,1�6�-,5789,�618:6;�+6-<,,1�5,:47,0�610J45�,Z9;/0,0M�610M�8::,086.,;I�-/<-,V/,1.�.4�-/9+�14.83896.841M�049/:,1.�.+,�5,6-41-�345�.+,�5,:476;�610J45,Z9;/-841G�*+,�A58198=6;2-�0,98-841�.4�5,:47,�610J45�,Z9;/0,�6�-,5789,�618:6;�354:�-9+44;�=54=,5.I�:6I�<,�6==,6;,0�81�699450619,�Q8.+�.+,94:=;681.�=549,0/5,�-,.�345.+�81�A4;89I�̂ _̂E�̀�a4108-958:816.841�610�H99,--�.4�@V/6;�@0/96.8416;�b==45./18.IG�*+,�=549,0/5,-�-,.�345.+�81�A4;89I�̂ _̂E�̀�a4108-958:816.841�610�H99,--�.4�@V/6;�@0/96.8416;�b==45./18.I�65,�14.�81.,10,0�.481.,53,5,�Q8.+�.+,�58L+.-�43�6�-./0,1.�610�+8-J+,5�=65,1.-�45�61�,;8L8<;,�-./0,1.�.4�=/5-/,�6�94:=;681.�43�;,L6;;I�=54+8<8.,008-958:816.841�Q8.+�.+,�c18.,0�C.6.,-�O,=65.:,1.�43�@0/96.8412-�b3389,�345�X878;�d8L+.-G� )�����)��������'��	���]��'��(�������
�)�����������������?1�-4:,�96-,-M�6-�80,1.838,0�41�.+,�-./0,1.2-�?@A�45�C,9.841�DEF�A;61M�.+,5,�:6I�<,�6�1,,0�345�6�-./0,1.�Q8.+�6�08-6<8;8.I�610�.+,856994:=61I81L�-,5789,�04L�.4�699,--�O8-.589.�.561-=45.6.841G�*+,5,�:6I�6;-4�<,�6�1,,0�345�.+,�-,5789,�618:6;2-�+610;,5M�83�.+,�+610;,58-�-4:,41,�4.+,5�.+61�.+,�-./0,1.M�.4�6;-4�699,--�O8-.589.�.561-=45.6.841G�K,345,�6�-,5789,�618:6;�8-�=,5:8..,0�.4�580,�41�6�-9+44;�</-�4Q1,0�45�;,6-,0�<I�.+,�O8-.589.M�.+,�-./0,1.�610�+8-J+,5�=65,1.-M�45,;8L8<;,�-./0,1.M�610�.+,�+610;,5M�83�-J+,�8-�-4:,41,�4.+,5�.+61�.+,�-./0,1.M�-+6;;�94:=;I�Q8.+�.+,�34;;4Q81LW



� ���������	
�	����������������������	
������������������
��
���	���������
���������	�	���������
���
�������
������	�������	������
����������
����������
����
�������	���������	����
��������	��
���	��
���
��������
������	�
�������	�������������
��
���	���������
���������	�	���������
���
�������
������	�������	�������
����������
����������
���	�������
�	�����������	�	
��	
�����	�
����������	����
��������	��
���	��
��������	
����	�	�������
���
�����������	���	
�����	�
�
�������
��������	�
�����������	
�	��������������
����
����������������
��
���	���������
���������	�	���������
���
�������
������	�������	������
����������
����������
����������	���
���	�
��	�
����������
��������	�������	�	
�����������	�����������	���
	�������	
������
	�� ����
��	�
��
�����������
����������	
�������	�������
	����!����������	���
	�����������	�	����	
����������	�
���	�����	������������
����"����������	���
	�����������������������������������	������������
���
�����	�����
��������������
������������	�������
����
��#	�����������$��%�	�����������	��	
����	�
����������	���
	�����������	
����	�	�
����
�����������������������
� ����������������	
�	�
���������������������	
������������������	���
	����������������������
����������	����������������
�����%�	�����������	��	
����	�
����������	���
	�����������	
����	�	�
����
�����������������������
� �����������������
��	�����������
������	�
�&��	����	���������	������������
��
���	���������
���������	�	���������
������������	
������������������	���
	���������������������
����������	����������������
������	���	�
����������������������	�
������
������	�
���	�	������������������	���
	���	
�����'� ������������
�������
������	���
���������
�������������	���
	�� ������	������	����������������������������������������������(���������������	���
	�����	
�����������������
�������������������
��
���	���������
�����������	
��������������	���������������������	
������	�
������
������	�
���	�	�����������������	���
	����	
���	�	
�����	�����������	������������
������	�
��)��	��	��
����������������
����
������	�
���	�	������������������	���
	�������
������������������
����������	�	�
��������������������"	���	������	
	�������������������
������	�
������������
����������������	���
	����	�����	
������"	���	�� �������
�	�	�	��������
���������������
��*�������������
�������������	����������������	
���������	���
	�� ����������������������	������������
�������	
������������������������	���
	��������	��������
�����������
��	
���������+,-./0,�12/3456�78-�93:58;,,6�)
������
����	������	���<=>?�����	���?<>?�
�����	���@<>?�A�����	�
�BC@��"������	�	�	�
���	
���"	��	�	���"	���	�	
�	�
�	
$�������
�������"	���	������������	��������
������������	�
������D��	�	���	
�	�	�����	�����	��	�	�����
�����������	����	��	�	��������D����������	E�	�
�������������	���
	�����	����
�������������
���������	�
�������D�	����������
	����
������	�����	����
�����������	�����	��	�	��������	������������	���
	�����
���������	�
��	��������D�	�����������	��������
����	������������������	�	������������������#�	
�	�
������������	
�	
���������
	����+,-./0,�12/3456�78-�F4-,2G6H�I,2J8-6H�I/6/G8-6H�42J�KGL,-6�)
�	�	������	����	��	�	�	���������������
	���������	������	���
	�����������	����������������������������"	���	��M����	�	�	���������������������������	��������	�	�
���	
�����	������������������	�	�	��������
�����������	
�	�������������	������������)
�	�	����������	���������
������������"	���	�� ����	�	�	����	������	������	���
	������������������������	��	
�M����
�����	�	������	����	�
������������
������
�����������
��	���������	
�	����������	������	���
	����	��������
����������	
�����	���	�	��������D�	����������
	�����
������	�����	����
�	
�	�	�����	�����	��	�	���������������	���
	����	��������D�	�����������	��������
����	������������������	�	������������������#�	
�	�
������������	
�	
���������
	���	��������	����	�	��
����������"	���	�� ����	�	�	����
�����������	����
�	
�	�	�����	�����	��	�	����������
��������������
���	����������	����������������
	�������	����������	���
	���	
�����
����	������	���N<=C�A�����	������
�
������������$��
����)������	
�	�	�����	�����	��	�	����	������
������������������������	���������
����	����	����������	���
	��������	
�	�	�����	����	��	�	�	����	��������D�	�����������	���������
����	�����������������	�	������������������#�	
�	�
������������	
�	
���������
	������	���	����D�	�����������
	���������	�����	����



���������	
��
��������������������� ����������� ��	!"������������ ����#����$%�%���	�� �"�$�&%�'(� 	!�')�%*����*�+���%�%�'(�,&%�')��-.��/$�&%�'(� 	!01*��,2�3�&�(��4�%*�5���+���%����,&%�/,5,01*��6(�����7����4�%*�5���+���%����8�7&�%�'(�,&%�/658,0���%�9'��)����+:�,((�5�9�7���'(�;7�:���"��	��



�������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!�"��#$%�&�'�(#$������!#����'���)*�!��
�!�+$�,�+$�,����(%������� ��-.�/����0 �������������1+������ +10��23���4��567�89:;<=�>�?9:@�ABC�59@�A�-.�/�'�DEFG65E�H65EI:�J6I:EJ�D6K?;<6D��L������������0����0��L�������������� �M��L��L	0����������������L����L����0�������1�����0�����0��������L��L���� ���0�������������������0������������������������1��������L����L�0������0����0�����0�����L��0�L���������0��L�0��0�����0��L��������0�L�0������0�������00��L������L�����0�����1��L�����������������0��0��������������������00�����L��1�����0����M���� �0�����0���00�M�����L��*�0������������00�0����� ����������1�0�����0N�����00�����������L����L�0������0�OP�������0QR���L���������������ST�U��L��1L��L��������������������0�*�����������L�0VL�����0�1����*��������������������W����������L�X�L������������1������XXXXXXXXXXX� ��������0����1�����0�����L��0�L����Y65G�9Z�98E;95[���L�0���������0�������������������������0�����������0�������������	��L��������\�0�����0����������L��0�����N0���	���������������������������������0������0����������M	�������L����������� �00������������	��L���0��  ����M�������L�������00���L����0�������������M	����%����������������0������������M�����0�����������������0����������00��	� ����L�������0����� ��� �����������������M�������������������L��%��������0����L�*�0�M������0����������+�����L�������0���� ��������0������M��1��������M	��1��������M��������L��*�0�����������L�������0����1���	����������M��0MW��������L�������0���0��L������0�������0��L����������0�0��� ���L�M������D]̂ __̀�Gabcda]c�Hefcg̀�Jeg̀ĉ�8d_hebba_fg̀b��L����������������0�*�����������0�������M�������00�0��0�����0����L��������L����L��������0���������1���������1��������0����L����L�0������ ��L��0��  ����M��0���� �00�������M������0����V��������0����ST��U��L����������	�������������00����0L���������������M����������L����L���� �00������0��  ����M��0�����00�0��0�����0������������10���� ��������������������1i� +��YT�[�+���L�������#�L���*�1�+M0��O+#*+R���������1���L����������M����0�������\���������L����L��+#*+� ��������0�0��������L0�L�����������	�����0j�����YT�[�*����00�������k���	j�����YT�[��������0�� ��M0�j��*��YT�[���� 'L���������0�������V���0���������������j�����Y�[�#�L����Y65G�98E;95[���������������0�0L��������������� �����������1�����1��������	'M�0���������L����	��0�� ��������L����L���0����0�������M��� ��0�����0��L����l��������������0�����������0�����L��0  ��� ������������������L���������������0����L����0��  �0L������������������L���������M���������L���0������������0��������������������	�� �0������0������������ �0�L�����+����������0����������M	����V��������������M	���������������0�0L����M��������M������0�����0��L�����������������	�������������	�M�0�0��+�	�0��  ����M����L�������L�����0��� ���������1��������L����L�0������0������0������0L�������������	������0�����0�1����1���0����00��������L����L��0������L�0�M��������0��L���������� ��M0�������1�����O���������	�-mn��o��L����+M0������!�1����R����L���0�� ���L������ �����������L����L��0��  ����M���M������0����1���� ���L����0���0�������������1���O���������	�-mn��42�o��L����0�� �(�������R��<__dpafgca_f�_h�9f>Dace�Dedqa]eb�



�������������	�
����
���
�����	���������	�������
�
	����	
��
����
���
����	��	������	�	�
��
	��������	������������������	
����	������������	�������	���������
���������	�
�����	������������
���	������������	�����������
�
��
���������	������	�����
���  !� ���	��	�	���������	�	�������	������
�������"	�������������������
���
�����
���#	�
�	�
��������	�����������������������������
���$%�&�'�����$�&�#	�
�	�
� ��	�	�
��
���()*+�,-�,./0,*1���	���
���������	�������	���!�2��� �������
����������	���
���
�������
��� �������
��
�������
����
	���	�
������
���������
�����	
������������	����	���������	
	��!��'!� ���	��	�	���������	�	�������	������
����������	����	
��
���#	�
�	�
�
���������	����3�4��������	�
���	������������
������	�����������	�����������
	���5�3�4���	����������������	�
��	����������������5�3�4�������
���������
	����
������	�	������"����������"�����
���������	�����
�
������
��	������
	��!� ���	
��������	����	
��
���#	�
�	�
���	���
���������	������	���!��6!�2�������	�	����
������	�������	�����
����������
���
����
���������	�������	��������7�����	�	��
	��� �������
�����6�����
����8����������7������
	�������	����	
��
���#	�
�	�
�����	��	���
��������	��
	������������������������������	��������������������	�����
�����������������	��	��������	����	�������������
��	����������
�����
�������	�����
����
���
�����9���
���
���
��������
�!��#!�����	��������	������	���������
	�����
������������!����
���
�����������	��	�����	��	����	�������
�
	����	
��
���
������!:����������	�����������������	����	���������������;��������������������
���
�����������$�&��	��	�����	��	����$�&�#	�
�	�
 ��	�	�
��
����()*+�,-�,./0,*1����������	������������	���
��
�����
�����
���
<����	������	��
����������	������
	����������
	�����	�
����
����������������	����
��!��=!�2�������	������
���"��	
��������	����	
	�������	����	
��
���#	�
�	�
��
��
�
�������	����	����
��	���
������	�	�
����	
��
���#	�
�	�
�
��
�
����
���
�	������	�	�������	���������
������
	���������������������	��
	�������
��
�
���#	�
�	�
<�������	���������
�	������	��
	���
�������������������	�	������	
���������
	��������
���
��
������	�������	���!�2�������	�������9����������	���
����	���	�������
	���������	�����������	�	�����������	��������������������	
��
����������������������
	��������
���#	�
�	�
!��>!�2���#	�
�	�
������������������
������������	�	
	���
������	��	�	�������������������	���
	��������;���
�
	���!�:��#	�
�	�
���	�	����������������
�������
���
��
������	�������	�����������������	�	������	����������������
���������	����������������	������
	����������	���������������	������
���
���
�!��?!� �������	����������;���
���
���������
��'��������	�	�����	����������������������������	�	�������	����
���
���
�!�(��1��)@ABCDE@FEGH�B�IJFKKD�IEAL�MDEGEJ�2���'������
���	����
���#	�
�	�
� ��	�	�
��
���
������������
�	
	���������
���	��	�������������
�����	
����	�	���������������
������	��������
	����
����������������	�����������
��	
��
�	������
�������	��
	����
��
����������	��������
�����������������	�	���
��
	��
����
�������
������	���������	��	�	���	����	����������������
�����	���!���������������
������������	����������	�����
������	����������3���������	��
	����������	
������	���4������	��������
�	����������	���
������
	������
�����������
�����
����
����������
�	���������;���	�����������������	���������
�����	�	�������������
�����������
�������
��
���
��������
�������	�	������	��������	
����������	������
�����	��������������	����	�������	
���
�����	���������
�����
	��!�:����������������
���������	���	��������9���������������
	������
	������
�����������
�	��������������
���'����!�()*+�,-�,./0,*1�MKNODENLGABPQ�ILPREJL@�2�������	���������	����	��
�	�����	�����������	��������
��������������
����
�����	�
�������
�
��
�	�����	��������
�������������	�	��
���
�������
�������
����������
�������	��������	����
������7=S�����������
��TUV�����������������������������	������	����������
�����
���
�����	�������	������
������#	�
�	�
��������
������������!�W�*LKDB�XYXYZ��
�[��	�	������ ���#�[�������\���]]��̂Û ^



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !"#�
���$%�&�$%�&�$�'��$���(��"#)"$
���� ��*+�,����- �������"�����.$������ $������/0�1���%�-��"���-�� $.-���/0�1�11*+�,�2�3456784934:;<�=3;<:=�;4>�?;@3:A�B78C7;9��D������������.��E�-���-���-���-�F����	������������-�����-0��G���	��-0�������-����-����D���-��������D����D����������G���������D�-���0��D��������������-��D��'�-������$�G���-����������������������G���D��-�������.��G���-�.�����������������D����D	0�-���0����-������������G�������'�-�������������	��������'�-�����2-���-��������������-�������D������D�-0�����-��D�������������D���������D����D�'�-�������������������-�������������0�����������D����.��-�����D�������-����D����D0�-����	0������������G������-������-��64>887�3456784934:;<�HI;<6:A�B<;4�J63HK�!����������������D��D��'�-�����L-�����.�����������D���G��������������-��������D����D����������G��������D���������������G�-�D���0�D��'�-������$�G���-�������-D������������.�������-����������������!�M�G��������.�����G�������������D�����������������-D����F��G���G����������������D�����F���	�1������D����������.�G-��F��������������D��������D��'�-�������-��F��-D�-N� $������G���	�����-�.���������-������-��D��!�M������������������D��'�-�������$����������	0��D��'�-�������������-�.���������G���	��������D�����D��-�D���-����-������-��D��!�M������������������D���-�D��������D����������.�-�����.��-�-D����F�������������F	��D��!�M�����������������D������N� ���G��D��-�������GG�������.����D�������-0�-�����-�������D����G���	��-���.�����.���	�!�M��������-�������G������������-������������-�D��������-O�1������G��������������������!�M��������-����������-0�-�����-0�����G���	��-O�������������.���-�D����������-�������-����������������������������D�-�D����F�����.-P��������G������-�������-���-�-��������D������������-�����D��'�-�����������-��F��-D�.�������-�������G��������������	����F��G-����������������D����-�������	����������������-�������O�+��������-��������	���������D��G���.�G����������������������������������D�������O�����,���������	�������������������������-�.�������.�!�M��--�-��������-���������������������-������������.�����������G������Q����	�-�������-�����G������������G���	��-����������D��!�M�'�-�����������������-0R!�MS�-�D���������������-0�������GG������G�GF��-O�'���������-���-�D������������-�������-������������G��������������'�-���������������-�:TU�>VWXYVZX�WT[\\�]Ŷ_V̀U�[�Ẑ ]a�̂b�XTU�]�\[c�Vd]\UdUcXÙ �X̂�[ca�]UYŴ c�e]̂ c�YUfeUWXg�?:I>34:h�39B<8A33h�;4>�56?6:87�=3;<:=�;4>�?;@3:A��D��'�-������-D�����������������G���G��������������G������D����D�����-����	����.��G��D����-���-�����0����������0�����.����-��-���-�F������-����D����D��'�-�����0��������G���-����������������-��D����������.N� $����������-���-���F��.���D�E������������������������F���G�������.��G��D�����Q���-��D�������������-�����������'�-��������������-0��D���G���G�������������GG��������������.��GG��������������������-��D������G�������--��	�F	�-�D���-�������-0�����D���������G���������'�-�����2�����D�E������������.�����������D������F��-��G���	��i-����D����������������������D�-���.��G�-D������-������������������-������������	��.�������-������.����D�E���-��D���������������F	���-�����������-0



����������	
���������	�	�����
������	
��	����������	���	
��������	��	���������	�������	
�������
��	������������	�������������
�	��
���	
��	�
���	�
��	����	����	��	����������	��
�	�������	�����������
�	��
���	
��	�
���	
�
������	
����	����������	���������	
��	��
����������	���������������	��
��	��������	���	���	��	�������	���	���	���
���������	�	
	�����
�	�	�����
�	��������
����	����	�������������������	
��	��
���������	
����	���������	�
���	
��	��
���	������	�������	
�
��
���	�������	��	���	���������	��	����������	��������	���
��	���	�
���	
��	��
���	�	��������	������	��
������
����	��	
��	���	�������	
�	�������	
��	�������
������
����	��	������ ���
���	
����������	�����	����������	��
��	��������	���	���	��	�������	���	���������	���	�
���	�����������	
��������	���	�
���	�	������	��
��	�
�������	����
����	������	��������	
������������	�����
����	
��	�����
����
������	���������	�
���
����	
��	����	�
����	���������	�
���	��	������	
��	�����	�������	
����������	������������
�������	���������	
��	���������	�
���	��	��
���������	
��	
��������	�����������
�	�!�������	��	����������	���
���	��	��������	��������	��
���	
��	�
���	������	��
�	��������	���	
��	���	�������	���	���������	�	����	
��
����	���	�������"��	�
"
���	
��	�����
��	��
�	
��	��������	��	#����
�	
��	$�
��	�
��	
��	�������	��������	
��	������������������������	
��	�!����
�����	���
���	��	��
���	
��	�
����	%�	����������	����������	
�	
�������	���������	
��	��������
����	������	��
�	��������	��	��������
����	�	����	�
�������������
����	�	������
�	
��	�����
����	����������	
�������	
��	��������
����	
����	
��������	��	���������	
����
����������	#�	����������	��	������
���	�����������	
��	���	�����������	&�	����������	���
����	��	�������������	��������	��	$�
��	��	#����
�	�
��	'()*+,-./01)22+3	'4-3.5/*	���	��������	6��������
���	��
��	�������	��
�	
��	������
���	�������������	��	�����	�
����
��	��
�	���	#����
�	����������	��	��
�������	
��7��	�
�����	��	
	����
��	�
��	��	������
����	�
����	���	���	��	��
��	���������	823--4	)84	9.):8/;	<	=854-18):	)1)/+=+2/	���	��
��	�������"��	��
�	�!�������	��������	������	������	���	�������	�
�	��
�	��	����������	��
�	
��	�������	��	���	������������	��������
�	����
���
����	����	
�	�����	����	
��	�����	�������
��	��	��������	���
����	���	��
��	������	�������"��	��
�	�����������	�	�����	����
���
���	�
�	��	�
����	��	����
��	����	������
����	�������	������������	
�����	��	�!�������	��������	������	�������	���	��������>	 6�	���	��
��	��	��������
�	������	��	���	��������	��	����������	����������	��������	������	��	
����	?@6�	�������	6�	�������
����	��
������	���	��������	��
��	��	���	��������>	 6�	
������	����������	�	�
���	���������	
�	
	��������	������	
��	��
����	AB6CD	�����	
��	���������	���
������	���
��	���������
����	��	�
���
��	�����������
�	����������	��	��������	
��
�	��
�	
��	��	������
���	����	
�����
���	�����
�����	
��	������	��	��������	���������	��������	��
��
���	��	���������	
	�������
����	�
�����
���	�����
�	��	?@6�	�������	�����	��
��	��������	���	���	��	�������	���	��������	���������
�������	�����������	���
����	
��	�����������	����������	
��	����������	��	������
��	���	������������	��	������	
����
����	��������	�
����	��	����	���������	��	���������	
	������	��	��������	�
����
��	����	
��	�����
���	��	���	��	���	�������������	����������	
��	�
�����
�������������	���
����	�	
���������	��	���	����������	��	���	��
���	�
"
���	��	���������	
��	��������	��	����
����	���	��
����	�������	
���	B�	
��������	
���������	��
�	���
��	������	
��	��
����	��
���	�
"
���	��
��	���	��	���������	E	F	B�	
��������	���	��������	6��������
���	��
��	�������	
��������
����	����������	��	���	������	����������	�	���	
�����	��
�����������	��	�!�������	��������	
��	��	���	�����������	�	�����
����	��
�	�����	
��	��	��������	����	B6C	
��	����������	



����������	
���	����������
�������������������������������������������� �!����������"#���$%&������������������'���(�  '�����������&���'&���)$�&���� �)'&�&����&���� (��(���$*�����+�������  ���,������������������&��(&�������'���������#�������--�����-����&� ��.��'&�����������������'���������/'� ��$����&���� ����('&�&0�1��&��--����&��  ���� '��*�)'������)�� ���������*����'���#�)'&��� ��#��������������-�����#�&�����������#(�������&0�2�3�1���4�&������"�����&�������&��  ����� �(�����������&��������#'��� ���&�����&&��$�����&��) �&�����&��(�������&��������4�&������5&��"6�789:;0�<���
��������=���	���<=�>��������������--����������( $���������������������� �(� ��$������(( ���) ����#' �����&*�����4�&������&��  ����� �(�������( ������(�����'��&��&�#�������(���������������������(�  '����*�������?������ ����������&���&�����&�������(�&&�) �*�����������-$�(�&&�) ��&�'���&��-��������������(�  '������&���/'�����)$�@���������A����� � ��0�
����B�B=��CB��D����E�=
=FC���	������<=��
���1���4�&������&��  �����('����&�����'&��-�����$����&���-���G- ����#�� ������ �����'�$0�1���4�&������&��  �����('����&�����'&����$�(���'��&����������#�����'�$��&����&��(���'��&�������-�����)$��(( ���) ��@����� ��*�'� �&&������&���) ��� ����������(���'����&����� �) ����������(���'������������ ���&������'�$����������&�'&��0�1��&��' �����&������(( $���(���'��&����&��('����&���&���/'�����)$�A����� � ������(���'��&����&���� $�����'�$����������&������)'�������  �)�����$0�����	��������B����D����=��	����<������H�!� ��$�IJKL����G����M$#������N���#�����!� ��$�IJOL����G����@�-��$�@�������&!� ��$�7J9L����G����@���� �@�-��$�����P��&�&�������������!� ��$�7JKL����G��������#���$�����'�������-�@���� &!� ��$�7JO9����G����!��(������&&�-���1�.���M�?���&!� ��$�7JO90L9����G����"&)�&��&�N���#�����!� ��$�7JJK����G����Q�(�����#�"�������&!� ��$�7J:L����G����P����� ��-�P�&'� GP�������P���'����) ��4�&��&�&!� ��$�7J:O����G����4������P�������P���'����) ��4�&��&�&!� ��$�7J:O0L9����G����P����� ��-�+ ���G+�����!����#��&�Q���&���8R97R9J�S��TUVW�XYXYZ[\�#� 9L9099*�]�&0�@���&09970LI*�]�&0�@���&0P��(����OK*�]�&0�"����0�P���K̂ �P0A0Q0�!����9̂ 9L\�&��N���-����)$�"���4�N�'&�����_' $�9K*�KLKK



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� �!"�#�$"������ ��%&'(����) �������������*$������ $�����'&���('+,�)������)�� $*)��'&���(��%&'(�-�./0123/45��6��������� ����������)6�������6�)�����6�7�)������ ��)��6���	�������������� ���)����������))��	�������������6��7�)������ �����8��� �����������))�)��!�)���������6�)���)6������������9�����������9���������������6�� �������*:� $����*��*�������)�������))���)��6��6���)�����)�������8�	��������* ������6���� ���������;�������������*�����9�����*)������������)����������6��)����9����	���8�	���������	�����*����������9���)��9)�)����������)�7��9�������������6����	����)�������������*�� ����<��������������������	����������������)�������������	���������	�����)������������*���)�)���� ��������6��
�)����$*�������=)>����9	��������������?��������@)�������)������������*��A����*������9����	� ������������9��)����������	��)��4BCDEFGDBEH�IJK�LBFEM�HJFNN�EKOPQEK�DJFD�FNN�GBCDEFGDBEH�RKESBETQCU�HKEVQGKH�BC�WQHDEQGD�REBRKEDXY�BE�FH�RFED�BS�F�WQHDEQGDREBUEFTY�FEK�GBVKEKM�ZX�FRREBREQFDK�QCHPEFCGK�GBVKEFUK�SBE�DJK�FGDQVQDX�FCMY�[JKEKVKE�RBHHQZNKY�DJFD�DJKGBCDEFGDBE�QCGNPMKH�DJK�WQHDEQGD�FH�FC�FMMQDQBCFN�QCHPEKM�RFEDX�BC�DJK�GBCDEFGDBE\H�RBNQGQKH]�IJK�LBFEM�HJFNNFNHB�EKOPQEK�DJFD�GBCDEFGDBEH�RKESBETQCU�[BÊ�BC�FCX�RPZNQG�[BÊH�REB_KGDH�GBVKE�DJBHK�REB_KGDH�[QDJRFXTKCD�FCM�RKESBETFCGK�ZBCMH�FH�TFX�ZK�EKOPQEKM�ZX�NF[]�.CHPEFCGK�SBE�F�UQVKC�GBVKEFUK�HJFNN�ZK�BZDFQCKM�FD�DJK�NB[KHD�RBHHQZNK�GBHDY�FHHPTQCU�DJFD�HKEVQGK�FCM�GBTRFCXEKNQFZQNQDX�FEK�HFDQHSFGDBEX]�IJK�WQHDEQGD�3MTQCQHDEFDBE�HJFNN�FMTQCQHDKE�DJK�QCHPEFCGK�REBUEFT]��̀�/KBNF�abab,�*�� '�(�'�=c>��d�)������)�,�)��
��� ����9	�$���7�
�)�����e����&���(��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������������������������� ���	�� ���!"#���� ��$�%%����& �������������'!������ !�����()���%(*+�&������&�� !'&��()���%��$�%%�,�-./01��2��������34�56789:;3<��&�����������������������'��2�� ����������&&��&�� ��2��#�&����������������=�2������=	���2����#�&����������	��&����	�����������������	�������2����������������������=����������������������=�2������������&��=���&������������������2� �����=�>>���������	��'������������'� ��&���� �������������=���������������=��� �����������'� ��&� ��������� ������	��������������&������2���������������� ������������&�����=�����������&������ ����������������������2�&��'��������	� ������&�����&�����2���2���������� ��&�����������������������&�����&��� ���2�����������������	��!��������	��&�2��������=��'���������������� ��������2����&�����&�������������	�����2��#�&������!�����&������?�3@�:3�:AB�C39@6D@BE;6B<:�FAB<�9�4@976�@BG3@:�83<8B@<E�:AB�1;E:@;8:�/6H;<;E:@9:3@���2�� ���������������������� ��������������&����������&�2������&���=�	�����������=�� ����������	�=��'����&� �����&����������2��#�&������!�����&��������������������������2��2��������&�����#�&������&��  �������������������������������������������&����������&2��2������������&� ����2� �����=�>>��������������2��� �����������&�=	������	��&��!�������'�����&�� � ���������=������&��'�����=	�������������#�&������&��  ����������=�������������������� ���������� �����2����2�����&���&������=�������������������  ��&��2�&�=���������������I�JB3K9�LMLMMN+�&��
��� ����=	�!���#�
�&�����O����)���%��



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	�������� ��!"#�"���$���%%"�� &'�$�&!��&
��( '������ ��)�������* �������!�����+(������ (������,$�-�����*��!���*�� (+*���,$�-�--)����.�/01234�56706898:�80;;6893<=8:�<5�4<>/2?3=98�(�	����������@*A$�B����+�����+���C����������*������B��*����$����+��C*��������������*�����B�*�D�*������*B����B�����B����+B��������*�������E�*�$�*++�*����$������C�����������B��D�*�����������B���������(���B��*�C����C�$��B��������FGHGFIGH�JKG�KLH�L���+B�������������B��*��������C���������������B���**C����� ���*��B�������������B�*������	������������+�������*��������*������+����������**��+��M�����E�*�*$�*++�*����*$������C������*����������������$����*���M��$������E���M���C�������!�E�*�*$�*++�*����*$������C������*�C���M	�D�*������*�����C�CM��*�������������M	������	���--����������	�N�--�� ���*��B����*��������B����������������**���	�*�B�C�����*��B��+B�������$������C�����*�**���*�������B���C���*�� ���*����	��B������C��*���������C�����*�������������B���C�������C�����������*�*B����M��*����%�������	$���E�*�*$�*++�*����*$������C������*�����B��+��B�����������������C�CM��*�*B����M���������������B��D�*������(�C���*�������������*�����������?OP�QORQIQRSLT�UFGHGOJQOV�HSWK�L�XLJJGF�HKLTT�YG�UFZIQRGR�[QJK�L�WZUP�Z\�JKQH�UZTQWP]�<OTP�JKZHG�QJGXH�JKLJ�LFG�LUUFZUFQLJG�\ZF�WZOHQRGFLJQZO�SORGF�JKQH�UZTQWP�[QTT�YG�WZOHQRGFGR]�9KG�̂QHJFQWJ�?RXQOQHJFLJZF�XLP�WTZHG�ZSJ�LOP�HSWK�FG_SGHJ�UFGHGOJGR�JZ�KQX �̀KGF�JKLJ�QH�OZJ�LUUFZUFQLJG�\ZF�WZOHQRGFLJQZO�WZOHQHJGOJ�[QJK�JKQH�UZTQWP]�9KG�1ZLFR�FGHGFIGH�JKG�FQVKJ�JZ�FGIGFHG�JKG�̂QHJFQWJ�?RXQOQHJFLJZFaH�RGWQHQZO�JZ�RQHXQHH�LOP�QJGX�FLQHGR�LOR�JZ�\STTP�QOIGHJQVLJG�ZF�FGIQG[�JKG�C�����]Q\�QJ�QH�OZJ�LUUFZUFQLJG�\ZF�WZOHQRGFLJQZO�SORGF�JKQH�UZTQWP]���;SQRGTQOGH�\ZF�4ZOHQRGFLJQZO�Z\�>LJJGFH�1FZSVKbJ�cZF[LFR�0ORGF�JKQH�/ZTQWP5GVLFRQOV�L�/FZ\GHHQZOLT�8JL\\�>GXYGF� (�����*��������%�������	$�����B��C������FLQHGR�QOIZTIGHWZOWGFOH��������**������*�����C�CM��:��B�����������@*A�*B������*�**��B��C��������B��B��*�����C�CM��:Q\�LUUFZUFQLJG���B��QORQIQRSLTHJL\\�XGXYGF�*B�������������������������������B���B�*dB�����B����	����D�*��������C���*��������+�������*������������B��B��C�������D�*�**�������B��B��*�����C�CM���C�	�����M�����������������*�C��*�������*��������+$������e�C���$��B�����B��C������������*�**��������B�����M*�$�*M*�������M*�$������	���B���*����*�����+�������B���C�	���E��������*��+�����������E��	�M	*�B������������*�����������������B��+��B��*�����C�CM����>LJJGFH�FGTLJGR�JZ�ZJKGF�LHUGWJH�Z\�JKG�̂QHJFQWJ�ZUGFLJQZOH:UFZVFLXXQOV:�ZF�ZJKGF�RGWQHQZOH�HKLTT�YG�YFZSVKJ�VGOGFLTTP�JZ�JKG�LRXQOQHJFLJZF�WTZHGHJ�JZ�JKG�QHHSG�fG]V]�Q\�JKGXLJJGF�FGTLJGH�JZ�L�RGWQHQZO:�UFZWGRSFG:�ZF�JKG�TQgG�QO�ZOG�Z\�JKG�HWKZZTH:�JKG�XLJJGF�HKZSTR�YG�FLQHGR�\QFHJ�[QJKJKG�YSQTRQOV�UFQOWQULT�ZF�L�RGHQVOLJGR�UGFHZO�QO�JKG�HWKZZTh]��(*������������$��B��*�����C�CM���*B������������B��C�����������B��������������C�	�B����M��������������B��*�����*�������������������� ���B��C������B�*�����M����*���*��������	������**�������B�����*�������������������M���������������������*�**��B��C���������B�B��*�����C�CM��$��B�����������@*A�C�	���*�**��B��C���������B��B��*�����C�CM��i*�*�����*��$�����������M����D�*�**���*����B�B��*�����*���*B������������C���	���������+���	���*�**�������B��B��*�����C�CM����3\�JKG�XLJJGF�QOIZTIGH�LTTGVLJQZOH�Z\KLFLHHXGOJ:�RQHWFQXQOLJQZO:�YSTTPQOV:�ZF�ZJKGF�WZORSWJ�QXUTQWLJQOV�ZJKGF�UZTQWQGH�LOR�QOIGHJQVLJQIG�UFZWGRSFGH:JKG�HSUGFIQHZF�HKLTT�UFZWGGR�JZ�\ZTTZ[�JKG�LUUTQWLYTG�UFZWGRSFGH�[KQWK�XLP�QOWTSRG�QO\ZFXQOV�JKG�̂QHJFQWJ4ZXUTQLOWG�<\\QWGF�\ZF�\SFJKGF�FGIQG[]��>LJJGFH�OZJ�QOIZTIQOV�HJL\\�XGXYGFH�JKLJ�LFG�OZJ�FGHZTIGR�LJ�JKG�cQFHJ�2GIGT�XLP�YG�YFZSVKJ�JZ�JKG�9KQFR�2GIGT]



����������	
�
������
�����
�����������

���������������������
��
�������
��
������
�
���������
�����
����
������������
���
��������������������������
���������������������������������
���
 �
�������������
�
��
������
�������������������������������
 �
���������������
!�� "����
��#
�����������
������
��
 �
������$$
������������#���������������
������
�
��������
�������$����$����
������%�&����
��
�#
���������������������
$
���������
���������������������������������#��������������

�����
��
�����
��
��'�()�*+*,,'�-.�*/�012,*/*+(-/�-)�-+30.�*450.60�.067,+6�-.�(82*9+�-)�+30�8*++0.%�:����
����������������
�������������������
����;
��������
��
�����������������
���������������������
���;
����
��
 �
���������
��������
��#���#�������
��������������������
��������
��
�<����#
����������
������������������������������
�#�������������$������
������������������������������
���
�=�������������
��������������
�����
�����>������	
�
������
�����
�����������

���������������������
��
�������
�������	
�
�����������
�>�����	
�
�������
����
����������
����������$��
���������������������������
���������������������������������
���
 �
��������
�=������������
�����
�����
������������
 �
���������
��������
�����������������:?�������
�������������
����
������
�#������
����
���
�����
�����
�=���������
���
��
���$��������
������
�����$������
�����
���@(,,�2.-5(40�*�@.(++0/�.062-/60�-.�8*A'�*+�(+6�4(69.0+(-/'B.*/+�*/�-22-.+7/(+A�+-�*44.066�+30�C-*.4�-.�*�9-88(++00�-)�+30�C-*.4�2.(-.�+-�8*D(/B�*�)(/*,�409(6(-/�-/�+308*++0.E63*,,�2.-5(40�+30�(/4(5(47*,F6G�@(+3�*�@.(++0/�.062-/60�-.�B.*/+�*�30*.(/B'�@3(93�8*A�H0�30,4�(/�9,-6046066(-/�*+�+30�4(69.0+(-/�-)�+30�C-*.4�@30/�9-/6(6+0/+�@(+3�I(69-/6(/J6�K20/�L00+(/B6�,*@�H0)-.0�+30�C-*.4�-.H0)-.0�*�9-88(++00�-)�+30�C-*.4E�M30�(/4(5(47*,F6G�63*,,�H0�*45(604'�(/�@.(+(/B'�-)�+30�C-*.4J6�409(6(-/�/-�8-.0�+3*/�+0/�FNOG�H76(/066�4*A6)-,,-@(/B�+30�/01+�.0B7,*.�800+(/BE���
�=����P���
������'�-.�+30�409(6(-/�-)�+30�9-88(++00�-)�+30�C-*.4�+-�@3(93+30�8*++0.�@*6�.0)0..04'�������
������������
�����
�������������������#�����
����
����$�������
�����#��������������
����
����
������
��������������������������������������=������
��
���������������
�����
�����
�=������
��
��63*,,�(/)-.8�+30(/4(5(47*,�+3*+�6Q30�3*6�/-�*7+3-.(+A�+-�*9+�(/�3(6Q30.�(/4(5(47*,�9*2*9(+A�*/4������
�
����
����������������������$���
���
������
���������������������������������
�����������
��R7(40,(/06�)-.�L*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�T(6+.(9+�U0.5(906�-.�K20.*+(-/6V)�+30�8*++0.�.0,*+06�+-�*�T(6+.(9+�2.-9047.0�-.�-20.*+(-/'�(+�63-7,4�H0�*44.06604'�(/(+(*,,A'�+-�+30�T(6+.(9+�W48(/(6+.*+-.*/4�+30/�(/�67H60X70/+,A�3(B30.�,050,6�*6�2.069.(H04�(/�YR7(40,(/06�)-.�L*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�*�Z.-)066(-/*,�U+*))L08H0.YER7(40,(/06�)-.�L*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�[/.-,,80/+�T(627+06V)�+30�8*++0.�.0,*+06�+-�4(627+06�9-/90./(/B�6+740/+�.06(40/9A�40+0.8(/*+(-/'�\-80,066/066�7/40.�+30�L9](//0Â_0/+-�W9+'�-.�.0,*+04�(66706'�+30�8*++0.�63-7,4�H0�*44.06604�(/(+(*,,A�+-�+30�T(6+.(9+̀6�S06(40/9A�-.�\-80,066/066a--.4(/*+-.'�*/4�+30/�+-�+30�M3(.4�b050,�-)�+30�2.-9066�)-.�YL*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�*�Z.-)066(-/*,�U+*))�L08H0.YER7(40,(/06�)-.�L*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�+30�[479*+(-/*,�Z.-B.*8V)�+30�8*++0.�.0,*+06�+-�*�T(6+.(9+�2.-B.*8'�(+�63-7,4�H0�*44.06604'�(/(+(*,,A'�+-�+30�T(6+.(9+�W48(/(6+.*+-.�*/4�+30/�(/67H60X70/+,A�3(B30.�,050,6�*6�2.069.(H04�(/�YL*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�*�Z.-)066(-/*,�U+*))�L08H0.YE�R7(40,(/06�)-.�L*++0.6�S0B*.4(/B�V/6+.79+(-/*,�L*+0.(*,6���
������������������������������2.02*.0�*48(/(6+.*+(50�B7(40,(/06�+-�0/67.0�+3*+�6+740/+6�*/4�2*.0/+6�*.0�*40X7*+0,A������04�6+740/+6�*/4�2*.0/+6�
�����
����
$�����$���
�����$���������#
��������������������
��������
�����#���������
�
���������������������������
�#���
���
��������#�
���$������������#
��������

�c������&d"d���e�f":?������>����f":?�>:��g�
������h
������
�����
����������#���������������
�����
������������������������
���������
�
�����
������������
�����
�����������$����
������������
�
������������
����
������
��������#���#�������
���
#�������������#
�����
�������������
#��
��������
����
���#�����
��������������$����������
������������#��������
���i
����
��������#�������
����������
��
�
�����������������������$��������
�������������������
���
�����������
#�����������#�����������
����#�������������������
�
��������j�
������������������
����#����������������
���
���$�������##
��������$�������
���
��������
�������
���������������������������
����������������
���
��������
�
�����##��������������
��
������������
�#���������������
��
�������
��$����������������i
����������#���������������������������
���������#�������$���
����
����
��������
�
�
��#������
��k��
�
������
�#������#��
�����������
�����������������������
����
�������������������
���i
���������
����������������� �
����������������
�#���

��������
�=�����



����������	
�����������������������	�	������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������	��������������	��	��������	
������������������������������������������������	�������������������	���������������	�������������	������������	���������������������������������	�����������������������	������������	��������������������������� !�"!�#��������"!�$!�%���������&!�'!�$��(�)*+,-�././012�
�� ��$� �����$� �'��3����4���& �5�4�6���&#&�2���7������������		�8�7������	�9����:��& &&



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !"�#�#$%��$���&

!"�#�'����# #�#!����� ��()���������* �������"�����+������� �������),�-���'�*��"���*�� �+*���),�-�--()������.�/0123456578�/70�9:;;2395/<�/945154526��=�*������	��������*�+������������=��������������������������������*������������*��+�������>�����������>>�������������*���*������*�����=��*�����*�����������*�����=��*�=�����?�������*��+?���>�*����>��	���������������+����*��������>*������*����������*��������,������������+���=���*����>����>����@	��=��������,�>���������,����*���������������*,��A��>���,����*������*��=��=�����*������=���@���B*�����������������*������*�������@	,*������������C���=��������,��A��>���,����*������*���=�*�������*��=����*�@������>������������������+�*�������=����=���������������������*�*����������>�*,������>���*,���+�*������+*���������������*��������������������������*�*������������*�������������*��+���=��������DE�2FGHIJKDL�>�	����>����������>>��������������*��+������=������*���������������*���������=������*�������������	�����=���������+�����+����*�������>*������������������=��=������>����*�*�������=�=�����M� ���NODFGHJ�6IPQRS� ����������*���*�@��������+�����*�����,�*�=�������*�������������	�T��+�,��=��*�������@�����+�*������������=���*�=���*UV�-���W��*�����+���>���*�@��������=����*����������@*���**�*��=������������=��@*���**�*����=��=���W��*������+=�����*���������>�����=����������*����*������*�����=��*�=���*�T��+�������+���+=�*���������*����=�*������>�����*UV����������*��+����������*�T��+�,�*=�������>�*���*����+��������,�������*,�����	,�����U����@���������*��������*���������������,��@�����������	��=�����=��*�=�����������*���*=��������=��������*�����0KOQHJ�/FXQOJKRKLYZ/[[OD[OKIJKDL�DE�6[IHQS� ���*�+��+������@���@����*����*�=���*�����*�=�������������*V�-��������������+�*����@�������>�*����*�=�����A��>����T��+�,�>��A��*,�>�**�+��@����*����*�����@����*UV������*,�������������+�*,����@�������>�*����@���������*,�*�������**�+�>����@���*,������*���*V�\����*����*�=�����@��������*�T���*�����*�����	���@���*��������������+��>*UV�]��>����.@�*���������������������*��+�T��+�,��=������&������#�������������@.@�*���*���*��*=��UV��̂������*�>���*�T��+�,���������������*�����=	+�����������*U�����5LFKOQHJ�/FXQOJKRKLYS� ������������.*���*�������*������������������������>�������*,�����=����������+,������*�*,����������*,�+����*����+���*V�-���=���������������*��=��*�������*����������>�������*�����������@	���>>���������+���C�����*�*�=��*����>*����������*���	�����=��������������������=��>�������*������+=*��=������>>������������V��=�����>*����>��������*=����@���������	����������@	��=��*�=���������������������**���>�*����������>�����=��=����=����>*����>�������*������������*���@��������+�����������������>�����=��=����=��>�������*����������>�����������=��=�



����������	
�	���	����	
����	��	��	�������	���	�����	�	���	�
��	��
�	���	�
���	���������	��
��	�������	
��	��������	�
��������	��
��	��	��	����	��	
��	�������
�
����������	�	��������	�������	���	���������	�	
��	�������
��	������
��	�������	�	����	�������	
�����	�	��
���
����������	�	����
���	������	���	
����
�	�	���	�
��	�	���	���������	���	�������
�	
����������	��
��	��	����������	��	
����
���	����	���	�����
�	�����������	����������	���	����	�����	 !"!#$%	&'(!#)*+*",	 -*'!%*"!+	.��	�������	����������	��
��	��	������	����	�������	�	
��	���	�	
����������	�	����	������/	 ��	0���	��1���	��������	�����	
��	����������	����	������	����
���
�	�
�����	���	�������
�	�	����
��	���������������	��	���������	����	���	��������2�	����
���
�	��
��
���	
��	�
���	��	���	
����������	��
�	�
�	�����	
	����
����	�	���������
����	�
��	�	
	����	��3�����	����	
����
�	�	���	�
���	4�	.��	�
��	��������	���	�����	�	�������	��3�����	��	
����������	��	���	�����	�	
	�
�������
��	�
����	��	5	
������������	��
��	�����	�	���
��	����������	�	
�����	��
���	������	����	�
�
�����
��
�	��
����	�	���������
��	�������	�����
����	�	�����
�	�
����
��	�	
����������	�
�������	��������	�
�����	��6�
�	������	�	��6�
���	�6�������
����
��	7	�	8	�
���	������	�	�
������	
����	9�	5	
������������	��
��	�����	
��	��������	�������	�	���������	������	�	�
��
�	�����	������
�	�
����
��	�	�
���	�����	
����
��	��	����������������	:�	5	
������������	�
�	���
��	�������	�
����
��	��	5	
������������	�
�	��	
������	�����	����	����	�	���
��	
	�����
���
�	���������	��	���	����	����������	�	����������	����������	�	
��	�����	;�	5	
������������	��
��	��	�
����	�����
����	�	����������	��	9
��	
������������	����	��	��������	��	
��
���	��	
��	
������
�������	<�	��������������	�
�	��	��=�����	��	���	>���	��������	��	����������	�	��	�����������	����	���	����
���
�	�=�������	�	���>���	���������	��
������
���	�	�����������	����	���	����������	���	����	��	����	������	?�	���	����
��	������	�	
�������	����	��	���������	����	���	�
��2�	�������	����������	���������
���	�	���	�
���	�	�
�������	�
���
�	������	��������	��6�	���
�������	�	
���	
��	����	��	
���
������
���	@�	>�������	��
��	��	��	��3�����	�	
��������	
	�������	��������	���
��	�	���������	A�	�����������	����	��	��	���������	�	���	������	�	���	������	�	����	������	5�	.��	��������	���������
��	��	����������	��	���������	
��	
�����������	B�	.��	��������	���������
��	�
�	��3����	��
�	�
�����	�	
����������	��	�
��	
�
��
���	��	����������	C�	.��	��������	�	
�������������	��	>���	��������	������
�����	��	>���	��������	�
���������	�	�	>���	��������	�������	�����	���������	�	�����	
����
�	
��D�	����������	�	
��	�������	��������	��
���
����	�	
��������	E�	:��
�	���������	���
�����	�������	�	
��������	
��	���	������	
��	�
���	�	���	�
����
��	����	��	����	���	�
���	F#*))!"	GH")#$I)	JH#	K%$I!L!")	���	
����������	
���������	�������	���	��������	
��	
�	������	������	��
��	��	��	��������	��
��	�������	
��	�����
��	������	
��	������	
������	��	���	��������	���������
��	����	�	��
������	�	
��������������	.��	����
���	��
��	���
��	
�	
	�������	���	�������	��
����/	 ��	��������	
�������	���	������	
��	��
������	�	
������������	��	
�������	�	��������	
��������
���	�	����	
��	
�����	
��	�
����
��	����	�	
���
�	��
������	



��������	����
��������
���
����	���������
�����������	����������������
�������������������������	�������������������
����
������
����
���
��������	�����
���������
��
��������
������	����
���������

����
���
�����������������
���
�����������	���������������������������������	��
�����
���
�����
������
��������������
����
�������������
�����������
���
���������������������������
��������������������
����
����������
�����������
���
��������
���
���������
�������������������
�����������
���
���	�
������
����� ����������������
������������������
����������������������������!�����"�#$%%&'��())*+,-.,/�����
������
����������������
���
���
���
����������������	�
��0�12*34�5656678���� ���	����������� �������9����:��;%;;



��������
���� �����	�
����������� �������������������������� ���	������ !�"#$��%"�&�����"! �"$�������'�#(������ ��)*������+!������ !������*,�-��� �+������+�� !.+���*,�-�--)*���/�012345678�954:�8;1<532�57410184�=06>;8�!�	���?�+�����@���������+�������+,��A�����B�����.���C�����+,����+�������������+��.���+��A��A���������+�A����������+��+�����������������+,������+�+,��DA�B��+,�+���+����������+��������B	�+�����+,�+�����.����@��������@�������+�A�@�����A�+�����+,�.�����������C�+,��������+��.,��������������A��.�@�������+�@+��B���������	���������������+����A���+�A����������+����@����+������������+�+���A�����������.��A��+�������������+�+������	�����������.�����"���+��A�������	�����A���������������������A���+�����+,�+�����@�@B��+,�����E�+���������������+�����B��+��������������+��.�������@����.�A��������+�+������	����+�A�����.���	������.���C�����,��B��������������,����A����A���������������A�������������+�����.���������+��������F�������	�+�A���������,�.������������A���������+�����.���,�+A��������B�����+������+���������+�@�������+�����+�����.����B	��A�+���������7G�HGHIJKLGGM�NOOPMPNQRS�TUGVW�XNY�VJR�QLR�HNXRZ�MGTGZ�XNJKGQZ�GU�NHY�GQLRU�HNXR�[LPKL�[GVMS�NJJGKPNQR�NH�NKQP\PQY[PQL�QLR�]PJQUPKQ�[PQLGVQ�QLR�JWRKPOPK�[UPQQRH�WRUXPJJPGH�GO�QLR�̂�_�̀GNUS�̂a�_�]PJQUPKQ�3SXPHPJQUNQGUb��3SSPQPGHNMMYZ�HGHGHIJKLGGM�NOOPMPNQRS�TUGVW�XNY�VJR�NHY�NJJRQJ�GO�QLR�]PJQUPKQZ�PHKMVSPHT�cVQ�HGQ�MPXPQRS�QG�ONKPMPQPRJZ�QRKLHGMGTYZ�GUKGXXVHPKNQPGH�HRQ[GUdJ�[PQLGVQ�QLR�JWRKPOPK�[UPQQRH�WRUXPJJPGH�GO�QLR�̂�_�̀GNUS�̂�a_�]PJQUPKQ�3SXPHPJQUNQGUb�8KLGGM�]PJQUPKQ�0RORURHSVX�3S\GKNKY���A�+������	�������+��D���++�	������	���+������.���C�����e+��������	����������.���A����E�+�����������������!�	�+�A���.���C�����,�A��A������������.�����������������������+�������������������@�?�+�����@+��������	��������	��A�@+����+��+�����������������A���A����E�+����������@�	����,��������	�����@+�����+,�+����A����E�+��������.�+,�@�+���+,�+��.��+������A���+�A����@+��A����������������B	������.����	�+���������������������A��A��E�+���������A����E�+��������������+�@�	����������������������+������������������@������	�@����������A��A�+�A��������	��+�����A�����������e+��������	��+�����A����E�+������������������@�	����+���B�	�B������������+�+�A����A����E�+��������������+�@�	�����	+���������������������@���������������.���	���������@�?�+������ !��;GMPQPKNMf<GXXRUKPNM�5HQRURJQJ�!���@�������+�������������+������+���B	���+�������������������@@�������+����+�����+���������+�����+�������������������+A����B����������B	��A��E�+������!�@���+�����������A��B�+�+�����A���������������������B������������������������A��+�A�������.��@,B����������+�����+,�.������+����������+�A����������+A����A�����A�����@��	�����+�������������.��A����@�,�������,���+�������������+������A�������+��.�.������A��������+A�������@����A��+����������������@�������+,����.��@+,������?��@����QLNQ[LPKL��������+���@@�������@�++�.�+��������.��A�������������+�A�@�++�.�+������A��@������������+���������A�+�B�������������B	��A��E�+������!�@���+�����������+������@�����������A��A��E�+�����e+���@���+��������.�������+��#�+����+������+������+�����.���@@���������.���C�����+������B�������@�����	��A����A����@@��������+������+���@���������@��.��A����.���C�����������+�����������A��+Bg����@�������������+��A���������������@+�����A��E�+����������<GHQRJQJf1aLPcPQJ��A������������.��C�+��A��������+�+,��DA�B��+,������A�������@�	�B�����������������+�����+�����A��E�+�������+����A���,�B������������������+�A�+����������������+�@�	����h� ���A�����A�����@��	�������������������.���+�������������,�.���,������@���	F�-��@��������+���B�����@���+������A����@����������.��+����+��������+�����+���������A����+����+�����A��E�+�����F



����������	
���������	���������
�������������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$!���"%�!&�'��(�)� �(�*���	������������+������������,,����-��������	�������
��������������	������������+����������������-	������
����������	����������������+�����.��-���,�������������
��
�������������	���������,������������	���/����	������
��������������
����������/��,����
�����
���0������������1���������������������-��������������������	��������/��������	�������2� 3���������������-���������4�����5677�8�9�	�����4	-�������������4���	�������8�����	���������:��������������������������������������	���������:����
�������������-	����7������������������������������	����-����	������������,,�,���������-	������,���������8����������������������������;�
���;�������������,�������-	������,�����������8����������������)�(�������������-�������������	������������<!=�>��)��!"�!&�? "@��1����	������������+������������,,����-�����
��������������	������������+�������������������������,	�������������
��
�����	�����������
�������������������,�����������������1��������������4��������������������,	����/��-�����������������������������+�����������������	���/������������
����������������������-���������������������.������������������	���������9������������	�����:��
��������	�������������
�������������	���������������
���,���������������������������	���������A�������������/����B�����4�����5C�D;���������������	��������
������
�����������������������/����	���������������1������������.���

������0���B�������������������
����-�����,�������
�����������,;��������	������,��;��	���,	�����9��������,	���������������-����
�����������������	�������
���������	�����,���������������1���
���,������
����;����/���������������������������������	�������;�����-����������������������	����������
�������������������,	����������������
��
������0����
���������������

������������������,�,	����,�����������8�
����������������8�
���������������������E��$��F(�#<>G!=)��G�H�#I�G(��JK)�@��0���B���������

�����������,�����������������,�������+��������G)�KG�>G��,,������������
�;�
��+��;�����������/�������������������	������������������������A����������������������,����������
�;�
��+��;�����������/����;����������������������	��/,	����������������������-������,��L;�����;�����;��������;���������������;���������;������;�
��������;�����������
�����������	�;���L	�������������;���
������;������;���������;����������������-������1���������������,����������
�����/����
���������

��
������������������	����������
��������-���,����������	�������
�����	������	
��������������������������-������
������������������������������
������A��/��-��������������.��
�����������
����������	�������������������������+�����������,���������,�����������������������
��������/�������
��+��;����������
�;��������������;�-���,���;��������������0������������������������������������������������������������,����������
�;�,��/���
�;����������,������,�,����������������������-������-����������������,�������/�;���	��;�-�M	���;��������������������	������������M	����������/�����������������	�����,���
�����	�����L;�����;�����;���������������;����/������
�����	�������-������9	���������������/������	�����������������������������������������������������	����,�
��+��;����������
�;�����������/����������-���A������
����������,,����,��	������������
�����
��+��;�����B�������������������������	��������-���-������2� 3��*����,����������������������������
�����������-����������,����������	����.���������,�������
	�
�����,��������������������
����
��+��/������/����	������
�����������,�������	�����/���������������N3CO;��������
��������,�����	����/��������	�������������������/��������B����.��
����������	�������������



����������	��
����
������	�
��	�������������������
��������
��
������������������������������
����	
���������������		�
����������	����	�����������	����	�����
��������������
��������
����������������������������������	����	����������������
�����������������
��
���������	������������������������
������	
��
�����
���������
�������������
��������������������������
����	����	�������������
��������������������������	���
���������������� �!"�#�	�
��������
�������������
������	���	�����������
�������������������������������$���������������������%��	�
�������
����
��������������
������������
����&�������
�
�������
����
������
��������������������
�������������
��������
������	���	�����������
�������������������
������������'��()#*"+ �,-.�/)" ��0--,�#" �1��������������2���������
���
��������2��������
���������
���������������
�����
���������������������
��$�����
��������
���������
��������������������������������������	�
	
����	������������������������������
�������������3����������
���4��		�
�������
	��
����������������������	�
	
�����������
��������
��������
�������
����	�
�������
����5�����
�������������		�
�������
����������������������1
����
���������������������$�������
�	�����	�������������������������������
����������������������������%��	��������67���8
�����9:;�2�7��������3���������<�������
���=�>�?"0@,�ABABCDE���� ::F�:�G��H����7�����E����I
����������3�����I�����
��J�����K���K��


	01 2022-8-17 Agenda
	Wednesday, August 17, 2022
	6:00 P.M. Work Session                        Board Conference Room
	Note: The Board typically has a work session prior to the August Board meeting to review budgetary matters again between the preliminary approval which occurs in June and formal approval which occurs in October, following the October 15 aide certifica...
	CALL TO ORDER:
	1. Budget planning for 2022-2023 and Beyond Discussion
	____________________________________________________________________________________
	7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting                              Sturgeon Bay High School Library
	CALL TO ORDER:
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:


	02 2022-8-17 Background
	6:00 P.M. Work Session      Board Conference Room
	Note: The Board typically has a work session prior to the August Board meeting to review budgetary matters again between the preliminary approval which occurs in June and formal approval which occurs in October, following the October 15 aide certifica...
	CALL TO ORDER:
	1. Budget planning for 2022-2023 and Beyond Discussion (6:00 – 6:20 P.M.)
	Business Manager Holtz will walk the Board through pertinent budget information.
	______________________________________________________________________________
	7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Sturgeon Bay High School Library
	CALL TO ORDER:

	03 2022-07-20 minutes
	Wednesday, July 20, 2022
	President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:03 PM in the high school library.  Present:  Schulz, Howard (arrive at 8:20 PM), Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm and Alger.  Excused: Wood.  Also present were: Superintendent T...
	Motion: Holland/Jennerjohn to adopt the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:

	13. Adjourn Motion: Alger/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 8:46 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.
	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	06 Hemminger Notice
	95 2022-2023 Strategic Action Plan & Priorities
	96 August Sped Board Report
	97 August Sped-504 Numbers
	99 - Superintendent Report - August 2022
	po0100
	po0131.1
	po0132.1
	po0132.2
	po0141.1
	po0143.2 new
	po0144.3
	po0144.4
	po0144.5
	po0145
	po0162
	po0164.2
	po0166
	po0167.1
	po0167.3
	po0172
	po1130
	po1211 NEW whistleblower
	po1213
	po1220
	po1260
	po1400
	po2260.02
	po2261.01
	po2261
	po2411
	po2412
	po2416
	po2430
	po2460.03 NEW
	po2460
	po2522
	po2700.01
	po3112
	po3120.04
	po3120.10
	po3131 (2)
	po3131
	po3213
	po3215
	po3220
	po3230
	po3231
	po3340
	po3362.01
	po3531
	po4112
	po4120.01
	po4130
	po4131
	po4213
	po4215
	po4230
	po4231
	po4362.01
	po4531
	po5111
	po5113
	po5460
	po5511
	po5512
	po5517.01
	po5540.01
	po5540
	po5630.01
	po5830
	po5895
	po6145
	po6147
	po6610
	po7230 (2)
	po7230
	po7434
	po7440.03
	po7550
	po8390
	po8395
	po8405
	po8710
	po8900
	po9130
	po9700.01
	po9700

	Date: 
	Agenda: 


